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South Village Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday,
July 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing

Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

I. Roll Call
II. Audience Comments
III. Approval of Minutes of the June 4, 2024 and June 18, 2024 Meetings
IV. Discussion of Suspension Letter
V. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report

VI. Discussion Items:
A.  Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget

B.  South Village CDD Amenity Policies
C. Capital Reserve Minimum

VIIL. Staff Reports
A.  General Manager - Report

B. District Counsel

C. District Manager — Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule


http://www.southvillagecdd.com/

D. District Engineer
VIII. Supervisor’s Requests
IX. Audience Comments
X. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and
Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2024
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

C. Approval of Check Register

XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: August 6, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing
Residents Club

XII. Adjournment

Board Oversight

A. Chairman Payton — Landscape Maintenance & Parks
B. Vice Chairman Warren — Golf

C. Supervisor Frechette — Food & Beverage

D. Supervisor Brink — Aquatics Center

E. Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS



MINUTES OF MEETING
SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community

Development District was held Tuesday, June 4, 2024 at 6:32 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Chris Payton Chairman

Glenn Warren Vice Chairman by telephone
Allan Brink Supervisor

David Frechette Supervisor

Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor

Also present were:

Marilee Giles District Manager

Katie Buchanan District Counsel

Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone

Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf
Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf

Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf

Ernie Cruz Honours Golf

About 30 Residents

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 4, 2024 meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. and called the roll.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

Mr. Painter stated there are a couple items on the capital reserve study and I would like
clarification when we get to that item. There are a lot of items under the golf side that are unfunded
and I didn’t know what that meant. Irrigation is a big item but there was no mention of replacing
the piping.

A resident stated I would like to bring up Eagle Landing amenities. There is an uptick in

inappropriate behavior at the pool, inappropriate language, unsafe behavior, violation of rules, lack



June 4, 2024 South Village CDD

of supervision, failure to follow through. There were two adult men pushing one another off the
big diving board. How is the board going to enforce the rules and regulations and provide
supervision, so it is safe to bring my grandkids here. Why are they not enforced? Why are the
people who violate the rules not ejected when staff has the authority to do that? It is rough on the
lifeguards because they are young and dealing with adults can be very difficult and they need some
backup. If bad behavior is not corrected we will end up with safety issues.

A resident asked is there ever an adult up here because we only see teenagers, which is fine
but there is no one to go to. I am not going to confront anyone misbehaving.

Mr. McDaniels stated I agree with the comments just made. A lot of people are here with
expectations to hear from the chair on the different amenities, specifically the aquatic center, golf
course, management of the course, what is going to be done because there are problems.

Mr. Barr stated I agree with what has been said. Leadership up here is failing the standards
are not being met for what we are paying and why we moved into the neighborhood. It is
throughout, the lack of attention to detail and we need solutions now across the board. Small
things are overlooked and when you overlook small things the big things continue to grow. There
is lack of communication and you tend to circle wagons around the employees but we need action
and we need it now.

Ms. Miller asked what are we doing as far as notifying the parents of these kids that are
acting like jerks? Parents need to be responsible for their kids, it is not all on the board, but the
parents need to take responsibility for their kids. Everyone needs to work together, but these kids
need to be banned.

Ms. DiSalvo stated we are complaining about the amenity center and pool but the staff are
amazing, they do a good job, however, they are limited and there is not enough staff. They are
doing their best but it is not enough. The major issue is staffing.

Ms. English stated the profanity is ridiculous.

Mr. Tanaci stated I agree with what has been said, but there is not a high enough level of
management at the facilities to get things under control. There is not a decision maker and
someone with enough experience and maturity to direct the staff that we do have. In general there

are too many inexperienced people trying to manage themselves.
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A resident stated I’'m concerned about general safety issues. At 2:30 a.m. Sunday morning
five kids rang my doorbell, pounded on my door and ran off. One kid covered his face with a shirt
so the ring doorbell didn’t pick him up. Someone could have come to the door with a gun.

A resident stated I agree with what she just said because I had a similar incident take place
a year ago. It was five kids in a golf cart and I ran them down and they jumped out of the cart and
took off and left the golf cart on the side of the road. I called CCSO they came out and the mom
came and everything was handled, however, the youngest one there was 10 years old. Better
parenting is necessary as well as roaming security.

A resident asked what can we expect from the leadership here going forward? People can
be outstanding parents and their kids be bad but the bottom line is we need to strictly enforce
standards that are in place by adults or uniformed officers. What can the community do, how much
is it going to cost, whatever. I hope we are thinking about these things because we need to handle
them swiftly in the moment and it will get around amongst the bad actors whether they live in this
community or not. There needs to be an authoritative presence here and not kids that can be
intimated by other kids.

Ms. Ruzzano stated we need to do what we say and follow through, it doesn’t have to
automatically be the harshest punishment, but we have to start enforcing the rules.

Mr. Payton stated some of you may not understand how CDDs work but the purpose of the
district and the board is to maintain and provide oversight of district amenities. The board is
restricted to taking action and spending money to only district assets, which are the pool, athletic
center, all those things. General neighborhood type stuff we can’t spend money on. We can’t
spend public funds on areas outside our responsibility. We can’t fund security to tour the
neighborhood. We can have security go from park to park but we can’t fund security for the streets.
With regard to the pool, they are our concerns, I’'m on the same Facebook page everyone else is
on, I live here and go to the pool and I agree. The five of us on the board are not managing the
pool. We hired a company to do that and we expect the management team to manage the facilities
and enforce the policies we have. That being said, we can always make improvements to our
policies. I would expect the management team to come to the board and say this policy is not
working, this is what we should do or this is the help I need from the board. I encourage staff if
they need something to come to the board. I have some suggestions later on that I think we can

start with. Things have been done over the past two weeks, kids have been suspended, we do know
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who the kids are, we sent suspension letters. If someone is suspended, they are suspended
immediately from all district amenities, and we send a letter and once the family receives the letter
they can come to the next board meeting to address the board but the board will decide the length
of suspension at that meeting. Many of the kids we saw on Facebook have already been suspended.
If they try to get in the facilities, we call the sheriff and they are trespassed. We are going to talk
about staffing tonight.

Mr. Hahn stated the action taken after the incident that occurred with the behavior of the
kids around the pool was they have been suspended. Immediately after suspending them, Matt
and I got our security company to come in and monitor the pool area throughout the daytime when
they are normally not here. We took steps to get rid of the kids, added additional security and I
know there are questions about people not being able to identity a manager on duty. In the past it
has not been an issue but maybe if more things happen, we have a manager on duty sign that sits
in the front of the pro shop hall area when you are checking in. I’m on the golf side but not
monitoring the pool that much but Matt is the one responsible and if he is not here we have a
manager on duty and manager on duty name tags to identify that individual. Some of our managers
on duty are younger individuals, but they are 19, 20, 22 years old. I would say they are mature
and strong enough to handle a lot of things. At the same time I’'m sure it is hard to deal with a
group of teenage kids. We can take action immediately. We also put together a budget for the
board to review to add additional staff for next year moving forward to address some shortfalls,
some coverage we need. There is a cost to it and that is something the board will determine if it
is the right thing to do.

A resident stated I’'m hearing about what we are doing after the fact. What I’m talking
about is if somebody pays fees to use these amenities in the moment and has to listen to profanity
it is not getting handled swiftly in the moment like it needs to be. I hope to hear from the
management team how you are going to handle that better going forward.

Mr. Hahn stated I mentioned that we put together a budget to put physical bodies on the

deck at all times. We have security onsite every day during the summer.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 7, 2024
Meeting
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On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor
the minutes of the May 7, 2024 meeting were approved as presented.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Capital Reserve Study

Ms. Giles stated I believe all the supervisors received a copy of the study. This is a tool
that helps us forecast repairs and replacement of our assets. Everything on the reserve study
doesn’t always have to be fixed when it is scheduled to be fixed because it may not need to be
fixed at that time. A resident had asked about unfunded items and those are items that Community

Advisors would recommend that you repair it out of repair and maintenance line.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor
the reserve study was accepted.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in
favor the agreement with Tree Amigos was ratified.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-03
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal
Year 2025 and Setting a Public Hearing Date
for Adoption (August 6, 2024)
Ms. Giles stated Resolution 2024-03 approves the proposed fiscal year 2025 budget, sets

the public hearing for August 6, 2024. This proposed budget has a proposed $89 increase in the
annual maintenance assessment.

Ms. Buchanan stated the budget you approve tonight is the maximum budget you can
undertake. You can reshuffle between line items, you can reduce it, but you may not add additional
assessments after tonight.

Ms. Giles reviewed the general fund budget that included administrative, operations and
maintenance, Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the golf fund budget and Mr. Biagetti gave an

overview of the recreation fund budget.
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On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in
favor Resolution 2024-03 approving the fiscal year 2025 budget and
setting a public hearing for August 6, 2024 was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with the Special
Olympics
Mr. Biagetti outlined the request of the special Olympics to use the facility for swim

practice from 8 a.m. to 10 a.m.; our facility opens to the community at 11 a.m. We have senior
staff on hand who are involved with the special Olympics as well to make sure everything is

checked properly. We have had no issues in the past few years.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor
the request of the special Olympics to use the pool for swim practice
for the 2024 swim season was approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. General Manager - Report

Mr. Hahn stated the budget has been our main focus. We set up the GPS tracking that has
allowed us to control where the carts drive on the golf course. If you see a cart driving around the
greens where they shouldn’t be it is probably not one of our carts, it could be a member cart. We
will deal with that.

The cart incident we talked about, we are working with the police to finalize what steps we
can take against the individuals involved. They have all been trespassed and we got a report today.

Mr. Biagetti stated the three that were charged and they are looking for community input
of what we would like to do with that.

Mr. Payton asked did the sheriff tell us what they are going to be charged with?

Mr. Biagetti stated I believe it is burglary.

Mr. Payton stated we can discuss it and come to a consensus and send a reply as to what
we feel, or we can individually send a response. I think they should be charged with whatever
they can be charged with. I have concerns they arrested three of them, seven were involved, clearly
10 golf carts didn’t make it to the parking lot on their own. According to the deputy the video
showed only three of them moving the golf carts off the property. To me that is breaking and
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entering, burglary, trespassing, and some of the carts were damaged. We should seek restitution
for our golf carts.

Staff will draft a response and have the chairman review it before it is sent to the Departent
of Juvenile Justice Department.

Mr. Hahn stated we will continue to focus on our budget.

Mr. Biagetti stated the warranty work has been done on the pickleball floors that were
bubbling and they provided a quote of $17,200 to convert the temporary courts to permanent courts
to match the other side. I’'m still waiting on a figure to repaint the temporary lines with a brighter

color.

On MOTION by Ms. Osbeck seconded by Mr. Payton the number of
pickleball courts was increased to eight.

B. District Counsel

There being none, the next item followed.

C. District Manager

There being none, the next item followed.

D. District Engineer
Mr. Acree stated I’'m working on the signage for Phase 5 and I will follow-up with Matt
on the design and locations.

Mr. Acree left the telephone conference at this time.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

A. Eagle Landing Amenity Policies: General Issues and Enforcement

Mr. Warren stated I was at the pool on Memorial Day that everyone was talking about and
I think this is the third year in a row that we had this problem. We have to change staff and I think
we should set a policy or a rule that management is going to have somebody 25 or older on the
deck while the pool is open. We have to get ahead of this. I saw the foul language, the rough play,
the disrespect, I saw our lifeguards doing nothing because they are scared to call out somebody

their own age. We had the same conversation last year and the year before. Also, the bathing suit
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policy, which I know was a little uncomfortable drafting it last year is being ignored this year.
There are a lot of inappropriate bathing suits, and nobody said anything. I echo everything said
by our residents.

Mr. Frechette stated Matt needs to do a little extra training with our employees, let them
know their authority and give these guys confidence, let them know we are behind them. They
have to have the confidence to kick them out. Maybe some extra training in that area would help
if you haven’t done so already.

Mr. Biagetti stated I’m not shocked by the behavior of these kids. We have seen this over
the past ten years. We do have some really good returning senior lifeguards that have in the past
and will continue to kick kids out. We document incidents so if they continue to do something we
bring it to you or give them a month’s suspension. This will be continued by all staff to make sure
it is a pleasurable experience for everyone.

Mr. Frechette stated I would like to get a copy of all the incident reports.

Mr. Biagetti stated sometimes an incident report is that the lifeguard applied a band aid,
but if it is a full suspension then we can notify the board.

Mr. Payton stated share everything. If there is an incident report send it and if we are
getting too much we will let you know.

Mr. Biagetti stated we can do that on a weekly basis unless it is something major then we
will let you know.

Ms. Osbeck stated I think it is critical that someone always be at the desk, and a manager
at the facility at all times and tour the pool deck every hour.

Mr. Hahn stated we put together a budget using adults and paying people a salary that we
would have to pay and to accommodate coverage on the pool deck and pool area during our busiest
time, seven days a week is about $23,000. Those are preliminary numbers we have been working
on.

Mr. Brink asked what does staff do when someone uses bad language? Do they throw
them out, is there a suspension?

Mr. Biagetti stated I would have to get with staff on that but I have no problem if they are

using foul language to get them out right away.
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Mr. Brink stated they need to be removed that day and if there is a second time, then you
need to bring it to the board for a longer termination. There are rules on our pool we don’t enforce
such as 40” minimum for the slide, no balls in the pool.

Mr. Payton stated as a board we need to make a couple policy changes. We don’t currently
have a language policy on the pool deck. With the board’s permission I will take that offline with
the management team and modify those policies throughout or I can make those changes and bring
them back next month. We need to mirror the language we have in other parts of the district to
the pool deck. We talked about the height policy for the slide how it is not enforced. Start doing
that immediately. Sometimes the manager is a head lifeguard and that is not good enough; I don’t
want someone who is trying to escalate something to be told to go talk to a lifeguard. Raise the
fence that kids keep jumping over. This is not the first time we are hearing that people come in
and there is no one at the front desk. I would like to see them not leave that desk unless they have
a relief from somebody. We have a floating position at the athletic center, sometimes there are
two people sitting at that desk, this desk could call that desk and say send a floater over to avoid
any gaps. [ don’t think we have to spend $13,000 to do that. I would like to see immediately three
part time positions, adult positions, to cover the pool deck. Was the $23,000 for one position?

Mr. Hahn stated it is a breakup of hours, the highest would be 20 hours per person. It’s a
part time summer position.

Mr. Payton stated reach out to teachers, they are out for the summer. I don’t need a security
guard enforcing policies on deck. Get those people in as soon as possible and keep the board
updated and in the meantime we need to use existing staff. You have salaried employees and
unfortunately, this is the job, they have to fill in the gaps. If the lifeguard has an issue and told
someone to get out or stop doing whatever and the person is not doing it and to someone’s point
their job is to be a lifeguard in a chair. How are they getting a hold of someone else to escalate
that situation to somebody else? Do they have radio contact?

Mr. Biagetti stated we do have radios and typically now there is roving guards that should
be roving the pool deck so someone doesn’t have to leave the stand or if they are dealing with
somebody, they can jump on the stand.

Mr. Payton asked what about top of the slide? Do we have someone on the slide? When

do we have coverage on top of the slide?
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Mr. Biagetti responded that is based on use. If there are close to 10 people they should
send a lifeguard to the top of the slide.

Mr. Payton stated I think that is one of our biggest issues. I don’t use the pool a lot but the
few times I have walked through that is the biggest issue I have seen, roughhousing, pushing at
the top of the slide. You don’t necessarily need a lifeguard up there but an employee of any manner
would help. I saw moms going up there last week and defending their children. There is a list of
expectations I would like to share with the food and beverage manager, but I recognize the list of
things I need accomplished over there probably need the staff to do. I suggest in talking to Joe
over many months I would like to see us add an assistant food and beverage manager. Joe is in
the office handling office stuff, we need somebody in the restaurant handling service issues and
minimal training and things like that. We don’t have somebody doing that. These are concerns I
need addressed and I would like to know what the price point is for us to hire an assistant. I would
like to do that this summer and not wait until next year. As a board we are going to help find some
additional funds, would like to continue this meeting tonight and have a budget workshop so the
board can sit down with staff and go through the budget and see where we can move some things
around. To stopgap right now we can move money from the capital reserve to fund these things
through the summer and the budget going forward we can find some savings, there are some
questions I have. Looks like 6:30 on the 18" will work. We need to work on a fishing policy.
There are three lakes they can fish, maybe we can get a QR code or something we put on a sign
with a map of where you can fish and where you cannot fish. The vast majority of places you

cannot fish.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

Additional comments: Need a clear escalation process outlined for the staff, how accessible
is the security guard to the staff, can staff make incident reports electronically so they don’t have
to write them out, utilization of technology in general, signage of updated policies, advise the
lifeguard of foul language, etc., or the front desk, stretch of Autumn Pines between Spanish Bay
and Laurel Valley is extremely dark at night and not well maintained, area by the 6" tee box has
poor drainage, floods frequently, we have policies and rules with no teeth, adolescents dealing
with adolescents in favor of young adults being on deck, I don’t see managers get in front of the

issues, hold residents accountable for their guests, management must be more proactive, garbage

10
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and trash in the parking lot at 9:30 a.m., trash on the bottom of the pond, people walking dogs on
the golf course, kids in a wagon on the golf course, signage needs to say more than registered
golfers only, need emblems that show no bicycles, no fishing, no skateboards, enforce trespassers
on golf course, people of authority need to patrol the golf course and enforce the rules and not
laugh them off, golf carts are light and flip easily, who is on the golf committee, encourage the
board to mitigate the additional $70,000 in loss budgeted for the golf course, food and beverage,
shut the pool down until this is dealt with and peer pressure may help, call Clay County about kids
driving golf carts, replacement of gym equipment, board members involved with operations, what
is being done to make golf course more profitable, suggestions not taken seriously, fantastic spring

mixer, pressure wash entry monuments, and pool area, broken boards on deck.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for
the Period Ending April 30, 2024
The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package.

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package.

C. Approval of Check Register

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in
favor the check register was approved.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, July 2,
2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents

Club
Ms. Giles stated we are going to continue this meeting to June 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the

same location.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Frechette with all in
favor the meeting was continued to June 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the
same location.

11
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Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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MINUTES OF MEETING
SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The June 4, 2024 meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community

Development District was continued and reconvened Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the

Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Chris Payton Chairman
Glenn Warren Vice Chairman
Allan Brink Supervisor
David Frechette Supervisor
Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor

Also present were:

Marilee Giles District Manager

Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf
Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf

Dan Zimmer Vice President Operations, Honours Golf

Several Residents

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 18, 2024 meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call
Ms. Giles called the continued meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

A resident stated I would like to compliment the changes made at the pool. I know you
have put a lot of policies in place. I see security walking around, the behavior of the teenagers that
were unruly has ceased.

A resident stated I have seen a lot of improvement since the last meeting. Staff is doing a

good job.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved
Budget
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Ms. Giles stated at your last meeting you approved the FY25 budget, assessments will not
increase during our discussion today, but we can move funds around from line to line.

Mr. Payton stated we need to ask staff for all of our budgets that we find savings where we
can in an effort not to raise assessments.

The board discussed the following:

Better descriptions of location of water meters.

Golf fund, projected numbers, ways to mitigate minimum wage impact, resident
appreciation, member relations, explore credit card fees, better return on cost of goods, sell
advertising for own products, overall golf revenue, players card price, profit margins, marketing
costs for different departments, IT support, POS system, website, reduce employee meal discount,
reduce fulltime employees, reduce staffing levels, staff training, evaluation of prices and service,
adjust hours of operation.

Rec fund, merchandise costs, combine tennis and golf merchandise areas, tennis payroll,

evaluate staffing positions salaried/hourly, rec supplies amount and description, food beverage

café.
Capital reserves.
Budget summary page, set goal of saving 20%.
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of South Village Amenity Policies

Mr. Payton stated we included all the policies we could find, many have existed since Eagle
Landing started, especially the amenities policies, the format, words. I asked Marilee to provide
policies from other CDDs. Most of the policies are around the pool, we changed our pool policies
and they have made an impact. In many districts there are other options. I’'m okay with kids using
the slide. We have some kids on our swim team that are under 48” that can’t go down the slide
now.

Mr. Warren stated we should follow the guidelines from the manufacturer and that needs
to be the policy.

Mr. Payton stated let’s take an opportunity to review the policies and we will look at them
again. We allow smoking on our adult pool deck and no one else allows that. There are many no

smoking no vaping policies on pool decks.
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FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Mr. Warren stated the family of the young man who damaged the golf course is taking care
of the situation but rather than a suspension, maybe do a ride along with John and maybe pull
weeds for a couple hours.

Mr. Hahn stated I don’t like the idea of pulling weeds because that could be a liability, but
John can spend an hour with the kid and explain how it impacts the course.

It was the consensus of the board to handle the situation as discussed with no further
suspension.

Mr. Payton asked are the incident reports being developed to send to the board?

Mr. Biagetti stated I have to send them to the board. I can do that tomorrow for June 1 to
today.

Mr. Payton stated when we are doing the slide measuring there are two measuring sticks.

Mr. Biagetti stated we have three options.

Mr. Payton stated measure them one time. Get the height resolved quickly. Since the last
meeting we put two panels of fencing up where the kids were jumping the fence.

Mr. Brink stated I would like to see the golf clinic start again. People show up but they

don’t have it.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

Additional comments: The focus should be what you put into the capital reserve fund, not
on the $150,000 projected loss. You didn’t expand on the tennis, we are spending $350,000 on
tennis and are the residents getting something for that money. We are spending more for that then
the pool that has a much bigger usage from the general population.

Mr. Payton stated it is labeled tennis, but it should be athletic center because it includes
tennis, pickleball and basketball.

A resident stated you need to use government sales organizations. Restaurant is an amenity

not just golf.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, July 2,
2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents
Club
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Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for July 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the same
location.

Mr. Hahn stated tomorrow is Juneteenth and we have an event scheduled on the lawn. That
group has been promoting that event around the area and I don’t know how many people are going
to show up, but we have brought in an extra security guard and Clay County Sheriff is going to

send a couple units to manage traffic.

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor
the meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank

Certified Public Accountants  PL

600 Citrus Avenue
Suite 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 // 461-1155
FAX: 772/468-9278

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
business-type activities, and each major fund of South Village Community Development District
(the “District”) as of and for the year ended, September 30, 2023 and the related notes to
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’'s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund and the aggregate fund information of South Village Community Development
District as of September 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position and the
budgetary comparison for the General and Special Revenue Funds for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the
District’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year beyond the financial statement date,
including currently known information that may raise substantial doubt thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

o Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June
24, 2024, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts.

The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering South
Village Community Development District’s control over financial reporting and compliance.

Bugn Sonty G,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 24, 2024
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South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Management’s discussion and analysis of South Village Community Development District’s (the
“District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the
District’s financial activities. The analysis provides summary financial information for the District
and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The District’'s basic financial statements comprise three components; 1) Government-wide
financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes fo financial statements. The
Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District's financial
position and results of operations. The Fund financial statements present financial information
for the District's major funds. The Notes to financial statements provide additional information
concerning the District’s finances.

The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net position and the
statement of activities. These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by
private-sector companies. Emphasis is placed on the net position of governmental activities
and business-type activities and the change in net position. Governmental activities are
primarily supported by special assessments. Business-type activities are supported by charges
to the users of those activities, such as golf course and restaurant service charges.

The statement of net position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District,
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position. Net position is
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted and 3)
unrestricted. Assets, liabilities, and net position are reported for all Governmental activities
separate from the assets, liabilities, and net position of business-type activities.

The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District
and the change in net position. Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the
District. To assist in understanding the District's operations, expenses have been reported as
governmental activities or business-type activities. Governmental activities financed by the
District include general government, physical environment, culture/recreation, and debt service.
Business-type activities financed by user charges include golf course and restaurant services.

Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds and the
enterprise fund. These statements provide financial information for the major funds of the
District. Governmental fund financial statements provide information on the current assets and
liabilities of the funds, changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and
current available resources. The enterprise fund financial statements provide information on all
assets and liabilities of the funds, changes in the economic resources (revenues and expenses),
and total economic resources.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds. A statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances — budget and actual is provided for
the District’s General Fund and Special Revenue Fund. For the enterprise fund, a statement of
fund net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net position;
and a statement of cash flows are presented. Fund financial statements provide more
detailed information about the District’s activities. Individual funds are established by the District
to track revenues that are restricted to certain uses or to comply with legal requirements.

The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different
pictures of the District. The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of
the District's financial standing, split between Governmental Activities and Business-type
Activities. These statements are comparable to private-sector companies and give a good
understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid for the various
activities, or functions, provided by the District. All assets of the District, including capital assets
are reported in the statement of net position. All liabilities, including principal outstanding on
bonds are included. The statement of activities includes depreciation on all long lived assets
of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the District have been
eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses. The fund financial
statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District. In the case of governmental
activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as expenditures and long-term liabilities,
such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the fund financial statements. To provide
a link from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial statements, a
reconciliation is provided from the fund financial statements to the government-wide financial
statements.

Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and
financial balances of the District. Additional information about the accounting practices of the
District, investments of the District, capital assets and long-term debt are some of the items
included in the notes to financial statements.

Financial Highlights

The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2023:

+ The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets and deferred outflows of resources by
$(2,800,219) (net position). Net investment in capital assets for Governmental Activities
was $(7,030,008). Net investment in capital assets for Business-type Activities was
$2,320,936. Unrestricted net position for Governmental Activities was $685,119 and for
Business-type Activities was $880,184. Restricted net position for Governmental
Activities was $343,550.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Highlights (Continued)

¢ Governmental activities revenues totaled $4,259,857 while governmental activities
expenses and refund to developer totaled $4,100,431.

revenues

totaled

$4,671,016.

Financial Analysis of the District

Business-type Activities
$4,598,443, while Business-type Activities expenses

totaled

The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.

Current assets
Restricted assets
Capital assets, net
Leased equipment
Total Assets

Deferred outflows

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position
Net investment in
capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
$ 765,356 $ 589,275 $§ 1,135605 $ 1,075845 $§ 1,900,961 $ 1,665,120
1,593,337 2,121,128 - - 1,593,337 2,121,128
14,434,849 14,954,769 2,320,936 2,359,619 16,755,785 17,314,388
- - 46,912 227,784 46,912 227,784
16,793,542 17,665,172 3,503,453 3,663,248 20,296,995 21,328,420
159,573 173,349 - - 159,573 173,349
1,499,046 1,450,784 302,333 220,347 1,801,379 1,671,131
21,455,408 22,548,502 - 169,208 21,455,408 22,717,710
22,954,454 23,999,286 302,333 389,555 23,256,787 24,388,841
(7,030,008) (7,507,390) 2,320,936 2,418,195 (4,709,072) (5,089,195)
343,550 824,133 - - 343,550 824,133
685,119 522,492 880,184 855,498 1,565,303 1,377,990
$ (6,001,339) $ (6,160,765) _$§ 3,201,120 _§ 3,273,693 $ (2,800,219) $ (2,887,072)

The increase in current assets for governmental activities is related to the increase in
investments in the current year.

The increase in current assets for business-type activities is related to the increase in internal
balances in the current year.

The decrease in non-current liabilities for governmental activities is primarily related to principal
payments made on the bonds in the current year.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Financial Analysis of the District (Continued)

The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is
presented by category for comparison purposes.

Change in Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Program Revenues
Charges for services $ 4,134,565 $ 4,619,644 $ 4,598,443 $ 4,363,643 $ 8,733,008 $ 8,983,287
Capital contributions - - - - - -
General Revenues

Investment earnings 125,292 8,878 - - 125,292 8,878
Miscellaneous - - - 192,000 - 192,000
Total Revenues 4,259,857 4,628,522 4,598,443 4,555,643 8,858,300 9,184,165
Expenses
General government 164,168 163,214 - - 164,168 163,214
Physical environment 623,584 720,764 - - 623,584 720,764
Culture/recreation 1,747,380 1,718,584 - - 1,747,380 1,718,584
Interest and other charges 1,034,792 1,090,027 - - 1,034,792 1,090,027
Golf course and restaurant - - 4,671,016 4,334,963 4,671,016 4,334,963
Total Expenses 3,569,924 3,692,589 4,671,016 4,334,963 8,240,940 8,027,552
Transfers - (426,929) - 426,929 - -
Refund to developer (530,507) - - - (530,507) -
Change in Net Position 159,426 509,004 (72,573) 647,609 86,853 1,156,613
Net Position - Beginning of Year (6,160,765) (6,669,769) 3,273,693 2,626,084 (2,887,072) (4,043,685)
Net Position - End of Year $ (6,001,339) $ (6,160,765) _$ 3,201,120 $ 3,273,693 $ (2,800,219) $ (2,887,072)

The decrease in miscellaneous revenues in business-type activities relates to annex fees
collected in the prior year.

The decrease in physical environment is related to the decrease in depreciation in the current
year.

The increase in business-type activities charges for services and expenses is related to the
increase activity at the golf course in the current year.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Capital Assets Activity

The following schedule provides a summary of the District’'s capital assets as of September 30,
2023.

Governmental Business-type
Description Activities Activities Total

Land $ 649,569 $ 1,359,781 $ 2,009,350
Construction in progress 4,486,506 - 4,486,506
Infrastructure 6,236,016 407,040 6,643,056
Recreation facilities 11,607,239 738,577 12,345,816
Equipment 197,945 242,120 440,065
Leased equipment, net - 46,912 46,912
Accumulated depreciation (8,742,426) (426,582) (9,169,008)

Total Capital Assets (Net) $ 14,434,849 $ 2,367,848 $ 16,802,697

The governmental activities activity in the current year includes depreciation of $520,325, the
transfer from construction in progress to infrastructure of $952,349 and capital asset additions of
$405.

Business-type activities changes in the current year include additions to equipment of $22,147,
depreciation of $60,830 and amortization of $180,872.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Budgeted expenditures exceeded actual expenditures for the year mostly because there were
lower legal and personnel expenditures than were anticipated.

The budget was not amended during the year.



South Village Community Development District
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Debt Management

Governmental Activities debt includes the following:

*

In June 2016, the District issued $17,075,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-1, $5,480,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-2, and $5,530,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A-3. These bonds were issued to finance the acquisition
and construction of certain improvements for the benefit of the District and to refund the
Series 2005A Bonds. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2023 was $12,355,000
for the A-1 bond, $3,960,000 for the A-2 bond and $3,510,000 for the A-3 bond.

In January 2019, the District issued $3,255,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds,
Series 2019A and $1,700,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2019B. The
bonds were issued to finance the acquisition and construction of the Series 2019
Project. The balance outstanding at September 30, 2023 was $3,015,000 for the Series
2019A Bonds and the Series 2019B Bonds were fully redeemed in the current year.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

South Village Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have
any significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year

2024.

Request for Information

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of South Village Community
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to
the South Village Community Development District, GMS-NF, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite
114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.



South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
September 30, 2023

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and equivalents $ 226,681 $ 845,079 $ 1,071,760
Investments 624,129 - 624,129
Accounts receivable, net - 33,127 33,127
Inventory 16,910 119,179 136,089
Prepaid expenses 17,654 11,799 29,453
Deposits - 6,403 6,403
Internal balances (120,018) 120,018 -
Total Current Assets 765,356 1,135,605 1,900,961
Non-Current Assets:
Restricted assets:
Investments - debt service 1,583,080 - 1,583,080
Investments - capital projects 10,257 - 10,257
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 649,569 1,359,781 2,009,350
Construction in progress 4,486,506 - 4,486,506
Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 6,236,016 407,040 6,643,056
Recreation facilites 11,607,239 738,577 12,345,816
Equipment 197,945 242,120 440,065
Leased equipment, net - 46,912 46,912
Less: Accumulated depreciation (8,742,426) (426,582) (9,169,008)
Total Non-Current Assets 16,028,186 2,367,848 18,396,034
Total Assets 16,793,542 3,503,453 20,296,995
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding, net 159,573 - 159,573
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 80,237 153,267 233,504
Unearned revenues - 75,583 75,583
Accrued compensated absences - 22,901 22,901
Accrued interest 403,809 - 403,809
Leases payable - 50,582 50,582
Bonds payable 1,015,000 - 1,015,000
Total Current Liabilities 1,499,046 302,333 1,801,379
Non-Current Liabilities:
Bonds payable, net 21,455,408 - 21,455,408
Total Liabilities 22,954,454 302,333 23,256,787
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (7,030,008) 2,320,936 (4,709,072)
Restricted for debt service 333,293 - 333,293
Restricted for capital projects 10,257 - 10,257
Unrestricted 685,119 880,184 1,565,303
Total Net Position $ (6,001,339) $ 3,201,120 $ (2,800,219)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-10 -



South Village Community Development District

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Program Net (Expense) Revenue and
Revenues Changes in Net Position
Charges for Governmental Business-type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Activities Activities Total
Governmental Activities
General government $ (164,168) $ 189,385 $ 25,217 $ - $ 25,217
Physical environment (623,584) 544,285 (79,299) - (79,299)
Culture/recreation (1,747,380) 1,354,760 (392,620) - (392,620)
Interest and other charges (1,034,792) 2,046,135 1,011,343 - 1,011,343
Total Governmental Activities (3,569,924) 4,134,565 564,641 - 564,641
Business-type activities
Golf course and restaurant (4,671,016) 4,598,443 - (72,573) (72,573)
Total Primary Government $ (8,240,940) $ 8,733,008 564,641 (72,573) 492,068
General revenues:
Investment earnings 125,292 - 125,292
Refund to developer (530,507) - (530,507)
Change in Net Position 159,426 (72,573) 86,853
Net Position - October 1, 2022 (6,160,765) 3,273,693 (2,887,072)
Net Position - September 30, 2023 $ (6,001,339) $ 3,201,120 $ (2,800,219)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-11 -




ASSETS

Cash
Investments
Due from other funds
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Restricted assets:
Investments
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable-prepaids/inventory
Restricted for debt service
Restricted for capital projects
Committed recreation
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

South Village Community Development District
BALANCE SHEET -

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30, 2023

Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A-2 Total
Revenue - Debt Debt Debt Capital Governmental

General Recreation Service Service Service Projects Funds
$ 87,302 $ 139,379 § - 8 - $ - $ - 3 226,681
624,129 - - - - - 624,129
360 1,507 - - - - 1,867
- 16,910 - - - - 16,910
- 17,654 - - - - 17,654
- - 1,146,500 277,644 158,936 10,257 1,593,337
$ 711,791 $ 175,450 $1,146,500 $277,644 $ 158,936 $ 10,257 $ 2,480,578
$ 55799 § 24438 § - 8 - $ - $ -3 80,237
50 121,835 - - - - 121,885
55,849 146,273 - - - - 202,122
- 34,564 - - - - 34,564
- - 1,146,500 277,644 158,936 - 1,583,080
- - - - - 10,257 10,257
655,942 (5,387) - - - - 650,555
655,942 29,177 1,146,500 277,644 158,936 10,257 2,278,456
$ 711,791 $ 175,450 $1.146,500 _$277.,644 $ 158,936 $ 10,257 $ 2,480,578

-12-




South Village Community Development District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2023

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 2,278,456

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position
are different because:

Capital assets, not being depreciated, land, $649,569, and construction in progress,
$4,486,506, used in governmental activities are not current financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 5,136,075

Capital assets being depreciated, infrastructure, $6,236,016, recreation

facilities, $11,607,239, and equipment, $197,945, net of accumulated

depreciation, $(8,742,426), used in governmental activities are not current

financial resources and, therefore, are not reported at the fund level. 9,298,774

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, $(22,840,000), net of bond discounts,
net, $369,592, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are

not reported at the fund level. (22,470,408)
Deferred outflows of resources are not current financial resources and therefore,
are not reported at the fund level. 159,573
Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a current financial use and;
therefore, is not reported at the fund level. (403,809)
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (6,001,339)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-13-



South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Special 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 2016A-1/A-2 2016A-3 2019 Total
Revenue - Debt Debt Debt Capital Capital Capital Governmental
General Recreation Service Service Service Projects Projects Projects Funds
Revenues:
Special assessments $ 733,670 $ 1,009,608 $ 1,509,318 $ 276,360 $ 260,457 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,789,413
Swim and tennis revenues - 345,152 - - - - - - 345,152
Investment earnings 23,004 - 56,763 12,543 8,288 391 24,299 4 125,292
Total Revenues 756,674 1,354,760 1,566,081 288,903 268,745 391 24,299 4 4,259,857
Expenditures:
Current
General government 164,168 - - - - - - - 164,168
Physical environment 471,812 - - - - - - - 471,812
Culture/recreation - 1,378,827 - - - - - - 1,378,827
Capital outlay - - - - - - - 405 405
Debt service
Principal - - 855,000 85,000 135,000 - - - 1,075,000
Interest - - 642,039 192,150 170,113 - - - 1,004,302
Total Expenditures 635,980 1,378,827 1,497,039 277,150 305,113 - - 405 4,094,514
Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures 120,694 (24,067) 69,042 11,753 (36,368) 391 24,299 (401) 165,343
Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers in 66,000 - - - - - - - 66,000
Transfers out - - - - - - (66,000) - (66,000)
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) 66,000 - - - - - (66,000) - -
Refund to developer - - - - - - (530,507) - (530,507)
Net Change in Fund Balances 186,694 (24,067) 69,042 11,753 (36,368) 391 (572,208) (401) (365,164)
Fund Balances - October 1, 2022 469,248 53,244 1,077,458 265,891 195,304 9,866 572,208 401 2,643,620
Fund Balances - September 30, 2023 $ 655,942 $ 29,177 $ 1,146,500 $ 277,644 $ 158,936 $ 10,257 $ - $ - $ 2,278,456

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are

different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their
estimated useful lives as depreciation. This is the amount capital outlay, $405,
was exceeded by depreciation, $(520,325), in the current period.

Principal payments are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds,
but are reported as reductions of liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.

Deferred outflows of resources for refunding debt is recognized as a component
of interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities, but not in the
governmental funds. This is the amount of interest in the current year.

Amortization of bond discount reported in the Statement of Activities does not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore, is not reported as an

expenditure in governmental funds.

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds;
whereas in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when
due. This is the change in accrued interest during the current period.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$  (365,164)

(519,920)

1,075,000

(13,776)

(31,906)

15,192

$ 159,426



South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Special assessments $734175 $ 734,175 $ 733,670 $ (505)
Investment earnings - - 23,004 23,004
Total Revenues 734,175 734,175 756,674 22,499
Expenditures
Current
General government 196,996 196,996 164,168 32,828
Physical environment 537,179 537,179 471,812 65,367
Total Expenditures 734,175 734,175 635,980 98,195
Excess of revenues over/(under)
expenditures - - 120,694 120,694
Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers in - - 66,000 66,000
Net Change in Fund Balances - - 186,694 186,694
Fund Balances - October 1, 2022 - - 469,248 469,248

Fund Balances - September 30, 2023 $ - 9 $ 655,942 $ 655,942

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
SPECIAL REVENUE - RECREATION FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Variance with

Final Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Special assessments $ 944,000 $ 944,000 $ 1,009,608 $ 65,608
Swim and tennis revenues 155,610 155,610 345,152 189,542
Total Revenues 1,099,610 1,099,610 1,354,760 255,150
Expenditures
Current
Culture/recreation 1,156,913 1,156,913 1,378,827 (221,914)
Net Change in Fund Balances (57,303) (57,303) (24,067) 33,236
Fund Balances - October 1, 2022 57,303 57,303 53,244 (4,059)
Fund Balances - September 30, 2023 $ -9 - $ 29,177 $ 29,177

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION — ENTERPRISE FUND
September 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and equivalents
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Prepaid expenses
Inventories
Deposits
Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Land
Infrastructure
Recreation facilities
Equipment
Leased equipment, net
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Leases payable
Accrued compensated absences
Unearned revenues
Total Current Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$

845,079
33,127
121,835
11,799
119,179
6,403

1,137,422

1,359,781
407,040
738,577
242,120

46,912
(426,582)

2,367,848

3,505,270

153,267
1,817
50,582
22,901
75,583

304,150

2,320,936
880,184

$

3,201,120




South Village Community Development District

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN FUND NET POSITION — ENTERPRISE FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services
Special assessments
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personal services
Contractual and professional services
Supplies and expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Utilities
Rent and lease expense
Depreciation/amortization
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)
Net Position - October 1, 2022

Net Position - September 30, 2023

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 3,954,809
643,634

4,598,443

2,204,307
249,856
1,231,438
528,930
149,277
65,506
241,702

4,671,016

(72,573)

3,273,693

$ 3,201,120




South Village Community Development District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ENTERPRISE FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Receipts from other sources
Payments to suppliers for goods and services
Payments to employees for services
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ACTIVITIES AND RELATED FINANCING
Acquisition and construction of fixed assets
Principal payments on capital lease
Net Cash Used by Capital Activities And Related Financing

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and equivalents - October 1, 2022

Cash and equivalents - September 30, 2023

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income/(loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation/amortization expense
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in prepaid expenses
Increase in inventories
Increase in due from other funds
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Decrease in accrued compensated absences
Decrease in due to other funds
Increase in unearned revenues

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 3,953,112
601,340
(2,281,323)
(2,226,439)

46,690

(22,147)
(118,626)

(140,773)

(94,083)

939,162

$ 845,079

$  (72,573)

241,702
(16,219)
(6,343)
(15,357)
(42,294)
39,014
(22,132)
(73,630)
14,522

$ 46,690




South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The District's more significant
accounting policies are described below.

1.

Reporting Entity

The District was established on April 28, 2003, pursuant the Uniform Community
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the “Act”) by
Ordinances Number 2003-36 as amended by ordinance number 2004-67 of the Clay County
Board of County Commissioners, as a Community Development District. The District was
established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction,
maintenance and operation of the infrastructure necessary for community development
within its jurisdiction. The District is authorized to issue bonds for the purpose, among
others, of financing, funding, planning, establishing, acquiring, constructing or re-
constructing, enlarging or extending, equipping, operating and maintaining water
management, bridges or culverts, district roads, landscaping, street lights and other basic
infrastructure projects within or without the boundaries of the South Village Community
Development District. The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors who
are elected by qualified electors of the District for four year terms. The District operates
within the criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.

As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the South Village Community
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government. The reporting
entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District's Board
exercises oversight responsibility including, but not limited to, financial interdependency,
selection of governing authority, designation of management, significant ability to influence
operations and accountability for fiscal matters.

Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, the District has identified no component units.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:
e Government-wide financial statements
¢ Fund financial statements

¢ Notes to financial statements

-21-



South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE A —- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
a. Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Government-wide financial
statements report all non-fiduciary information about the reporting government as a
whole. These statements include separate columns for the governmental and business-
type activities of the primary government. For the most part, the effect of interfund
activity has been removed from these statements.

Governmental activities, which normally are supported by special assessments and
interest, are reported separately from business-type activities. Program revenues
include charges for services and grants and contribution. Program revenues are netted
with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the net cost of each
program.

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than reported as
an expenditure. Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in the
government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financing source.

Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure.

b. Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the basis
of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses,
as appropriate. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual
funds based upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which
spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are
presented after the government-wide financial statements. These statements display
information about major funds individually.

Governmental Funds

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current
fiscal period.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Governmental Funds (Continued)

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
accounting. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The reported fund
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net
position. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of
“available spendable resources” during a period.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities. Since
they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as
governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year
that resources are expended, rather than as fund assets. The proceeds of long-term
debt are recorded as other financing source rather than as a fund liability.

Debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

The District classifies fund balance according to Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement 54 — Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type
Definitions. The Statement requires the fund balance for governmental funds to be
reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to
which the government is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which
amounts in those funds can be spent.

The District has various policies governing the fund balance classifications.

Nonspendable Fund Balance — This classification consists of amounts that cannot be
spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact.

Restricted Fund Balance — This classification includes amounts that can be spent only
for specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through
enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance — This classification includes amounts for specific purposes
adopted by the Board with a resolution or contractual obligations which require a formal
approval from the Board and the funding has been set aside for the purpose. This type
of fund balance can only be removed by the Board through the same approval process.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)
b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
Governmental Funds (Continued)

Assigned Fund Balance — This classification consists of the Board of Supervisors’ intent
to be used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. The assigned
fund balances can also be assigned by the District's management company.

Unassigned Fund Balance — This classification is the residual classification for the
government’s general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the
other classifications. Unassigned fund balance is considered to be utilized first when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund
balance classifications could be used.

Fund Balance Spending Hierarchy — For all governmental funds except special revenue
funds, when restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balances are
combined in a fund, qualified expenditures are paid first from restricted or committed
fund balance, as appropriate, then assigned and finally unassigned fund balances.

Enterprise Funds

In the fund financial statements, the enterprise fund is presented using the accrual basis
of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are
recognized when the related goods or services are delivered. In the fund financial
statements, enterprise funds are presented using the economic resources measurement
focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or non-current)
associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets. Enterprise fund
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total
net position. The District applies all GASB pronouncements as well as FASB
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins,
issued on or before November 30, 1989, which do not conflict with, or contradict, GASB
pronouncements.

3. Basis of Presentation
a. Governmental Major Funds

General Fund — The General Fund is the District's primary operating fund. It accounts
for all financial resources of the general government, except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue — Recreation Fund — The Recreation Fund is a special revenue fund
established to account for the financial resources of the District’s recreation areas.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3. Basis of Presentation (Continued)
a. Governmental Major Funds (Continued)

2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund — The 2016A-1/A-2 Debt Service Fund accounts for
debt service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding
bonds, Series 2016A-1 and Series 2016A-2.

2016A-3 Debt Service Fund — The 2016A-3 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt
service requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue and refunding bonds,
Series 2016A-3.

2019 Debt Service Fund — The 2019 Debt Service Fund accounts for debt service
requirements to retire the capital improvement revenue bonds, Series 2019A and
2019B.

2016A-1/A-2 Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the
proceeds from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-1 and A-2 Capital
Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major
infrastructure within the District.

2016A-3 Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds
from Long-Term debt issued in 2016 through Series 2016 A-3 Capital Improvement
Revenue and Refunding Bonds for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure
within the District. This fund was discontinued during the current year.

2019 Capital Projects Fund — The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the proceeds from
long-term debt issued in 2019 for the acquisition or construction of major infrastructure
within the District. This fund was discontinued during the current year

b. Enterprise Major Fund

Enterprise Fund — The Enterprise Fund accounts for the operations of the Golf Course,
Pro Shop, Restaurant, and Capital Reserve, which are funded by proceeds from
operations of these facilities, including green fees, cart fees and member dues in the
form of annual special assessments. The Capital Reserve portion accounts for the
funds set aside to ensure the District has adequate funding for ongoing and future
projects.

c. Non-current Governmental Assets/Liabilities

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land and
buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, be
reported in the governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net
Position.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023
NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity

a. Cash and Investments

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial institutions
provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds. This pool is provided as
additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for additional
assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for public
deposits.

The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The authorized investments consist of:

1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury;
The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment
pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969;

3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public
depositories;

4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the
highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits,
certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of
three months or less and held in a qualified public depository as defined by Chapter
280.02, Florida Statutes.

. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as "due to/from other funds".
Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-
type activities are reported as "internal balances".

Inventories

Inventories are recorded at cost using the first in-first out basis and recognized as
expenses as they are consumed.

. Restricted Assets

Certain assets of the District and a corresponding liability or portion of net position is
classified as restricted assets on the statement of net position because their use is
limited either by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation; or by
restrictions imposed externally by creditors. In a fund with both restricted and
unrestricted assets, qualified expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted net
position and then from unrestricted net position.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

e. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, infrastructure, recreation
facilities, and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental activities or
business-type activities column.

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or
more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The valuation basis for all
assets is historical cost.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line
method. Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets are
as follows:

Infrastructure and recreation facilities 30 years
Equipment 10 years

f. Budgets

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds,
pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District utilizes the same basis of
accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its various funds.
Formal budgets are adopted for the general fund. The legal level of budgetary control is
at the fund level. As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying
financial statements may occur. All budgeted appropriations lapse at year end.

g. Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position that applies to
future periods. The District reported a deferred amount on refunding on the Statement
of Net Position. A deferred amount on refunding results from the difference in the
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and
amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.

h. Unamortized Bond Discount
Bond discounts are presented on the government-wide financial statements. The costs

are amortized over the life of the bonds. For financial reporting, the unamortized bond
discount is netted against the applicable long-term debt.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

4. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)

i. Leases

The District determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Lessee arrangements are
included as right-to-use lease assets and lease liabilities in the financial statements of the
District;. Payments for short-term leases with a lease term of 12 months or less are
recognized as expenses as incurred. The District has a $25,000 threshold, for total lease
payments, for leases subject to GASB 87. Short-term leases and leases under the threshold
are not included as lease liabilities or right-to-use lease assets on the Statement of Net
Position in the financial statements of the District.

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-wide Statement of Net Position

“Total fund balances” of the District's governmental funds, $2,278,456, differs from “net
position” of governmental activities, $(6,001,339), reported in the Statement of Net Position.
This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the Statement of Net
Position versus the current financial resources focus of the Governmental Fund Balance
Sheet. The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows:

Capital related items

When capital assets (that are to be used in governmental activities) are purchased or
constructed, the cost of those assets is reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
However, the Statement of Net Position included those capital assets among the assets of
the District as a whole.

Construction in progress $ 4,486,506
Land 649,569
Infrastructure 6,236,016
Recreation facilities 11,607,239
Equipment 197,945
Accumulated depreciation (8,742,426)

Total $ 14,434,849
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE B — RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL

1.

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and the
Government-wide Statement of Net Position (Continued)

Long-term debt transactions

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District's governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. All
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Position.
Balances at September 30, 2023 were:

Bonds payable $ (22,840,000)
Bond discount, net 369,592
Total $ (22,470,408)

Deferred outflows of resources

Deferred outflows of resources applicable to the District's governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore, are not reported as fund deferred outflows of resources.

Deferred amount on refunding, net $ 159,573

Accrued interest

Accrued liabilities in the Statement of Net Position differ from the amount reported in
governmental funds due to the accrued interest on bonds.

Accrued interest $ (403,809)

Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities

The “net change in fund balances” for government funds, $(365,164), differs from the
“change in net position” for governmental activities, $159,426, reported in the Statement of
Activities. The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental
funds. The effect of the differences is illustrated below.

Capital related items

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation. As a result, fund
balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net position
decrease by the amount of depreciation charged for the year.

Capital outlay $ 405
Depreciation (520,325)
Net Change $ (519,920)
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE B - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements
and the Statement of Activities (Continued)

Long-term debt transactions

Repayments of bond principal are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources
have been used.

Bond principal payments $ 1,075,000
Amortization of bond discount (31,906)
Total $ 1,043,094

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current
financial resources, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Net change in accrued interest payable $ 15,192
Decrease in deferred amount on refunding (13,776)
Total $ 1,416

NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying
balance sheet as cash and investments.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not
be returned to it. The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk,
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and
investments. As of September 30, 2023, the District's bank balance was $1,033,022 and the
carrying value was $1,071,760. Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Investments
As of September 30, 2023, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investment Maturities Fair Value

First American Government

Obligation Fund 24 days * $ 1,593,337
Florida PRIME 35 days * 624,129
Total $ 2,217,466

* Weighted Average Maturity

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy recently
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs
used to measure the fair value of the asset. The District uses a market approach in measuring
fair value that uses prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions
involving identical or similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities.

Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels. Level 1 is the most reliable and is
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market. Level 2 uses
significant other observable inputs when obtaining quoted prices for identical or similar assets,
or liabilities, in markets that are not active. Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances, which
includes the District’s own data in measuring unobservable inputs.

Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the investment in First American Government
Obligation Fund is a Level 1 asset.

The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The investment in Florida PRIME is measured at
amortized cost. Florida PRIME has established policies and guidelines regarding participant
transactions and the authority to limit or restrict withdrawals or impose a penalty for an early
withdrawal. As of September 30, 2023, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction
amounts, or any other requirements that would limit daily access to 100 percent of the account
value.

Interest Rate Risk

The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk

The District's investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.
The District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. As of
September 30, 2023, the District's investments in the First American Government Obligation
Fund and Florida PRIME were rated AAAm by Standard & Poor's.

-31-



South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023
NOTE C — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. The investment in
First American Government Obligation Fund represents 72% of the District's total investments
and investment in Florida PRIME represents 28% of the District's total investments.

The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30,

2023 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended. The District considers any
decline in fair value to be temporary.

NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2023 was as follows:

Balance Balance
10/1/2022 Additions Deletions 9/30/2023
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 649569 % - - $ 649,569
Construction in progress 5,438,450 405 (952,349) 4,486,506
Total Capital Assets, Not Depreciated 6,088,019 405 (952,349) 5,136,075
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure 5,283,667 952,349 - 6,236,016
Recreation facilities 11,607,239 - - 11,607,239
Equipment 197,945 - - 197,945
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 17,088,851 952,349 - 18,041,200
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (2,347,437) (151,772) - (2,499,209
Recreation facilities (5,676,719) (368,553) - (6,045,272
Equipment (197,945) - - (197,945
Total Accumulated Depreciation (8,222,101) (520,325) - (8,742,426
Total Capital Assets Depreciated, Net 8,866,750 432,024 - 9,298,774
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net  $ 14,954,769 $ 432,429 $(952,349) $14,434,849

The infrastructure intended to serve the District has been estimated at a total cost of
approximately $49 million. The infrastructure includes roadways, stormwater management
system, water and sewer facilities, recreational facilities, and other related infrastructure. A
portion of the project costs were financed with the proceeds from the Series 2005A Bonds while
the remainder will be funded by additional bonds and the Developer. In a prior fiscal year,
certain improvements were conveyed to other entities for ownership and maintenance
responsibilities.

Depreciation was charged to physical environment, $151,772, and culture/recreation, $368,553.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE D — CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

The following is a summary of changes in the Business-type Activities capital assets for the year
ended September 30, 2023.

Balance Balance
10/1/2022 Additions Deletions 9/30/2023
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 1,359,781 $ - $ - $ 1,359,781
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Infrastructure 407,040 - - 407,040
Recreation facilities 738,577 - - 738,577
Equipment 219,973 22,147 - 242,120
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 1,365,590 22,147 - 1,387,737
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (84,579) (14,213) - (98,792)
Recreation facilities (149,579) (24,619) - (174,198)
Equipment (131,594) (21,998) - (153,592)
Total accumulated depreciation (365,752) (60,830) - (426,582)
Total capital assets depreciated, net 999,838 (38,683) - 961,155
Business-type Activities Capital Assets $ 2,359,619 $ (38683) % - $ 2,320,936

Depreciation was charged to the golf course and restaurant, $60,830.
NOTE E - INTERFUND ACTIVITY

Interfund balances at September 30, 2023, consisted of the following:

Payable Fund

Business-type

Governmental Activities Activities
Special Revenue
Receivable Fund General Fund Recreation Enterprise Fund Total
Governmental Activities:
General Fund $ - $ - 9 360 $ 360
Special Revenue 50 - 1,457 1,507
Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Fund - 121,835 - 121,835
Total $ 50 $ 121,835 $ 1,817 § 123,702

Interfund balances are due to receipts and disbursements collected and paid by one fund on
behalf of another fund and were not repaid as of year-end.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023
NOTE E - INTERFUND ACTIVITY (CONTINUED)
Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2023, consisted of the following:

Transfers Out

Series 2016 A-3 Capital
Transfers In Projects Fund
General Fund $ 66,000

Transfers from the Capital Projects Fund to the General Fund is related to construction
expenditures paid by the General Fund on behalf of the Capital Projects Fund.

NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of debt activity for the District for the year ended September 30,
2023.
October 1, September 30,
2022 Additions Deletions 2023

Capital Improvement Revenue

and Refunding Bonds

Series 2016A-1 $ 12,995,000 $ - $ 640,000 $ 12,355,000
Capital Improvement Revenue

and Refunding Bonds

Series 2016A-2 4,175,000 - 215,000 3,960,000
Capital Improvement Revenue

and Refunding Bonds

Series 2016A-3 3,595,000 - 85,000 3,510,000
Capital Improvement Revenue
Bonds Series 2019A 3,110,000 - 95,000 3,015,000
Capital Improvement Revenue
Bonds Series 2019B 40,000 - 40,000 -
Bonds Payable $ 23,915,000 $ - $ 1,075,000 $ 22,840,000

-34-



South Village Community Development District

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE F - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
Long-term debt is comprised of the following:

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

$17,075,000 Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May
2017. |Interest at various rates between 2.00% and 3.75% is due
May and November beginning November 2017. Current portion is
$680,000.

$5,480,000 Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May
2017. Interest at various rates between 4.35% and 5.00% is due
May and November beginning November 2017. Current portion is
$200,000.

$5,530,000 Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning May
2017. Interest at various rates between 5.50% and 6.00% is due

May and November beginning November 2017. Current portion is
$80,000.

$3,255,000 Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds due
in annual principal installments beginning May 2020. Interest at
various rates between 4.75% and 5.60% is due May and November
beginning May 2019. Current portion is $55,000.

Bonds payable

Bonds discount, net
Bonds Payable, net
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE F — LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of bonded debt outstanding as of
September 30, 2023 are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2024 $ 1,015000 $ 968,732 $ 1,983,732
2025 1,015,000 936,179 1,951,179
2026 1,045,000 901,369 1,946,369
2027 1,090,000 863,817 1,953,817
2028 1,135,000 821,623 1,956,623

2029-2033 6,450,000 3,365,631 9,815,631

2034-2038 7,635,000 1,899,629 9,534,629

2039-2043 1,640,000 753,560 2,393,560

2044-2048 1,605,000 287,100 1,892,100
2049 210,000 11,760 221,760
Totals $ 22,840,000 $ 10,809,400 $ 33,649,400

Summary of Significant Bonds Resolution Terms and Covenants

Depository Funds — The bond resolution establishes certain funds and determines the order in
which revenues are to be deposited into these funds. A description of the significant funds,
including their purposes, is as follows:

1. Reserve Fund — The Series 2016A-1 and 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and
Refunding Bonds Reserve Accounts are funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount
equal to fifty percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the respective bond.
The Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds is funded from the
proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to thirty-five percent of the Maximum Annual Debt
Service Requirement for the Series 2016A-3 Bonds. The Series 2019A Capital Improvement
Revenue Bonds is funded from the proceeds of the Bonds in an amount equal to twenty-five
percent of the Maximum Annual Debt Service Requirement for the Series 2019A Bonds.
Monies held in the reserve accounts will be used only for the purposes established in the Trust
Indenture.

Reserve Reserve

Balance Requirement
Series 2016A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 546,907 $ 510,728
Series 2016A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 194,894 $ 185,554
Series 2016A-3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 136,823 $ 94,483
Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bond $ 59,044 $ 55,213
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE G - LEASE LIABILITIES

The District leases golf carts and equipment under various lease agreements. The lease terms
range from 36 to 60 months. The expected payments are discounted using an imputed interest
rate of 5 percent. The future minimum payments under these lease agreements and the present
value of the minimum payments as of September 30, 2023, are as follows:

Lease Obligation/Liability:

Year Ending
September 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 50,582 $ 1,060 $ 51,642

Future Use of Lease Amortization:

Beginning Ending

Description Balance Additions  Deletions Balance
Lease Assets $ 476,277 % - $ - $ 476,277
Less, Accumulated Amortization (248,493) (180,872) - (429,365)
Total Lease Assets, Net $ 227,784 $ (180,872) $ - $ 46,912

NOTE H — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES

Assessments are non-ad valorem assessments on benefitted property within the District.
Operating and Maintenance Assessments are based upon adopted budget and levied annually
at a public hearing of the District. Debt Service Assessments are levied when bonds are issued
and collected annually. The District may collect assessments directly or utilize the uniform
method of collection (Chapter 197.3632, Florida Statutes). Direct collected assessments are
due as determined by annual assessment resolution adopted by the Board of Supervisors.
Assessments collected under the uniform method are due and payable on November 1 or as
soon as the assessment roll is certified and delivered to the Tax Collector. Per Section
197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in
November, 3% in December, 2% in January, and 1% in February. Taxes paid in March are
without discount.

Assessments and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Only the portion of assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to
be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.
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South Village Community Development District
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2023

NOTE | - INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS

In January 2004, the District entered into a cost sharing agreement with Middle Village
Community Development District (“Middle Village”) for the maintenance of certain landscape
improvements for which both Districts benefit. In accordance with the interlocal agreement,
Middle Village will perform the required maintenance and the District will provide 31% of the
costs incurred to perform the maintenance. For the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, the
costs related to the maintenance incurred by Middle Village was approximately $105,681, of
which $35,405 was reimbursed to Middle Village by the District in connection with the
agreement.

NOTE J - DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS

The Developer owns a portion of the land within the District; therefore, assessment revenues in
the General, Recreation, and Debt Service Funds include assessments levied on the Developer
owned property.

NOTE K - MANAGEMENT AGREEMENTS

The District has contracted with a management company to perform management services,
which include financial and accounting services. Certain employees of the management
company also serve as officers of the District.

The District has also contracted with an additional management company to perform
management services, including managing, operating, maintaining, and supervising the
recreation facilities and golf course of the District. Under these agreements, the District
compensates the management company for management, accounting, financial reporting,
computer and other administrative costs.

NOTE L — ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

A significant portion of the District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the
Developer, the loss of which could have a material adverse effect on the District's operations.

NOTE M - RISK MANAGEMENT

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government
carries commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage over the past three years.

NOTE N — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On November 1, 2023, the District made prepayments totaling $25,000 and $10,000 on the
Series 2016 A-1 and A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, respectively.

On May 1, 2024, the District made prepayments totaling $5,000, $80,000, and $55,000 on the
Series 2016 A-1, A-3, and Series 2019A Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds,
respectively.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements, as listed in the table of contents, of South Village Community Development District,
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements and have issued our
report thereon dated June 24, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered South Village Community Development
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of South Village Community Development District’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of South Village Community Development
District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been
identified.

Fort Pie§§ /_Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms Member FICPA
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Village Community
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Bugn Sonty G,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 24, 2024
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MANAGEMENT LETTER

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the South Village Community Development District
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, and have issued our report thereon dated
June 24, 2024.

Auditor’s Responsibility

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules
of the Florida Auditor General.

Other Reporting Requirements

We have issued our Independent Auditor’'s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor's Report on an
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315,
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor
General. Disclosures in those reports, which are dated June 24, 2024, should be considered in
conjunction with this management letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the
preceding financial audit report. The following findings or recommendations were made in the
preceding financial audit report.

Finding 21 - 01

Finding: The actual expenditures of the General and Special Revenue Funds exceeded the
approved budgeted amounts in violation of Section 189.016, Florida Statutes.

Recommendation: The District should monitor expenditures in future years to ensure that actual
expenditures do not exceed the budget.

Management Response: Expenditures will be monitored in future years to ensure budget
compliance.

Current Status: The Special Revenue Fund expenditures exceeded the budget in the current
year.
Fort Pierce / Stuart
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not
South Village Community Development District has met one or more of the conditions described
in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met. In
connection with our audit, we determined that South Village Community Development District
did not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied
financial condition assessment procedures for South Village Community Development District.
It is management’s responsibility to monitor the South Village Community Development
District’s financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the
representations made by management and the review of the financial information provided by
the same as of September 30, 2023.

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any
recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not
have any such recommendations.

Specific Information

The information provided below was provided by management and has not been audited;
therefore, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information.

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported:

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the
District’s fiscal year: 0

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: 0

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued,
regardless of contingency: $0

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors,
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: $0

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2022, together with the total
expenditures for such project: N/A

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a
final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The budget was not
amended.
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To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)8, Rules of the
Auditor General, the South Village Community Development District reported:

1) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District: The
General Fund, $1,691.76 and the Debt Service Fund, $1,469.09 - $1,484.00.

2) The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District: Total
special assessments collected was $4,433,047.

3) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such
bonds: Series 2016 Bonds, $19,825,000 maturing May 2046, Series 2019 Bonds,
$3,015,000 maturing May 2049.

Additional Matters

Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred,
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our
audit, we did not note any findings.

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

e G,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 24, 2024
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES

To the Board of Supervisors
South Village Community Development District
Clay County, Florida

We have examined South Village Community Development District's compliance with Section
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2023. Management is
responsible for South Village Community Development District’'s compliance with those
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on South Village Community
Development District’'s compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a
test basis, evidence about South Village Community Development District's compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on South Village Community
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements.

In our opinion, South Village Community Development District complied, in all material respects,
with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2023.

Bugn Sonty G,

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
Certified Public Accountants PL
Fort Pierce, Florida

June 24, 2024
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South Village CDD Budget Summary

Revenue Expenses Variance

District Totals 7,673,809 7,335,438 338,371
Revenue Expenses Variance

General Fund Total 811,099 811,099 0

Golf Fund Golf Ops 2,056,417 903,500 1,152,917

Golf F&B 1,718,038 1,759,490 (41,452)

Golf Maint 0 993,450 (993,450)

Club Maint 0 51,000 (51,000)

Golf G&A 508,000 723,000 (215,000)

Total 4,282,455 4,430,440 (147,985)

Rec Fund Assesments 1,183,399 1,183,399

Athletic Center 99,500 442,200 (342,700)

Pools 76,000 361,100 (285,100)

Café/Cabana Bar F&B 221,000 230,800 (9,800)

Kids Club/Lake House 41,000 53,799 (12,799)

Admin 0 414,000 (414,000)

Maint 0 119,000 (119,000)

Total 1,620,899 1,620,899 0

Capital Reserve Total 959,356 473,000 486,356
Revenue Expenses Variance

Debt Service 2016 A1/A2 1,669,571 1,467,919 201,652

2016 A3 436,909 268,050 168,859

2019 332,018 221,585 110,433

Page 1




South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget

General Fund
Approved
Adopted Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget
Budget

Description FY2024 5/31/24 4 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025
REVENUES:
Special Assessments - On Roll $751,796 $744,223 $7,573 $751,796 $796,099
Interest Income 4,443 28,190 7,500 35,690 15,000
TOTAL REVENUES $756,239 $772,413 $15,073 $787,486 $811,099
EXPENDITURES:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $5,400 $4,000 $9,400 $13,000
FICA Taxes 1,071 413 306 719 995
Engineering 12,000 2,516 1,258 3,774 10,000
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800 - 1,800 1,800 1,800
Dissemination Agent 9,010 6,007 3,004 9,011 9,551
Assessment Administration 5,618 5,618 - 5,618 5,955
Attorney 40,000 12,087 8,634 20,721 35,000
Annual Audit 8,500 - 7,000 7,000 8,500
Trustee Fees 17,000 4,041 9,782 13,823 14,650
Management Fees 55,120 36,747 18,374 55,121 58,427
Information Technology 1,908 1,272 636 1,908 2,022
Website Maintenance 1,200 800 400 1,200 1,272
Telephone 1,500 274 137 411 1,500
Postage & Delivery 1,000 281 141 422 1,000
Insurance General Liability 20,540 20,540 - 20,540 21,257
Printing & Binding 2,000 712 356 1,068 2,000
Legal Advertising 4,000 484 242 726 4,000
Other Current Charges 2,500 563 282 845 2,500
Office Supplies 100 2 25 27 100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 - 175 175
Contingency 500 - 500 500 500
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $199,542 $97,932 $56,875 $154,806 $194,204
Operations & Maintenance
Community Appearance
Security $52,000 $32,000 $16,000 $48,000 $ 52,000
Utilities 118,233 45,835 42,561 88,396 118,233
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD 36,000 36,022 - 36,022 36,000
Landscape - Contract 234,964 143,641 78,321 221,962 295,162
Landscape - Contingency 45,000 2,255 20,000 22,255 45,000
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs 10,500 - 7,500 7,500 10,500
Phase 5&6 Maintenance - 5,791 2,896 8,687 -
Repairs & Maintenance 25,000 45 10,000 10,045 25,000
Lake - Contract 35,000 22,896 11,448 34,344 35,000
TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $556,697 $288,485 $188,726 $477,211 $616,895
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $756,239 $386,417 $245,600 $632,017 $811,099
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $- $385,996 $(230,527) $155,469 $-
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South Village
Community Development District

General Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

REVENUES

Special Assessments - On Roll

The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the platted lots within the District to pay all of the operating expenses for
the Fiscal Year in accordance with the adopted budget.

Interest Income

Interest income on funds in operating account and excess funds in the State Board of Administration.

Expenditures - Administrative

Supervisors Fees
The District anticipates 12 meetings per year with all five board members in attendance and each receiving $200.00 per meeting plus
payroll taxes.

FICA Taxes

Represents the taxes on board payroll.

Engineering

The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation for monthly
board meetings, review invoices, and various projects assigned as directed by the board of supervisors.

District Attorney
The District's legal counsel, Kutak Rock LLP., will be providing general legal services to the District, including attendance and preparation
for monthly meetings, preparation and review of agreements, resolutions, etc.

Annual Audit
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. The
District is currently contracted with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPA for the audit engagement.

Assessment Roll
Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by GMS, LLC for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments
and collection of prepaid assessments.

Arbitrage Rebate
The District is required to have an Arbitrage Rebate Calculation on the District’s Series 2014 A1/A2 and A3 Special Assessment
Revenue Refunding Bonds.

Dissemination Agent

The District has contracted with GMS, LLC to act as the Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the Annual Disclosure Reportrequired
by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements
for un-rated bond issues.

Trustee Fees

The District’s Series 2016A1/A2, A3 and 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Refunding Bonds are held by a Trustee at U.S. Bank. The
amount represents the fee for the administration of the District’s bond issue.

District Management/Administration Fees

The District receives Management, Accountingand Administrative services from their CDD employed District Manager and as part of
an Administrative Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC.

Information Technology

The District processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a main frame computer leased by
Governmental Management Services - South Florida, LLC.
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South Village
Community Development District
General Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Expenditures - Administrative (continued)

Website Administration
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information on the CDD as well as links to
useful websites regarding Compliance issues. This website will be maintained by GMS-SF, LLC and updated monthly.

Telephone

This item includes telephone and fax service.

Postage and Delivery

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc.

Insurance General Liability

The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability and Property Insurance policies are with Egis Insurance and Risk Advisors.
They specialize in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. This expense is shared with the Water/Sewer Fund and the Golf
Course Fund.

Printing and Binding

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc.

Legal Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings etc. with Clay Today.

Other Current Charges

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year.

Office Supplies

Supplies used in the preparation and binding of agenda packages, required mailings, and other special projects.

Due, Licenses & Subscriptions
The District is required to pay an annual fee to Florida Commerce for $175.

Expenditures - Community Appearance

Security

The District has contracted with Viewpoint Security for patrols of the CDD property. Amountincludes contingency for extra holiday patrols.

Interlocal Agreement - Middle Village CDD

The Districthas entered into an agreement with Middle Village CDD for the maintenance and repair of certain landscape areas and associated
irrigation systems which are located within the Right-of-Way of Oakleaf Plantation Boulevard.

Utilities

The District currently has the following accounts with Clay Electric Cooperative for electric service:

Account # Service Address Avg/Month Annual
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall $1,518.85 $18,226.19
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $169.44 $2,033.23
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr $83.83 $1,006.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $46.22 $554.65
9082354 875 TBIrrigation $582.58 $6,990.98
9117336 992 TB Camera Station $41.95 $503.38
9117339 749 TB Camera Station $347.82 $4,173.87
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station $35.81 $429.66
Contingency $282.65 $3,391.80

$3,109.15 $37,309.76
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South Village
Community Development District
General Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

In addition, the District has the following accounts with Clay County Utility Authority for water, sewer and reuse service:

Account # Service Address Avg/Month Annual
213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $590.60 $7,087.24
213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $175.07 $2,100.82
215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $222.72 $2,672.67
220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $112.72 $1,352.68
222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $962.79 $11,553.47
229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $2,195.29 $26,343.50
230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $167.86 $2,014.28
230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $107.19 $1,286.26
230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $160.42 $1,925.00
230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $255.62 $3,067.43
230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $206.63 $2,479.53
235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $27.96 $335.56
233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $106.70 $1,280.43
502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $27.48 $329.73
556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $37.36 $448.30
589114 932 Tynes Blvd $110.55 $1,326.66
589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr $503.83 $6,045.98
589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr $85.46 $1,025.50
589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr $27.63 $331.53
589665 1003 Oakland Hills - Recl Irr $46.61 $559.31 |

Contingency $613.05 $7.356.59
$6,743.54 $80,922.47

Landscape

This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, pruning, fertilizing etc. The
District is contracted with Tree Amigos Outdoor Services. Amount budgeted includes a contingency.

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs
This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract with Tree Amigos.

Lake Maintenance
The District has contracted with The Lake Doctors for the maintenance of the CDD lakes.
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget

Golf Fund
Approved
Adopted Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget
Budget
Description FY2024 4/30/24 5 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025
REVENUES:
Golf Operations
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees $1,617,431 $869,749 $695,251 $1,565,000 $1,640,000
Member Trail Fees 108,000 62,768 47,232 110,000 114,000
Pro shop Merch 199,020 117,866 82,134 200,000 222,000
Practice Range 61,200 34,009 25,991 60,000 66,000
Misc Revenues 13,800 1,000 14,000 15,000 14,417
Sub Total Golf Operations $1,999,451  $1,085,392 $864,608 $1,950,000 $2,056,417
Golf F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues $1,045,204 $639,949 $430,051 $1,070,000 $1,134,840
Beer 262,142 134,291 155,709 290,000 290,600
Wine 50,232 26,149 33,851 60,000 54,998
Alcohol 191,422 206,346 3,654 210,000 214,725
Misc/rentals 20,902 640 21,360 22,000 22,875
Sub Total Golf F&B $1,569,902 $1,007,375 $644,625 $1,652,000 $1,718,038

Golf Course & Clubhouse Maintenance

Misc Revenues/Equipment Trade-In $- $- $- $- $-
Sub Total Golf Course & Clubhouse Maintenance $- $- $- $- $-
Golf G&A
All Member Dues $417,000 $272,822 $187,178 $460,000 $495,000
Initiation Fees 13,000 1,757 13,243 15,000 13,000
Sub Total Golf G&A $430,000 $274,579 $200,421 $475,000 $508,000
TOTAL REVENUES $3,999,353 $2,367,346 $1,709,654 $4,077,000 $4,282,455
OPERATING EXPENSES
Golf Operations
Gross Payroll $372,000 $198,382 $173,618 $370,000 $422,000
Payroll Cost 75,000 42,832 27,168 70,000 64,000
COGS Merchandise 146,000 84,491 65,509 150,000 170,000
Bank & CC Fees 46,000 27,001 20,999 48,000 47,000
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies 116,000 54,231 60,769 115,000 143,000
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees 4,500 4,768 (768) 4,000 4,000
Paper Goods 9,400 6,412 3,588 10,000 13,000
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems 10,500 6,983 3,017 10,000 12,500
Range Balls & Supplies 13,500 14,987 13 15,000 12,000
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies 7,000 6,071 10,929 17,000 13,000
Staff Uniforms 3,000 2,363 637 3,000 3,000

Member Relations - - - - .

Sub Total Golf Operations $802,900 $448,521 $365,479 $812,000 $903,500
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South Village

Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
Golf Fund

Approved

Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget
Description FY2024 4/30/24 5 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025

Adopted

Budget

Golf F&B
Gross Payroll $643,000 $438,573 $256,427 $695,000 $748,000
Payroll Cost 160,000 138,088 46,912 185,000 199,490
COGSF&B 603,000 392,707 252,293 645,000 650,000
Alcohol Surcharge 4,000 - 4,000 4,000 4,000
CCFees 32,000 26,133 17,867 44,000 43,000
China/Glass/Silver 4,000 3,275 725 3,000 4,000
Cleaning/Operating Supplies 15,000 7,123 7,877 15,000 14,000
Contract Service 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Gas & Propane 30,000 17,297 13,703 31,000 30,000
Kitchen/Bar Supplies 5,000 478 3,522 4,000 6,000
Linen Service 29,000 7,812 14,188 22,000 29,000
Paper Goods 19,000 13,772 7,228 21,000 21,000
Staff Uniforms 4,000 1,107 1,893 3,000 4,000
Equipment Repairs/Rentals 4,000 2,378 622 3,000 4,000
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing - - - - -
Utilities - - - - -

Sub Total Golf F&B $1,555,000  $1,048,743 $630,257 $1,678,000 $1,759,490

Golf Course Maintenance

Gross Payroll $471,000 $206,330 $243,670 $450,000 $484,000
Payroll Cost 92,000 38,463 41,537 80,000 86,000
Fert/Chem/Herb 135,000 74,000 51,000 125,000 135,000
Gas/0il/Grease 35,000 36,890 13,110 50,000 35,000
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing 8,000 4,989 5011 10,000 8,000
Sod/Plants/Landscaping 11,000 897 9,103 10,000 14,000
Dues contractors 500 - 1,000 1,000 500
Straw /Mulch/Coquina/Color 15,000 1,021 10,979 12,000 7,000
Assessories/Small Tools/supplies 9,000 498 7,502 8,000 8,000
Staff Uniforms/Dues 3,000 465 2,535 3,000 3,000
Waste Removal 6,000 2,842 4,158 7,000 6,000
Equipment Leases/Rentals /Repairs 104,000 27,837 77,163 105,000 148,950
Irrigation Repairs 11,000 7,038 1,962 9,000 11,000
Irrigation/Utilities /Telephone/Building Utilities 23,000 15,112 13,888 29,000 24,000
Water /Sewer 24,000 7,518 17,482 25,000 23,000
Sub Total Golf Course Maintenance $947,500 $423,900 $500,100 $924,000 $993,450

Golf Clubhouse Maintenance

Gross Payroll $36,000 $18,309 $17,691 $36,000 $39,000
Payroll Cost 5,000 2,806 3,194 6,000 6,000
Contract Services 3,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000
Holiday /Plants 6,500 - 2,000 2,000 1,000
Building Repairs Vendors - 5,808 - 5,808 -
Misc Cleaning Supplies uniforms 2,800 124 876 1,000 1,500
Paper Supplies /Misc Supplies 2,000 202 798 1,000 1,500
Building Repairs In-House 2,400 123 4,877 5,000 1,000
Sub Total Golf Clubhouse Maintenance $57,700 $27,372 $30,436 $57,808 $51,000
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South Village

Community Development District

Approved Proposed Budget
Golf Fund

Approved

Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget
Description FY2024 4/30/24 5 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025

Adopted

Budget

Golf G&A
Gross Payroll $133,000 $75,416 $57,584 $133,000 $133,000
Payroll Cost 28,000 18,139 9,861 28,000 25,000
Contract Service Cleaning 22,000 14,750 6,250 21,000 21,000
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions 5,000 1,897 1,103 3,000 5,000
Bank Fees/CC Fees 1,000 5,632 1,068 6,700 1,000
Equipment Rental 9,000 2,981 6,019 9,000 11,000
Flowers/Décor 5,000 989 4,011 5,000 5,000
Property Insurance 84,000 58,866 25,134 84,000 96,000
Legal Fees 3,000 4,946 554 5,500 3,000
Management Fees 126,000 80,767 45,233 126,000 130,000
Member Relations 9,000 - 5,000 5,000 6,000
Paper Supplies/Stationary /Office Supplies 21,000 13,011 10,989 24,000 24,000
Permits/Property Tax 42,000 26,007 15,993 42,000 42,500
Resident Appreciation 18,000 14,431 11,569 26,000 28,000
Software/Computer /Jonas 14,000 9,964 4,036 14,000 14,000
Office Supplies 24,000 - - - 12,000
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals /Seminars 31,000 39,123 4,877 44,000 31,000
Telephone/Music/Dish 31,000 13,908 21,092 35,000 39,000
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control 69,000 43,021 26,979 70,000 74,500
Staff Training/Uniforms 1,000 389 611 1,000 1,000
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations 23,000 14,285 7,715 22,000 21,000
Sub Total Golf G&A $699,000 $438,522 $265,678 $704,200 $723,000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $4,062,100 $2,387,058 $1,791,950 $4,176,008 $4,430,440
NET OPERATING INCOME $(62,747)  $(19,712)  $(82,296)  $(99,008) $(147,985)

Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses)

Special Assessments $358,560 $358,500 $60 $358,560 $ 358,112
Interfund Transfer - - - - .
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES / (EXPENSES) $358,560 $358,500 $60 $358,560 $358,112
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $295,813 $338,788 $(82,236) $259,552 $210,127
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South Village

Community Development District

Golf Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

REVENUES

DESCRIPTION

GOLF OPERATION
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees
Member Trail Fees
Pro Shop Merchandise
Practice Range
Misc. Revenues

GOLFF&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues
Beer
Wine
Alcohol
Misc./rentals

GOLF COURSE & CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE

Misc. Revenues/Equipment Trade-In

GOLF G&A
All Member Dues
Initiation Fees

Greens Fees, Tournament Fees, Public Cart Rentals, and Events.
All Member Trail Fees, Annual and Monthly.

All Golf Shop Merchandise Sales.

All Public Driving Range Sales.

All Miscellaneous Income, Club Rentals, Lessons.

Food and Beverage Golf & Social Event Sales.
All Beer Sales.

All Wine Sales.

All Liquor Sales.

Room Fees, Misc. Revenues.

Revenue generated by any equipment sold.

Golf Members and Player's Club Annual Dues.
Golf Member Initiation Fees.

|EXPENSES DESCRIPTION
GOLF OPERATIONS
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing ofall payroll, benefits, 401K.
COGS Merchandise Cost of golf shop merchandise sold.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees
Paper Goods

Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems
Range Balls & Supplies
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies
Staff Uniforms

Member Relations

GOLFF&B
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
COGSF&B
Alcohol Surcharge
Bank & CC Fees
China/Glass/Silver
Cleaning/Operating Supplies
Contract Service
Gas & Propane
Kitchen/Bar Supplies
Linen Service
Paper Goods
Staff Uniforms
Equipment Repairs/Rentals
Resident/Member Relations /Marketing
Utilities

Lease of golf carts from EZGO, cart repairs.

PGA, agronomy, professional dues and member handicap fees.

Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
License cost for point of sale, web-site, Jonas software, and reservation system.
Driving range operating supplies, range balls, ball washer, misc. supplies.

Golf course scorecards, misc hardware, fixtures, display units.

Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.

Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing ofall payroll, benefits, 401K.

Cost of all food and beverage, beer, wine, liquor sold.

Delivery and misc cost.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Replacement china, glass, and silverware, new purchases.

General clubhouse related cleaning supplies all areas.

Contract Service to clean grease traps, vents, ice machines.

Natural gas a propane, patio heaters, kitchen equipment.

General cleaning supplies, service items, hardware.

Rental costs for linen and laundry related to cloth napkins, table cloths, etc.
Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.

Repair and maintenance of all kitchen equipment.

Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Electricity for all areas.
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South Village

Community Development District

Golf Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

[EXPENSES

DESCRIPTION

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Fert/Chem/Herb
Gas/Oil/Grease
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing
Sod/Plants /Landscaping
Straw /Mulch/Coquina/Color
Accessories/Small Tools
Staff Uniforms/Dues
Waste Removal
Equipment Leases/Rentals
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs
Irrigation Utilities /Telephone/Building Utilities
Water /Sewer

GOLF CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Contract Services
Holiday /Plants
Building Repairs Vendors
Misc Cleaning Supplies
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies
Building Repairs In-House

GOLF G&A
Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Contract Service Cleaning
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions
Bank Fees/CC Fees
Equipment Rental
Flowers/Décor
Property Insurance
Legal Fees
Management Fees
Member Relations
Paper Supplies/Stationary /Office Supplies
Permits/Property Tax
Resident Appreciation
Software/Computer/Jonas
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals /Seminars
Telephone/Music/Dish
Utilities /Waste Removal/Pest Control
Staff Training/Cost/Meals /Uniforms
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.

Monthly fees related to the processing ofall payroll, benefits, 401K.
Turfrelated fertilizers, chemicals, pesticides, herbicides.

Gasoline and oil purchase and disposal for all maintenance equipment.

Sand for bunkers maintenance, greens topdressing, pine straw and coquina.
Sod and seed related to needed turfrepair.

Pine straw, stone, and coquina.

On course items such as tee markers, flags, cups.

Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.

Monthly charges trash bins at clubhouse and maintenance yard for disposal.
Lease of golf course maintenance equipment.

Repair and maintenance of golf course irrigation system.

Electricity to operate irrigation pump, buildings, offices.

Irrigation and potable water expense.

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Service for additional projects.

All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.

Repair and maintenance of golf clubhouse.

General clubhouse related cleaning supplies.

Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, toilet paper, etc.
Repair and maintenance of the clubhouse.

Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Service to Clean Clubhouse, HVAC, windows.

Various dues for staffand print material.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Service agreement for copier, misc rentals.

All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.

Property and casualty insurance for the property.

Management of licenses, permits, and other legal matters.

Annual management fees for golf operations.

Cost related to all annual promotions for golf memberships.

General office supplies for G&A, golf, and F&B.

Taxrelated to golf clubs personal property and various permits.

Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Internet provider and all hardware for computers, point of sale stations.
Travel expense for staff business related to the operation.

All telephone hardware and service costs.

Electricity for all areas, waste pickup, and pest control.

Related cost for all staff training, daily meals and uniforms.

Various marketing expenses and promotions for golfand social events.
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget
Recreation Center Fund

Adopted Approved
b Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget
Budget
Description FY2024 4/30/24 5 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025

REVENUES:
Athletic Center

Guest Fees $13,000 $5,633 $5,367 $11,000 $14,000

Pro shop 10,000 5,544 3,456 9,000 10,000

Fitness 6,000 4,116 2,884 7,000 8,000

Lessons & Clinics 85,000 28,999 38,001 67,000 75,000

Merch COGS - - - - (7,500)
Sub Total Athletic Center $114,000 $44,292 $49,708 $94,000 $99,500
Pools

Guest Fees $20,000 $8,735 $11,265 $20,000 $24,000

Swim Lessons 8,000 1,987 5,013 7,000 8,000

Rentals 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

Clubroom Rentals 30,000 12,941 12,059 25,000 25,000

Swim Team 15,000 - 15,000 15,000 15,000
Sub Total Pools $77,000 $23,663 $47,337 $71,000 $76,000
Café/Cabana Bar:

Food $120,000 $9,587 $80,413 $90,000 $95,000

Café Beer 4,000 323 3,677 4,000 -

Cabana Bar Wine 3,000 508 1,492 2,000 3,000

Cabana Bar Liquor 60,000 35,012 54,988 90,000 95,000

Cabana Bar Beer 26,000 6,421 19,579 26,000 35,000

Staff Discount (7,000) - (7,000) (7,000) (7,000)
Sub Total Café/Cabana Bar: $206,000 $51,851 $153,149 $205,000 $221,000
Kids Club/Lake House:

Facility Rentals $1,000 $- $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Programs 25,000 - 12,000 12,000 17,000

Summer Camp 15,000 - 20,000 20,000 20,000

Social Programs 3,000 15 3,985 4,000 3,000

Holiday Events - - - - -
Sub Total Kids Club /Lake House: $44,000 $15 $36,985 $37,000 $41,000
Non Operating Income:

Rec Fund Assessments $1,070,200 $1,060,290 $9,910 $1,070,200 $1,183,399

Interfund Transfer In - - - - -

Interest Income - - - - -
Sub Total Non Operating Income: $1,070,200 $1,060,290 $9,910 $1,070,200 $1,183,399
TOTAL REVENUES $1,511,200 $1,180,111 $297,089 $1,477,200 $1,620,899
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget
Recreation Center Fund

Approved

Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025

Adopted

Budget

OPERATING EXPENSES

Athletic Center
Gross Payroll/DOL $25k $270,000 $163,455 $111,545 $275,000 $310,000
Payroll Cost 42,000 35,762 16,238 52,000 54,000
Tourn Credit 600 (15,000) 15,600 600 600
Cable/TV /Music 5,000 3,979 1,021 5,000 6,000
Electric/Utilities 38,000 12,426 23,574 36,000 38,000
EQ Repairs and Maintenance 3,000 2,684 316 3,000 3,000
Court Maintenance 12,000 9,383 4,617 14,000 15,000
Waste Removal 6,000 5,688 2,312 8,000 -
Office Supplies /Paper /Stationary 1,300 4,516 1,984 6,500 2,000
Paper & Cleaning 6,000 4,976 2,024 7,000 7,000
Building Supplies 6,000 - 6,000 6,000 6,000
Rec Supplies 600 1,210 590 1,800 600
Merch - COGS 7,000 4,102 2,898 7,000 -

Sub Total Athletic Center $397,500 $233,181 $188,719 $421,900 $442,200

Pool/Swim:
Gross Payroll $180,000 $64,000 $111,000 $175,000 $195,000
Payroll Cost 27,000 12,598 15,402 28,000 32,000
Bank & CC Fees 3,600 - 3,600 3,600 3,600
Water & Sewer /Utilities 55,000 27,642 25,358 53,000 56,000
Gas 8,000 - 8,000 8,000 8,000
Repairs & Maint. Pool 22,000 1,545 10,455 12,000 12,000
Chemicals Pool 35,000 24,987 15,013 40,000 45,000
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000 - - - -
Contract Service 4,500 - - - -
Cleaning Supplies 2,700 - 2,000 2,000 2,000
Swim Team Cost 4,000 - 4,000 4,000 4,000
Office Supplies 1,500 450 1,050 1,500 1,500
Recreational Supplies 1,000 452 548 1,000 1,000
Permits 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000

Sub Total Pool/Swim: $346,300 $131,674 $197,426 $329,100 $361,100

Café/Cabana Bar:
Gross Payroll $70,000 $15,676 $56,324 $72,000 $78,000
Payroll Cost 13,000 4,567 9,433 14,000 14,000
Alcohol Surcharge 800 - 800 800 800
Pest Control 3,000 2,023 977 3,000 3,000
Cable/TV 2,000 1,012 988 2,000 2,000
Gas 3,500 1,654 2,346 4,000 4,500
Repairs & Maintenance 2,000 989 1,011 2,000 2,000
Bank CC Fees 1,700 1,700 1,700 2,000
Paper Goods Supplies 10,000 1,985 6,015 8,000 9,000
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies /Waste 10,000 5423 4,577 10,000 11,000
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS 75,000 32,123 50,877 83,000 98,000
Store Merchandise COGS 6,000 - 4,000 4,000 5,000
Staff Uniforms 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000
Permits 500 - 500 500 500
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget
Recreation Center Fund

Approved

Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget

Description FY2024 4/30/24 5 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025

Adopted

Budget

Administrative
Gross Payroll $135,000 $66,900 $58,100 $125,000 $135,000
Payroll Cost 35,000 15,138 13,862 29,000 35,000
Bank CC Fees 10,000 6,754 3,246 10,000 12,000
Insurance 37,000 30,402 6,598 37,000 42,000
Resident Relations 45,000 50,856 32,144 83,000 45,000
Permits/Fees 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000
Décor 2,000 498 1,502 2,000 2,000
Print/Paper /Stationary 4,000 1,289 1,711 3,000 4,000
Computer /Jonas 7,500 7,456 3,544 11,000 12,000
Operational Supplies All Areas 15,000 9,886 10,114 20,000 34,000
Telephone/internet 4,000 5,238 2,262 7,500 5,000
TV /Music 5,000 2,986 2,014 5,000 5,000
All Marketing/Managers Meal Program 18,000 11,245 7,755 19,000 26,000
Management Fees 54,000 30,100 23,900 54,000 56,000
Sub Total Administrative $372,500 $238,748 $167,752 $406,500 $414,000
Building Maintenance
Gross Payroll $85,000 $48,575 $36,425 $85,000 $90,000
Payroll Cost 18,000 11,401 5,549 16,950 19,000
Contract Service 6,000 1,000 2,000 3,000 3,000
Maint Building Kids /Lake 1,200 1,998 2 2,000 1,000
Repairs & Maintenance Athletic Center 4,200 1,004 996 2,000 3,000
Landscape 1,800 - - - -
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar 6,000 1,951 1,049 3,000 3,000
Staff Uniforms - - - - -
Sub Total Building Maintenance $122,200 $65,929 $46,021 $111,950 $119,000
Lake House/Kids Club:
Gross Payroll $42,500 $1,939 $20,061 $22,000 $25,000
Payroll Cost 6,375 428 4,572 5,000 6,000
Bank CC Fees 99 - 99 99 99
Equipment Rental 700 - 700 700 700
Holiday Events 14,300 4,428 2,822 7,250 10,000
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies 5,000 1,021 3,979 5,000 5,000
Social Events /Expenses 7,250 1,329 5921 7,250 7,000
Sub Total Lake House/Kids Club: $76,224 $9,145 $38,154 $47,299 $53,799
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $1,513,224 $744,129 $778,620 $1,522,749 $1,620,899
NET OPERATING INCOME $(2,024) $435,982 $(481,531) $(45,549) $-

Non-Operating Revenues/(Expenses)

Interfund Transfer - - - - -
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES / (EXPENSES) $- $- $- $- $-
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $(2,024) $435,982 $(481,531) $(45,549) $-
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South Village
Community Development District
Recreation Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

REVENUES DESCRIPTION
Athletic Center
Guest Fees Fees collected for non-resident usage of Athletic Center facilities, fitness & Athletic Center
programs while accompanied with aresident.
Pro shop The sale of drinks, Athletic Center balls, apparel and equipment.
Fitness Rental funds collected from vendors: Ship Shape Strong, LLC for TRX classes, Spincitas for Spin

Lessons & Clinics

Merch COGS

Guest Fees

Swim Lessons

Rentals

Clubroom Rentals

Swim Team

CAFE/CABANA BAR

Food

Merchandise
Cabana Bar Wine
Cabana Bar Liquor
Cafe Beer

Cabana Bar Beer
Staff Discount

KIDS CLUB/LAKE HOUSE

Facility Rentals
Programs
Summer Camp
Social Programs
Holiday Events

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS

classes, Dance Fitness and TyFit for Boot Camp.

Funds collected from patrons of private Athletic Center /pickleball lessons & group clinics given
by Troon staff.

Cost of goods sold for drinks, Athletic Center balls, apparel and equipment.

Funds collected for non-resident usage of the Swim Park while accompanied with aresident.

Funds collected for private, semi-private and group swim lessons given by Troon staff.

Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for parties
and events.

Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for parties
and events.

Registration fees for our summer swim team Eagle Rays.

Sales of food, drinks and ice cream.

Candy sales from the Village Store.

Wine sales from the Cabana Bar.

Liquor based drinks sold from the Cabana Bar.
Beer sold from the Café.

Beer sold from the Cabana Bar.

Discounts provided to Troon Staff while on duty.

Funds collected from resident rentals of the Kids Club for parties and events.
Fees collected from kid events such as Kids Only Parties.

Funds collected for camp participants while school is not in session.

Funds collected from certain Family Events.

Easter basket delivery, candy grams and other Holiday events with a fee.

The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District's
Operating Budget for the fiscal year.
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South Village
Community Development District
Recreation Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

Office Supplies /Paper /Stationary

Paper & Cleaning
Building Supplies
Rec Supplies

POOL/SWIM

Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Bank & CC Fees

Water & Sewer /Utilities
Gas

Repairs & Maint. Pool
Chemicals Pool
Miscellaneous Expenses
Contract Service
Cleaning Supplies

Swim Team Cost

Office Supplies
Recreational Supplies
Uniforms

Permits

CAFE/CABANA BAR

Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Alcohol Surcharge
Pest Control

Cable/TV
Gas

Repairs & Maint.
Bank CC Fees
Paper Goods Supplies

Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste

Food/Bev/Liquor COGS
Store Merchandise COGS
Staff Uniforms

Permits

IEXPENSES DESCRIPTION
Athletic Center
Salaries for Athletic Center Director, Assistant Athletic Center Pro, Pickleball Director, Front
Gross Payroll Desk. Floating Position and Social Membershin Coordinator.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cable/TV /Music Monthly charges for Comcast MDTA, Youtube TV and Pandora.
Electric/Utilities Electricity for the Athletic Center, Clay Electric.
EQ Repairs and Maintenance Repair costs for fitness equipment.
Court Maint. Costs for clay, windscreens, nets/posts, various equipment/tools and light bulbs on the court.
Waste Removal Dumpster service through GFL.

Pens, paper, printing supplies, folders and small equipment.
Cleaning solutions, paper towels, toilet paper and equipment wipes.
Various needs to operated the Athletic Center.

Replacements basketball nets, balls, racquets.

Salaries for Aquatics Coordinator, Front Desk, Lifeguards, Swim Coaches and Instructors.

Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
CCUA water charges for the pools and Clay Electric service for the pools and Resident's Club.

Sharp Energy Gas charges to heat the Adult Pool.

Repairs made to pool equipment, the pools, waterslide/diving boards.
Agreement with Poolsure to provide chemicals and feed equipment.
Any odd expense that doesn't fit appropriately elsewhere.

Charges for when vendors are needed.

Paper towels, toilet paper, hand soap, cleaning solutions and equipment.
T-shirts, caps, trophies, banquet food and software/equipment, league fees to First Coast
Summer Swim League for Eagle Rays summer swim team.

Pens, receipt paper, ink, tape, envelopes, etc.

Pool floats, balls, toys, ping pong and billiard equipment.

Uniforms and equipment needed for Lifeguards and staff.

Pool Operating permit fees for four pools through State of FL. DOH.

Wages for Café/Store counter staff, cooks and Cabana Bar bartender & bar back.
Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.

Monthly pest control services for Café provided by Ecolab.

Comcast cable service to Café, patio and Cabana Bar.
Gas for kitchen provided by Sharp Energy. Propane tanks refilled for Cabana patio heaters.

Any repairs to café/cabana area and equipment.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cups, paper towels, food trays and utensils.

Sanitizers, soaps, small wares. GFL provides dumpster services.
Cost offood, NABV, and alcohol.

Cost of Candy for Village Store.

Uniforms for Café %g@qg Cabana Bar.

Seating License and Liquor License for Café/Cabana Bar.



South Village
Community Development District
Recreation Fund
Fiscal Year 2025

| EXPENSES DESCRIPTION
ADMINISTRATIVE
Gross Payroll Salaries for Administrative Staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Insurance Amenity property insurance.

Resident Relations
Permits/Fees

Décor

Print/Paper /Stationary
Computer/Jonas

Operational Supplies All Areas
Telephone/internet

TV /Music

All Marketing/Manager Meals
Management Fees

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

Gross Payroll

Payroll Cost

Contract Service

Maint Building Kids /Lake

Repairs & Maintenance Athletic Center
Landscape

Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar
Staff Uniforms

LAKE HOUSE/KIDS CLUB

Gross Payroll
Payroll Cost
Bank CC Fees
Equipment Rental

Holiday Events
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies
Social Events/Expenses

Cost for resident mixers and other community events.

Music licensing permits.

Seasonal Holiday Decorations.

Printing costs and office supplies.

Fees for IT Support and Jonas POS software.

Supplies to support all REC operations.

RingCentral phone system and Comcast Internet.

Comcast TV services and Pandor Music costs.

Members First Website and various software subscriptions to create materials for marketing.
Management Fees to Troon.

Salaries for Director of Maintenance and part time staff.
Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Quarterly HVAC services provided by WW Gay.

Repair costs for the Kids Club and Lakehouse.

Repair costs for the Athletic Center.

Miscellaneuos Landscape costs.

Repair costs for the Resident's Club, Café and Cabana Bar.
Uniforms for Maintenance Staff.

Salaries for Camp Counselors and Event Staff.

Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.

Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.

Helium tank rental to fill balloons for events.

Costs for major Holiday events including Christmas Carnival and Easter Eggstravaganza.

Costs for Summer Camp supplies including crafts, games and snacks.
Costs for all other events and parties throughout the year.
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget
Capital Reserve Fund

Adopted Approved
b Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Proposed
Budget
Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025
REVENUES:
Special Assessments - On Roll $280,872 $272,962 7,910 $280,872 $280,872
Initiation Fees 40,000 24,000 26,000 50,000 50,000
Transfer from Golf 150,000 - - - -
Carry Forward Surplus 655,075 692,926 - 692,926 628,484
TOTAL REVENUES $1,125,947 $989,888 $33,910 $1,023,798 $959,356
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay /Repair & Replacement 192,000 230,600 164,714 395,314 473,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: $192,000 $230,600 $164,714 $395,314 $473,000
Other Sources/(Uses)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/ (USES) $- $- $- $- $-
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $933,947 $759,288 $(130,805) $628,484 $486,356
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget
Debt Service Series 2016 A1 /A2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Approved
Budget Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025
REVENUES:

Special Assessments-On Roll $1,475,980 $1,460,944 $15,036 $1,475,980 $1,490,047

Prepayments - 13,905 - 13,905 $-

Interest Earnings - 45,826 15,000 60,826 -

Carry Forward Surplus 369,283 - - 96,682 179,524
TOTAL REVENUES $1,845,263 $1,520,675 $30,036 $1,647,393 $1,669,571
EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 Al - Refunding Bonds

Interest-11/1 156,719 156,719 - 156,719 148,594

Interest-5/1 156,719 - 156,719 156,719 148,594

Principal - 5/1 650,000 - 650,000 650,000 665,000

Series 2016 Al - Revenue Bonds

Interest-11/1 56,813 56,813 - 56,813 56,813

Interest-5/1 56,813 - 56,813 56,813 56,813

Series 2016 A2 - Refunding Bonds

Interest-11/1 74,653 74,653 - 74,653 70,303

Interest-5/1 74,653 - 74,653 74,653 70,303

Principal - 5/1 200,000 - 200,000 200,000 210,000

Series 2016 A2 - Revenue Bonds

Interest-11/1 20,750 20,750 - 20,750 20,750

Interest-5/1 20,750 - 20,750 20,750 20,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,467,869 $308,935 $1,158,935 $1,467,869 $1,467,919
Other Sources/(Uses)

Interfund transfer In/(Out) $- $- $- $- $-
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES / (USES) $- $- $- $- $-
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,467,869 $308,935  $1,158,935 $1,467,869  $1,467,919
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $377,394  $1,211,740 $(1,128,899) $179,524 $201,652

@ Carry Forward is Net of Reserve Requirement Interest Due 11/1/25

2016 A1 Ref $139,450
2016 A1 Rev $56,813
2016 A2 Ref $65,736
2016 A2 Rev $20,750

$139,450
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South Village

Community Development District
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
DebtService Series 2016 Al Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Period Outstanding Coupons Principal Interest Annual .Debt
Balance Service

11/01/23 $9,335,000 2.375% $- 156,719 156,718.75

05/01/24 9,335,000 2.375% 650,000 156,719

11/01/24 8,685,000 2.500% - 148,594 955,312.50

05/01/25 8,685,000 2.500% 665,000 148,594

11/01/25 8,020,000 2.750% - 139,450 953,043.75

05/01/26 8,020,000 2.750% 685,000 139,450

11/01/26 7,335,000 3.000% - 129,175 953,625.00

05/01/27 7,335,000 3.000% 705,000 129,175

11/01/27 6,630,000 3.250% - 117,719 951,893.75

05/01/28 6,630,000 3.250% 730,000 117,719

11/01/28 5,900,000 3.500% - 104,944 952,662.50

05/01/29 5,900,000 3.500% 755,000 104,944

11/01/29 5,145,000 3.500% - 91,731 951,675.00

05/01/30 5,145,000 3.500% 785,000 91,731

11/01/30 4,360,000 3.500% - 77,994 954,725.00

05/01/31 4,360,000 3.500% 810,000 77,994

11/01/31 3,550,000 3.500% - 63,819 951,812.50

05/01/32 3,550,000 3.500% 840,000 63,819

11/01/32 2,710,000 3.625% - 49,119 952,937.50

05/01/33 2,710,000 3.625% 870,000 49,119

11/01/33 1,840,000 3.625% - 33,350 952,468.75

05/01/34 1,840,000 3.625% 905,000 33,350

11/01/34 935,000 3.625% - 16,947 955,296.88

05/01/35 935,000 3.625% 935,000 16,947 951,946.88
Total $9,335,000 $2,259,119 $11,594,119
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South Village

Community Development District
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2016 A1l Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Period Outstanding Coupons Principal Interest Annual .Debt
Balance Service

11/01/23 $3,030,000 3.750% $- $56,813 56,812.50

05/01/24 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/24 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/25 3,030,000 3.750% = 56,813

11/01/25 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/26 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/26 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/27 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/27 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/28 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/28 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/29 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/29 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/30 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/30 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/31 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/31 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/32 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/32 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/33 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/33 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/34 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/34 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/35 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813

11/01/35 3,030,000 3.750% - 56,813 113,625.00

05/01/36 3,030,000 3.750% 970,000 56,813

11/01/36 2,060,000 3.750% - 38,625 1,065,437.50

05/01/37 2,060,000 3.750% 1,010,000 38,625

11/01/37 1,050,000 3.750% - 19,688 1,068,312.50

05/01/38 1,050,000 3.750% 1,050,000 19,688 1,069,687.50
$3,030,000 $1,593,750 $4,623,750
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South Village

Community Development District
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
DebtService Series 2016 A2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Period Outstanding Coupons Principal Interest Annual .Debt
Balance Service

11/01/23 3,130,000 4.350% - 74,653 74,653.13

05/01/24 3,130,000 4.350% 200,000 74,653

11/01/24 2,930,000 4.350% - 70,303 344,956.26

05/01/25 2,930,000 4.350% 210,000 70,303

11/01/25 2,720,000 4.350% - 65,736 346,038.76

05/01/26 2,720,000 4.350% 215,000 65,736

11/01/26 2,505,000 4.350% - 61,059 341,795.01

05/01/27 2,505,000 4.875% 225,000 61,059

11/01/27 2,280,000 4.875% - 55,575 341,634.38

05/01/28 2,280,000 4.875% 240,000 55,575

11/01/28 2,040,000 4.875% - 49,725 345,300.00

05/01/29 2,040,000 4.875% 250,000 49,725

11/01/29 1,790,000 4.875% - 43,631 343,356.25

05/01/30 1,790,000 4.875% 265,000 43,631

11/01/30 1,525,000 4.875% - 37,172 345,803.13

05/01/31 1,525,000 4.875% 275,000 37,172

11/01/31 1,250,000 4.875% - 30,469 342,640.63

05/01/32 1,250,000 4.875% 290,000 30,469

11/01/32 960,000 4.875% - 23,400 343,868.75

05/01/33 960,000 4.875% 305,000 23,400

11/01/33 655,000 4.875% - 15,966 344,365.63

05/01/34 655,000 4.875% 320,000 15,966

11/01/34 335,000 4.875% - 8,166 344,131.26

05/01/35 335,000 4.875% 335,000 8,166 343,165.63
Total $3,130,000 $1,071,709 $4,201,709
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South Village

Community Development District
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2016 A2 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Period Outstanding Coupons Principal Interest Annual .Debt
Balance Service

11/01/23 $830,000 5.000% $20,750 20,750.00

05/01/24 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/24 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/25 830,000 5.000% = 20,750

11/01/25 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/26 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/26 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/27 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/27 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/28 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/28 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/29 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/29 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/30 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/30 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/31 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/31 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/32 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/32 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/33 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/33 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/34 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/34 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/35 830,000 5.000% - 20,750

11/01/35 830,000 5.000% 20,750 41,500.00

05/01/36 830,000 5.000% 265,000 20,750

11/01/36 565,000 5.000% - 14,125 299,875.00

05/01/37 565,000 5.000% 275,000 14,125

11/01/37 290,000 5.000% - 7,250 296,375.00

05/01/38 290,000 5.000% 290,000 7,250 297,250.00
Total $830,000 $582,250 $1,412,250
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget
Debt Service Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Approved
Budget Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025
REVENUES:

Special Assessments-On Roll $275,425 $272,874 $2,551 $275,425 $274,807

Interest Earnings - 9,806 3,500 13,306 -

Carry Forward Surplus " 138,689 140,821 - 140,821 162,102
TOTAL REVENUES $414,114 $423,501 $6,051 $429,552 $436,909
EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A3 - Refunding Bonds

Interest-11/1 40,225 40,225 - 40,225 38,025

Interest-5/1 40,225 - 40,225 40,225 38,025

Principal - 5/1 80,000 - 80,000 80,000 85,000

Series 2016 A3 - Revenue Bonds

Interest-11/1 53,500 53,500 - 53,500 53,500

Interest-5/1 53,500 - 53,500 53,500 53,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $267,450 $93,725 $173,725 $267,450 $268,050
Other Sources/(Uses)

Interfund transfer In/(Out) $- $- $- $- $-
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/ (USES) $- $- $- $- $-
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $267,450 $93,725 $173,725 $267,450 $268,050
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $146,664 $329,776 $(167,674) $162,102 $168,859

() Carry Forward is Net of Reserve Requirement Ref-Interest Due 11/1/25 $35,688

Rev -Interest Due 11/1/25 $53,500
$35,688
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South Village

Community Development District
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
DebtService Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds

Period Outstanding Coupons Principal Interest Annual .Debt
Balance Service

08/01/22 1,490,000 5.500% 35,000 43,575 78,575.00

05/01/23 1,455,000 5.500% 85,000 43,575

11/01/23 1,370,000 5.500% - 40,225 40,225.00

05/01/24 1,370,000 5.500% 80,000 40,225

11/01/24 1,290,000 5.500% - 38,025 158,250.00

05/01/25 1,290,000 5.500% 85,000 38,025

11/01/25 1,205,000 5.500% - 35,688 158,712.50

05/01/26 1,205,000 5.500% 90,000 35,688

11/01/26 1,115,000 5.500% - 33,213 158,900.00

05/01/27 1,115,000 5.500% 95,000 33,213

11/01/27 1,020,000 6.000% - 30,600 158,812.50

05/01/28 1,020,000 6.000% 100,000 30,600

11/01/28 920,000 6.000% - 27,600 158,200.00

05/01/29 920,000 6.000% 110,000 27,600

11/01/29 810,000 6.000% - 24,300 161,900.00

05/01/30 810,000 6.000% 115,000 24,300

11/01/30 695,000 6.000% - 20,850 160,150.00

05/01/31 695,000 6.000% 125,000 20,850

11/01/31 570,000 6.000% - 17,100 162,950.00

05/01/32 570,000 6.000% 130,000 17,100

11/01/32 440,000 6.000% - 13,200 160,300.00

05/01/33 440,000 6.000% 140,000 13,200

11/01/33 300,000 6.000% - 9,000 162,200.00

05/01/34 300,000 6.000% 145,000 9,000

11/01/34 155,000 6.000% - 4,650 158,650.00

05/01/35 155,000 6.000% 155,000 4,650 159,650.00
$1,370,000 $588,900 $1,958,900
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South Village

Community Development District
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Outstanding Annual Debt

Coupons Principal Interest

Balance Service

11/01/23 $2,140,000 5.000% $53,500 53,500.00

05/01/24 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/24 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/25 2,140,000 5.000% = 53,500

11/01/25 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/26 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/26 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/27 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/27 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/28 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/28 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/29 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/29 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/30 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/30 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/31 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/31 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/32 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/32 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/33 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/33 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/34 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/34 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/35 2,140,000 5.000% - 53,500

11/01/35 2,140,000 5.000% 53,500 107,000.00

05/01/36 2,140,000 5.000% 150,000 53,500

11/01/36 1,990,000 5.000% - 49,750 253,250.00

05/01/37 1,990,000 5.000% 160,000 49,750

11/01/37 1,830,000 5.000% - 45,750 255,500.00

05/01/38 1,830,000 5.000% 165,000 45,750

11/01/38 1,665,000 5.000% - 41,625 252,375.00

05/01/39 1,665,000 5.000% 175,000 41,625

11/01/39 1,490,000 5.000% - 37,250 253,875.00

05/01/40 1,490,000 5.000% 185,000 37,250

11/01/40 1,305,000 5.000% - 32,625 254,875.00

05/01/41 1,305,000 5.000% 190,000 32,625

11/01/41 1,115,000 5.000% - 27,875 250,500.00

05/01/42 1,115,000 5.000% 200,000 27,875

11/01/42 915,000 5.000% - 22,875 250,750.00

05/01/43 915,000 5.000% 210,000 22,875

11/01/43 705,000 5.000% - 17,625 250,500.00

05/01/44 705,000 5.000% 225,000 17,625

11/01/44 480,000 5.000% - 12,000 254,625.00

05/01/45 480,000 5.000% 235,000 12,000

11/01/45 245,000 5.000% - 6,125 253,125.00

05/01/46 245,000 5.000% 245,000 6,125 251,125.00
Total $2,140,000 $1,978,000 $4,118,000
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South Village

Community Development District
Approved Proposed Budget
Debt Service Series 2019 Capital Improvement Bonds

Adopted Actuals Thru  Projected Next Projected Thru Approved
Budget Budget
Description FY2024 5/31/24 4 Months 9/30/24 FY 2025
REVENUES:

Special Assessments-On Roll $223,713 $218,905 $4,808 $223,713 $223,713

Interest Earnings - 5,607 1,500 7,107 -

Carry Forward Surplus " 100,032 96,682 - 96,682 108,305
TOTAL REVENUES $323,745 $321,194 $6,308 $327,502 $332,018
EXPENDITURES:

Series2019A

Interest-11/1 82,099 82,099 - 82,099 80,793

Interest-5/1 82,099 - 82,099 82,099 80,793

Principal - 5/1 55,000 - 55,000 55,000 60,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $219,198 $82,099 $137,099 $219,198 $221,585
Other Sources/(Uses)

Interfund transfer In/(Out) $- $- $- $- $-
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/ (USES) $- $- $- $- $-
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $219,198 $82,099 $137,099 $219,198 $221,585
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $104,548 $239,095 $(130,791) $108,305 $110,433

() Carry Forward is Net of Reserve Requirement Interest Due 11/1/25 $79,368

$79,368
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South Village

Community Development District
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Debt Service Series 2019 A Capital Improvement Bonds

Outstanding Annual Debt

Period Coupons Principal Interest

Balance Service

11/01/23 $3,015,000 4.750% $- $82,099 82,098.75

05/01/24 3,015,000 4.750% 55,000 82,099

11/01/24 2,960,000 4.750% = 80,793 217,891.25

05/01/25 2,960,000 4.750% 60,000 80,793

11/01/25 2,900,000 4.750% - 79,368 220,160.00

05/01/26 2,900,000 4.750% 60,000 79,368

11/01/26 2,840,000 4.750% - 77,943 217,310.00

05/01/27 2,840,000 4.750% 65,000 77,943

11/01/27 2,775,000 4.750% - 76,399 219,341.25

05/01/28 2,775,000 4.750% 65,000 76,399

11/01/28 2,710,000 4.750% - 74,855 216,253.75

05/01/29 2,710,000 4.750% 70,000 74,855

11/01/29 2,640,000 5.450% - 73,193 218,047.50

05/01/30 2,640,000 5.450% 75,000 73,193

11/01/30 2,565,000 5.450% - 71,149 219,341.25

05/01/31 2,565,000 5.450% 80,000 71,149

11/01/31 2,485,000 5.450% - 68,969 220,117.50

05/01/32 2,485,000 5.450% 85,000 68,969

11/01/32 2,400,000 5.450% - 66,653 220,621.25

05/01/33 2,400,000 5.450% 90,000 66,653

11/01/33 2,310,000 5.450% - 64,200 220,852.50

05/01/34 2,310,000 5.450% 90,000 64,200

11/01/34 2,220,000 5.450% - 61,748 215,947.50

05/01/35 2,220,000 5.450% 100,000 61,748

11/01/35 2,120,000 5.450% - 59,023 220,770.00

05/01/36 2,120,000 5.450% 105,000 59,023

11/01/36 2,015,000 5.450% - 56,161 220,183.75

05/01/37 2,015,000 5.450% 110,000 56,161

11/01/37 1,905,000 5.450% - 53,164 219,325.00

05/01/38 1,905,000 5.450% 115,000 53,164

11/01/38 1,790,000 5.450% - 50,030 218,193.75

05/01/39 1,790,000 5.450% 120,000 50,030

11/01/39 1,670,000 5.600% - 46,760 216,790.00

05/01/40 1,670,000 5.600% 130,000 46,760

11/01/40 1,540,000 5.600% - 43,120 219,880.00

05/01/41 1,540,000 5.600% 135,000 43,120

11/01/41 1,405,000 5.600% - 39,340 217,460.00

05/01/42 1,405,000 5.600% 145,000 39,340

11/01/42 1,260,000 5.600% - 35,280 219,620.00

05/01/43 1,260,000 5.600% 150,000 35,280

11/01/43 1,110,000 5.600% - 31,080 216,360.00

05/01/44 1,110,000 5.600% 160,000 31,080

11/01/44 950,000 5.600% - 26,600 217,680.00

05/01/45 950,000 5.600% 170,000 26,600

11/01/45 780,000 5.600% - 21,840 218,440.00

05/01/46 780,000 5.600% 180,000 21,840

11/01/46 600,000 5.600% - 16,800 218,640.00

05/01/47 600,000 5.600% 190,000 16,800

11/01/47 410,000 5.600% - 11,480 218,280.00

05/01/48 410,000 5.600% 200,000 11,480

11/01/48 210,000 5.600% - 5,880 217,360.00

05/01/49 210,000 5.600% 210,000 5,880 215,880.00
Total $3,015,000 $2,747,845 $5,762,845
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South Village

Community Development District
Non-Ad Valorem Assessments Comparison
2024-2025

Bonds Bonds

Neighborhood 8&:4 2016 Annual Maintenance Assessments Annual Debt Assessments Total Assessed Per Unit
nits A1/2
FY 2025 Fy2024 | merease/ FY 2025 FY2024 Increase/ FY 2025 FY2024 Increase/
(decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
0&m/ Golf Capital 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019 2016A1/2 2016A3 2019
Rec Center Reserve

Platted Lots 1494 1072 197 162 | $1,407.00 $255.00 $200.00 | $1,691.76| $170.24 | $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09| $1,470.05 $1,484.00 $1,469.09 $0.00 $3,332.05 $3,346.00 $3,331.09 | $3,161.81 $3,175.76 $3,160.85| $170.24
Platted Lots no Debt 0 59 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $146.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Platted Lot Partial 0 1 0 0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $597.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sales Center 1 0 0 0 $3,946.43 $0.00 $0.00 $3,586.43 | $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $360.00
Total 1495 1132 197 162
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EAG LE LANDING

A O A KL EATF PLANTATION

South Village Community Development District

Eagle Landing Amenity Policies

Revised: April 2023




Purpose & Introduction. This document outlines uniform policies for use of facilities located on
the property owned by the South Village Community Development District (“District”) including
the Residents’ Club, Aquatics Facility, Kids’ Club, Lake House, Athletic Center, Tennis Courts,
Amphitheatre, Golf Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Encompassing Parks within the Eagle
Landing community.

Specific Authority: ~ Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, Florida Statutes Law
Implements: Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035, Florida Statutes

Information contained in this manual is current as of the date of the publication.
Definitions

Adult Caregiver is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life.

Amenity Access is maintained via our Digital Membership Database. Resident families will be
entered into the database during initial registration.

Annual Pass Holder is a nonresident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user
privileges of the Facilities & Amenities for himself and members of his household, except in cases
that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies and special events in which an Annual Pass
Holder can participate on a space available basis. An Annual Pass Holder is not entitled to a Golf
Club membership without separate payment.

Attendees are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility,
recreation area, or function on the District’s property.

Facilities & Amenities include all of the areas known as the Village Green, Encompassing Parks
and Golf Club. The Village Green consists of the Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility,
Athletic Center, Amphitheater, Tennis Center, Lake House, and Golf Garden.

Golf Cart Decal is a sticker or other indicator placed on a golf cart that signifies that the golf cart
has been registered with Management. Golf carts must be properly registered and must display
Golf Cart Decals to be operated on Facilities & Amenities property, with the exception of the Golf
Club which requires additional registration.

Golf Club is the 18-hole Eagle Landing Golf Course and the related practice facilities. The District
shall adopt rules establishing the rates, fees, and charges pertaining to use of the Golf Club.

Guest is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who is accompanied by a Resident
or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities & Amenities. Annual Pass Holders or
Residents must always accompany Guests.




Initial Registration If you are a new resident, please contact Rachael MacNabb with Membership
Services at rmacnabb@troon.com or stop by the Athletic Center to secure your temporary pass to
the amenities (swim, tennis, fitness), New Resident Packet and to make an appointment for your
new member set-up. All family members must be present at time of appointment (about 10-15
minutes).

Please bring a copy of your closing statement as proof of residency for the amenities and the Golf
Club when acquiring a temporary pass. Temporary passes are non-renewable. The Release form
includes: Release of Amenity Privileges at the Golf Club and/or the amenities.

What to Expect at Your Appointment: Please bring the completed membership documents
received at the time you made your appointment in entirety to your set-up appointment. At that
time, all family members 3 years of age or older are photographed and entered into our computer
system for access to the CDD facilities.

Changes in Ownership/Residency: It is the property owners’ responsibility to inform Membership
Services of any changes to your account that should occur, including but not limited to: address,
phone number or house hold number changes. Failure to do so could result in suspension of
privileges.

Rental Property: If you own rental property in Eagle Landing, it is your responsibility to notify
Membership Services of tenant termination and provides new tenant information. You have one
of two options concerning Amenity Privileges:

1. Fill out the Homeowners Release of Amenities Privilege form, giving rights to the facilities
and charging privileges to renters.

As the homeowner, you have the option to keep your privileges to use the facilities and
NOT give them to your renters. Should you decide to retain these privileges, please notify
your renters that they cannot use the amenities nor have charging privileges.

If a rent/lease agreement is extended, the renters should provide a copy of the new agreement to
Membership services in order to continue their privileges associated with their Resident Account.

Houseguest is a category of a guest who resides outside the 40-mile radius surrounding the District
and is a short-term overnight visitor of a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.

Houseguest Pass is a weekly admission pass that may be purchased for a Houseguest to gain user
privileges to the Facilities & Amenities, excluding the Golf Club.

Management is the designated management staff of the current management company(ies)
operating the Facilities & Amenities on behalf of the District.




Nanny is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident or
Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities & Amenities. A Nanny
must be at least 14 years of age.

Operating Hours are designated in this document at each facility, but may change according to
need, season or usage.

Participant is a Non-Resident/Pass holder entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or
Golf Club to participate in an activity or event such as league or clinic. Use of the District facility
is restricted to the duration of the activity only. Participants must leave the facility at the
conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest.

Patron is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no residence has been
constructed. For purposes of interpreting these policies and unless otherwise indicated, a Patron
shall be treated as a Resident.

Resident is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner’s or a renter’s immediate household.
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities except in cases that mandate
a rental fee as specified in these policies. Proof of Residency is required, by driver’s license or
signed affidavit.

Spectator is a person entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club to observe
an activity or event such as a swim meet, tennis match, golf tournament, or practice.

Staff is an employee of the current management company(ies) operating the Facilities & Amenities
on behalf of the District.

Policies

Access Privileges. A Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign its Patron
status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding
Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District. Each Attendee
must check-in prior to entering the Facilities. At the time of check-in, each person shall identify
themselves for the staff to record the visit into the database.

Residents and Annual Pass Holders must have digital photos taken by Staff at a District Facility.
This digital photo will appear on the computer monitor screen each visit at the time of check-in.
No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo on the computer’s
monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.

Except as noted below, Resident’s children and grandchildren who do not reside within the District,
who are 14 — 23 years old and who may not be household members, may utilize the Facilities &
Amenities at no cost if they are checked in by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder. To be




unaccompanied by the Resident, the children and grandchildren must reside outside of the 40 mile
radius of Eagle Landing.

Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if a Resident,
Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them. Children older than 5 years of age
will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the adopted rates, unless otherwise provided for
herein.

Upon check-in, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities without paying
a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age
of 13. A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities & Amenities without the Resident or Annual
Pass Holder’s children. With the exception of his or her children, a Nanny may not bring guests
to the Facilities & Amenities. A Nanny may bring his or her own children to the Facilities &
Amenities when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children, but the Nanny will
be required to pay a Guest Fee for each child above the age of 5 years old.

Upon check-in, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities
without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with a
documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver. An Adult Caregiver may not bring
guests to the Facilities & Amentities.

If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than someone who
qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its sole discretion, permit the
caregiver to visit the Facilities & Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying
the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children. The permission will be subject to any terms or
conditions imposed by Management.

Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches or practices shall check-in prior to
entering the facility. Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user privileges to the
Spectator for the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION, ACCESS PRIVILEGES DO NOT
EXTEND TO THE GOLF CLUB. SEPARATE FEES APPLY.

Alcohol. State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume, buy, or otherwise
possess any alcoholic beverages. This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any District

property.

Annual Pass. Non-residents may purchase an Annual Pass to use the Facilities & Amenities on a
regular basis. Pass fees allow for usage for a single fiscal year from October 1 to September 30,
and are not prorated. The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the nonresident’s
household to use the Facilities & Amenities of the District. Annual Pass Holders are also entitled
to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a space- available basis.




Bathing Loads. The bathing loads, listed below, are capacities set by Clay County:

Fun Pool Competition Pool Lap Pool Wading Pool
93 persons 113 persons 21 persons 16 persons

(*Please note: children under 18 years of age are not permitted to enter the lap pool area during
the Summer Season, however, they are permitted to utilize the lap lanes during the Winter Season).

Children. Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs. Also, any child wearing a
disposable swimsuit diaper must also wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper. Diapers shall
only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool deck, tables, or chairs.

Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion who is
at least 14 years of age.

Suspension and Termination of Access Rule. In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the
Florida Statutes, and on April 4, 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors
(“Board”) of the South Village Community Development District (“District””) adopted the
following rules / policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters. All prior rules / policies
of the District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring after
the date stated above.

Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to the use of the
Amenity Center and other properties owned and managed by the District (“Amenities” or
“Amenity”).

General Rule. All persons using the Amenities and entering District properties are responsible for
compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s
Amenities.

Access Cards / Key Fobs. Access cards and key fobs are the property of the District. The District
may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key fob for violation of the
District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s Amenities.

Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to restrict, suspend, or
terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household to use all or a portion

of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation™):

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, including but
not limited to facility rental applications;

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications;




Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or access card or otherwise facilitates or
allows unauthorized use of the Amenities;

Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire;

Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner (with the
exception of special assessments);

Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., South Village CDD Policies);

Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons
or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner;

Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the operation of District
property, or other property located on District property;

Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor for
whom the person has charge, or a guest;

Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare of the
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons or guests;

Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off District
property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare of the
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, patrons or guests
is likely endangered;

Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff (which
verbal warning is not required); or

. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the above
Violations.

Termination of Amenity access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in
situations that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons or guests. The Board,
in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a termination of
Amenity access.

Administrative Reimbursement. The Board may in its discretion require payment of an
administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to offset the legal
and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation (““Administrative
Reimbursement”). Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension or




termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, and/or
any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).

Property Damage Reimbursement. If damage to District property occurred in connection with a
Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose guest caused the
damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall reimburse the
District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property (‘“Property Damage
Reimbursement”). Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension
or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances,
and/or any Administrative Reimbursement.

Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager and onsite
staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the Amenities if a Violation
occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to do so.

Initial Suspension from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager or
his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, including but not limited
to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not later than the next regularly
scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at least twenty-one (21) days after
the date of initial suspension. In the event of such a suspension, the District Manager or his or her
designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing the conduct at issue, the sections
of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and location of the next regular Board
meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to the Board, and a statement that the
person has a right to appear before the Board and offer testimony and evidence why the suspension
should be lifted. If the person is a minor, the letter shall be sent to the adults at the address within
the community where the minor resides.

Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage Reimbursement.

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or as soon
thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is canceled,
a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence,
cross examine witnesses present, and make arguments. The Board may also ask
questions of District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.
All persons are entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.

After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the suspension, the
Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to lift or extend
the suspension or impose a termination. In determining the length of any suspension,
or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the circumstances
of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s escalation or de-
escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions.




The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement is
warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement.

The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement is
warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement. If the
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property
Damage Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting
after the cost to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known.

After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter to the person
suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing.

Suspension by the Board. The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed public meeting may
elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the Violations outlined
in Section 4. In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person suspended which contains
all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be conducted in accordance with
Section 9.

Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment. Unless there is an affirmative vote of the
Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire until all Administrative
Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid to the District. If an

Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not paid by its due date,
the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access cards or key fobs
associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding amounts are paid.

Appeal of Board Suspension. After the hearing held by the Board required by Section 9, a person
subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or termination, or the assessment
or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement, to the Board
by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal Request”). The filing of an Appeal Request shall
not result in the stay of the suspension or termination. The Appeal Request shall be filed within
thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of the notice of the Board’s determination as required by
Section 9(e), above. For purposes of this Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and
deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District. Failure to file an Appeal Request shall
constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the District’s suspension or termination, and shall
constitute a failure to exhaust administrative remedies. The District shall consider the appeal at a
Board meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the person of the Board meeting where the
appeal will be considered. At the appeal stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered.
Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for the person subject to the suspension or termination to
argue, based on the evidence elicited at the hearing, why the suspension or termination should be
reduced or vacated. The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be
appropriate under the circumstances, including affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the
suspension or termination. The Board’s decision on appeal shall be final.




Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass. If any person is found to have committed a
Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other applicable
legal action, civil or criminal in nature. If a person subject to a suspension or termination is found
at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing. If a trespass warrant
is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no obligation to seek a
withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of the trespass warrant
may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after expiration of a
suspension imposed by the District.

Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held to be invalid
or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force and effect, it
being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would have been adopted
despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section.

Diving Boards. All pool use policies apply to the diving boards at the Aquatics Facility and for all
diving boards that may be installed in the future.

*  Only one person is permitted on the board at a time.
Only one bounce is permitted on the board before entering the pool.
Attendees must dive straight off the board (not off the side).

Attendees must not dive off the board until the person before he or she is at the side of the
pool. Parents or guardians must wait for children at the side of the pool only.

Floatation devices are not permitted on the diving boards.

There is no swimming in the diving well unless a lifeguard or pool attendant closes it to
divers and allows non-diving use of it.

Diving boards are open only when a lifeguard is on duty.

Children must be capable of swimming on their own.

Dog Park. The Dog Park is not staffed and shall be used at the user’s own risk. The voluntarily
use of the Dog Park evidences a waiver of any claims against the South Village Community
Development District resulting from activities occurring at the Dog Park. The South Village
Community Development District is not responsible for any injury or harm to Residents, Patrons,
Guests or their dogs caused by use of the Dog Park.

* The Dog Park is restricted to use only by Residents, Patrons, and their Guests. All other
persons are considered trespassing and may be prosecuted as such under Florida law.
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The current entry code is available in the member’s area of the resident website (App), and
should not be shared.

The Dog Park’s operating hours are dawn to dusk.
Dogs must be on leashes at all times, except within the Dog Park area.
Dog handler must have the leash with them at all times.

Dogs inside the Dog Park must be under voice control by their handler at all times. If voice
control is not possible, do not enter the Dog Park.

Dogs may not be left unattended and must be within unobstructed sight of the dog handler.
Dog handlers are responsible for the behavior of their animals.

Limit three dogs per dog handler, which handler must be at least 16 years of age.
Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times.

Dogs must be vaccinated and wear a visible rabies and license tag at all times.

Puppies under four months of age should not enter the Dog Park.

Aggressive dogs are not allowed in the Dog Park. Any dog showing signs of aggression
should be removed from the Dog Park immediately.

Female dogs in heat are not permitted in the Dog Park.

Human or dog food inside the Dog Park is prohibited.

Any dog toys inside the Dog Park are prohibited.

Dog handlers must clean up any dog droppings made by their pets.

Dog handlers must fill in any holes made by their pets.

Please don’t brush or groom pets inside the Dog Park. The Dog Park is for play time.
Dog trainers are prohibited at the Dog Park.

The Dog Park is designated a “No Smoking” area.




Employee User Privileges. Any Staff who are also Residents retain user privileges as a Resident
and are subject to such policies for Residents.

Employees of the current Management Company who work at a facility within the District may
use the Facilities & Amenities at the location where they work. Any use of other Facilities &
Amenities within the District, but outside their department, must be pre-arranged by their
department’s manager.

Family members of the staff may use the Facilities & Amenities, no more than one time per week
with prior approval of the department supervisor and are on a space available basis. The staff
member must accompany the family members and may not be on duty at the time. Immediate
family members will not be charged and extended family must pay the current guest fee.

Fitness Center Use. Use of Fitness Center is at each attendee’s own risk. In consideration of each
attendee, all Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies:

All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by
amenity staff. No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.

A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.

Attendees should wear proper fitness attire. No open toe shoes. Shirts must be worn at all
times.

Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.

Only Residents and Annual Pass Holders age 14 and older will be permitted to use the
fitness center.

Early/Late access is permitted to those 18 years and older with an access card. Early access
begins at 4 am, Late access ends at 11 pm. All users must exit the facility at 11 pm.

Food/Beverages. No glass containers of any type are permitted in any District facility. No
personal coolers, thermal bags, or picnic baskets are permitted in the Aquatic Facilities or
Resident’s Club. All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean by properly
disposing trash or debris.

At the Aquatic Facilities, Resident’s Club, and Golf Club, only foods and beverages purchased
from the Eagle Landing Food and Beverage Service are permitted. This policy extends to private
parties that may be held at the facility.




Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed, on District property
during hours prohibited by law. Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold to any person not
permitted to purchase the same under the laws of the State of Florida. No person under 21 may
possess an alcoholic beverage of any kind on any property owned by the District.

Residents and Annual Pass Holders may initiate and maintain a charge account for purchases at all
Village Green facilities, provided they furnish valid bank account information to the
Management’s representative. Account holders will also be required to update their information
periodically.

Golf Cart Use. Golf carts may only be present at or operated on the property where the Facilities
& Amenities are located, including driveways and parking facilities, if they are properly registered
and display a Golf Cart Decal. Additional registration may be necessary for usage at Golf Club.
Golf carts may be registered and more information about the rules relating to golf cart use may be
obtained by contacting Management.

Golf carts being used on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including
driveways and parking facilities, must display a Golf Cart Decal, must be driven by a person at
least 14 years old, and must be used in accordance with Florida and Clay County laws and
ordinances and with the District’s policies.

Individuals who operate golf carts in a manner that is contrary to these policies may be denied
entry to the Facilities & Amenities or may be subject to other disciplinary actions described in the
section on Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges.

All individuals who operate or ride in golf carts do so at their own risk and peril, and should be
observant of, and attentive to the safety of themselves and others, including passengers, other
motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.

Parks. All Attendees must observe the policies listed below otherwise they will be issued a trespass
warning and will be subject to ejection from the premises. Management may close a Park if public

safety is threatened by any activity on the premises.

Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset.

No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.
Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.

No parking is allowed on park premises, outside of marked parking locations.




An Attendee may reserve the Village Green pavilion for special events, provided they make the
reservation with Management at least 7 days in advance; the event is for ten people or more; and
they reserve the pavilion for at least 3 hours. If the pavilion is not reserved for a special event, it
will be available to Attendees on a first-come, first-served basis.

Guest Policy. Guests are welcome to use the Facilities & Amenities to include the Village Green,
Dog Park, Lake Park, and the Athletic Field when accompanied by a Resident or Annual Pass
Holder, 14 years of age or older. A Resident or Annual Pass Holder under 14 years old may
accompany a single Guest so long as a registered Nanny remains present at all times. Residents
and Annual Pass Holders under 21 years of age may accompany no more than 2 Guests per visit.
Residents and Annual Pass Holders 21 years old and older may accompany no more than 6 Guests
per visit. Neither Residents nor Annual Pass Holders may accompany Guests whom they do not
know personally.

The number of Guests permitted to use the Athletic Center and Aquatic Facilities per week is tied
to each Resident / Pass Holder with a maximum of 15 visits per 7-day week, which runs from
12:00 a.m. Monday until 11:59 p.m. Sunday. Example: Participation in any aquatic or fitness
activity, such as water aerobics, counts as one use.

Guest Daily Fees. It is necessary for the District to adopt rules to establish rates, fees, and charges
pertaining to the user fees at the Aquatic Facilities, Athletic Center, and Golf Club. The fees
established in the rules of the District shall include Guest Fees for Weekdays, Weekends, and
Holidays for the Facilities & Amenities.

*Holidays are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Memorial Day,
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday after
Thanksgiving Day. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest fees will apply.

Gymnasium Use/Restrictions. Use of Gymnasium is at each attendee’s own risk.

All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by
amenity staff. No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.

A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.

Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.

Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion
who is at least 14 years of age.




Houseguest Pass. may be purchased for a 7-day admission to the Aquatic Facilities and Tennis
Center. Houseguests with a Houseguest Pass are not required to be accompanied by Annual Pass
Holders or Residents. The Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Houseguest at
the time of purchase of a Houseguest Pass. Photo Identification is required by the Houseguest to
purchase a Houseguest Pass. The status of Houseguest only applies during the term of their visit
which they possess a valid Houseguest Pass.

Lakes & Ponds. Fishing, wading and swimming in District lakes, ponds and other District
stormwater management facilities are prohibited.

Noise. Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any artificially
amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, quiet, and repose
of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay
County Code).

Pets. Are generally not allowed at any of the District owned recreational or amenity facilities*,
including but not limited to Village Green, Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, Athletic
Center, Amphitheater (Village Green), Tennis Center, Lake House, Golf Course, Golf Clubhouse
and Open Play Fields, except when participating in a special pet themed event. Pets are allowed
in the Parks (with the exception of the fenced playground area), including the Dog Park. Attendees
must clean up after their animals.

*With the exception of service animals.

Pool Hours. Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, parties,
operational and maintenance requirements and severe weather conditions.

Pool Use is always at the individual’s own risk, even when a lifeguard is present. Attendees must
observe the following policies at all Aquatic Facilities.

All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by
amenity staff. No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.

Everyone must shower before entering the pool.
Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergency situations.

Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are potentially
harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facilities.

Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool.




All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire. No cut-offs or shorts with buckles or
rivets are allowed in the pool.

Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes. Jumping off starting blocks, hanging on lane lines,
and unauthorized diving is prohibited.

Management reserves the right to halt the use of play equipment such as large floats and
rafts if usage inhibits others’ enjoyment or becomes detrimental to attendee comfort.

Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in advance.
The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.

Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will be
subject to arrest.

Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels.

Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool area.
This includes pushing, dunking, and dangerous games.

Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions shall be held before or after
operating hours, if at all possible, so as not to interfere with the daily operation or to restrict access
to the Facilities & Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass Holders, and their Guests. Local school
groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may utilize the Facilities & Amenities for league
play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc. All groups shall have an agreement
with the District governing such use.

Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private parties, provided they are in good standing
with the District, they present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass, and they are present for the
duration of the event. Management provides Staff for events based on the number of persons
expected to attend. Renters must submit non-refundable deposits and rental contracts to the
District two weeks prior to the date of the event. If the event is cancelled, a 1-week notice must
be given or the security deposit is forfeited.

Any and all event rentals must be approved by management for all District facilities including the
Golf Club House.

Rental Property. The property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing,
to Resident user privileges at the Facilities & Amenities to the renter of the property if it is the
primary residency of the renter. Rental Amenity Pass shall expire annually on September 30" and
can be renewed upon re-verification of residency.




Tennis Center. For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following
policies and etiquette at all times. The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to
all Eagle Landing tennis courts.

All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility. The visit to the facility must be recorded by
amenity staff. No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-
in.

A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in
and during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest
fee.

Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and tennis
clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for tennis). Street trousers, jeans,
bathing or beach attire is not allowed.

Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times. Attendees shall not walk
across or behind a court while a point is being played. No one shall enter the court when
play is in progress, but must enter in the appropriate area closest to the back of the court
while courts are in use. Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are not permitted
at any time. Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to the Management.

Players without a prearranged game are encouraged to contact the Management who will
assist in forming matches. Players may also make court reservations by calling the pro
shop during operating hours or by reserving courts on the district website in advance of
the desired court time.

Singles and doubles may reserve a court 1.5 hours, except during certain times designated
by the Management. Players may either call or arrive in person to reserve court time.
Prior to play each player must check in at the pro shop. Players who do not appear for
scheduled reservations lose their court reservation 15 minutes after the appointment
commencement.

Participation on an Adult team, in an Adult league or in an Adult clinic is open to Residents
and Annual Pass Holders only. Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to
join in leagues or clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants
would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any league
or clinic does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must
leave the facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest
and having paid required guest fees.




The Eagle Landing Junior Tennis program is open to Residents and Annual Pass Holders
only. Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to join in junior leagues or
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants would be at the
benefit of residents/pass holders. However, this participation in any junior league or clinic
does not afford the participant any resident like privileges. Participants must leave the
facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and having
paid required quest fees.

Court lights are turned on at dusk and remain on till 10:00 p.m. If no one is using the
courts, lights will be turned off.

Non-Playing children under the age of 10 shall be directly supervised by a person over the
age of 14.

Players under the age of 14 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined by
Management.

Bikes, skateboards, skates and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within the Tennis
Center.

Wading Pools. All pools use policies apply to the wading pool. These pools are limited to children

6 years old and younger. Lifeguards are not responsible for the supervision of the wading pool,
except to enforce aquatic policy. No diving is allowed in any of the wading pools.

Water Slides. All pool use policies apply to the slide. Additionally,

Flotation devices are not permitted on the slide.

Children 3 years and younger may slide only in a guardian’s lap who is 14 years of age or
older. Children over 3 years old may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of swimming
in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall. Otherwise, these children are
prohibited from sliding.

Only one slider is allowed at a time. No “chains” of people may slide.

Slides must be ridden feet first, lying on backs, or in sitting positions.

Every Attendee must keep arms and hands inside the flumes at all times.

Do not run, dive, stand, kneel, rotate, or stop in the slide.

Obey all instructions by the lifeguard or pool attendant at the end of the slide and exit
quickly.




¢ Do not block the end of the slide.
*  Swimsuits with exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation are not permitted.
*  Pregnant women and those with heart conditions are not permitted to use the slide.

Golf Club. For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following policies

and etiquette at all times. The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Eagle
Landing Golf Club facilities.

Check-in is required at the Pro Shop desk upon arrival to the Golf facility.

Proper golf attire consists of golf slacks or full-length trousers, or golf shorts or skirts that
reach mid-thigh length, and golf or athletic shoes. Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach
attire is not allowed.

Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times. Excessive noise and profanity
are not permitted at any time. Disregard for course courtesy should be reported to the
Management.

Players must arrange for tee time reservations by calling the pro shop during operating
hours or making a tee-time online or arriving in person in advance of the desired tee time.
Players who do not appear for scheduled reservations will lose their tee time reservation
10 minutes after the reserved tee time.

Children under (16) years of age are permitted at the Golf Club Facilities only if
accompanied or supervised by an adult or are attending a designated junior event at the
Golf Club Facilities.




Recreational Facilities — User Rates & Fees

ANNUAL PASSHOLDER

$4,000-$5,000

GUEST FEES

Weekday Guest — Residents Club

$4-$10

Weekend Guest — Residents Club

$10-$30

Holiday Guest — Residents Club

$15-$40

Weekday Guest — Athletic Center

$4-$10

Weekend Guest — Athletic Center

$10-$30

Holiday Guest — Athletic Center

$15-$40

Houseguest — (one week pass)

$20-$60

RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)

Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to fee)

$50

Club Room, Caf¢ Patio, Village Green

$150-$250

Kids Club

$175-8275

Gymnasium (3 hrs. rental min/each additional hour)

$300/ $100

Half-court Gymnasium court rental

$30-$70

Canoes, Garden Golf, Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.

Complimentary for Residents & Patrons

Event Food Truck

Vendor Booth Fee

Special Event Guest Fee

Lake Park Rentals (Pavilion, Field)

$250-$350
$50-$75
$10-$50
$50-$300

ATHLETIC CLUB
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise

specified)

Tennis/Pickleball Lessons — Full Hour

$40-$80

- Non-Resident participants

Resident Rate + $2-$15

Tennis/Pickleball Lessons — Half Hour

$30-$45

- Non-Residents participants

Resident Rate + $2-$15

Tennis/Pickleball Clinics — Full Hour

$10-$20

- Non-Resident participants

Resident Rate + $2-$15

Tennis/Pickleball Clinics — Full Hour & Half

$15-830

- Non-Resident participants

Resident Rate + $2-$15




Personal Training (per session, if available)

$25-850

Group Fitness (per class, if available)

$5-$10

Tennis Camp

$10-$200

Non-Resident Tennis Membership

$750-$1,000 Ind / $1,000-$1,500 Family

KID'S CLUB

(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)

School's Out (per session,
Resident/Passholders only)

$25-$50 / $20-$40

Kids Only Party (per session)

$20-$40 / $15-$30

Day of

$35-$50/ $30-$40

Non-Resident and/or Guests

$20-$60

Day of

$40-$60

Teen/Adult/Family Events

Based on Event

Summer Camp (per week,
Residents/Passholders only)

$150-$250 / $100-$200

Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons,
Residents/Passholders only)

$125-$175/ $100-$150

Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons,
Residents/Passholders only)

$100-$150 / $65-$150

Swim Team Participation (per season,
Residents/Passholders only)

$125-$250

PROMOTIONAL RATES

The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees (“Promotional Rates”) for use of
the recreational facilities in a manner not currently contemplated. These Promotional Rates shall be in place for no
longer than 90 days, and shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional revenues, and enhance

operations of the recreational facilities.




Eagle Landing Golf Club — User Rates & Fees

Golf Club Passes & Fees

Pass Type

Initiation Fee

Annual Fee

Monthly Fee

Social Pass

$400 - $600

$240 -$360 + Plus Tax

$20 -$30 + Tax

Player’s Club

$312 - $700/Individual

$26 - $65 / 1*' Individual

$15 - $45 / 2" Individual
$8 - $35 / 3" Individual

Annual Golf Pass $1800 - $2400/Individual

$2060 - $3200/Couple

Full Golf Pass $1000 - $5000 $175 -$350 / Individual
$185-$450 / Family

$100 - $250 Junior

$1100 - $3500 Seasonal (6

Months)

$1050 - $1500/Individual
$1300 - $1800/Family

$1700 - $2000 Single
$2300 - $2800 Family

Trails Pass

Club Cart

Pay to Play Rates & Other Charges

$20 - $100/ 18 Holes
$14 - $60 /9 Holes

$20 - $50/ 18 Holes
$10 - $40 /9 Holes

$4 - $25
$20 - $40
$15 - 875
$15- 890
$25 - 835
$25 - $100
$40 - $200
$120 - $500
$50 - $200
$75 - $600

Greens

Cart Rentals

Driving Range

Handicap Card Fees
Rental Clubs

Promotional

Employees

Golf Lessons — Individual

Golf Lessons — Group

Golf Lessons — Series

Golf Lessons — Playing

Clinics & Camps




SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






South Village Community Development District

Operations Report
Date: May 2024
To: SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
From: Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis
Re: Monthly Operations Report

Amenity Centers:

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe

a. Placed adult pool cover in its summer storage place.

b. Received and implemented new bright red lifeguard shirts. (Long sleeve and short sleeve)
Moved and replaced broken green strapped chairs with newer and unbroken chairs.
Replaced two frayed lane line cables with new stainless steel replacements.

This month’s dive in movie went off without a hitch.

° a0

2. Athletic Center
a. Upright bike has been repaired along with dual pulley.
b. Brought in new basketballs to replace worn ones.

3. Activities/Communications
a. Facebook — 10 new likes in May, 27 new followers
Current followers: 3,594
13 total posts for May
Post Reach: 10,982 | Post Engagement: 3,594
b. Instagram — 9 new followers
1 total posts for May
c. Website/App Summary 4/30 — 5/27:
App Usage (Members) 3,258 logins
Website Hits - Members 1,490 / Public 9,342
d. App Downloads — New Devices: 11
e. Email Summary
Current number of residents receiving blast: (5/21 Memorial Day Weekend is Here!): 2,470
Open rate of last blast: 51.82%
Text Program: 6 messages sent in May
229 users signed up
g. 6 new resident orientation meetings in April
h. 11 new recreation hires — Summer camp begins!
i
J
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5/18 — DIM — A Diary of A Wimpy Kid 2 — Participation was moderate
5/21 — Books & Banter Meeting — Discussed “Anita De Monte Dies Last”. 3 participants. Last
meeting until September.

k. 12 facility rentals in May.

4. Tennis/Pickleball
a. Hosted the USTA Pro-Circuit Tennis Tournament.
b. 21 players played in the Pro/Am event.
c. 70 people attended the Dinner and Doubles event..



d. Pro event will donate almost $10k to charities.
e. Preparing for Raqcuet sports summer camps.
f. Hung more new windscreens.

Golf and Clubhouse Operations:

Golf Operations
a. May member rounds to date 1189.
b. Range sales totaled $3,927 in May, with 531 users.
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $15,413.
d. Member/Member tournament May 18 & 19
e. Memorial Day ABCD Tournament

Clubhouse F&B

a. Solid sales, exceeding sales budget.

b. Numerous events 4 golf tournaments with F&B, including the Member / Member, The Mothers Day
event was a sell out again, and received great positive feedback

c. We conducted business Luncheons, and held a well received Prime Rib night and Taco Tuesdays, 2-
Live music nights continued as well as the ever-popular Trivia nights. League Night continues to
drive sales. We held several outside events including a Wedding Reception.

d. Karaoke continues on the 3 Thursday monthly.

e. Café has re-opened , and Memorial weekend business doubled last year.

Golf Course Maintenance
a. 1.25 inches for rainfall.
b. Irrigation audit for greens, green surrounds, tees and fairways.
c. Irrigation pumpstation serviced/calibrated
d. Irrigation central updated and renewed
. Greens fertility programs adjusted for heat stress/low rainfall.
Solid tine application on all tees and fairways.
. “Ninja tine” application on all putting surfaces x2.

S0 hoo

. Bulk fertility application for summer nutrition/fall transition.

[,

Preventative applications for summer pest and diseases.

Bunker sand uniformity checks (ongoing)
. Weekly plant health/fertility applications to putting surfaces.

. Monthly plant health/fertility applications to fairways/approaches.
m. Bi-Weekly plant health/fertility applications to tees.

Common Areas & Retention Ponds:
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress.

Landscaping:

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being
maintained per the contract.



a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos May 1* thru May 31, 2024.
Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.

c. May irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 05/12/24. The irrigation system
has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 3 days a
week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors
have been tested and are working correctly.

d. Flowers in hanging baskets installed continue to flourish and doing well.

e. Soccer fields were treated with fertilizer plus post emergent herbicide on 05/12/24.

f. Shrubs around tennis courts maintained at mid bar height until further notice.

g. Shrubs around tennis courts were trimmed and mulch added around athletic center area.

h. Mulch has begun to and will be completed by 05/31/2024

Misc:

1. Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other
persons with inquiries. The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators,
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security,
etc

2. Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis

3. The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.

4. Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas.

5. Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO.

Questions/Comments:

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666.
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Date:
To:
From:

Re:

South Village Community Development District
Operations Report

June 2024
SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis

Monthly Operations Report

Amenity Centers:

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe

a.

b.

C.

d.
€.

New measurement devices were added on a lifeguard stand and top of the slide to facilitate the
lifeguards checking height and enforcing the 48-inch rule for riders on the slide.

A lifeguard or supervisor will now be present at the top of the slide at all times, so an umbrella and
seat were added to the top of the slide.

Supervisor On Duty was a new position added this month. Has been a positive thing for residents
and employees.

Putt putt course pond was addressed and fixed.

The fishing dock near the Café pavilion has been repaired and painted to match..

2. Athletic Center
a. Stationary Ab machine was repaired.
b. Brought in new basketballs to replace worn ones.

3. Activities/Communications

a.

J.

Facebook — 16 new likes in June, 47 new followers

Current followers: 3,893

10 total posts for June

Post Reach: 8,912 | Post Engagement: 5,329

Instagram — 9 new followers

1 total posts for June

Website/App Summary 5/28 — 6/24:

App Usage (Members) 1,216 logins

Website Hits - Members 1,576 / Public 10,703

App Downloads — New Devices: 22

Email Summary

Current number of residents receiving blast: (6/18 Are You Ready to Rock!): 2,491
Open rate of last blast: 53.51%

Text Program: 5 messages sent in June

272 users signed up

18 new resident orientation meetings in June

6/3 — Recreation Summer Camp began — been relatively full each week and a good productive
program

6/15 — DIM — Cheaper by the Dozen — Participation was low and ended up having a technical issue.
The screen was showing pink. Will try to have it fixed by the July movie

21 facility rentals in June.

4. Tennis/Pickleball



a. Summer camp going well. Week 1 of orange ball camp had 7 and red ball had 8.
b. First ever pickleball “all ages” camp had 7 kids.
c. All adult summer leagues have started or start in July — 6 total teams.

Golf and Clubhouse Operations:

Golf Operations
a. June member rounds to date 1041.
b. Range sales totaled $3,688 in April, with 604 users.
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $11,581.
d. June 22" Parent + Child Tournament: Champions were Rich and Emily Ames

Clubhouse F&B
a. Sales exceeded sales budget to spite the summer down turn.
b. Private events inquiries have slowed somewhat, but we have continued to be booked with events such

as the Bishop Snyder end of year event, and a wedding reception, retirement parties and some
private business events

c. Karaoke is a monthly event now in addition to trivia, and the bi-monthly taco nights, and they all

seem to be stable and well received. Plans for the mixer is underway, and we look forward to a
massive turnout as per prior years.

d. Spending cuts are forefront in the monthly planning. The necessary operational adjustments are
underway, and expect to have minimal impact to service.

Golf Course Maintenance
a. 1.2 inches for rainfall.
b. Irrigation pump station serviced.
c. Irrigation pumpstation serviced/calibrated
d. Irrigation central command center upgraded.
e. Wetting agents applied to localized dry spots throughout the golf course.
f. Bi-weekly health/fertility apps made to all shortgrass.
g. Venting/topdressing for weak turf areas (on-going)
h. Irrigation repairs and adjustments (on-going)
i. Spiking, vertical mowing, or venting of putting surfaces weekly.
j. Topdressing weekly.

Common Areas & Retention Ponds:
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress.

Landscaping:

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being
maintained per the contract.
a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos June 1% thru June 30, 2024.
b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.
c. June irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 06/12/24. The irrigation system
has been set to run everything 7 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 7 days a



week. Flower zones run every day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors have been
tested and are working correctly. Irrigation frequency is due to lack of rainfall. As the rain
increases over the next few weeks adjustments will be made as necessary.

d. Flowers in hanging baskets to be installed by July 2.

e. All turf to be sprayed by the end of June to increase overall health and color and to prevent turf
damaging insects as well as pre and post emergent herbicide.

Misc:

1. Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other
persons with inquiries. The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators,
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security,
etc

2. Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis

3. The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made.

4. Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas.

5. Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO.

Questions/Comments:

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666.
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NOTICE OF MEETINGS
SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District
will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2025 at 6:30 PM at
the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park,
Florida 32065 on the first Tuesday of the following months or otherwise noted:

October 1, 2024
November 5, 2024
December 3, 2024
January 7, 2025
February 4, 2025
March 4, 2025
April 1, 2025

May 6, 2025

June 3, 2025

July 1, 2025
August 5, 2025
September 2, 2025



TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
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South Village

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

May 31, 2024
General Debt Service Capital Project Enterprise Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds

Assets:
Cash:

Operating Account $ 124,706 $ - $ - $ 1,467,605 $ 1,592,311
Accounts Receivable - - - 139,683 139,683
Due from General - 40,772 - 35,377 76,149

Due from Debt Service - - - - -
Due from Rec Fund - - - - -

Due from Golf Course - - - - R
Investments:
State Board of Administration (SBA) 1,002,319 - - - 1,002,319
Series2016 A1/A2
ReserveAl - 538,380 - - 538,380
Reserve A2 - 193,278 - - 193,278
Interest Al - - - - -
Interest A2 - - - - -
Revenue A1/A2 - 391,884 - - 391,884
Prepayment A1 - 20,921 - - 20,921
Prepayment A2 - 6,890 - - 6,890
Sinking A1 - - - - -
Sinking A2 - - - - -
Construction - - 10,600 - 10,600
Series2016 A3
Reserve A3 - 136,100 - - 136,100
Revenue A3 - 153,375 - - 153,375
Series2019A/B -
Reserve A - 61,014 - - 61,014
Revenue A - 97,376 - - 97,376
Interest B - 1,276 - - 1,276
Prepayment B - 1,975 - - 1,975
Acquisition & Construction - - 0 0
Prepaid Expenses - - - 85,083 85,083
Inventory - - - 140,603 140,603
Deposits - - - 6,403 6,403

Non-Current Assets:

Property & Equipment (Net) - - - 2,587,404 2,587,404
Total Assets $ 1,127,025 $ 1,643,441 $ 10,600 $ 4,462,158 $ 7,243,225
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable $ 8,938 - $ - $ 208,209 $ 217,147
Accrued Payroll & PTO - - - 11,560 11,560
Due to Other Funds 76,149 - - - 76,149
Deferred Revenues - - - 192,948 192,948
Total Liabilities $ 85,087 $ a $ 5 $ 412,717 $ 497,804

Fund Balance:

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items $ - $ - $ - $ 85,083 $ 85,083

Deposits - - - 6,403 6,403
Restricted for:

Debt Service - 1,643,441 - - 1,643,441

Capital Projects 66,000 - 10,600 - 76,600
Assigned for:

Capital Reserves - - - - -
Restricted for Golf Course - - - 3,957,954 3,957,954
Unassigned 975,939 - - - 975,939
Total Fund Balances $ 1,041,939 $ 1,643,441 $ 10,600 $ 4,049,441 $ 6,745,421

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,127,025 1,643,441 10,600 4,462,158 7,243,225
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South Village
Community Development District
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 751,796 $ 751,796 $ 744,223 (7,573)
Interest Income 4,443 2,962 28,190 25,228
Total Revenues $ 756,239 $ 754,758 $ 772,412 17,654
Expenditures:
G L& Administrative:
Supervisor Fees $ 14,000 $ 9,333 $ 5,400 3,933
PR-FICA 1,071 - 714 413 301
Engineering 12,000 8,000 2,516 5,484
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800 1,200 - 1,200
Dissemination Agent 9,010 6,007 6,007 0
Assessment Administration 5,618 5,618 5,618 -
Attorney 40,000 26,667 12,087 14,579
Annual Audit 8,500 5,667 - 5,667
Trustee Fees 17,000 11,333 4,041 7,293
Management Fees 55,120 36,747 36,747 0
Information Technology 1,908 1,272 1,272 -
Website Admin 1,200 800 800 -
Telephone 1,500 1,000 274 726
Postage & Delivery 1,000 667 281 385
Insurance General Liability 20,540 20,540 20,540 -
Printing & Binding 2,000 1,333 712 622
Legal Advertising 4,000 2,667 484 2,183
Other Current Charges 2,500 1,667 563 1,104
Office Supplies 100 67 2 65
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 175 -
Contingency 500 500 - 500
Total General & Administrative $ 199,542 $ 141,972 $ 97,931 44,042
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South Village
Community Development District
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

0 ions & Mai
Community Appearance
Security $ 52,000 $ 34,667 $ 32,000 $ 2,667
Utilities 118,233 78,822 45,835 32,987
Interlocal Agreement- MVCDD 36,000 36,000 36,022 (22)
Landscape - Contract 234,964 156,643 143,641 13,002
Landscape - Contingency 45,000 30,000 2,255 27,745
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs 10,500 7,000 - 7,000
Phase 5&6 Maintenance - - 5,791 (5,791)
Repairs & Maintenance 25,000 16,667 45 16,622
Lake - Contract 35,000 23,333 22,896 437
Subtotal Community Appearance $ 556,697 $ 383,131 $ 288,485 $ 94,646
Total Operations & Maintenance $ 556,697 $ 383,131 $ 288,485 $ 94,646
Total Expenditures $ 756,239 $ 525,104 $ 386,416 $ 138,688

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 229,654 385,997 156,342
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ 229,654 $ 385,997 $ 156,342
Fund Balance - Beginning $ - $ 655,942
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 1,041,939
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South Village

Community Development District

Golf Course Operations
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position
For The Period Ending May 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Operating Revenues:
PGA/Cart Fees $ - - 6,534 $ 6,534
Raincheck Revenue - - (9,797) (9,797)
Guest Fees 1,617,431 1,115,331 896,736 (218,595)
Trail Fees 108,000 72,000 71,552 (448)
Tournament Rounds - - 100,808 100,808
Other Golf Revenues 75,000 50,000 38,741 (11,259)
Merchandise 219,020 151,950 139,854 (12,096)
Food & Beverage 1,760,751 1,151,742 1,249,788 98,046
Swim & Tennis 224,000 123,500 64,398 (59,102)
Room Rental 1,000 300 - (300)
Member Dues 417,000 278,000 316,534 38,534
Fitness - - 11,302 11,302
Misc Revenues - - 918 918
Total Operating Revenues $ 4,422,202 2,942,823 2,887,368 $ (55,455)
Cost of Goods Sold:
Cost of Goods Sold $ 838,414 550,383 599,968 (49,585)
Subtotal Cost of Goods Sold: $ 3,583,788 2,392,440 2,287,400 $ (105,040)
Operating Expenses:
Payroll
Payroll $ 2,428,250 1,552,418 1,524,622 $ 27,796
Employee Benefits 497,084 320,834 375,739 (54,905)
Employee Expenses 31,150 21,250 60,676 (39,426)
Professional Fees
Legal Fees 3,000 2,000 146 1,854
Other Professional Fees - - 4,800 (4,800)
Marketing
Marketing 136,450 95,725 115,208 (19,483)
Repairs & Mai R
Equipment 83,800 62,150 41,895 20,255
Irrigation 10,850 7,850 12,169 (4,319)
Pool 22,000 12,000 3,360 8,640
Building 13,800 9,200 13,474 (4,274)
Electrical & Mechanical - - 1,020 (1,020)
Tennis Courts 12,000 6,400 9,896 (3,496)
Carts 6,000 4,800 2,588 2,212
Sod 3,500 1,750 - 1,750
Seed & Mulch 10,000 8,000 - 8,000
Sand & Gravel 8,000 4,250 5,202 (952)
Landscaping 1,800 1,200 81 1,119
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lube 64,800 43,200 59,344 (16,144)
Small Tools 1,500 1,000 192 808
Fertilizers 59,500 47,500 16,092 31,408
Chemicals - Herbicides 75,000 56,000 49,633 6,367
Chemicals - Other 34,992 23,328 29,006 (5,678)
! Ijli.tjes -
Electric 149,300 93,300 73,276 20,024
Natural Gas 11,500 9,400 5,900 3,500
Cable TV/Music 25,240 16,836 14,850 1,986
Water 34,200 18,100 7,387 10,713
Waste Removal 43,200 28,800 34,556 (5,756)
Telephone 25,000 16,680 16,370 310
Pest Control 9,000 6,000 4,726 1,274
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South Village
Community Development District
Golf Course Operations

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position
For The Period Ending May 31,2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Operating Expenses
Cart Leases - Operating 108,000 62,000 56,958 5,042
EZLinks 10,500 7,000 5,900 1,100
Employee Uniforms 10,500 6,250 4,804 1,446
Handicap Fees 3,500 2,500 4,768 (2,268)
Equipment Rental 2,700 1,700 3,472 (1,772)
Equipment Leases 41,500 7,000 - 7,000
Golf Operating Supplies 15,300 10,300 12,186 (1,886)
Course Supplies 2,700 1,800 409 1,391
Paper Products 76,700 48,400 45,778 2,622
Office Supplies 18,820 12,555 2,071 10,484
Flowers & Decorations 14,000 10,850 1,076 9,774
Operating Supplies-M 39,650 26,350 20,191 6,159
Operating Supplies-G 16,200 10,800 8,241 2,559
Linens 29,000 20,000 9,349 10,651
China, Glass & Utensils 8,800 6,200 3,803 2,397
Tournament Expense 4,000 900 4,786 (3,886)
Postage 3,600 2,400 442 1,958
Computers Related 21,300 14,200 22,840 (8,640)
Printing 4,580 3,200 1,876 1,324
CreditCard Fees 86,384 58,941 73,984 (15,043)
Cash Over/Short - - 266 (266)
Bank Fees 8,246 4,281 6,909 (2,628)
Dues & Subscriptions 2,850 900 1,087 (187)
Independent Contractor 35,800 24,250 27,289 (3,039)
Insurance 121,000 80,668 102,452 (21,784)
Property Taxes 42,100 41,700 26,007 15,693
Other Taxes 3,801 2,582 - 2,582
Fees, Permits & Licenses 5,502 2,444 3,609 (1,165)
Base Management Fees 180,000 121,520 126,705 (5,185)
Capital Expenditures - - 243,553 (243,553)
Total Operating Expenses: $ 4,717,949 $ 3,061,662 $ 3,303,020 $ (241,358)
Net Income before Non-Operating Income (Expenses) (1,134,161) (669,222) (1,015,620)
Mandatory Initiation Fees $ 13,000 9,000 $ 29,500 $ 1,500
Golf Assessments 358,000 358,000 356,346 44,617
RecFund Assessments 1,006,189 1,006,189 1,062,752 133,062
Cap Reserve Assessments 283,455 283,455 279,137 34,950
Total Non-Operating Income/(Expenses): $ 1,660,644 $ 1,656,644 $ 1,727,736 $ 214,129
Change in Net Position $ 526,483 $ 987,422 $ 712,116 $ (132,269)
Total Net Position - Beginning $ = $ 3,337,325
Total Net Position - Ending $ 526,483 $ 4,049,441

Page 5



South Village
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2016A1/A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,475,980 $ 1,475,980 $ 1,464,336 (11,644)
Prepayments - - 27,811 27,811

Interest Income - - 55,065 55,065

Total Revenues $ 1,475,980 $ 1,475,980 $ 1,547,211 $ 71,231

Expenditures:

Interest Expense -11/1 $ 156,719 $ 156,719 $ 156,719 -

Special Call-11/1 - - 25,000 (25,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 156,719 156,719 156,122 597

Principal Expense -5/1 650,000 650,000 650,000 -

Special Call -5/1 - - 5,000 (5,000)
Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds

Interest Expense -11/1 56,813 56,813 56,813 -

Interest Expense - 5/1 56,813 56,813 56,813 -

Interest Expense-11/1 74,653 74,653 74,653 -

Special Call-11/1 - - 10,000 (10,000)
Principal Expense -5/1 200,000 200,000 200,000 -

Interest Expense -5/1 74,653 74,653 74,426 228

Special Call-5/1 - - 5,000 (5,000)
Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds

Interest Expense -11/1 20,750 20,750 20,750 -

Interest Expense -5/1 20,750 20,750 20,750 -

Total Expenditures $ 1,467,869 $ 1,467,869 $ 1,512,044 $ (44,176)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 35,167 27,056

Net Change in Fund Balance $ 8,111 $ 8,111 $ 35,167 $ 27,056

Fund Balance - Beginning $ 369,283 $ 1,146,500

Fund Balance - Ending $ 377,394 $ 1,181,667

Page 6



South Village
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2016A3

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 275,425 $ 275,425 $ 273,508 (1,917)
Interest Income - - 11,670 11,670
Total Revenues $ 275,425 $ 275,425 $ 285,177 $ 9,752
Expenditures:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bond

Interest Expense-11/1 $ 40,225 $ 40,225 $ 40,225 $ -
Interest Expense -5/1 40,225 40,225 40,225 -
Principal Expense -5/1 80,000 80,000 80,000 -

Special Call-5/1 - - - -

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds

Interest Expense-11/1 53,500 53,500 53,500 -
Interest Expense - 5/1 53,500 53,500 53,500 -
Total Expenditures $ 267,450 $ 267,450 $ 267,450 $ -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ - $ - $ > $ °
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 7,975 $ 7,975 $ 17,727 $ 9,752
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 138,689 $ 277,644
Fund Balance - Ending $ 146,664 $ 295,372
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South Village
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2019A/B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 223,713 $ 223,713 $ 219,413 $ 4,300
Special Assessments - Direct 81,200 - - -
Special Assessments - Prepayments - - - -
Interest Income - - 7,061 7,061
Total Revenues $ 304,913 $ 223,713 $ 226,475 $ 11,361
Expenditures:

Series 2019A

Interest Expense -11/1 $ 82,099 $ 82,099 $ 82,099 $ -
Interest Expense -5/1 82,099 82,099 82,099 -
Principal Expense -5/1 55,000 55,000 55,000 -
Total Expenditures $ 219,198 $ 219,198 $ 219,198 $ =

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ - $ - $ ° $ °
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 85,716 $ 4,516 $ 7,277 $ 11,361
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 100,032 $ 158,935
Fund Balance - Ending $ 185,748 $ 166,212
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South Village
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2016A1/A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revenues

Developer Contributions $ - $ - $ 342 $ 342
Interest Income - - - -
Total Revenues $ - $ - $ 342 $ 342
Expenditures:

Improvements $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ - $ - $ 342 $ 342
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ 342

Fund Balance - Beginning $ . $ 10,257

Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 10,600

Page 9



South Village
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2016A3

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revenues

Developer Contributions $ - $ - $ - $ -
Interest Income - - - -
Total Revenues $ - $ - $ - $ -
Expenditures:

Improvements $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Other Fi ing s /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ °
Fund Balance - Beginning $ - $ =
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ -
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South Village
Community Development District
Capital Projects Fund Series 2019A/B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending May 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget

Revenues

Developer Contributions $ - $ - $ - $ -
Interest Income - - - -
Total Revenues $ - $ - $ - $ -
Expenditures:

Improvements $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ = $ =

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ -
Fund Balance - Beginning $ = $ 0
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 0
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South Village
Community Development District
Month to Month

Adopted Budget

Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 751,796 $ - $ 101,691 $ 611,827 $ 8,645 $ 6,556 $ 4,009 $ 9,770 $ 1,724 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 744,223
Special Assessments - Direct - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Interest Income 4,443 2,764 2,211 2,279 2,811 4,337 4,636 4,507 4,646 - - - - 28,190
Total Revenues $ 2,764 $ 103,902 $ 614,106 $ 11,456 $ 10,893 $ 8,645 $ 14,277 $ 6369 $ o $ s $ - $ o $ 772412
Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees $ 14,000 $ 600 $ 800 $ - $ 800 $ 800 $ 800 $ 800 $ 800 §$ - $ - $ - $ - $ 5,400
PR-FICA 1,071 46 61 - 61 61 61 61 61 - - - - 413
Engineering 12,000 - 511 - 278 - - 1,728 - - - - - 2,516
Attorney 40,000 2,937 1,466 493 2,811 2,943 - 1,437 - - - - - 12,087
Annual Audit 8,500 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Assessment Administration 5,618 5,618 - - - - - - - - - - - 5,618
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Dissemination Agent 9,010 751 751 751 751 751 751 751 751 - - - - 6,007
Trustee Fees 17,000 - - - - - - 4,041 - - - - - 4,041
Management Fees 55,120 4,593 4,593 4,593 4,593 4,593 4,593 4,593 4,593 - - - - 36,747
Information Technology 1,908 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 - - - - 1,272
Website Admin 1,200 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 800
Telephone 1,500 43 39 41 41 - 49 29 31 - - - - 274
Postage & Delivery 1,000 184 30 22 1 4 10 11 18 - - - - 281
Insurance General Liability 20,540 20,540 - - - - - - - - - - - 20,540
Printing & Binding 2,000 109 12 185 - 89 89 105 123 - - - - 712
Legal Advertising 4,000 35 44 - 44 41 156 120 44 - - - - 484
Other Current Charges 2,500 50 221 92 - - - 200 - - - - - 563
Office Supplies 100 0 0 0 - - 0 0 0 - - - - 2
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 - - - - - - - - - - - 175
Contingency 500 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total General & Administrative $ 199,542 §$ 35939 § 8,788 $ 6437 $ 9,640 $ 9542 $ 6,769 $ 14,135 §$ 6,681 $ - $ - $ - 8 - 3 97,931
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South Village
Community Development District
Month to Month

Adopted Budget

0 ions & Mai
Community Appearance

Security $ 52,000 $ 4,500 $ 4,813 §$ 3,000 $ 4,500 $ 3,000 $ 4,500 $ 4,688 § 3,000 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 32,000
Utilities 118,233 8,258 5290 5,628 1,214 5812 7,168 3,965 8,501 - - - - 45,835
Interlocal Agreement- MVCDD 36,000 - - - 36,022 - - - - - - - - 36,022
Landscape - Contract 234,964 26,160 19,580 19,580 19,580 19,580 19,580 19,580 - - - - 143,641
Landscape - Contingency 45,000 - - 1,905 - - 125 - 225 - - - - 2,255
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs 10,500 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Phase 5&6 Maintenance - 1,363 638 889 469 450 - 976 1,006 - - - - 5,791
Repairs & Maintenance 25,000 - - - - 45 - - - - - - - 45
Lake - Contract 35,000 2,862 2,862 2,862 2,862 2,862 2,862 2,862 2,862 - - - - 22,896
Subtotal C ity Appearance $ 556,697 $ 43,142 § 33,182 $ 33864 $ 64,647 $ 31,748 $ 34,236 $ 32,071 §$ 15594 §$ - $ - $ - $ - 3 288,485
Total Operations & Maintenance $ 556,697 $ 43,142 §$ 33,182 $ 33,864 $ 64,647 $ 31,748 $ 34236 $ 32,071 $ 15594 $ - 3 - $ - 8 - 3 288,485
Total Expenditures $ 79,082 $ 41,971 $ 40,301 $ 74,287 $ 41,290 $ 41,005 $ 46,206 $ 22,275 $ - $ - $ SIS - $ 386,416

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (76,318) (62,830) (30,398) (32,360) (31,929) (15,905) 385,997

Net Change in Fund Balance $  (76318) $ 61932 $ 573805 $  (62,830) $  (30,398)

3

(32360) $  (31929) $ (15905 § - s - s - s - $ 385997
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South Village

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Inprovement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2.0%-5.0%
Maturity Date: 05/01/46
Bonds outstanding 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 Al ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 Al ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 Al ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 Al ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 Al ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 Al ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 Al ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 Al ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 Al ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 Al ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 Al ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 Al ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 Al ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 Al ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 Al ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/24 Al ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/24 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/24 A3 ($80,000) ($80,000)
ICurrent Bonds Outstanding: $18,815,000 $11,675,000 $3,710,000 $3,430,000
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South Village

Long Term Debt Report

Series 2019A /B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75%-5.6%

Maturity Date: 05/01/49

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

Total A B

Bonds outstanding 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000

Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)
02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)
05/01/24 A ($55,000) ($55,000)

| current Bonds Outstanding: $3,015,000 $3,015,000 $0 |
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SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

SERIES 2016A1-2

SERIES 2016A-3

SERIES 2019A

# UNITS DEBT SERVICE | DEBTSERVICE | DEBT SERVICE FY24 0&M
ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED
NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01 275,424.61 220,951.14 2,459,575.29 4,430,549.05
TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01 275,424.61 220,951.14 2,459,575.29 4,430,549.05
SERIES 2016A1-2 | SERIES 2016A-3 | SERIES 2019A
DEBT SERVICE | DEBTSERVICE | DEBT SERVICE
DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE PAID PAID PAID 0&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22) 1,478,398.96 276,134.56 221,520.65 2,465,915.10 4,441,969.27
TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (11,420.22)  1,478,398.96 276,134.56 221,520.65 2,465,915.10 4,441,969.27

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A1-2

SERIES 2016A-3

SERIES 2019A

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED | TOTAL RECEIVED | DEBT RECEIPTS | DEBT RECEIPTS | DEBT RECEIPTS | O&M RECEIPTS
1 11/6/2023 18,000.82 5,991.13 1,119.02 897.70 9,992.97
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36 51,821.32 9,679.16 7,764.81 86,436.07
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16 142,275.80 26,574.20 21,318.35 237,310.81
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33 1,192,675.93 222,767.35 178,708.43 1,989,339.62
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82 11,158.24 2,084.13 1,671.93 18,611.52
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56 17,010.21 3,177.16 2,548.78 28,372.41
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72 12,898.88 2,409.25 1,932.74 21,514.85
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30 7,888.06 1,473.33 1,181.93 13,156.98
9 4/9/2024 57,761.02 19,224.32 3,590.71 2,880.54 32,065.45
10 5/7/2024 10,191.06 3,391.84 633.53 508.23 5,657.46
11 6/6/2024 3,249.31 1,081.45 201.99 162.04 1,803.83
12 6/24/2024 39,004.81 12,981.78 2,424.73 1,945.17 21,653.13
TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,441,969.27 |  1,478,398.96 | 276,134.56 | 221,520.65 | 2,465,915.10
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL | SERIES 2016A1-2 | SERIES 2016A-3 | SERIES 2019A | 0&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26% 100.26%







South Village

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2024

Check Register

Fund Date check #'s Amount
General Fund 5/1-5/31 3530-3537 $30,437.65
ACH $569.51
Rec Fund 5/1-5/31 21434-21458 $30,124.13
ACH $8,584.93
Golf Fund 5/1-5/31 15021-15103 $140,088.73
ACH $50,257.32
Cap Reserve 5/1-5/31 1215-1222 $16,554.34
TOTAL $276,616.61




AP300R
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 -

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI O COVPUTER CHECK REG STER
05/ 31/ 2024 *** SOUTH VI LLACE CDD - GENERAL
BANK A SOUTH VI LLAGE CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
5/ 08/ 24 00060  4/25/24 2024-275 202404 310-51300- 48000 *
NOTI CE OF MEETI NG
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER
5/ 08/ 24 00018 5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300- 34000 *
MAY 24 - MGMI FEES
5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300- 35100 *
MAY 24 - | T
5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300-31300 *
MAY 24 - DI SSEM NATI ON
5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300-49500 *
MAY 24 - WEBSI TE ADM N
5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300- 51000 *
MAY 24 - OFFI CE SUPPLI ES
5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300-42000 *
MAY 24 - POSTAGE
5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300-42500 *
MAY 24 - COPI ES
5/ 01/ 24 309 202405 310-51300-41000 *
MAY 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
5/ 08/ 24 00168  4/30/24 3383102 202403 310-51300-31500 *
MAR 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP
5/ 08/ 24 00076  4/28/24 203020 202404 320-57200- 46200 *
APR 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AM GOS OQUTDOCOR SERVI CES
5/ 21/ 24 00109 5/ 07/ 24 12824 202405 320-57200-46100 *
BACKFLOW TEST / CERTI FI ED
5/ 07/ 24 12829 202405 320-57200-46100 *
BACKFLOW TEST / CERTI FI ED
BOB' S BACKFLOW & PLUMBI NG SERVI CES
5/ 21/ 24 00060 5/ 16/ 24 2024-276 202405 310-51300-48000 *
NOT OF QUALI FYI NG PERI OD
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER
5/ 21/ 24 00063 5/ 01/ 24 178501B 202405 320-57200- 46800 *
MAY 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, | NC.
5/ 21/ 24 00163 5/09/ 24 191134 202404 310-51300- 31100 *

APR 24 - ENG NEERI NG SVCS

MATTHEWS DESI GN GROUP

TOTAL FOR BANK A
SVIL SQUTH VI LLAGE PPONAERS

RUN 6/ 25/ 24 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
44.10
44.10 003530
~ a4,593.33
159. 00
750. 83
100. 00
18
17.99
123. 00
30. 87
5, 775.20 003531
~1,437.00
1,437.00 003532
 19,580.25
19, 580. 25 003533
- 180.00
45. 00
225.00 003534
40
44.10 003535
- 2,820
2,862. 00 003536
- 47000
470.00 003537
30, 437. 65



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI O COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 *** SOUTH VI LLACE CDD - GENERAL

BANK Z SOUTH VI LLAGE AUTORY

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

5/ 31/ 24 00231  4/30/ 24 APR 24 202404 320-57200- 46600
APR 24 - ELECTRIC

TOTAL FOR BANK Z

CLAY ELECTRI C COOP ( AUTCPAY)

STATUS

TOTAL FOR REG STER

SVIL SQUTH VI LLAGE PPOWERS

RUN 6/ 25/ 24

569. 51
31, 007. 16



A Disislon of Ohaen Medio Groop

Clay Today

3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island, FL. 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO
Sarah Sweeting
Soudh Village CDD ofo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN P
4
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

iInvolce Notes ~ {POR lssue ivear
| Legal # 107293 ! Notice of Meating May 7, 2024 [hpr25 12024
f | N

iTolaI: »

Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group

3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island Florida 32003

Affidavit attached to this invoice.

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

INVOICE

Invoice Number: 2024-275910
Invoice Date: 4/25/2024
Due Date: 5/24/2024

Advertiser
South Village CDD cfo GMS 1LL.C

GCustaomer 1D

20081
‘AdTille  AdSize [Galor {admen 1 et
| Columnfnch  Black&White 42000 | gad.t0
! 1 s
L $44.10]

Please pay from this invoice,  Email for inquiries or questions - legali@clayiodayontine, com. Thank you for your business,




ERHDAVET

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT
CLAY TODAY
Published Weekly

Fleming stand, Florida

STATE OV FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY:

Before the undessigned anthonty personally appearcd
THagh Osteen, who un vath says that he is the publisher ol
the “Clay Today” a newspaper published weekly at Flenng
Eslassd i Clay County, Hlordyy that the attached copy of
advertsement
Being a Notice of Meeting South Village CDID

In the macer of May 7, 2027

LEGAL: 107293

Was published i sald newspaper in the issues:

04/25/2024

Affiant Jucther says that said “Clay Today” is a sewspaper
published at Fleming Island, in said Clay County, Blorida, and
that the said newspaper Has heretofore been continuously
published in said Clay County, Florida, Weekly, and has been
cutered as Pedodical material matter at the post

Office in Orange Pask, in said Clay County, Flosida, for
periad of one year next proceeding the fiest publicadon of
the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant forther says
that he has weither paid nor promised any person, firm ox
corparation wny discount, rebate, commission or sefund for
the purpose of sceurdng this advertisement for publicating in
the sakd newspaper.

o Cin s

Sworn to me and subsenibed bofore mie 04/25/2024

\_\:ﬁu\i&_;ﬁ‘% ,;\fm& \i\,{(kg(_ . ?&ﬂ

2 ANRER $;
PP LN

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

3513 US TIWY 17 Fleming Istand T, 32003
Telephose (904) 264-3200
FAX (904) 264-3285
L-Mait legal@clytodayonline.com
Chyistic Wayne christic@uosteenmediagroup.com

Notice of Meeting South
Village Community
Development District

Ths regulsr meallng of the Board of Supovisors
of the South Village Conununity Development
Oistrict vill be held on Tuesday, May 7, 2024
at 6:30 p.at. at the Eagle Landing Residents
Club, 3075 Eagle Landing Parkway, Omnge
Pask, Florida 32085, The mpoling Js open fo the
public and will ba conducted In accordance with
the provisions of Florida Law for Communily
Davelopment Districts. A copy of the agenda for
this meeting may be oblalned fram tha Distdet
Manager, at 476 Wes! Town Place, Suite 114,
SI, Augustine, FL 32092 (snd phone ‘3904) 940+
5850). This meeting may bo conlinued to a date,
time, and place to be specificd on the record at
tho meating,

Any pomon iequidng special ac -
fions at this mesling becatse of a disability or
physical impalrment should comact the Distrlet
Otfica at (904t 840-5850 at fenst two calendar
days pror to the meoling. 1 you ais heaglng or
spaach impalred, please contact tho Flotida
Finlay Servico ol 1-800-955-8770, for ald In con-
{auting lhe Distdet Office.

Ench porson who decldos to appeal any action
fakan al thoso meotings {5 advised (hat person
vift nnoad & tecord of the proceedings and that
accordingly, Iho person may need to ensure that
a verbatlin record of the procsedings is made,
tncluding the msumon{ and evidonce upon
\which such sppoal is to be basad.

Marllas Gifos

District Manager

Legal 107203 Published: 4/25/2024 fn Clay
County's Clay Today newspaper




Governmental Management Services, LLC -
1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 3090
Invoice Date: 5/1/24
Due Date: 5/1/24

Bill To: Case:
South Village CDD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL. 32092

Total $5,775.20

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,775.20




KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Facsimile 404-222-4654
ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:

Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
First National Bank of Omaha

April 30, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3383102
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mz, Jim Oliver

South Village CDD

Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place

St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3383102

19723-1

Re:  South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

03/02/24 G. Lovett 0.50 125.00 Monitor legislative process relating
to matters impacting special districts

03/04/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Confer with district manager
‘regarding agenda items

03/05/24 K. Buchanan 1.60 512.00 Prepare for and attend board meeting

03/06/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Review matters relating to golf cart
designation

03/06/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Confer with supervisor regarding
golf cart signage audit

03/12/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review outstanding items

03/15/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Review meeting minutes

03/21/24 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Prepare towing documents

03/26/24 K. Buchanan 0.50 160.00 Prepare for and attend agenda call

TOTAL HOURS ' 4.60

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT




KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
April 30, 2024
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3383102

Page 2
TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $1,437.00
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,437.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT




invoice
Invoiceft: 203020
Date: 04/28/2024

ree

@uw am‘ i"w »s;% '

Billed To: South Village CDD Project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park FI_ 32065

Description Guantity Price Ext Price
April Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDOD 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21
Aprit Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services EL PHE & 6 1.00 6,102.04 6,102.04
Notes:

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
lnvoice Total:  $19,560.25

Qourrsemant

@?ﬁﬁé}@fﬁfy - 7”[ ;L ’%

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 ‘ Page
Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Websie: www. TreeAmigosQutdoor.com 1 of 1




Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services Invoice
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL. 32244 12824
‘ Invoice Date

5/712024

R Bill To Job Location

Eagle Landing Athletic Club Eagle Landing Athletic Club

c/o : 3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy

GMS/Guvernmental Mgmt Sves Inc Orange Park, FL 32065

475 West Town Place Suite 114

St Augustine, FL 32092

.................................................................................................................................................

Bob's Backflow & Plumibing Services

4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 P.0. Number Terms Due Date
Jacksonville, FL 32244 , ;
Phoue # (904) 268-8009 Fax # (904} 292-4403 Net 30 6/6/2024
‘Berylced T Description | Quantity Price Each Amount
57212024 Backflow Test: Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 4 45.00 180.00

Water Utility Provider

Fire 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD Seial # 2139308 - Passed

Fire 4" Wilkins 350ADA Serial # V04450 - Passed

Fire Bypass 3/4" Wilkins 950XLD Serial # HC57175 - Passed

Fire 6" Wilkins 350ADA Serial # V59393 - Passed

/ P : J,.j A ,
Zjﬁ%éﬁ%gg{fﬁg - (‘;jﬁ/;/ﬁ ‘ffﬁ‘&?i;%“
& ’w’;“’"ﬁ” : )
e/ 0

Total $180.00

Thank you for your business, We appreciate your prompt payment. Payments/Credits $0.00
Please make checks papable to Bob's Backflow and include your lnvoice number.

Balance Due $180.00




Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113

Invoice

Jacksonville, FL 32244 12829
Invoice Date
5/702024
Bill To Job Location
Eagle Landing Limited-Golf Eagle Landing Limited-Golf T
c/o 890 Oukleaf Plantation Parkway
GMS/Governmental Mgmt Sves Inc Orange Park, FL 32065
475 West Town Place Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092
Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Ser’v]ccs
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 P.0. Number Terms Due Date
Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phane # (904} 268-8009 Fax # (904} 292-4403 Net 30 6/6/2024
Servicod Description Cuantity Pf_icé Each Amount
5/2/2024 Baul\ﬂow Te';t Backflow Test/ Certified and subnuttcd to propcr { 45.00 45.00
Water Utility Provider
Potable 1" Wilkins 975X 1L Serial # 1922872 - Passed
A
@77 ﬁeﬁf‘gfj«f” R wrﬁzﬁm “:/%f
& 7/& g
- f“/f »«/ - :
yz ”/ s /% R:D
f RE
Total $45.00
Thank you for your business. We apprecxate.your promi‘)t pfiymenf. Payments/Credits $0.00
Please niake checks payable to Bob's BackiTow and inclnde yonr invoice nynber. , e
Balance Due $45.00




INVOICE

Invoice Number: 2024-276765

% A v o »
Invoice Date: 5/16/2024
Due Date: 6/15/2024

A Division of Osteen Medlo Group

Clay Today

3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island, FL. 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeling South Village CDD ¢/fo GMS LLC
South Village CDD c/o GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customer 1D
fi114 20081

STAUGUSTINE, FL 32092

InvoiceNotes PO o lpw  fissue |vear [AdTitle|AdSize [Color  [Adinch|  Net|
Legal # 109778 | South Village CDD Nolice of Qualifying Period for Candidates June 10-June 14, 2024 .t CT - Clay Today | May 16 | 2024} Column Inch | Black & White | 4.2000 l $44.10

Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group

3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island Florida 32003

Affidavit attached to this invoice.

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

Please pay from this invoice. Email for inquiries or questions - legal@claytodayonline.com. Thank you for your business.



T N ) FLLAGE DL U BFLOW I PAYIHG BY CHILD DARD

o ﬂu ldkﬁ Dnctr)[_( /nc

TR R ey T i:éw &ATC

S
, S A o e e
(904) 262-5500
[ ACCOUNT NUMBER. .~ DATE . e BALANGE. J
r - e 5 + - - i
D "Please rhecA i addre;s biiow /ﬁuwrmc(and Ind/catf chars jc’ 011 reverse crde ) 71 9371 6/ 1/ 2024 $2)86200
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0006G00007569500100000001785010000002862001.2 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
: notify us of any changes to your contact information.

SOUTH VILLAGE €CBD tagle Léndingparkwa;y, Orange Park, FI  Drange Park, FL 32&;659

Please re:iwﬁitpav‘merstﬁr thig ronti's ivoige. /. d [ éfﬁ 6;3? /) f
‘ & e
o500 7,

‘Invoice Due Date  5/11/2024 Invoice 1785018 PO
Tnvoite Date _Deéstription Quantity -Apount Tax . Total
57142024 Water Management - Zone 1, Water Mariagement - $954,00 ' $0.00 495400
Zone 2;Water Mahagement Zone 3 : )
$954.00 $0.00  $954.00
- $954.00 $0:00 -$954,00

Pledse-provide remittance inforination when submitting payments, ‘Credits $0.00
otherwlse payments will be applied to the sldest outstanding invoicss, : _
‘ ‘ ’ Adjustment $0.00
) AMGUNT DUE
Total Account Balance including this invoice: $2862.00 I This Invoice Total: $286z_' 00
Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH
Customer #: 719371 v Corporate Address
portal Registration #:  2A40879A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

. Jacksonville, FL. 32256
Customer E-mail(s):  JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,mbiagetti@troon.com

Customer Portal Link:  www.lakedactors.com/contact-us/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payrnents, view payment history, and edit contact information




Project Manager Alex Acree MA‘TTHEWS
[ g g g, )
B s B BV B
Marilee Giles
GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place Suite 114 May 9, 2024
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No 191134
Project 20258.00 South Village CDD District Engineer
This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:
¢ CDD Meeting
* DD Conference Call
*  Golf Cart Signage Review
Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project.
For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.
Professional Services through April 30, 2024
Phase 001 Engineering Services
Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Project Manager 2.00 175.00 350.00
CAD Designer 1 1.00 105.00 105.00
Project Support .25 60.00 15.00
Total Labor 470.00
Total Due: $470.00
Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
Labor 470.00 26,501.25 26,971.25
Expense 0.00 614.39 614.39
Totals 470.00 27,115.64 27,585.64

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL. 32084

| P:904.826.1334

| F:904.826.4547 | www.MDGinc.com

Invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt payments are critical to keeping your project on schedule. Matthews | DCCM accepts all major
credit cards for a 3.5% convenience fee. Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued.
We appreciate your business and cooperation with timely payments.




9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1
A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24
Regular Checks

Check
Check Issued to: Date Amount Note
21434 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL May 2/24 1,670.24
21435 SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC May 2/24 1,122.52
21436 THE POOL BROS May 2/24 386.00
21437 US FOODSERVICE May 2/24 1,785.67
21438 ADT COMMERCIAL LLC May 9/24 155.82
21439 POOLSURE May 9/24 3,704.37
21440 Real Time Entertainment & Mgmt May 9/24 1,000.00
21441 SHARP ENERGY May 9/24 408.44
21442 Wells Fargo May 13/24 4,938.59
21443 CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE May 16/24 5,374.00
21444 ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV May 16/24 281.12
21445 ELIZABETH JACKSON May 16/24 900.00
21446 FISH WINDOW CLEANING May 16/24 180.00
21447 LOGICALLY May 16/24 895.98
21448 SERVPRO OF JACKSONVILLE WESTSIDE/OP May 16/24 630.35
21449 SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR May 16/24 120.00
21450 SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC May 16/24 1,500.11
21451 THE POOL BROS May 16/24 1,049.00
21452 10-S TENNIS SUPPLY May 22/24 228.10
21453 CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY May 22/24 1,086.16
21454 CUTTER & BUCK May 22/24 634.93
21455 DEPT OF BUSINESS AND PROF RELATIONS May 22/24 75.00
21456 FLORIDA DEPT OF HEALTH May 22/24 1,075.00
21457 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES May 22/24 525.19
21458 US FOODSERVICE May 22/24 397.54
Total Regular Checks Issued

30,124.13

June 3,2024 3:26pm User: RGC3 Term: S1



15367892-63-1-2

s

GFL Environmental

\. 26777 Central Park Blvd
GF[ 2u2

Southfield MI 48076

snviisgmencel

P: (904) 760-5880

15367892632 1 2
aobaligyegpeo g U g e gl M0 el 1)

€3 EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING
& 3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
e ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

L) Page 1 of 2
W #F GFL Environmental
26777 Central Park Bivd CUSTOMER #: UG103577 DUE DATE:
F Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0060134258 P Ubis R
ereeerin Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 04/19/2024 po pt
TOTAL AMOUNTDUE:  $1,670.24
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:
DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE | qQry AMOUNT
(0000) '
4/19/24 | CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06
SITE TOTAL $1.06
{0001) |
EAGLE LANDING SWIMMING
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY , ORANGE PARK FL
Serv #001 COMM F. WASTE PERM 8YD
4/19/24 | TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $960.72 1.00 $960.72|
May 01/24 - May 31/24
4/19/24 | FUEL SURCHARGE $228.75
4/19/24 | ENVIRONMENTAL SURCHARGE $240.18
4/19/24 | CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $1,429.65 $233.03
SITE TOTAL $1,662.68
(0000) '
| 4/19/24 | ADMIN FEE S§C228675 $6.50
Notes:
\
Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. . To pay your
X gd w & 73 ga & 40 invoice orl_li!le,
: - ! please visit
£725. /o KI5, 1~ us at:
www.gflenv.com/
4 20,8 ?/ pay-my-bill/ |
CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61-90DAYS | OVER90DAYS | ACCOUNTTOTAL | | TOTAL INVOICE $1,670.24
$1,670.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,670.24

Please return botiom portion with your payment. Include customer and involce numbers on check or money order.

CUSTOMER #:
INVOICE #:

INVOICE DATE:
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

UG103577
UG0000134258
04/19/2024
$1,670.24

DUE DATE: Due Upon Recelpt
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

$

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

'lllllllll"ll'lllllllllll|Ill|l|lIllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT Mi 48255-5193

00555193U6000013425800103577000000003L7024 )



LI e : cusmm&;m_m_colyﬂgmmmn OF SYSCO
SRR a 5.5 grren gvgjen compma, oy of
4 9 €7 4 5 48 36 2 29866800 2 3 ° 74/24/24:
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS S‘ sco [mocx wror | 496745 483622966 8 2
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY / 3s4 /01S
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 oA the heart of igggo Lgaggsoﬁﬂgsgm mgf-mm RooTE | PORCHASE GROER
R JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 3618 TERMS -PAST DUR BALANCES ARE SURJECT TO SERVICE CEARGE |
1-800~-797-2627 (1-800 S$YSCO C§ Net 30 o
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1246597 NORMAL DELIVERY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS
___ORANGE_P FL 32065 -2641 e - DRIVER: T . “THUOICE ADJUSTMENTS
|9 @rY | i [PACK s:zg__h e ITEM DRSCRIPTION T m“'f'_-'la‘l'_ 25 e ; B bR ———aF
| 1| Cs 2410 OZ [SCHWEPP SCDA TONIC WATER 50570 | 4099891 21.05 21.05 éf:
] 5 C 40l 6. 90IPNIAGARA WATER BOTTLED DRINKING NDWOSLAOPDR | 9901029 13.18% 65.95
; GROUP TOTAL*#*#a+ 257.73
| ***PAPER & DIQP*¥ ¥ '
2 c5 2025 CT DART CUP FOAM TALL 20 02 20916 4088886 26.98 53.96
o 1 25 4025 CT SYS CLS CUP FOAM 8 OZ 88829: 4088829 23.03 23.03 |
| {
D 2} 1557 CT [SYS REL CUP PLAS TRANS HIPS 12 OZ  YE12S8YSA| 7064580 40.09 80.18
D 3 g 10 0-45GSYS REL LINER REPRO 40X46 1.5 ML X8046AKSX01| 1763853 33.59 100.77
) 1 12500 c'ﬂromw NAPKIN DISP XPRESSMP NAT DX906E | 5889407 48.08 48.08 '
i} 1 ll'moo S CLS SPOON PLAS WHT MEDHVY MDLNG YMWSWSYS| 8003422 29.94 29.94
s} 41250 CTS CHAMP TRAY ¥OOD PAPER RED PLAID 2§ 0417 | 5779087 34.23 ' 68.46 '
D S0CT [S¥S REL TRAY FOOD PAPR RED PLAID 3L D3TBWREL| 1998477 39.28 157,12
| _ ‘ GROUP TOTAL**#* 561.54
MISC CE FOR DROP SIZE 11.24~
. HGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 10.00
ORDER SMMARY | : 2371359 ! ? 200
580 7450.900 7349$.% $3BO-

< $p0.d00 7730.
LGRS

J/po, 77 ’Q‘/ﬂ- I77

+$309.

CASES

5:00 PM|

|SPLITXOT.PCS | CUBE  GROSS Wr. | OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: RENIT TO
' ' SYSCO JACKSONVILLE |
22 | 22 |35.3 494: 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL mgb'!n
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 | 1122 .52
39 44.3 768 bk

| HO., PCS CUST.moms meorcs svimss or AL Troe NO. BCS TOTAL

nELen, SISN x REC. ’IWDIGE
 TACA PROVISION: THE PERISEABLE AGAICULTURAL COMMODITIES LISTED OW TAIS INVOICE ARE SUBJECT IO YEE STATUTORY T30St : i 1122 52
(D BY GECTION 5 (C) OF THE PERLSHARLE AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES ACT 1930 5.C C”l!ﬁ“.mmﬂrmlm‘lfﬂ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE

mmmmmmsﬂolmmm nm’m:um.m 5,

EONTIEINE A€ NITUIE CTRIVHOSYOONT TV §-pTL-09 XV #'0§Z-09 ‘¥ 1-09 Wid TP 40 SIEAVID HOTIOV TALIVMINALY NV ALINAINO&40 TYOOA



= i
|
IMMHIHMM Uil ‘H
i 7486 ¢ 823 K] 8§00

| DELV, DATE

T INVOICE WMBER

4/24/24]

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TMIS

S co e stor | 496745
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 354 /015

CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL m CONFIDEKTIAI. PROPE]%TY OF SYSCO

483622966 8 1
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Atthe heartof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ROOTE [ FURCHASE GRDER
fondastveree. 1301 LEWIS INOUSIREAL DRIVE 3618 TERMS -PAST DUE BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO SERVICE CHARGK |
908-201-43¢3 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 == - , -
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS _ Net 30

-
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 1
3989 EAGLE LANDING PEWY

b

MANIFEST# 1246597 NORMAL DELIVERY
!IA MDC SC‘J\RL!'H.‘ BAYLESS

L PARK FL 32065 -2641
5 gm? SIZE :m DESCRIPTION

PRICI

HICI

SAFETY REMINDER: NOTHING IS MORE MORM TO S¥SCO T

{ ’ LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUSE COOLER ITEMS ml' -
. TWATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH |LIC FWD-303 SHELLFISH CERT 182 ss
| _
| |
**DAIRY*** .
Fl 1 cg LU BNY ICE CREAM BAR CRUN  20070640600186 | 8644718 24.78 4.78 | | |
> 1 c§ LU BNY ICE CREAM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 | 7971849 38.79 38.79
F 1 GAL WHLFCLS ICE CREAM CHOC 1026366 2130078 22.55 22.55
l\r 1| GAL EDYDREY ICE CREAM COOKIE DCUGH 31000012 | 8972721 34.53 34.53
.| GAL ICE CREAM COOKIES & CRM 1047549 | 2027589 31.98 31.98 |
B 11 21!.6 OZNESTLE ICE CREAM DRUMSBTCK VAN 31000032 | 9563404 31.02 31.02
1 F 13 GAL EDYDREY ICE CREAM ESPRSO CHIP 31000342 | 8972713| 34.53 | 34.53
L 3 GAL ICE CREAM MINT CHOC CHIP 1047563 | 2033116 31.98) 31.98 | | |
riglic 2 CT NESTLE ICE CREAM SAND TOLL H 10050000235008| 5066739, 25.51 25.51 | | |
P 2l GAL WHLFIMP ICE CREAM VANILLA 1047606 1921089 28.82 28.82 ‘
|| GROUP TOTAL¥#*#* 304.49 |
**CANNED & DRY*®#* |
|  1ed 2 BULL DRINK ENERGY RED BULL RB1718 | 0610337 40.31 40.31 K
1c8 2 BULL DRINK ENERGY REDBULL SF RB2746| 1817134| 40.31 | 40.31 [
. 2c8 2412 oz COCACOL SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 | 2786127 18.71 37.42 | | |
| 1cd 4 A SODA GINGER ALE REG 01103095 | 3598687 15.27 15.27 |
) | 2cs 2 PRITE SODA SPRITE CANS 49000001310 5360359 18.71 7.42 \
LS — g, ] . , - |
_CASES  SPLITTOT.PCS | CUBE  GRoSS WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM  CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT TO T
| SYSCO JACKSONVILLE
17 17 9.0 274 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL i5i®
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 "0UA 475.22
e B ! ) - TAX
:’mzﬂm L) un. !CB ggﬂﬂ?-inmmuum :gc BCs ',I'I::::ﬂ

b mw:u'mmmmmmmmumumsmmm

COMMDDITIRS FULL
THG mﬁmmm UF_YOUR 'H
250 TAT. E CAPALCITY OB TO | :c:nuuamornmu nmmmmmmnxsm

A... ) g, Fm Fea fmm OITIRS ACT 1930 luss S9SR(0)). O SELLER 0 ormlc@m PAYABLE ON OR BRFORE
T AR &

CONT. ON PAGE

2
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P.O. BOX 2645
Orange Park, FL 32067

904-469-7665

Sales@poolteksarvices.com
RECIPIENT: ]

Invoice #27770
Eagle Landing
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Issyed 04/03/2024
QOrange Park, FL 32065 Bue : g 04/18/2024
SERVICE ADDRESS: Total & _-‘}33 86.00

Acoount Balance A \ " $38600

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065

Slide Filter Strainer
Product'Service Description Oty.  Unit Price

Sta-Rite Strainer Sta-Rite 6" Strainer Béskeit : 1 $386.00 $386.00

2 R
!

+m—— - e

_ s M Total $386.00
Thank you for your business! All pastdue :nvoices‘subject foa $15 late fee.
Returned checks subject to a $35 fee. Please contact us with any questions Accourd balance $386.00

regarding this invoice. Thanks
Pay Now
Zé &5.550 -

55C.o°

93035
Eagle Landing Slide Fliter Strainer
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065 Involce #: )
Due date: 04/18/2024
Amount due: $386.00

Amount enclosed:

Mail to:
The Pool Bros

P.O. BOX 2645
QOrange Park, FL 32067
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ACCOUNMT IMVOICE  INVOICE CUSTUMER  BPURCHASE ORLEH SAHLES S5LES OATE
NG, N DATE NO. NUMRER LOT . REP. ERDERED
9 2z1150 1858663 D4/273/24 11521140 3055 OR3ER G501 ES
, Rovute: 85735/ 3 : ORDER MUBLER: 3319313
iil m - BN Ip 1 Remit; e e
50 VILLAGE COWM.DEY DISTR ]T&N EAGLE. L ANDING GLF. CLB S Eacds, Ing |
2 3PEFEAGLE LANDING mev To: 13925 EAGLE LANDING PRUY } TFool . :
£ . ! 2.4 0% 178421 '
gggggs PARK 3% ! .azgmgz FARK FL 3 | . - |
o = i 3" CH!J t...l\i\. i & ik 4
| 904 291 8500 I563n3-g421 1
B i CHRIS COLLETTI | LDEPT # OO ] A4 TE&3 13064 §
5Frm: 5485 8. WILL IAMSOR BLVED PORT CHANGE L thf 08/ Bk aeE. Ui oak 0=
Tras: AT : ?9:151 DRIVER MUST I_EAVE T INA( paczrnT FOROING CHANGES
frms: [ AYS n
Oty ‘Bales FProduct Gesgripton Pach Si%e Labal £ - Wesiakt  Rricing ik Extendod
red Shipped Unit Nuaber L Unit Frice PrIce
: 4438 = s i e . St Tt B i i oy 1SS0 e , TS B e RASSS i
FROZEM
- z €5 4971708 EGG ROLL. CHIX SW 3 Z FZN 4718 € FACEFC UDNE Ca EBIRI0D. ® 137 & %
STORAGE LOCATION RECAF(N) f
TOTAL FRODZEN FIECES ORDERED: 7 FIECES SHIPFED: vy TTENS BHIFPED. 1 137 42 !
e vEx  INUDICE SUAMARY %% |
TOTAL MET WBT: 27,00 FIECES ORDERED: 2 PIECES CHIIPPED: = STENS SHIFPED: 1
TOTAL GROSS WOT: 30042 |
:
FREIODUTT TOGAL § 13 L7 ]
TRA=ELE ARGLNT 3 20 E
GEN SALES FAX 3 00 %
{
|

This amourt 35 an estimaia ab time of .|1leu, gfior to am

— s e



ACTTUNT IRVBICE  INVOICE CUSTIMER PURCHASE, GHMDIR SALED BALES Dr iz
N3 MO DATE SIS MLMRER Lo RID O OROERED
9.h21150 1858664 O4/23/3248 11221140 3055 OUSBE G4 /F1088
RGU'tEl.EBTii e 3 ORLER WUMBER:  S473.3
11 Ship e BEeryd e e R
SO VILLAGE CoMtl. DEV_DISIR l o il E&GLE LANDING.GLE LLB o roads, Incg ¢
# BFEG EACLEIAMDING PrilY t Ta | 3987 EASLELANDINDG PRUWY TR ;
: : 2. 0. B0 iFea2; i
CRANCE“PARK Ft : BRANGE FARK TE f ; ;
T2045 i 32065 | [hTLANTA CLI.
o4 PRt L5500 - i INREe4-g424 {
bl CHRIS COLLETTI l JEPT . GO } | JE& 7863 1304 !
— e e L J = e e 1y TR AT e we
Epms D425 &, M;LLIAN“ 15t FL'-."I.'.: FORT. CRANSE Fi Shapd: OLLEZLIES I R S | (B—-
Tramse Spoial DR IVER MUST L SaVE FINAL REGEIPT FOB ITMY CHAMG
ros: MET i DAYS Inotr:
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= ERDIEN .
- 2 €5 3420424 ENPeNADA- CHIX MUFLG 1 357 472570 35 2 NpRIYG-KTT o8 HECZEOD = e
—r 1 L5 S1g3447 DESSERT BAR, ASSTHZ B8HT1/4 WEBRA_END SUEET ST GE B 2544 &7.28
STORAGE L DCATION RECAP(MY
TOTaL FROZEW EIECES OROERED; 3 FLIECES SHIPREE- ] LIENS SHIPPED. 2 25804
. : *xe  INVDICE SUNIARY s+ i _ )
[OTAL NET UBT: 2840 FIECES DRDERED: 3 PEEGES SHIPPED: o EVENRS SHIPPELD: 2
rgTat GROSS WGT: 32.88
PROBEET TOT4L 4 R0 Ga
TAXABLE AMOUNT S o8 5
GEN SALES Tax - RE L
f
This umuunt is an estimate aL txme of %happwhg p»ﬂ@* t DR DA E




ACCHUNT IV LCOE IVBICE  CUSHOMER PURGCHASE ORLER
N3 iR DATE iy La MUMBER
21221150 1LESBA6S 04/83/24 11221140
Route 2574/ 3
LY e e L STy &
50 VILLAGE EUMM DEV-DISTR ] IT i :ﬁGLE LAHD NG = 2i=F G128 l
3989 EAGLE LCANDING™ PKUY i Ta. {3989 EAGLE LANDING PULY i
ORAKNGE PARK (e o !ORANPE PARW. i i
220465 i !3&06 s
] 04 2321 SL5CD
b - CHRIS COLLETT f MEFT # [419)
s GAB5. B WILL LAMSON-BLVD-  FORT GRANGE FL 50400 Ga A3 2
Trms! : Spcial DRIVER MUET
Frmss NET 21 DAYS an:fr
at Bales Frodoct fescripton Pach 5iz i.zhel £
rad Shipped Unif MHumber G
FROZEH
o 5 T8 1179738 CakE "FURL S FIN 42 90z FlUNHEL 24
STORABE COCATION SECAP(N:
TOTAL FROZEW PTECES JRDERED: 5 PISCES SHIPPED: =
*aa IRVOICE SUNMNGRY  ##w :
TOTAL HET UGT; 42,85 FLECES . URDERED: g PLECES SHEREED: S 1
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S ¥ HCCOUNT INYGICE INVQTCE "CUSTOMER PURCHAGE OREDER SALEST BALEDR ATE
/ ﬂ?{}f MO, DATE NG NUMBER LG, Kl GHRDERED
912;11”" 20048740 O4/284/824 11221140 IGRS  ORSE O4/248724
) - Foute: 2334 / = OGREER MUMRBER! 1““1?9
ill ,_i_,_j Shi : ~ — — B 2 e e el
£0 VILLAGE COMM DEV LISTH TRM EAGLE LaNDING GLF CLE Wy Faads: Ins [
G: 35989 EAGLE -LANDING FKRUWY T 398% EAGLE LANDING PRUY l T i e P ey
I e E and s 3 o Y
BRANGE - FARK FL ORANGE PARK FL | ]
I2065 32065 i OATLAMTA o4 3
{ 704 91 5600 i I 30354-8423
£t: | CHRIS COLLETTI | DEFT & GO ; NG THET OUED {
mp— ) : e T —
pF?m B425 5. WILLIAMBON BLVD PORT CORAKGE FlL 8higD D475 Ty ; rage 62 R
frmsy Spexal DRIVER MUST LLEAVE Fibkat RESEIPT FOR iNJ GHA&MGES
Trms. NET 21 DAYS Ingtr
' gty Sales Product Gescripton Fack Size Labal E Weight ercrng inis Egnandad
wed Shipped Unit Number pA) tini Price Prive
) REFRIGERATED Py _ l
f$ 7 £S5 B901336, VEGETAELE BLEND, 5LC PELNO O HELS LE EROS VALt (S 17,0300 & 13521 |
READY T4 EAT - Flease Refer to Return Falicy |
STORAGE LOCATION RECAPCH) ‘
TGTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES TURDERED: & PIECES SHIPPED: X ITEMS SHIPPEL 1 - !
’ ran IMYSICE SUMMARY  wax _ }
TOVAL MET UWGBT: 35.60 FIECES ORDERED: r} PIECES SHIPPEG; 7 ITENS SHIVPEDR i 1
TOTAL GRDSS WGT: 42.00 i
3
[
FRODUST- 10THL s s
TANABLE ANDUHT 3 G
BEN SALES T&YX Ky i

This amount 15 an estimate at t:me
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US. VENDOR SHIP INVOICE

Page 1of2
ACCOUNT NUMBER  |INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE |CUSTOMER NUMBER [PURCHASE ORDER # |SALES LOCATION SALES REP |DATE ORDERED
91221150 2027159 04/2612024 11221140 3055 832 04/21/2024
FREIGHT TERMS JORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
1419300 |NET 21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-PO#519824
BILLTO SHIP TO REMIT TO
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc.
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 188421
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI Dept.: 0 (386) 763-1304
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5600
SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: ©
SHIPPED DATE:  04/25/2024 DRIVER ID: STOPNUMBER: ©
INVOICE LINE DETAILS
QUANTITY SALES | PRODUCT |DESCRIPTION LABEL PACK SIZE | CODE | WEIGHT | PRICING UNIT EXTENDED
ORD SHP UNIT | NUMBER UNIT PRICE PRICE
FROZEN
6 6 cs 3707446 |SAUSAGE, SPNH FETACHIX4Z —rl BB 8/16 OZA 48.84 LB $22.7600 $1,111.60
Shipment Tracking. 273693255327, FEDEX
STORAGE LOCATION RECAP{N)
STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES| TOTAL PIECES TOTAL [TEMS| TOTAL WEIGHT]TOTAL EXTENDED
ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE
FROZEN 6 8 1 48,84 $1,111.60
DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 8 8 4 48,84 $1,111.60
INVOICE SUMMARY |
Product Total $1,111.60
TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 48.84 Sales Tax Rate: $0.00
TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 48.00 PLEASE REMIT THIYAMOUNT BY 05/17/2024 $1,111.60
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ADT | Invoice 154705590

COmmerCiO| Account Involce Payment PO Amount
Number Date Due Date Number Due
51849867 04/23/2024 05/18/2024 $155.82
. Description Amount
Take action now . T o s 2 e
.th S .t EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
with eouite Services Provided (05/22/24 - 06/21/24) $72.46

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan,
Monitoring, Prime Celf

See reverse side

for details.
Total Tax $5.45

_ o Sub Total $77.91
Payment Options EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY sl
Pay online 24/7 Services Provided (05/22/24 - 06/21/24) $72.46
esuite.adt.com/ExpressPay Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Pilan,
Pay by phone Monitoring, Prime Celf
1.800.606.3535 Total Tax $5.45
Mail by check Sub Total $77.91
Include the section below INVOICE AMOUNT DUE $155.62

Hanage Yo Account
\ijiz;a,t,isb{ invoices and more 7?3{ é ﬂa 7?3 S: ?0&
229/ 729/

Questions?
adtcommercial.com

Email: ComCare@adt.com
1.855.238.2666

w2 Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial

You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned.
Make checks payabile to ADT Commarcial and pisase Inclute your account number.

Please detach this portion and send with your payment

ADI‘ Commercial Invoice Number 154705590
Account Number 51849867
Invoice Date 04/23/2024
P.O. Box 49292 | Wichita, K5 67201 Payment Due Date 05/18/2024
Amount Due $155.82
Amount Encilosed $
[ Please check box if your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back. Powered by Experience, Driven by Excellence.”
e SRS ADT COMMERCIAL
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES PO BOX 219044
[ 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEQOWNERS '""I"l'||l"'lIHIIll"lll“'ll"lhllll"'Ill“'“"l“"""

ORANGE PARK FL. 32065

0000 0l 051.4494L7 00D0O0LS582 & 154705590 3

Tar - #1087



3OO sure f Invoice Date 51112024
Involce # 131295621186
1707 Townhurst Dr.
I-é%t(:}stona‘l:)éo'!g(lljls‘?% Terms Net 30
PO #
BHl Te ShipTo
Honours Golf South Village COD
3889 le Landing Parkway 3875 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Crange Park FL 32065 Orange Park FI. 32065
item (D Dascription Qty | Units Amount
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Fiat Billing Rate 1]ea 3,704.37
«
5709 37
7.30.99
Subtotal 3,704.37
Shipping Cost {(FEDEX GROUND 0.00
Total 3,704.37
Amount Due $3,704.37
Remittance Slip
Customer Amount Due §3,704.37
1350U036 Amount Paid
i Make Checks Payable To
Poolsure
PO Box 55372

IR fm

LRl a1 - LR |

Houston, TX 77255-5372
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REAL TiE EMTERIAINMENT & MANAGEMENT

TRYS. 500

Real Time Entertainment & Management J/ ﬂm 4
1601 6th Ave N

Jacksonville Beach, FL, United States 32250
9048618128

4

The Band Be Easy at Eagle Landing Residents Club 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park, FL,
32065, United States

July 6, 2024
INVOICE rteam1852
Total $ 1,000.00
Due 7 days after contract is signed
Created 5/7/24
Subtotal |  $1,00000
Elena M Barron : e e e s i e : e
Eiena M Barron Tax %000
elena.barron@troon.com ' : :
3979 Eagle Landing Plwy el % 1,800:00
Orange Park, US 32065 _ Income Tax Withholding | $0.00
Amount Due $ 1,000.00
invoice Details
Jul 6, 2024 - The Band Be Easy
Performance Fee Deposit $ 1,000.00

g BB B

P payroi
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NERGY

4613 Philips Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207
(904)661-7580

Important Messages

CUSTOMER REFERRAL REWARDS &

=

Do you want to earn up ta $50 of free
propanc? Refer your friends and family to
us! Contact your local office for details.

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade.

invoice Information

Customer Name: % MATT BIAGETTI SVCDD
Account Number: 2036037
Current Balance: $408.44
Invoice Date: 05/03/24
Due Date: Upon Receipt
Amount Dde: $408.44

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 5102556314

Summary of Transactions

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PREVIOUS BALANCE $0.00
05/01/24 |86679  |BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILLE $381.69
128.7GALS@$2.8657
05/01/24 |86678  |COUNTY UTILITY TAX $10.43
05/01/24 |86679  |FUEL SURCHARGE $4.36
05/01/24 |86679  |HAZMAT FEE $11.98
/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKWA
Y//ORANGE PARK FL 32065

Summary of Amount Due

Previous Balance $0.00
Current Transactions $408.44
Amount Due: $408.44

For your added safety, we recommend you consider

purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bili online,

please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com.

Page 1of 2

4613 Phitips Hwy 2088 7%5 5:5"0

Retun Sand;‘- Rﬁym ‘%Z 7y

*INVOICE** S Sl
b5L¥000DMY  PRESORT PAPS001 <B> ' ?

.« % MATT BIAGETT| SVCDD
£ % MATT BIAGETTI
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

Please bring entire involce when paying in person.

Ploase detach and return this portion with your payment. Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment coupon.

Remittance Section

Account Number: 2036037
invoice Date: 05/03/24
Dus Date: Upon Recelpt
Amount Duse: $408.44
Amount Paid: $

Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay online at
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE
PO BOX 829981
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9881

|"llll“lllll‘l“"‘l"ll“lll"“lll'“llll“l“lllll'll""“l

000L0203k037004bL7900004084400000000000004084 444
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WELLS
FARGO

Prepared For SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
- MATT BIAGETTI |
Account Number 5586 6810 8567 4545 |
| Statement Closing Date 06/10/24
| Days in Billing Cycle L 31
Next Statement Date 07/11/24
| Credit Line -  $5,000 |
| Available Credit $4,034
Payment Information
New Balance o $911.48
Current Payment Due (Minimum Payment) $25.00
Current Payment Due Date e 07/05/24
_Account Summary o -
Previous Balance . $4,921.89 |
Credits B . %0.00 |
(Payments o 3125128
Purchases & Other Charges +  §724082
| Cash Advances + $0.00 ;
 Finance Charges + $0.00
New Balance = $311.48

Rate Information

Your rate may vary according to the terms of your agreement.

WELLS FARGO SIGNIFY BUSINESS ESSENTIAL(SM) CARD

Page 1 of 4

For Customer Service Call:
833-441-0793

Inquiries or Questions:

WF SBCS-Account Servicing Team
PO Box 28482

Phoenix, AZ 85038-8650

Payments:
Payment Remiitance Cemter PO Box 77033
Minneapolis, MN 55480-7733

If you wish to pay off your balance in full: The
balance noted on your statement is not the
payoff amount. Please call 833-441-0793 for
payoff information.

ANNUAL DAILY AVERAGE PERIODIC |TRANSACTION TOTAL
INTEREST FINANGE DAILY FINANGE FINANGE FINANCE
TYPE OF BALANGE RATE CHARGE RATE | BALANCE CHARGES CHARGES CHARGES
PURCHASES 20.490% 05613% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CASH ADVANCES 29.240% 0BD10% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transaction Details
Trans Post Reference Number  Description Credits Charges
0509 0511  FB39100GMO00IXFRT AMAZON.COM* YW44Z3FB3 SEATTLE WA 18.70
05/t2 05(12 FB889100GPO0DIXFRT AMZN Mktp US*147QC1C03 Amzn.com/bill WA 16.99
052 0512 F889100GPOOOIXFRT AMZN Mkip US*QF8SU2083 Amzn.combill WA 43.96
05113 0513  F389100GRO00IXFRT GOOGLE "YouTubs TV g.cohelppay# CA 7.9
0514 0514  F8B9100GTO0CIXFRT PANDORAINTERNET RADIC PDORA.COM/BIL. CA 4,99
05114 054 F8BI100GTOUOIXFRT APPLE.COM/EILL 866-712-7753 CA 5.70
0514 05/14 F839100GROCDIXFRT BRANCH PAYMENT - CHECK THANK YOU 4,938 59
05115 0515 F889100GWOCOIXFRT HOOTERS OF SAN JOSE JACKSONVILLE FL 29949
Soe reverse side for important information.
5596 0010 YTG 1 7 6 240610 © PAGE 1 of & 10 8891 1000 BXIK 01DQ5596 15418

DETACH HERE

Detach and mail with check payable to "Walls Farge” to arrive by Current Payment Due Date.

Make checks payable to: Wells Fargo

Account Number
New Balance

NI S
$911.48

Total Amount Due (Minimum Payment}
Current Payment Due Date

 07/05/24 |

$25.00 |

Amount
Enclosed:

Febsa o ey s Labbyygtygel fti e leg ben ol
PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER YTG

PO BOX 77033 814
MINNEAPOLIS MN 55480-7733

0025000091148005586L810856745457

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
MATT BIAGETTI

STE 300 e
1400 URBAN CENTER DR .
VESTAVIA AL 35242-2226 203

I [ T L
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MATT BIAGETTI account ending 4545

WELLS Page 3 of 4

FARGO
Transaction Details
Trans Post Reference Number  Description Credits Charges
0515 05/15 F889100GUOD0IXFRT FIRST WATCH - 0107 JACKSONVILLE FL 155.25
05/15 05/t5 F889100GUCGODIXFRT CEP"SAN JOSE CC JACKSONVILLE FL 19.44
05115 0515 FB889100GUOOCIXFRT CEP"SAN JOSE CC JACKSONVILLE FL 122.50
0515 05/15 F889100GUOQDIXFRT CEP"SAN JOSE CC JACKSONVILLE FL 307.82
05/16 05/16  FB889100GWOOOIXFRT HASTY AWARDS INC 785-2425297 KS 207.40
05/17 05/17 FB89100GX000IXFRT SAMS CLUB #6363 JACKSONVILLE FL 730.75
0517 0517 F889100GX000XFRT ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 2999
0517 0517 FB89100GX000IXFRT CROWN AWARDS INC B800-227-1557 NY 38267
05117 05/17  FB89100GWOOOIXFRT GOOGLE "YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA 82.80
0519 05/19 F889100GYQQ0IXFRT ARLO TECHNOLOGIES INC  408-838-3750 CA 17.99
05/21 05/21 F889100H0000IXFRT DOMINQ'S 3878 386-597-2825 FL 4510
05/22 05/22  F889100HO0DOIXFRT AMZN Mktp US*F920Q6LX3 Amzn.com/bill WA 18,99
05/23 05/23 FB8B89100H4000IXFRT QOTC BRANDS INC 800-2280475 NE 266.75
05/24 05/24 FB32100H40001XFRT CHILI'S OAKLEAF JACKSONVILLE FL 163.14
05/24 05/24  FBB89100H4000IXFRT WAL-MART #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 111.46
05/24 05/24 FB38100H4000IXFRT AMZN Mktp US*3L11E2A13 Amzn.com/bill WA 899
05/24 05/24 FBB9100H4000IXFRT AMZN Mktp US*LP1ZI0D53 Amzn.com/bill WA 21.80
05/25 05/25 F889100H4000IXFRT LS GO PRO TENNIS 352-2786177 FL 111,95
05/25 05/25 FB889100H4000IXFRT AMZN Mkip US*DMBZJ2HI3 Amzn.com/bill WA 13.99
05/25 05/25 F889100H4000IXFRT STK*Shutterstock 866-6633954 NY 31.32
05/25 05/25 FB839100H4000IXFRT STK*Shuttarstock 8656-6633054 NY 52.92
05/26 05/268  F889100HS000IXFRT PUBLIX #393 JACKSONVILLE FL 57.86
05/27 05/27 F389100HB000IXFRT PUBLIX #1189 ORANGE PARK FL 44513
05/27 05/27 F839100HG000IXFRT AMZN Mktp US*HLOXZ3433 Amzn.com/bill WA 17.99
05/28 05/28 F883100HTO00IXFRT ADOBE "ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 14,99
05/28 05/28  F883100H7000IXFRY VISTAPRINT 866-207-4955 MA 53.72
05/28 05/28  F889100HBO00IXFRT Amazon.com"QL45H50C3 Amzn.com/bill WA 10.99
05/28 05/28 F889100MB000IXFRT PIZZA HUT 041907 MIDDLEBURG FL 166.06
05/20 05/29 F889100HBOOOIXFRT WAL-MART #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 105 44
05/29 05/29 F839100M8000IXFRT AMZN Mktp US*ASBWJ1PX3 Amzn.com/bill WA BS99
05/29 05/20  F889100HB000IXFRT Amazon.com"OE26135P3 Amzn.com/bill WA 47.84
05/30 05/30 F889100HAQDOIXFRT KEYMELOCKSMITHS.COM HTTPSKEY.ME NJ 69.71
05/30 05/30 F839100HAQODIXFRT GATE #1225 JACKSONVILLE FL 10.23
05/30 06/30 F839100HADOOIXFRT AMAZON.COM"8A4A489K3 SEATTLE WA 49 96
05/30 06/30 FS8B9100HADDOIXFRT WM SUPERCENTER #6978 JACKSONVILLE FL 7596
05/30 05/30 F3889100HAOOQIXFRT WAL-MART #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 7955
05/30 05/30 F889100HAODOIXFRT AMZN MKip US*UQS5TU33V3 Amzn.com/bill WA 124 92
05/30 05/30 F889100HACDOIXFRT COSTCO WHSE#1294 JACKSONVILLE FL 41 21
05/30 05/30 F889100HACDOIXFRT COSTCO WHSE#1294 JACKSONVILLE FL D9 88
05/31 05/31  F8B89100HBODOIXFRT TARGET 00022335 JACKSONVILLE FL 37.08
05/31 05/31 F8891C0HBOOOIXFRT FACEBK "QX32NZ39A2 650-5434800 CA 2.00
05/31 05/31 F888100HBOOOIXFRT FACEBK *7MOYK20Q9A2 650-5434800 CA 16.38
05/31 05/31 F889100HBOOOIXFRT WAL-MART #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 111.09
05/3% 05/31 F889100HCO00IXFRT SWIRLED ICE, LLC 800-8480358 TX 83.69
05/31 0531 F889100MBOOOIXFRT PANDORA*INTERNET RADIO PDORA.COM/BIL CA 10.99
05/31 05/31 F889100HBOODIXFRT AMZN Mkip US*DH1MBO523 Amzn.com/ill WA 15.49
05/31 05/31 F889100HBOOQIXFRT RINGCENTRAL INC. 888-898-4591 CA 766.88
06/02 08/02 F889100HCO00IXFRT ADOBE "ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA 89,99
08/03 06/03 F889100HEOOOIXFRT HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 0402-339-1063 NE 62,45
06/03 08/03 F889100HDO0OIXFRT AMZN Mkitp US*4FECP0O783 Amzn.com/bill WA 41576
06/04 06/04 F889100HEQQOIXFRT PUBLIX #1169 ORANGE PARK FL 7.21
05/04 06/04 FB889100HEOSOQIXFRT WAL-MART #1082 JACKSONVILLE FL 165,08
0604 08/04 FBS9100HEDODIXFRT AMZN Mkitp US*KJOYS4NK3 Amzn.com/bili WA 15.57
0s8/05 08/05  FBB9100HFODOIXFRT WMT PLUS JUN 2024 800-966-6546 AR 14.25
08/05 06/05 F8B9100HFOOOIXFRT AMZN Mktp US*AQ2320FD3 Amzn.com/bill WA 3990
06/06 06/08  FB89100HHOOOIXFRT AMZN Mkip US*0JSMO2Z2BKS Amzn.comsmill WA 56.94
06/068 06/06  8558668HE36HHLOJB BRANCH PAYMENT - CHECK THANK YOU 6,312.64
06/07 08/07 F889100HJODOIXFRT DOMINO'S 3878 JACKSONVILLE FL 98.68
06/07 08/07 F889100HHOOOIXFRT AMZN Mkip US*5953Q48G3 Amzn.com/bill WA 31,55
068/07 06/07 F889100HHO00IXFRT AMZN Mktp US*448MV72Z23 Amzn.com/bill WA 32.99
0B/07 06/07 F889100HJODOIXFRT Amazon.com*AD2Y98RH3 Amzn.com/bill WA 2353
0807 06/07 FB39100HJODOIXFRT COSTCO WHSE#1294 JACKSONVILLE FL 172.00
06/08 08/08 F889100HJOODIXFRT WAL-MART #3308 MIDDLEBURG FL 191.35
6596 0010 YTG 1 7 6 240610 0 PAGE 3 of & 16 8891 1000 BXIK 01005596 15418



Member Name EAGLE LANDING LIMITED

: Clay Electrc Cooperatwe . TohFre 220917 Aocount# " s24200649

A ‘Truchsione Energy Coopel"-llm Trustee District: 08
Statement Date: 05/07/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 05/28/2024
- e Previous Balance $57.00

With storm season approaching, keep in mind
the best and fastest way to report a power l_’ayment _Hecelved 04/24/24 ‘$5_7'°°
outage at your home ig through the Belance Forward $0.00
MyClayElectric app or online porial. Simply click Current Charges Due 05/26/24 $64.00

Submit Outage at the top of the screen and
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has
already been detected. Being registered in
MyClayElactric also means you will receive
emails or texts about your outage status.

229 kWh € 0.0813
Power Cost Adjustment 228 kWh € 0.0200 $4.58
| FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.41
Florida Stata Sales Tax $3.93
Clay County Sales Tax $0.85
Clay Co Public Ser Utllity Tax $1.98
| Opergtion Round Up. 5083
\Total Current Charges for this Location _ $84.00,

Jul Swoﬁﬂwﬂum

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detalled usage history 2024 / M 5 5—0

This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
I.aal Yaar

‘ KEEP Billings not pald in full wil Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinguart amount (whichever ls greater) that will be added to your account.
SEND
c (Account Number 6242028
Clay Electric COOPGH‘IVG, Inc Current Charges Due 05/28/24 $64.00
A Touch i .Total Amount Due $64.00
I':eomaghm, L 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.
PAY YOUR BiLL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credIt/debit card at ClayFlectric.com or downioad the moblie

s 1
T 2 = i L

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 5
gggl-g In uiggvhllﬂTED PARTN s 992 KEYs;T?NlE HE:?I.:TSI' :::i H 10 laagl (-
R D ING LINITED FARTHER 2 U TR B TR UL | R LU RN Eﬁg
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

T [ AT T T (W T L T T
0L2420258 00000L4DDOL
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: Clay Electric woperaﬂve, Ine.

A Touch

Toll Free: (800}-224-4917

=

hJ‘\',- J-n&-l-sg.-h ll-{_j

With storm season approaching, keep in mind
the best and fastest way to report a power
outage at your home is through the
-MyClayElactric app or online portal. Simply click
Submit Outage &t the top of the screen and
follow the steps. You can ses if the outage has
already been detected, Being registered in
MyClayElectric also means you wiil receive
emails or texts about your outage status.

Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com

Member Name EAST WEST PARTNERS

Account # asasa8289
Trustee District: 08
Statement Date: 05/07/2024
Current Bill Due Data: 05/28/2024

e

Pravious Balance $829.00
Payment Raceived (04/24/24 -$829.00
Balance Fofward m
Current Charges Due 03/28/24 $889.00

KWh Monthly Use 171 [ wonthiyHigh®  Monthlylow®  Temp
= ] : ; w | Energy Charge 7,360 kWh @ 0.0813 $508.37
- 5 | Power Cost Adjustment 7.360 kWh @ 0.0200 $147.20
FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $19.93
4500 ® | Florida State Sales Tax $55.43
« | Clay County Sales Tax $11.96
3000 Clay Co Pubiic Ser Utifity Tax $23.65
¥ | Operation Round Up $0.46
dd 15 | Total Current Chargea for this Location $880.00
ommmmsmmmmmumm
2023  Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024
This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily Hi .
Last Year Ay g 00‘ 5 50
EFH 06
- -
: oy
L5y
‘ KEEP Biliings not pald in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinguent amount (whichever s greater) that will be added to your account.
SEND
: (Account Number 6568962
Clay Electrie Cooperaﬂve, Inc. Current Charges Due 05/28/24 $689.00
A Touchstone Encegy® Cooperive gl Total Amount Due e $889.00
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONUINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the moblle

5 997

997 0 AV 0.507
EAST WEST PARTNERS c-4
3989 EAGLE LANDING PRWY

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

U TR LR R TR T LT LD
0kL5889a2

IR

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
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Member Name EAST WEST PARTNERS

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com Account # 858000689
C!ayflecmc Cooperatwe, Inc Tol Free: (300)-22¢-4617 Trustes District: 0
A Touchstone Energy” Coupmtive Statement Date: 05/07/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 05/28/2024
: i Previous Balance $1,681.00
With storm season approaching, keep in mind Fstyment Aecolvad Bh/zas -31,681.00
the best and fastest way 1o report a power Balance Foiward $0.00
outage at your home is through the Current Charges Due 06/28/24 $2,002.00

MyClayElectric app or online portel. Simply click
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has
already been detecled. Being registered in
MyClayElectric also means you will receive
emalls or texts about your outage status.

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB

RAL SERVICE DEMAND | 152182772

wonthiyuse [0 ]  WenthiyHigh® Monthiylow®  Temp :
% | Energy Charge 15,920 kWh @ 0.0800 $955.20
,s | Power Cost Adjustment 15,920 kWh @ 0.0200 $318.40
Demand Charge 91.380 KW @ 4.3500 $397.42
6 | FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $44.87
% Florida State Sales Tax $124.81
Clay County Sales Tax $28.94 |
* | Clay Co Public Ser Lhility Tax $63.91
1 | Dperation Round Up . §0.45
o Total Current Charges for this Location T _ §2,002.00,

i Jun ;
2023  Please visit MyCiayElectric for detailed usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High

i ety JZ00. 600
. '- “)009 ¢°

Ce // Y
‘ KEEP Biltings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greator) that wilt be added to your account.
SEND

: ‘Account Number 8589006 |

CIay Elecmc Cooperafwe Iﬂc Current Charges Due 05/28/24 $2,002.00
A Touchseone Encegy® Coopemlivc . Total Amount Due $2,002.m_;

PO Box 308
Keystone Halghts, FL 32658-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Chack or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the moblle

AR
e |
7T~ R

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308
EAST WEST PARTNERS KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 )
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: w13y Electric Cooperauve, lnc

e Energy’ Conperative 1.

A Touch

with storm season approaching, keep in mind
the best and fastest way to report a power
outage at your homae is through the
MyClayElectric app or oniine portal. Simply click
Submit Outage at the fop of the screen and
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has
already been detected. Being registered in
MyClayElectric also means you will receive
emails or texts about your outage status.

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

Toll Free: (800)-224-4817

%
Jud
2023 Pleass visit MyClayElsctric for detailed usage hlntory
This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Dally High
Last Year

A KEEP

SEND

: Clay Electric Coaperaﬂye, Inc.

A Touchstone Energy” Cooy

PO Box 308
Keystone Helghts, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

Member Name EAST WEST PARTNERS
Account # 8588000
Trustee District: 06
Statement Date: 05/07/2024% §
Current Bl Due Date; 05/28/2024
Previous Balance $2,003.00
Payment Received 04/24/24 -$2,003.00
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Charges Due 05/28/24 $2,419.00

Billings not pald In full will incur a |ate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater} that wili be added to your account,

22,000 kWh @ 0.0600 $1, 320 00
Power Cost Adjustment 22,000 kWh @ 0.0200 $440.00
Demand Charge 64.000 KW @ 4.3500 $278.40
FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $54.28
Florida State Sales Tax $151.00
Clay County Sales Tax $32.59
Clay Co Public Ser Wtillty Tax $62.45
_Oparation Round Up 50,28
Tatal Current Charges for this Location $2,419.00,
/500. 5§50
&
DG
'Account Number 6588990
Current Charges Duse 05/28/24 $2,419.00
Total Amount Due $2.419.00,

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

app.
" VISA @@ :

EAST WEST PARTNERS
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

065489490

Checks must be in U.5. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 8
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

lIl||||||||||||||"|l|'lll||“l||||l“||||l|“||||“|||u |'|||'ll LH :ﬁ:

ooo24ls000



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT T0:
ECOLAB PEST ELIM. DIV.

26252 NETUORK Pi.

CHICAGD, ,{Lfé‘ag}ﬁzm
Payment of fnuoice constitutes
acceptance of any surcharges.

1-888- 325- 1671
EAGLE LANDING POOL CAFE INDICE NUMBER: 5206311
ACCOUNT W: EAGLG252-9991 - SUSP 1D: 355283
PO u: SUSP NAME: Lavanderos, Davld E
CORP REF H: LICENSE NUMBER:
JE251662
BILLING AUORESS
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY SERVICE PERIOD E
ORANGE PARK Fl: 32855 SERVICE DATE 5/8/24
(984) 6372-8666
: SERVICE END TIFE 18:30 PH
SERVICE ADDRESS
3973 EAGLE LANDING PHuY Energy Surcharge
ORANGE PARK FL 37865 gutside-In Large Fly Progran
(9B4) B37-8666 Cockroach/Rodent, Progran
‘{0 (; 00 SERVICE O INDICE AT
AP S TR e R e e R MR
7 ok Energy Surcharge 2.75
g‘/ ] Outside-1n Large Fly Program 8 80.57
) Cockroach/Rudent Program 8 197.88
Net 30 Days
SUB 1AL 281.12
353> AMOUNT DUE: 281.12

(Bl

su{(sgmmm - Lavanderos, David £
e

N e P

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE - Ky Acct
wex CUSTONER COPY - INVDICE wwe

NEW AUTO-PAY OPTION
T0 SIGN UP OR FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT CUSTOMER SEWICE



INVOICE

All Smiles Clown Company
lisajaxsellsjax@gmail.com

invoice No#: 0118

$900.00

Inveice Dage:‘ May 8, 2024
Bue Date: May 8, 2024 AMOUNT DUE
BILLTO
elena.barron@troon.com
# ITEMS & DESCRIPTION QTY/HRS PRICE AMOUNT(S)
1 Balloon Twisting 1 $900.00 $900.00
July 6th Pool Party 3pm-6pm 2 Balloon artist
Total Due $900 Please do not pay through
paypal. Company Check Make check payable
to Elizabeth Jackson 2467 Drake Ave.
Jacksonville, Fl. 32218 904-832-3499
Subtotal $900.00
TOTAL $900.00 USD

JA78, FIO
* ?ﬂ& 00




INVOICE NUMBER: 2105~ 164980 INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY .1 _6' '_"/ 9(‘2 =

s " Vendor Number:  N/A
WINDOW
CLEANING

Store Number:
| "Eagle Landing Chibhouse - Orange Park

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park FL 32065
_ . L
Commercial / Residential * Fully Insured * Free Estimates Amount Due § lgﬂ -— Bl r =
independently Owned and Operated
Since 1978
161 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 E_rlle of- thce Boxes Below Must Be Ch.ecked
Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 Pawl Comy Shack M. Tne:of Seivios
[} cr@dit Card: For security purposes,
904 272 1 944 ‘lease contact oug offlce with-your
- . Credit Card infarmation. Scan to:
5 Please Remit Payment Within 10 days K
visit us on the web at www.fishwindowcieaning.com i 24 e
__ SwR M gn/ ted/Appraved By (Sign): X (Print): 7 )
Window Cleaning Ground - $180.00 Contact: Scott Swenson
EQUIPMENT: See Below - Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bidg. (REST. GLASS), Incl UPPER small windows & Subtotal 180.00
bar glass INSIDE & OUThwipe all frames 4nd ledges, remove cobwebs/Ladder, small gear, DI system/MUST CALL SCOTT  Sales Tax 0.00 |
SWENSON 487-8800 when you get onsite/Clean after 7am!! .
Total 180.00
Biled 1X 3 Route: ARG = - |

w ﬁ %““J EASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE




Bill To:
* Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation i
Attn: Matthew Biagetti (U Log'co"g'
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway YOUR TRUSTED IT ALLY
Orange Park, FL 32065

Account: invoice #: involoe Date:
Eagle Landing at Cakieaf Plantation 1144202 4/15/2024
Reference: . PO Number: Terms: Due Date:
Monthly Billing for April Net 30 days 5/15/2024
Agreement Detalls Quantity Amount
Managed Server Services $522.00
- Troon ITMS- Per Workstation/Notebook Fee covers: 18

« Server & Workstation Inspection & Optimization:
- Real-time Virus protection & removal of detected threats
- Enhanced Anti-Malware Solution on the desktops

- Deployment of Microsoft patches & security updates to 75 50 5'00 75_ 3& . éaﬁ

workstations & servers

« Anti-Spam Protection & Email Bagging & 7 77 q? & 7 y Z qq

~ Critical Server Monitoring

* Secunty Cloud Services: F P
- Filters user activity based on DNS Queries -

- Enhanced protection against web sites that are known to be
malicious {ex: phishing attacks, hijacked advertlisements)

- Blocks requests to websites based on pre-defined policy & content

filtering settings | L_H 5:/ 9/' J— y

+ Workstation & Server back-ups
- Weekly workstation backups of the user's profile directory
- TNSC's cloud based, tapeless back-up solution for servers

The information above reflects current quantities and overrides quantities listed in the
contract. You will receive a monthly report detailing the included managed components.

Custom Managed Services $300.00

- Troon ITMS - Management Fee covers:

» TNSC's suite of labor and services associated with proactively
maintaining, optimizing, and protecting the Managed Components
of your IT infrastructure



PAYNENT INFGRMATION lmmesmw $822 00

*o+Eaniing ardi Renistance informagon Hag Changed™ GPI Adjusiment $73.98
- TopayMaACH. Sales Tex $0.60
- Routing Mumber, 054000030
Accounttumber. 5305708940 invoioe Totad $895.98
Pleasa sand remittancs information to erglogically.comi
' k Paymants $0.00
To pay via Cheak (LSPS Maling Addness only): Credits $0.00
_ m;‘"mmm Down Payment Applied §0.60
Phitadelphia, RA 19182-0423
Please indica the involcs mumher on your check or aiteck shub. Fhers is no heed o send Balance Due $895.98
& remitanca copy. -

A e g s iy e dal AN P B TSR arwy i e

Thank you for your business! For any questions, please call (203) 744-2274

PLEASE NOTE: A 1.5 percent late fee wll be charged monthly on all invoices that are more than thirty days old.



SERVPRO of Jacksonville Westside
750 Cassat Ave

Jacksonville, FL 32205

904-721-2230

info@spjax, com

www.sarvprojackseonvilleaouth.com

Invoice

24-0877-WTR

South Vilage CDD

3970 Eagle Landing parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065 USA

DATE ACTMTY

Water Remed

Claaning, Restoeatisn Canstruction

SERVPRO" of Arlington/Jocksonville East
SERVPRO* of Jucksonvilia South
SERVPRO" of Jacksonvilla Westsida/Orange Park
SERVPRO® of Nossau South and Bakor East Counties
SERVPRO® of Downtown Jocksonvilie

1670815
24-0877-WTR 05/13/2024
South Vilage CDD Due on receipt
3979 Eagle Landing parkway 05/13/2024
QOrange Park, FL. 32065 USA
DESCRIFTION ary RATE AMOUNT
Water Restoration 1 630.35 6830.35
630.35
0.00
630.35

$630.35




- Southeast Fitness Repair
— 14476 Duval Place West #208
_L S E F R Jacksonville, FL 32218

*

SOUTHEAST FITHESS REPA|R

Invoice #104451
Invoice Date: 5/8/2024

Account #101341
Eagle Landing Club House
invoice
Billing Location Information
Billing Address 3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy Billing Contact Matthew Biagetti
Orange , PL 32085
Main Number (904) 201-3535
Mobile Number  (904) 637-0666
Email Matthew:Biagstti@Honoursgolf
Com
Service Information
Sarvices Qty Rate Price
3976 Eagle Landing Pkwy, Orange Park, FL 320685
5812024 Repalr - Parts at Shop 1.00 hour $75.00 / hour $75.00
~Manufacturer. life fitness
~ machine I8 description: dual adjustable, puilay
~ location: next te Smith machine in the comer
~Model Num: CMDAP
Replace: Handle
—- Product: Travel <60 miles wit 1.80 Other $0.00 / Other $0.00
~— Product LF -~ Knob Tulip Style - 7361401 1.00 Ea $15.00/Ea $15.00
~ Product: Shipping 1.00 Ea $30.00/ Ea $30.00
7é / 0 /s 00 Subtotat: $120.00
Tax: $0.00
4 /3&_60 Total: $120.00
Amount Pald: $0.00
Balance Due: $120.00

S0

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.

Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this invoice will incur a 3.5% late

Page 10f2



” il i CUSTOMER CONFIDENTIAL FROPERTY OF SYSCO
A numm s g L oy
ot 4 B 7 4 5 6 8 48 887 200 3 . 5/08/24/
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS S\ ™OCK STOP | 496745 483648667 2 3
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 346 /017 |
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 Auhehunol SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. HouTE | PORCHASE ORDER T e

food and service

1501 LEWTS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
- = JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254

904-291-4343 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB

3989 BAGLE LANDING PEWY

3618

TERMS —-PAST DUE BALANCES ARX SUBJECT T0 SERVICE CHARGE |

Net 30
MANIFEST# 1248376 NORMAL DELIVERY
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS

ORANGE PARK _FL 32065 -2641

INVOICE ADJUSTMERTE

a oty | |3 EP I sIzR ITEM DESCRIPTION rod .2 = | | oA B e :|
GROUF TOTAL®®%w | T 16.83 ‘_ ’
m CE FOR DROP SIZE 15.00-~
h CHGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE | 10.00
|  ORDER : 2394876 SO0, a0 ’
w 0,550 550060 S
| 5 £ S0.400 P e F 7sp.0/ |
ccao 550 :
| | ¢/335.60
I { ! / : {
| 1 |
| | | [
|
|
|
]
| | | |
| [ | '
| |
| |
e ) . S ! | l
CASES  BELIT'TOT.PCS  CUDE | GROSS WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 pPM REMIT TO
| SYSCO JACKSONVILLE
| | | | 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DIl
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 | 1500.11
| 48 5| 53 |44.4 1254 e ¥
| BRIVER'S NO. PCS | CUST.wmams naoics rvmvomss or st trams NG. PCS —.m
sICH DELVD.  SIGN REC INVOICE
* PACA PROVISION: PERISHABLE AGRI COMMODITIES LISTED OW THES INVOICE ARE SURJECT 70 THE STATUTORY THDSY 1 1500.11
BY SECTION SOVH OF TEE mm% ﬁmm wt'rtu ACT 1830 {U.8.C. 499R{C)). THE SELLFR OF THIS CXBSDOTTY PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE
G5 SROCERnS v Uk Atk BE RS m:mmﬁ-’,rg TULL TAMENE 15 GECETVED. FURTHER. ¥oU MCREE WELH 6/071/24 LAST PAGE
‘romn‘nmm mormmnwmmmm:mmmmmu:hmmmm
%m 70 PARTICIPATE A3 A NEMBZR OF A CLARS OF CLAIMAWTS,IN ANY LANSUIT THVOLVIRG ANY SUCH DISPUTE. |

FINTELITY X6 MIBMNH QRIVAOICOMI TUV ' PTL-09 QMY § 062-09 *9°1-09 iid Ty ZO BESOVID HOILOY BATIVHTHAIY ONY A1INOI¥OS20 TYoDE




;ii 1 A CUSTOMER 'S ORIG! ICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO
A ” LI DELY. DATE COBTOMER ] THVOICE WGES [ 2ac
i A8 68 7.4 35 48 3 4 88 7 2601 2 ° 5/08/24
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS S sco TROCK OTOF | 496745 483648667 2 |
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY y 346 /017
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 h:;mdmof 5YSCO JACKSONVILLE, mg ROUTE PURCHASE CFDER
e - %mw&%‘ i 3618 TERMS -PAST DUR BALANCES ARE SUBJECT 70 SERVICE CHARGE
St 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST§ 1248376 NORMAL DELIVERY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 x
g QrY | !: PACK | SIZE TTEM DESCRIPTION ] i l ey R i
SAFETY REMINDER: NOTHIRG IS MORE IMPORTANT TO S¥SCO T DEL ING UCTS .
LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPCN RECEIPT BECAUSE COOLER ITEMS 0T RETURNMNED LATER.
TWATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH (LIC FWD~303 HELLFIEE CERT 182 ss
e R DATRY * k¥
F 1 s 13GAL ICE CREARM BIRTHDAY CA 10070640050502 | 7971849 38.79 38.79
1Lc 13 GAL ICE CREAM BUTTER PECAN 1047499 | 2124717 34.43 34.43
1 e 13 GAL ICE CREAM CHOC 1026366 | 2130078 22.55 22 .55
b il o i3 GAL ICE CREAM CHOCLTY CHP Q0072830630665 | 360B6%4| 34.07 34.07
b A o 13 GAL ICE CREAM COOKIES & CRM 10475498 2027589 231.958 31.98
1 s 13 GAL ICE CREAM MINT CHOC CHIP 1047563 | 2033116 31.98 31.98
2 1 o 13 GAL ICE CREAM STWBRY 1026398 | 9188624| 22.55 22.55
ilc 13 GAL ICE CREAM VANILLA 1047606 | 1921089 28.82 28.82
b 1 o i3 GAL SHERBET RAINBOW 1029259 | 2033066 22.58 22.58
GROUP TOTAL®®&* 267.75
**CANNED & DRY#*#+
C 18! ONLY36 CT CANDY BAR CHOC ALMOND 3400024100 | 5197785| 40.68 40.68
cC 18 |[ONLY36 cT RSHEY CANDY BAR KIT KAT 1.5 OZ 3400024600 | 4599775 40.68 40.68
o 18! PNLYPRECT CANDY BAR TNIX CARAMEL 1.7 M35391-00| 8222766 42.65 42.65
Ic 18 ONLY36 CT ESES CANDY PEANUT BUTTER COP 3400044000 5197769, 40.68 40.68
D 19 ONLY36 CT MEM CANDY SKITTLE FRUIT CHEW 2.17Z 01160 | 7009251, 37.83 37.83
D 1 Cj 0 cr HIP CHIP MULTIGRAIN VARIE 00028400499323 | 7158806 42.03 42,03
CASES |SPLITTOT.PCS | CUBE GROSS WT. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT TO
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE
100 5 15 7.2 167 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL tff3
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 "9'AL 512.30
DA
DRIVER'S T MO, PCS  CUST.siamm 1wvoIch svimewces oF ALL s1ou MO, PCS TOTAL
1M bELVD, SIGN REC. INVOICE
T T3 SETI % T, EEIAmAtE MRICOLTVIAL COWCOLILES LLSTED ON TRy INVDICL AN SURJECT 10 1K STATVTORY Trost |"BAYABLE ON OR BEFORE
3 & TRUST CLAIM THESE COMMODITIES, ALL INVENTORIES OF FOOD OR OTHER FROM THESE COMMODITIRS com_ ON Pm 2
mmmﬁmmmwwmmmm m.m:sm.m mmnﬁ
0 A3y DIS ARISING OUT OF YOUR RECEIPT OF THRSE PRODUCTS/SERVICES: YOU ANR GIVING UP YOUR RIGHT 70 SEWVE 1N ANY
£ mmmrm:c:muaorumoru.ug_gn!nmununmvmmmnum. |
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il mmmmmm I]Mﬂnm '-ﬂ mmﬂﬂm ﬁmm"m CUSTOMER'S CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO
] T s T R S——
CUN €8 6 T4 83 €6 4 8 . 5/08/24
EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS S rock sror 483648667 2 2 |
3975 EAGLE I-.KNDING PEWY /sco 346 /017 |
ORANGE PARK 32065 Juheneiot SYSCO JACESONVILLE, INC. FOOTE - - Ga e ST :
oo et Insocxls%ﬁmgﬁ‘bm 3618 TERMS ~PAST DUE BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO SERVICE CHAHGE
904-291-4343 z
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 :
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1248376 NORMAL DELIVERY
3959 EAGI.E LANDING PEWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS - J
FL _ 32065 -2641 DRIVER: TEMPLETON D T —
g ] I° Pacx| SI- l TN nmcn:m‘::t_n: gﬂ _PRICE | amom |  PRICE i I coox T omr __]
2C 6011 375 CKI CHIP POTATO VARIETY K 00028400502351;, 7084626 42.03 84.06 l
. iNc 0 CT Ys CHIP VARIETY FRITO LAY 31831 | 6586721 29%9.10 29.10 | |
:!3 2C 24&0 CZ E DRINK CEERRY GLACIER 10052000042143| 7071108 29.84 59.68 I
o 1' CH 248.4 OZREDBULL DRINK ENERGY REDBULL SF RB2746| 1817134, 40.31 40.31 i
B 3! o 2420 0z E DRINK FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 89.52 l
I | |
D 3ac 2420 0Z TRADE DRINK FRUIT PUNCH WIDEMOUTH PL 32866 | 7468515 29.84 89.52
D 2C 2420 0OZ TRADE DRINK GRAPE FIERCE WID 1005200324829 | 1280238 29.84 59.68
33C 2420 0z TRADE DRINK LMN/LM WIDEMOUT 10052000328681| 7468507 29.84 89.52
b Il ! 1232 OZ DCNSPRY JUICE CRNBRY BTL BAR MIXER 25900 | 5099122 24.47; 24.47 |G-
1 C§ 2410 OZ FLA NAT JUICE ORANGE 6501134030 | 7255304 24.40, 24.40 |
2C 2410 oz bcmpp SODA CLUB 1660-51472 4331158; 22 .21 44 42 i
i 4 C | 2 ; 2 0OZ [COCACOL SCDA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 | 2786127 1i8.71 | 74.84 |
D! ics 2 ! 2 QOZ COCACOL SODA COKE DIET 49000010633 | 4187357 18.71 18.71 l
ﬁ 1 Cj 2402 OZ SPRITE SODA SPRITE CANS 48000001310 | 5360359 18.71 18.71
§ C 4016, SOZINIAGARA WATER BOTTLED DRINKING NDWOSL4AOPDR | 9901029 13.19 79.14
: CROUP TOTAL®*#% 1070.63
L '-***mzn & DISP***
| 1 b 10100 CTSYS CLS GLOVE NITRILE FDSRV PF BLU 304363283 | 2306775 53.72/ 53.72 | |
LJ. g 100M0-45GSYS REL LINER REPRO 40X46 1.5 ML XBO4SARSX01 | 1763853 34.09) 102.27
| GROUP TOTALW®**% | 155.99
14 ** PRODUCE* * & !
L! i CT 2 CT | FRSH LIME FRESH 7412570 10.83! 10.83
| e r—mtinox. EE
cASES  sPLITreT.BeS ;m | GRoss ws. | OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT TO I N ]
' SYSCO JACKSONVILLE |
38 38 I3'!'.2_ 1087 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254/ 1505.2Q
TAX
RO. PC3 | CUST.simms 1voIce SYbmucts of Al rroms NO. PCS "~ TOTAL
DELVD. SIGH x REC. ‘ IRNVOICE
PACA PROVISION: TEE PERISBABLE AGRICULTURAL Wmuﬂnﬁ% 05 THIS INVOICE ARE SUMIECT 10 T m _’a;ﬁ PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE |
ANY RNCETVARLES OR PROCKEDS FRON TEE SALE %‘wgu% alﬁ-i'm I8 mwmmn CONT. ON PAGE 3

ZONTEZITE X¢ KITSYY GEIVMOIHOONT Y ¥ PTL-09 GV $°05Z-09 P'T-09 MED TP £0 SESOWID MOIIOV ZAIIVWIMALIVY @Y XLIRAINOAAC TMODA



P.O.BOX 2645
Orange Park, FL 32067

904-469-7665
Sales@pooltekservices.com

RECIPIENT:

Eagle Landing
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065

SERVICE ADDRESS:

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065

iPOOL BROS

invoice #27908

lssued
Due

05/08/2024

Total $663.00

Account

Adult Pool Pump Repair

Product/Service

Labor & Misc Supplies

e o  w—— A D .4 A Bl

Description

**Adult Pump Leaking....Found Cracked Pump
Housing

Disassemble Pump

Remove Pump Housing

install New Sta-Rite Pump Housing & Seals
Reassemble Pump

Disassemble 3-Way Valve
Install New Valve Seals
Reassemble

Prime & Start Pump
Varified Pump Running Normal w/NO Leaks

Balanc_e

$1,049.00

Qly.  Unit Price

75 L4 L850

%6529

Thank you for your business! All past due invoices subject to a $15 late lee.
Retumned checks subject to a $35 fee, Please contact us with any questions

regarding this invoice. Thanks

1 $663.00 $663.00
S/

Total $663.00

Account balance $1,049.00

Page 1 of 2



DI

;mwe &2~
Blll To
Tennis Center
Eagle Landing {Orange Park)
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065
United States
Terms Due Date
Net 30 6/8/2024

Quantity ftemn

4 PBH.DS300
Dinkshot Pickieball
Basket

10-S Tennis Supply & Dinkshot Pickieball
1400 NW 13th Avenue

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907

Local: (954) 969-5440

www.10-8.com / www.dinkshot.com

PO# Sales Rep
Scott Moore John DIBari
Options Customer Description

74514600

184258

Ship To
Tennis Center

Eagle Landing (Orange Park)
3979 Eagle l.anding Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065

United States

ShipVia
FedEx Ground®
Rato

$39.50

Subtotal

Shippling Costs
(FedEx Ground®)

Tax (0%)
Total

Amount Paid

Amount Due

Invoice
#164258

Date: 5/9/2024

Amount

$158.00

$158.00
$70.10

$0.00
$228.10

$0.00

$228.10

1of1



Account Summary: Thank you for keeplng your account curre:

Bill Date 05/08/
Previous Balance $735.
Payments -$735.
Current Charges $1,086.
3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL. 32068-3907 Total Amount Due June 04’ 2024 $1,086.
i
. : : Customer Servics (8am-5pm M-F) Online
Account Information - (mm—sm u o
Account Numbe A00013323 o iy
South Village CDD Wummm by due date mx
3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & e e i
Billing Cycle: 4 W billing@ciayutility.org CCUAFL

Current Charges Rate Usage Total

Potable Base Charge $61.50 -
Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2.54 116.189kGal $295.12 e
AWS Surcharge $1.18 E
Sewer -
Sewer Base Charge $139.28 E I I l J I
Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $507  116.189kGal $589.08 A
Total Current Charges $1,086.16 ST T TN A i ST W K e WA T

Meter Readings

Read Dates: 04/01/24 - 05/03/24 . Days: 32

Meter Previous Read Current Read
65909379 2,256,000 9,372,189

A0 S
75;’/&% 4

Pleasa return bottom portion along with your payment ta Clay County Utitity Authority.

P BillDate: 05/14/24
/& %\ Clay County Utifity Authority proc o A ———
{ A QI' } ) :;::P;" ol Service Address: 3965 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool House & Cabana
\}5‘?’7}’“‘” q& aburg, FL 32068-3 OrangePark

FAVIE If pald after due date the account is subject to $3.30 late fee.
Total Amount Due $1,086.16

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program:
O %1 0%5 o $10 o Other____

AY10514B
2000000353 13/3

UL | EO U T T 1T G LU TR P

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0AD0013323 0000108klb OLO424 O O 2



Cutter & Buck
Renton, WA

Phone:
Fax:
Internet:

{206) 622-4191
{206) 448-3456
www cutterbuck.com

CUTTER & BUCK.

Bill To: Customer# 0001013241

Eagle Landing Golf Club

Ship To:

H10-400

Eagle Landing Golf Club

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641

Send Payment To:

Invoice

0097649199
04/03/2024

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY CUTTER & BUCK

Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 PO Box 34855

us Seattle, WA 98124-1855
Total Due: $634.93
Amount Paid:

Please Submit This Stub with Payment

0097649199 04/03/2024 Elena Barron 03/13/2024 0088257275

6708937

0001013241 Net due in 30 days 05/03/2024 1013241
liem Material Description CQuantity  Unit Amount
Price
100 LQKO00064RD Spin Lady Jersey Tee 10 $10.00 $100.00
$3 M4 L3
T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 11IN HEAT SEAL
200328: LIFEGUARD
200 LQKOODB7RD L/S Spin Lady Jersey Tee 10 $11.70 $117.00
s3 M4 L3
T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 1IN HEAT SEAL
200326: LIFEGUARD
300 MQKO00076RD Spin Jersey Tee 21 $10.00 $210.00
M7 L7 XL7
T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 11IN HEAT SEAL
200326: LIFEGUARD
400 MQKOQ078RD L/S Spin Jersey Tee 14 $11.70 $163.80
M7 L7
T200436: LIFEGUARD WHITE 11IN HEAT SEAL
200326: LIFEGUARD
Total Quantity 55 Subtotal $590.80
Shipping Point Seattle, WA
Shipped Via UPS GRND PREPAID Shipping Charge $44.13
No. of Container 1 Tax $0.00
Weight 20.41 Total $634.93
Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle,  Page 1of 2

WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www cbcorporate.com/shared/TC.pdf




Cutter & Buck

Renton, WA I ﬁVOice

Phone: (206) 622-4191
Fax: (206) 448-3456 0097649199
Internet: www . culterbuck.com
CUTTER &BUCK. 04/03/2024
Bill To: Customer# 0001013241 Ship To: Eagle Landing Golf Club
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641
Eagle Landing Golf Club Send Payment To:
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY CUTTER & BUCK
Orange Park, FL, 32065-2641 PO Box 34855
us Seattle, WA 98124-1855

Total Due: $634.93

Amount Paid:
Please Submit This Stub with Payment

0097649199 04/03/2024 Elena Barron 03/13/2024 0088257275
6708937 0001013241 Net due in 30 days I 05/03/2024 1013241

Please detach remittance stub and send with payment to Cutter & Buck, PO Box 34855, Seattle,  Page 20f 2
WA 98124-1855. For Terms and Conditions see https://www.cbcorporate.com/shared/TC pdf




04772 04/24/2024
BPR-ELEV01

License Renewal Application for Certificate of Operation gk

Department of Business and Professional Regulation
Division of Hotsls and Restaurants ¢ Bureau of Elevator Safety ¢ PO Box 6300, Tallahassee, FL 32314-6300
www.MyFloridaLicense.com ¢ Telephone: 850.487.1395

? 92134 64595 -l_ 2101 7 : 1580762 7 lAmount Due: $76.00 if postmarked by: August 1, 2024
[ License Number Flio Number |LicenseTire | Application Number Lamfma- ; Due: $125.00 It postmarked after: August 1, 2024
Mallln Address

EAGLE LANDING RECREATION CENTER

SOUTH VILLAGE COMM DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

ORANGE PARK FL 32065

Current Inspection Status

Two-Stop Exempt: Service
Maintenance Contract Verification
or Passing Routine inspection

Required

This is the renewal application for your elevator or other conveyance Certificate of Operation. The certificate expires on August 1, 2024.
Fierida law requires you to rensw your license yearly.

RENEW ONLINE through DBPR's Online Services - Make payments, access your license information and make malling address changes using our
web services at www.MyFlorldaLicense.com. Complete instructions for activating your online account ¢an be found on the back of this notice.

inspection Requirements: Paying the license fee is not the only requirement. Florida law requires each elevator and escalator to obtain a cument
satisfactory inspection by a certified elevator inspector aach year. If this elevator has not passed an inspaction within the last year, the Division cannot
renew the Iioense To view the renewal requrements for your hoense. visit the List of Elevators with Delinquent Licenses and Quistanding Requirements

O;}eraﬂrg your elevator or other conveyance without a valid Gertificate of Operation is a violation of Florida law and may subject you to administrative
fines of up to $1,000. This is also a second-dsgree misdemeanor under section 399.11, Florida Statutes.

Service Maintenance Contract Verification: if you wish to apply for or maintain the two-stop exemption, you are required by law to verify the
existence and performance of your service maintenance contract annually. You can submit Service Contract information to the Bureau of Elevator
Safety via your online account at www.MyFloridaticense.com or by completing DBPR Form HR-5023-060 - Verification of Service Maintenance
Contract, available on our website.

i You No Longer Qwn This Elevator: If you no longer own, lease, or manage the elevator property, piease take the time fo notify the Bureau of
Elevator Safety of the change. You wilf continue to be responsible for this elevator until our records have been changed. For licensing and other
information, you may call our Customer Contact Center at 850.487.1395 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m., ET, Monday through Friday.

To renew by mail, please return the bottom part of this application with a check or money order for the amount fisted, payable to the Bureau of Elevator
Safety. Purchase Orders will not be accepted. Be sure to include your icense number(s) on the check or money order,

7FS0. LOO
775,00 _

= Detach Renewal Application Here ***

— JEcense Renewal Application for Certificate of Operation BPR-ELEVO1
),;"f Department of Business and Professional Regulation R. 08/18
5 /;ff e Ismn of H and Restaurants » Bureau of Elevator Safety * PO Box 6300, Tallahasses, FL 32314-8300
¥ www. MyvFloridaliosnse.com » Telephone: 850.487.1395
92134 | 164595 | 2101 | 1280762 | 2 | AmountDue:#7600 W postmarked by: August 1, 202¢
License Number | Flle Numbar | Licensa Typa _ Apclication Number | iandings | Due: $12500  If postmarked after: August 1, 2024
Elevator Location Please indicate changes to your mailing address information in the boxes below.
T Raloy ) : on e
EAGLE LANDING RECREATION CENTER ReB "
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 o e @

Make check or money order payable to: Bureau of Elevator Safety

0007500 202000210 00034kL574L8 00317702473



VA Florida Department of Health
e in Gay County *1/7224812*

Notification of Fees Due 10-BID-7224813
Permit Number . 630000

1 0'60 '001 26 Previous Balance: $0.00

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons

Notlce: Thia bill is due and payable in full upon recsipt and must be
receivad by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2024).

Total Amount Due: $300.00
Payment Due Date: 06/30/2024 or Upon Receipt

Mail To: South Village CDD
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065

leass verify all information below at www.myfloridaeh t.com ang make
channes as necessary.

Account Information: Pool Volume: 38,740 yanons

Name:  Eagle Landing - Adult Pogl Bathing Load: 21 i

Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Flow Rate: 108 XJ LY,
Orange Park, FL 32065 #

Owner informatlon:

Name:  South Village CDD
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
(Maiting) Orange Park, FL. 32065

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 291-3535
Please go online to pay fee at:
www.MyFloridaEHPermit.com

[Permnit Number: 10-60-00126 Bl ID; 10-BID-7224813

Biiling Questions call DOH-Clay at: (804) 276-3784

Ifyoudonol pay anfine, make checks payable to and mall invoice WITH payment to:
Florida Depeartment of Heualth in Clay County
P.O. Box 578 .
Graen Cove Springs, FL 32043 ¥ Signature Date

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] Batch Bllling ID:79378

The Florida Department of Health now offers a secura system for
permit holders to pay invalces and print permits onlinat

# Nosign-upcost,

. @ Save time. Paying o bill anline is faster than moiling a check or
hand delivering paymeant.

@ Our sats and securs systam will keep your information protected,

@ Pay at your convenience. With our online systam, you can pay
with your credit card or s-check and don't have to worry about
arvelopasor stamps,

Pay this invoice online at www. myfloridachpermit.c
| NOTE: Payments made online will bo as d & small cor ¥ fae, Vigit the slte for mowmcn




A Fiorida Department of Health

H% = in Clay County * 1 179 QA.Q 1 A*

; 10-BID-7224814
Notification of Fees Due
Permit Number Fee Amount: $300.00
1 0'60 '001 27 Previous Balance: $0.00
For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons Total Amount Due: $300.00
Notica: This blll s due and payable in full upon receipt and must be Payment Dus Date: 06/30/2024 or Upon Receipt
recalved by the local office by the payment due date (06/30/2024),

Mail To: South Village CDD
3989 Eagie Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065

lease verify all Information below st .myfloridaehpermit.com ke
changesg as necessary.
Account Information: Pool Volume: 203,3z0 gallons

Name: Eagle Landing - Competition Pool Bathing Load: 113
Location: 3873 Eagle Landing Parkway Flow Rate: 565 7ﬁﬂ RY
Orange Park, FL 32065

Owner Information:

Name:  South Village CDD

Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
(Mailing) Orange Park, FL 32085

Home Phone: (804) 291-3535 Work Phone: (904) 231-3535
Please go online to pay fee at:
www.MyFloridaEHPermit.com

Permit Number; 10-60-00127 Bill ID: 10-BID-7224814

Bllling Quiestions call DOH-Clay af: (904) 278-3784

If you do not pay online, maks checks payable to and mail involce WiTH payment to:
Florida Department of Heatth in Clay Caunty
P.0. Box 578
Gresn Cove Springs, FL 32043 Signature Date

[Please RETURN Involce with your payment] Batch Bllling 1D:79378

PERMIT HOI.DERS CAN NOW

The Florida Depariment of Health now offers a secure system for
parmit holders to pay involces and print permits online!

8 No sign-up cost.

@ Sava time. Paying a bill online is faster than mailing a check or
hand delivering payment,

B Our safe and securs system will keap your information protecied.
B Pay at your convenience, With our online system, you can pay

with your credit card or ¢-check and don't have 1o worry about
envelopas or stamps.

Pay this invoice online at www. myﬂoﬂdaehperlml.c ' ﬁ?ﬁ
fee. Visit the sits for mtrg_}g;b' rnaﬂon

NOTE: Payments mada online will be d s small



' £# Florida Department of Health
Hﬁiﬁ 5 aine(;:y';o:n:’y = *4/7704R1K*
H

Notification of Fees Due 10-BID-7224815
Permit Number . $300.00

10-60-00129 Previous Balance: $0.00

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons

Notica: This bill is due and payable in full upon recelpt and must be
racaivad by the local office by the payment due date {06/30/2024).

Total Amount Due: $300.00
Paymant Due Date: 06/30/2024 or Upon Receipt

Mail To: South Village CDD
39889 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065

lease verify all intormation below at www. oridach and make
SEATY.
Account Information: Pool Volume: 84,400 gallons
Name. Eagle Landing - Fun Pool Bathing Load: 93
Location; 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Flow Rate: 469

Orange Park, FL 32065 ' 7272/’ A 5 SO

Owner Information:

P =4
Neme:  South Village CDD % 2,
Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING Parkway
(Malling) Orange Park, Fi. 32065

Home Phone: (904) 291-3535 Work Phone: (804) 291-3535
lPIease go online to pay fee at:
www.MyFloridaEHPermit.com

Permit Number: 10-60-00129 Bill ID: 10-BID-7224815

Iamrng Questions cail DOH-Clay at: (804) 278-3784
Ilyoudopptpaym_ﬂhe. make checks payabls to and mail invoice WITH payment to:
Florida Department of Heafth in Clay County

P.O. Box 678
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 i Signature Date
[Plsase RETURN involce with your payiment] Batch Billing ID:79378
- b, =y
— ’k,\# S .
PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW : :

' pay invoices 6n||ne

Tha Florida Departmant of Haalth now offers a secure system for ’
permit holders to poy Invelces and print permits ondine! ' %

B No sign-up cost.

@ Sava time. Paying a bill onlins is faster than mailing a check or
hand detivering paymant.

® Our safs and secures system will kesp your information protected.
B Poy at your convenisnce. With our online system, you can poy

with yourcredit card or e~check and dan't hove to worry about — L
envelopes or stamps. \/ !J
Pay this invoice online at www.myﬂoriduehpermit.'c E’-Rﬁ

NOTE: Paymants mada online will be assessed a smalt convenlanca fes. Visit the sits for more mation




Florida Department of Health

ey in Clay County *4 /77047 K*

HEALTH Notification of Fees Due 10-BID-7224875
10.60-0¢ Fee Amount: $175.00

1 0-60'001 28 Previous Balance: $0.00

For: Swimming Pools - Wading Pool

Noftice: This bill is due and payable In full upon recelpt and must be
raceived by the iocal office by the payment due date (06/30/2024).

Total Amount Due: $175.00
Payment Due Date: 06/30/2024 or Upon Recelipt

Mail To: South Village CDD
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL. 32065

Ploase verlfy all information below at .mylioridaeh com end make
changes as necessary.

Account Information: Pool Volume: 1,133 gailons
Name: Eagle Landing - Wading Poo! Bathing Load: 16

Location: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Flow Rate: 50 ; 7
Orange Park, FL 32065 Xy 62‘ § 5‘&

Owner Information:

Name:  South Village CDD

Address: 3988 EAGLE LANDING Parkway
{Malling} Orange Park, FL 32065

Home Phone: (804) 281-3535 Work Phona: {804) 291-3535
Please go oniine to pay fee at:
www.MyFloridaEHPermit.com

Permit Number: 10-80-00128 Bill ID; 10-BID-7224875

Billing Questions call DOH-Clay at: (804) 278-3784

If you da not pay online, make checks payable to and mall Involce WITH payment to:
Florlda Department of Health in Clay Counly
£.0. Box 578
Green Cova Springs, FL 32043 Slgnature Date

[Please RETURN Invoice with your payment] Baich Billing ID:79378

-"_“_vﬂ-b \\-/ "‘w

|7

PERMIT HOLDERS CAN NOW

pay mvouceg,onlnhe

Tha Florido Depariment of Health now offers a securs system for
parmit holders to pay invaicas and print permits online! N

B Nesign-up cost.

B Sova time. Paying a bill online is foster than mailing a check or
hond delivering payment.

B Our safe and securs systam will kesp your information protected,

® Pay at your convenience. With our online system, you con pay
with your cradit card or e-chack ond don’t hove to worry abeut
envelopasarstamps.

e
Pay this invoice online at www. myﬂorudaehpermﬂ.\/ - r?'}mﬁ

NOTE: Paymants made onling will be d a small § fee. Visll the slte for mors ’Lg,_‘,‘!“n m mlion




SOTTCE

Refrit d make checks payabie to:
F\; Houepn.%mcﬂsaﬁgsawcepsm INVOICE DETAIL
Acoount DEPT. 32 - 25302032
}}‘j Commercial PO BOX 0001043
A LOWSVILLE, KY 40280-1043
: o s
BILL TO: i
Accl: 6035 3225 3920 3211 7 é 4/5 55_0 /V Amount Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE CBD 4022711
$141.27 03/13/24 05/31/24
PO: POOL | Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY __ UNIT PRICE  TOTAL PRICE
MED WATERPROOF WIRE CNNGTR  00005544970001 100002 1,0000 PK $16.28 $16.28
2ORKCE ol Ity SISt 80 B e e e et s S
SM WATERPROOF WIRE CNNCTR ™~ 00005643710001100002 1.0000 EA $14.98 $1498
it e, o SN - S D — _—
TAPCON 1/4X2-1/4 STAR FLAT 10057525100000300020 1.0000 EA $8.97 $697
HD,8PK o B - el
PT 6 X 1-1/4° COARSE DW SCRW 118 10024857350000300010_ "~ “1.0000EA $5.04 “$5.04
HOMELITE/POWERCARER2CYC OIL 000053668510003700008 1.0000 EA $0.97 $09.97
160Z 50:1 B e B R S e SR & e b
STAR TRON ENZYME FUEL TRTMT ~™ 00001620850003700002 1.0000 EA $7.48 $7.48
802 - o —
FENDER WASHER ZINC 1/4 (AJC) — 00005906050000300007 "~ 24.0000 EA _ %016 " §as4
OREGON 16" M66 .050 GA 425" NK ™ 10068018450003700007 1.0000 EA $24.97 $24.97
PRO. . S e . ..
CONTROLCUT SAW CHAIN 18 IN. ~~ ' 70067976880003700007 1.0000 EA $o8.97 $28.97
OOBOGA: ot ooy g e L Y < y
STANLEY 16F T HI-VIS LEVERLOCGK ™ 10058013090000100004 1.0000 EA $6.97 $6.97
TAPE . oo e oo o s eSS LB e syeey TR S A = L
CLOTHESLINE HOOK ZINC 1/4X4-114 00001 170486000300022 10.0000 EA $1.58 $15.80
1PG
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL 14127
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL $14127
’ 54
BILL TO: 2, '
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 7é é . 6/50 3 3 Amountf Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invaice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD : ; moe=
74950.600 Q7YY |k oans4 o5/a1724 2014524
| Po:BOLF 3 44 | Store: 8850, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY _ UNIT PRICE _TOTAL PRICE
3/4TEE 558 _ _ _ __00001879170000100003 _ _10000EA_ _ _ $082_ $082
4PYC CAP™ B T .00001881740000700003 " 1.0000 EA _ T $0.82° _'s0.82
Y4PVCCAP _ 00001881740000100003 __ 1.0000EA ~ _$082 C og082
3/4 PVC GAP _ _ o ~ 00001881740000100003. T 1.0000EA__ ° Tg082 __$o0.82
J4PVCCAP- T T T __00001881740000100003° " 1.0000 EA _ %082 T Tgoa82
3J4 TEE'SSS " 00001879170000100003 _ 1.0000EA°~ | g08” _$0.82
3/4" X 10" PVC40 PE PIPE_ ©00001837120000100002 ~ | 1.0000EA T "$828° ¢80
3/4 TEE $85 _ G0061878170000100003 " ~~ " 1.0000EA $0.82 $o0.82
SWIFFER SWEEPER XL HD 10058088390000400011 1.0000 EA $11.47 $11.47
DRYGLOTH toCT_ peiR s
34 PVCROEL T L . 00001879760000100003 1.0000 EA _ %079 _ $0.79
3/4 TEE §588 e T00001879170000700003 ~ _1.0000EA _  "$o82” _ ~  “s0s2
34 PVCROEL 00001879760000100003°  _ T1.0000EA " $0.78  ~_ $079
HEAVY-DUTY WRAP-IT STRAP 13IN~  10084666180000300009 “1.0000 EA $4.48° $4.48
2PK P — o e fa o e e
SWIFFER SWEEPER XL HD ™ T {005808835000040001 1 1.0000 EA $11.47 $11.47
DRYGLOTH 16CT o ) i N o _ o
SWIFFER SWEEPER HVYDTY 1003224551000040001 1 1.0000 EA $15.97 $15.97
DRYCLOTHS2CT . B -
Purchased by: SWENSON SCQTT SUBTOTAL $57.82
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL §57.82
myhomedepotaccount.com
Page7of 18 1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711)



901T2E

s
Py

Commarcial Account

Aemil paymeani and make chacks payabls lo:
HOME DEPQT CREDIT SERVICES

DEPT. 32 - 2639203211

PO BOX 8001043

LOUISVILLE, KY 40260-1043

INVOICE

DETAIL

. &
BILL TO: 749/.1.9570 7755/ f :
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 Amount Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD — 8010248
$77.54 03/18/24 05/31/24
PO: GOLF | Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY  UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE
3/4" X 10°' PVCA0 PE PIPE ____000019237120000100062 _____ 1.0000EA $620 %629
3/4 PVC STREET EL 90D SXMPT ~_  00006115570000100003 __ 1.0000EA ~ ~ $211_ %2
FA4PVCCAP _ " T 00001881740000100003 T1.0000EA__ T S082 082
A4 PNC EL4S T T 00001880280000100003 1.0000 EA $a g4
FMPVCELS T T 00001880260000100003 _1.0000 EA $1.417 _31 41
a/4 PVC 90EL "00001879760000100003 ~ T 1.0000EA _ %079 079
/4" PVC PALL VALVE SLIP SCH40™ _ 00007848930000100018 _1.0000EA %32 " T gapo
/4 TEE 885 ___00001879170000100003  _ _ 1.0000EA__ _ §082 4082
34X 10 PVCAOPEPIPE ~_~ _~ " 00001937120000100002 10000 EA $628 %629
3/4° PVC PTRAP SPGXSPG _00001425590000100003_~ ~ ~ 1.0000EA _ $417  __ _  $417
95KEYSCHLAGE 00002268830000500003 1.0000 EA 3397 T 3897
3/a" PVC RUNNING TRAP SPGXSPG~ 00008237630000100003 ___  1.0000 EA $364 3384
NASHUA HEAVY 00009151500000200013 " 1.0000 PK $1188 $11.88
DUTY-1.89"X120YD(2ROLL) N e i aed -
HSK'12'X1* RATCHET STRAP 500L8 ~ 10054116700003100036 1.0000 EA $0.07 $0.97
4PK
9SKEYSCHLAGE — L 00002269830000500003 1O0000EA T $ae7 $a3§7
95KEYSCHLAGE - 00002269830000500003 __  1.0000EA T~ $3.97 _$ag7
68C+BLUE i 10039033360000500003 1.0000EA ___ %427 $4.27
68C+GAN emwee e . 10038366060000500003 1.0000EA " $427 - $4.27
66C+BLUE Wi 10039033360000500003 _ _10000EA a2y $a27
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $77.54
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL $77564
P
BILLTO: -
Acct: 6035 3225 3000 3211 7 6 éﬂ . ?(5 0 / A, ia’ AmountDue: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 7610379
$122.82 03/20/24 05/31/24
PO: GOLF | Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY __ UNIT PRICE _ TOTAL PRICE
VARA SPAR URETHN OIL SG SPRAY __10033188020001300015 _ 1.0000EA __ _ _ $13.98 _ _$i398
VAFAA SPAR URETHN OIi SG SPRAY __10033188020001300015 1.0000EA "~ 1388 T $1398_
VARA SPAR URETHN OIL 5Q SPRAY ™ 10033188020001300015 10000EA _~ _"#i398” ~ T "$1398
VARA SPAR URETHN OIL SG SPRAY  10033188020001300015 _ _ 10000EA __ _ $1388 _ _ _$1398
60LB SAKRETE BLACKTOP PATCH 00004288320000900002 C10000EA_ T $16.33 _ %1833
MKBRASSKEY __10040594560000500003 __1.0000 EA~ $a87 T sae7
60LB SAKRETE BLACKTOP PATCH ~ ~ 00004288320000900002 ~ 1.0000 EA T $18.33 _§18.33
60LB SAKRETE BLACKTOP PATCH  00004286320000900002 1.0000EA _ '$18.33° _$1a33
MKERASSKEY - 10040594560000500003 1.0000EA 7 $ag7 T §397
MKBRASSKEY = __10040594580000500003 10000EA__~ ~ '$387_ _$397
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL §12282
Customer # 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL $12282
myhomedepotaccount.com
Page 6 of 16 1-800-494-1046 (TTY: 711)



LOTTEE

Remil

,
: \)}' ! Commercial Account
e

PO BCX 8001042

and make checks payable to:
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
DEPT. 32 - 2539203211

LOUISVILLE, KY 40200-1043

INVOICE DETAIL

&
BILL TO: ! =
Acct: 6035 9226 3029 3211 74/4/ﬂ y&_’) Z 67 "{’g— AmountDue: | Trens Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
$80.68 0arzaia 083174 5010583
PO: GOLF | Store: 6820, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY __ UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE_
20'X30' GEN PURPOSE BLUE TARP___ 00007501820000800002  _1.0000B@ __ $8063__ _ _ §80.68
Purchased by; SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL §50.68
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL $680.68
&
BILLTO: . GO0 & &+ -
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 9211 7 é 2?/ éﬂ ?é' Amount Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 1010917
$96.62 03/26/24 05731/24
PO: TENNIS | Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCY SKU # QUANTITY  UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE
/4" SCH 40 TEE SXSXS (20 PACK)____10039536490000100003 _ ____ 1.0000 FK _ $9.8 .61
3/4 PVC CAP _00001881740000100003 _  ~ 30.0000 £A go82 $2480
3/4" SCH'40'60 DEG ELBOW SXS 35~ '710035538470000100003 1.0000 PK $11.91 $11.91
PK .- e s s : S SR
DISCOUNT ~ L D000000000000G000005 1.0000EA 41260 -$12.60
3/4” X 10' PVC40 PE PIPE ~ . 00001937120000100002 __~~ _10.0000EA _  _ $6290_ ~ ~$6290
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL §o6.62
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL $96.62
o
BILL YO: (I -
Acct: 6035 3226 3920 3 74/4/0 7 D, 127? ‘?é AmountDue: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE cm e
" iy 60 Z7/ Tor | o | e 11039
YLD . 00 € Y4.73 PO: ZENNIS | Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCT SKU # E)"TM QUANTITY _ UNIT PRICE  TOTAL PRICE
UTILAY TUB_ __10101790810001800002 _____ ___1.0000EA _§_9.98_____ ___§9.98
3/4* SGH 40 TEE 8XSXS (20 PACK) | | 10030638480000100003 —_  1.0000 PK %881 ges1
3/4* 8CH 40 TEE SXSXS (20 PACK) __10038536480000100003 1.0000PK _ —_ §981_ 8081
3PCFILESET T 00001645850000100013 T T1.0000EA__ ___ $097 $9.97
SWIFFER SWEEPER HVYDTY 7 10032245510000400011 1.0000 EA “$18.07 " $1597
DRYCLOTH 32CT e e
UTILITY TUB ™ T TT10101790810001600002° 10000 EA_ 9998 T $998
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL 8007, _10108862420000400004 ____ 1.0000EA C$1538_ 7 41538
DISCOUNT L .00000000000000000006 " 10000 EA | -51260__ -$12.60
PINE-SOL ORIGINAL80OZ.~ . _10108862420000400004 10000 EA T g§15.08 $1538
a/4* PVC STREET EL 00D SXMPY ~ " ~000061165670000100003__~_ 1.0000EA " "§211_ _ 2.1
a/4° PVC BALL VALVE FPT SCH40. ~ 00002327930000100018 1.0000EA 8374 "7 " gars
Y4'XCLOSE GALNIPPLE "~ " "00001825750000100048  ~ 1,0000EA _ __'$1.97 g
314" X 10° PVC40 PE PIPE _00001937120000100002_ __ 100000EA __ _ $8.29 _ $8290
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $154.40
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL $184.40
myhomedepotaccount.com
Page 11 0f 16 1-800-494-1846 (TTY: 711)



Y01ITEE

Remil n 8l make cheoks payable 1o:
14 : HOME DEPOT GREDIT SERVIGES l NVOIC E D ETAI L
‘g}rj Commercial Account R S
| %" % LOUISVILLE, KY 40200-1043
el 1/ e ’5/ ?7 A tDue: | Trans Date DUE DATE Invoice #
Acct: 6035 3225 3020 3211 P moun : rans Date: : :
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 7 ‘/ﬁ/ﬂ 9&9 5 b1 57 - 4011571
7&50 700 4/5—?7 $247°76 04/02/24 08/30/24
, PO;GOLF 4+ 0 | Store: 6690, JACKSONVILLE, FL
746 60 60 </ 7.9
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY  UNITPRICE TOTAL PRICE
SWIFFER SWEEPER STATER KIT PET_10044773850000400011____ 1.0000PK______ $1587 ____ _ $1597
OPEN STOCK 55 LUMEN BLACK LED ™ 10077355080001800009 1.0000EA $0.88 $0.88
SEOY o o i g T i m Lh o L a0 B e K ST W—— T oo, EAG
OPEN STOCK 55 LUMEN BLACK LED ~ 10077355080001800009 1.0000 EA $o.88 $o.88
SPOT. o
FERREZE AIR ASSORT 3PK 10103590380000400025 ___  1.0000EA" ' “§oms " “"$0.88
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT BOX ___10015466270001000005 1.0600 EA %1288 $1298
SWIFFER SWEEPER HVYDTY 10032245510000400011 1.0000 EA T 1587 $16.97
DRYCLOTH32CT = _ _ T e . ) & e
ORTHO BGON INDOOR INSECT1~ 10069762110000100002 1,0000 EA $7.97 $7.97
GAL RTU_ i A R S R mmoge i @ sEh
DISCOUNT ™ _00000000000000600005 __~ 1.0000EA __ __ -$2.00 “g200
ORTHO WBG FORLAWNS RTU 1@~ "10059548610000100005 T1.0000 EA $0.97 $0.97
TRIGGER _ . | e e B
2-172° CONSTRUCTION SCREW 10 LB™10021357270000300009 ~ © ~~ 1.0000EA ~ "§4498° ~ 4408
6 HALO R30 WHITE BAFFLE 00003966720001300012 1.0000 CA $86.37 " $§86.37
TRIM-CASE-8 RSN RI bid oS A R e e a5 00
12 PACK 6" LED BASIC SLIM ™™ 10094108010001300015 1.0000 EA $155.00 $155.00
CANLESS . .. Loy A i
DISCOUNT T 00000000000000000008 T 10000EA -840 T g0
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $37275
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
GIFT CERTIFICATE $25.00
QIFT CERTIFICATE $50.00
GIFT CERTIFICATE $50.00
TOTAL $372.75
&
BILL TO: 2 -
Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 7??&. V 4 / 00 ?3 Amount Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE COD : : 2011752
$100.93 04/04/24 06/30/24
PO: GOLF [Store: 6890, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY _ UNIT PRICE _ TOTAL PRICE
FG3HIDXXL ___10000196630000500011____ __ 1.0000EA $12.97 $12.97
20' HUSKY VEHICLE RECOVER " 10016212730003100036 1.0000 EA $24.98 §24.98
STRAPTOOOR . o s o oo v i b A A, S r ~ e s R
COME ALONG WEB STRAP PULLER ™ ~00007896610003100036 10000 EA $62.98 $62.08
25 e i ep e —
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $100.93
Customer # 00002 TAX $0.00
TOTAL $100.93
&
BILL TO: -
Acct: 6035 3225 3920 3211 7 ééﬂ' 75—0 C?L/ 30 Amount Due: | Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice #:
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD
$94.30 04/09/24 06/30/24 7012256
PO: GOLF | Store: 6830, JACKSONVILLE, FL
PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY _ UNIT PRICE  TOTAL PRICE
TAPCON HEX HEAD 1/4X5-25 PK __ 00008970320000300020 — 10000EA __ __ $i597 __ 1587
ROTOR SCREWDRIVER AND = 10047682660000800005 1.0000 EA $6.97 $6.97
PULL-UP TOOL : , , y
TAPCON SDS BIT %/18X4X7-1 PC_  00001637100000300020 _ 1.0000 EA Tse97 $9.97_
RB POP-UP REPAIR TOOL 00006869940000600005 __ 1.0000 EA _ . $10.28 $10.26
WRELESS INDOOR/OUTDOOR 00002026200000200008 4.0000 EA $1.80 $7.20
REMOTE CONTRL LA g d L
continued —— >
myhomadepolaccount.com
Page 13 of 16 1-800-484-1946 (TTY: 711)



FOME DEPOT ShEDIT SEVIGES INVOICE DETAIL

DEPT. 32 - 2629203211
PO BOX 001043

E‘E{;j Commerclal Account

bULlek

k. LOUISVILLE, KY 40280-1043
Invoice #:
7012256
continuad
PROBDUCY SKU# QUANTITY UNIT PRICE _ TOTAL PRICE
USBACTBWZPK .. .10105799300000200019_ _ _1OODOEA __ _ $19.97 $10.97
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE ™ ' '00002076850001600002 ~ ~ "1.0000EA _ _ $11.98 $11.98
HDX 27 GALLON TOUGH TOTE __00002076850001600002 ~  1.0000EA . _ %1198 $11.98
Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT SUBTOTAL $94.30
Customer #: 00002 TAX $0.00
YOTAL $94.30
myhomedepotaccount.com

Page 15 of 16 1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711)









Check

S8BZe4
888265
888266
888287
8882e8
888269
888270
888271
888272
888273
588274
888275
888276
888277
888278
888279
888234
B8B285

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1
A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24
Manual /QUIK Checks

Issued to:

CHAMPTION BEREANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPTION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
SOUTHEREN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)
SOUTHEEN GLAZER 5 OF FL (ACH ONLY)
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)

CHAMPTION BEANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE

NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)

SOUTHEREN GLAZER 3 OF FL (ACH ONLY)
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE

SOUTHERN GLAZER 5 OF FL (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
CHAMPION BEANDS INC (ACH ONLY)
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)
COMCAST-CHAERLOTTE

NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH)

SOUTHEEN GLAZER 5 OF FL ({(ACH ONLY)

Total Manual/QUIEK Checks Issusd

Check

Date Amount
May 7/24 89.10
May 7/24 212.40
May 1/24 1,002.23
May 8/24 709.44
May 7/24 305.85
May 14/24 219.20
May 14/24 39.60
May 14/24 361.68
May 14/24 367.05
May 15/24 532.86
May 22/24 351.83
May 22/24 1,510.96
May 21/24 195.75
May 21/24 39.60
May 22/24 405.55
May 29/24 586.05
May 29/24 199.05
May 30/24 1,456.73
8,584.93

Note



Chewp lon Brnds Ine,

PO BOX 56250
Jecksori | le, FL 32201
(504} -268- 1220
Tue May 07, 2004 2:50 pu

hccount: 01344 Imvoledd: 3334774 £
5 VILLAGE COMMNETY DEy License ; 2007256 Expires BiA
EAGLE LANDING SWIM ARD lead  : 2m
3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKMA Terms  : FINTECH
ORANSE PARK, FL 32085 Orbeer 5 01 - J. Wossown
(904) 791-3535 Salesrep: BOY - MARYTH SIMPson
ITeM¥ gy DESCRIPTION WAL Dise DLPRICE  pep EAT

280 WE 000 wme

BS6003 7 SUM CRUISER 08 TE5202030
812 VARIETY 38012 oW

B0 1 WATERBIRD 60005649518 D.O0 40.50 0.0 455
B/4/12 RANCH WATER B RANCH Bi4/12 cal

Bear: 0 + 0 Kegs 50.00
Wine & Lig: 2 530,10
Soft Drink: 0 §0.00
Risc: 0 $0.00
Credits: 0 $0.00
Total Seliing Units: §
Total Sales 2,00
55 /j C;OZ? Total Discount 6,90
Total Content 8910
"f? /O Total Dspoxit 0.00
* Tetal Credity 0.00
Gver/Short 0.00
Imveice Total 8.1

rmmmmwnmmm
ms:umnsmmmrmmm.mmmm.

*f}y Thank you)

Customer 1 grature: Driver Signature:

A
1l

07 - J. WORKMAN
SECTION 561,42, FLORIDA STATEES, AND RULE §14-1.070, PRODUCTS DARAGED By VERDORS
MHEMWHMWMMMTMMHHM“H
VENDOR"S LIABILITY. VENDOSS SHALL MOTIFY
EIHMHBMWHHHHHYSMHMIMWITMI
u‘ggrgum.nmmmwmmm:uwﬂ
PISTRIBY ToR,

Share Your Exparfance. Me want fo gat botter avery dey
m.wly.mﬂhﬂr_miq

!
§



Liaap ion srands inc.

PO BOX 56260
Jucksonvl | le, FL 32247
(904)-268-1220
Tue May 07, 2030 Z:59 M
hecount: 01344 Imvaleal: 3334775 PO§:
S VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEW Liconse : 200125 Expires N/Q
EAGLE LANDING SWIM A4D Lead ;20
3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKNA Terms : FINTECH
CRANGE PARK, FL 32065 Oriver : 07 - J. NORKMAN
(904) 291-3535 Salesrep: 807 - MARVIY SINPSON
ITBM Q7Y DESCRIPTION U.p.C. Dise D.PRICE  DEP EAT
85151 1 INTEITION I-%0 BS0501003051 L0 W o0 B
INTUITION I-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAli
E7ime 2 LITE 034700003760 0.0 2050 000 5000
LITE ALUMINUM 28115 O
09542 7 TWISTED GRIGIN  DH782831341 0.0 383 000 B35
THISTED TEA 2/12/12 CAN
10058 1 WHITE CLAM SEL  G3508S2%0800 0.0 33 000 3|3
HHITE CLAW BLACK CHERRY 2112417 CAiS
mos2 T WHITE CLAW SEL  G35985800262 0.0 ¥¥ 00 #\H
WHITE CLAW VARTETY PAOK §3 2012/12 CAY
Beer: 6+ O Kegs 212.40
Wine & Lig: 0 $0.00
Soft Drink: 0 $0.00
Mise: §0.00
Credits: 0 §0.00
Total Selling Units: n

Total Sajes 212.40

5 5_ /0 0’)67@ Total Discant 0.0

Total Cantent 212.40
jo) /GD ?/0 Total Depost 0.00
Total Credits 0.00

ver/Short 0.00

- Imolce Tetal 2.4

T ACCEPT THIS PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SALEABLE CONDITION,
EHHMBWT.EHHLHHHE.PMDMWIUT.

ﬁa’/ Thank yaul

Custoner $ignature: m—ymm
()
A

01 - J. WORKMAN

SECTION 561,42, FLORIDA STATUES, AND RULE §14-1.010, PROGUCTS DAMAGED BY VENDORS
mmummumummmmmmumum
VENDOR'S LIABILITY, VERDORS SHALL ROTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF DAWAGED PRODUCTS
HTHFMHIIHMHIMI“IT!FMHMHWWITWI
ﬂlﬂ“ﬂ“.l“ﬂmﬁmﬂﬁlﬂlﬂlﬂiﬁﬂ!
RISTRIBUTOR.

MM!w{nn,hmnpihlhrmiql
. survepwankey. con/r fbe Her_averydiy



e WT::I;@??F D AT 1 T e e
AKELAND. FLORIDA iy e eCein
295 *‘“’:‘ggﬁ;@;’ﬁg’f i T T — - “’:3 :
E mm:[ IM AND TETNIS 5 mials ™
;E‘“’"}L= B R RO BT
i gl?m 5 DUPLICATE AGE 1 gF 1
? _ | | " T i COD C.0.D. FINTECH 00 14
LIC-:EI:SE:LUN;;;H SALES PERSON mef'mmn;: PHOMNE NUMBER IMVCHICE DATE
20- 01256 166 P.O.#: 904-291-3535 5;01!20_211
o st | wns st OESCRITION FACE] wilDe: | Buoc T‘é':;? "[:M"E' :;‘;E f:"':. mlé::::m HET AMzuwT
1 750ML |CABO WABD TEQ BLANCO 80 ; 622108 25.500 243.00 (00  90.00 153.00
AeatE) dzﬂ_w 12 sorief 18,50 2z8.00 [001B.001— 222.0
arﬁx 1 [1.0L |DAILYS MARGARITA Ma | ey 328 4800 [00——8-52| 3948
2/ 1.0L |CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSADO B0 q B 446127 | 70,70, 70.70 | 002 141.40
4 1.0L |HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 17 344101 F 57.20] 57.20 | 001 228.80
3 1.0L |JAMESON IRISH WHISKEY 80 12 2069y 24601 s : 46.11) 46.11 | D05 138.33
3| 1.0L |SMIRNOFF V0D STRAWBERRY 60 12 o3l 19.37| 19.37 |00 58.11
3/ 1.0L [SMIRMOFF VOD WATERMELON 70 12 374189 19.37]  19.37 |00 58.11
Ss3S0s00
& i
WOOD.AS 578
— r__.—--'—‘—‘-———___
), o62-23
Thank You For Your Business S5 Y _ Q
L | mrn|L J an_i: ‘ 45 1 fromaL n;subuur: I I 878.40 <\
DAOE TOTAL  OPRCER TOTAL melum;mi!&rmu WINE CALLOKE CUSTOMER PAGE GROSE TOTAL TOTAL DRECOUNT PAY THIS .*M(uur
LICUOR GaLLoME £ 19 s
3 3 15] 15 lerencanions LE LANDING SWIM AND TE 1 L4375 [ 10452
CARTON  DRIVER | LoADED '_%u""m-a o e e e e INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER M. NET AMGUNT s
3 L w2 2743765 15708l __1,030.23 [ 5/01/2024
TUP CHECK 8Y ot o SR o e e Pl e e OELAENY AEEEST M CLARES 1N GHOSTAGES WKL BT AL OVWED 1IN E55 IREPECTED ARG SOTED AT TIME OF DELVERT
- e e X




RENIT TO:

SOUTHERN GLAZER™S OF FL
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY
LAKELAND, FLORIDA

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl
B0, 80K Baran)
ATLANTA, GA 303047531

1 HBB-375-9856

BT kb AN PARGAY

33811

5 EAL?ELE 15 EI 13
o

" SRAReE #

o P

: o .

o o

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL

O R 00
LT

(TR
(RN TR

A K

DUPLICATE
COD C.0.0. FINTECH

INVDICE

| 2769592
ol 15708
wrRle ™ 6

o TR Y

LISE NUMBER SALES PERSOMN ILVRY INSTRLCTIONS PHONE NUMBER  INVOICE DATE
20-01254 166 PO 904-291-3535 5/08/2024
L0¢ cases | ons | s SBCH TN sach| wise | swc it i il ] [ HET AsMDRNT
] 1.0L [DAILYS SWEET & SOUR MIX RTU 13 4?917-'5‘: e 3.29, 48.00 (003 8.52 39.48
1 750ML |PATRON TEQ SILVER B0 BAR f 08100 40.00{ 250.50 |DBO 10,50 240.00
1 | 187ML{SUTTER HOME MOSCATO PET 6/4PK § 993505 % 5.35 44.40 (003  12.30 32.10
1 1.0L |TITOS HANDMADE VODKA B0 12 46599 25.50) 340.56 | 002 34 .56 306.00
2/ 1.0L |DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON SCHN 30 12 20513 45357 ¢ . 14.23 14.23 | 003 28.46
2 1.0L |JAGERMEISTER 70 12 20253 J1393 -’_"::” 31.70) 31.70 | 002 63.40
5530.800
&
7 7. 92 2
r__::- :
=
_ LT ;
Thank You For Your Business _
‘ | | TUTA]L a| BTL'.Jg: l 40 | {TOTAL msclm‘r; | 943.3
|||||||| ke %?u:\:n-gnl PagE m.n"]mﬁm-mu WENE GALLONE 1.1 CUETOMER PaGE GADES TOTAL TOTAL DISCOUST oy % AMIDUNT
ILIGRIOR GadLimS E g9 R
1 4 4 4 leeen caions A EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 1 778,32
CARTON  DRIVER  |LOADED frwm s i e 2 et vk e iy INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NG, KET ANOLUNT _
2769592 15708 709.44 '| s/08/2024
PUT UP CHECK BY L DRELIVERY RECEIFT M0 CLAME FOH SHOHTAGES Wil BT ALLOWED UNLESS ™SPECTED 4RO NTITED AT TN 0F DRLIVERY
FLINVIER SGWE fiml:wu =

Hgnanue




FRSLITEN b

EAGLE LANDTAG BiN A

601 Resent Hlwd, 75 BAGLE LAMDING B

Jasksonyille, FL 39 RAMGE PARK. FL 2008

{904) 6450283 V2001258

eBalos.ngt Lt

Fintpch
Dste Invoica Loadhihegt Vendor P s
D3AT 200 FL I FTH I {4a91004
Route Custoner Delivorus Ba ) esman
1604 TER 121162 AT P11 1828
0 o kT FRICE BEP  mnc wey TUTAL
7 B L IR .00 85400
H 5 |LTRA SUITCHAE §20.45 $20.45 §142,25
§12 2 BUD LT Burmcage §34.60 B0 949,50
HME | BUD LT LINE 23 ¢ BN B30 830,20
iy 1 CORSNA ENTRA 24ek |90z C $29.60 ¥29.80 29,10
§ ] BEER 24,7509 Ga)lons 0,00 80,00
Total 30585

S50.900

T50 vd /J/%‘in —



T Champlen Brands [nc,

R PO Bax s62en
Jucksonvi | e, FL 32200
(904} -288- 1225
Tue May 14, 2034 2:08 oy
Kezaunt: (134 Imvalesdl: T30071 ;!
5 WILLAGE COMMINITY pEy License : 001256 Eupires 04
EAGLE LAMETNG SdlM AND lowd @ 2m
75 EAGLE LANDTHG PARRWA Terms . FINTECM
ORANGE Pam, FL 32085 Oriver = 07 - ). Woposy
(804) 2e-3535 Salesrop: BT - MAGVIN
e g DESCRIPTION UrLC Dise OLFICE  Der Exp
0517% 1 COME LIgHT ONE0306L oM B om 255
CO0RS LIGHT ALUNTWIN M8 Al
5TEn 1 LITE 03100083780 o9 me g 20.5)
LITE ALIWIMM 24,16 o
W23 2N Hisem 63595R02410 L BE o g
MIKES HARCER VARZETY 2122 ol
A5 1 RE EMERGY Damy B1126599 1000 000 4% g0 .7
RED BULL ENERSY DRINK 807 SIMGLES
SO0 08 WGAR FREE  evioggngnrns LE AT fm oam
RED BALL SUGAR FRez BT SIusLEs
Bawr: 440 Kigs £i35. W
Kinw & Lig: 0 600
Soft Orink; 2 835
Mlge: @ $0.00
Credits: 0 $0.00
— Toral Sel|img fnits: 5
5‘ S S 00 Tl Sales 2100
e Tetal Discoomr =100
Total Cantant a2
. Tetal Depogit 0.0
$45/0.900 Total Credits 0.0
Over/Shart 0.00
'r/" _f§ 7 Towolc Tatal 282
1 ACCEPT THIS FROCECT CELIVERY IN SALEARLE (OMBT TIOM,
s mmmnmwumum.mmmu
7z, &
= Costoner S/pmatyre: Deiver Slnature:
7/ =514
AN
-
SECTION 567,42, FLORION STATUES, EMD RWLE §10-1.000, PROBUCTS SAMGED &Y VENDORS
mmummmmmmm Nm.I‘II.LIETIE
VENDOR'S L IABILITY, VENGORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS oF BANLEED PRODUCTS
RECEIVED Fam THE DISTRIENTOR WITHIN 15 mmmnmnmmm;
mum.qmmwmmmr:mnu



Chuspion Brands Inc.

PR BOX 56260
Juckpamil e, FL 32241
{504} -268-1220
Tk May 14, 2024 2:00 P4
heoaunt: 0134 Imvelcel: 3300474 FO:
& YILLAGE COMMUNITY DEY Lucense : 200156 Expires HIA
ENGLE LANDING SWIM ARD lewd 20
3075 EAGLE LANDING PARNHA Teres : FIHI'BCH
DRAMGE PARK, FL 30 Driwer - 1, WOREMAY
(004) 21-358 Slluu'm ﬂm MARVIY SINFSON
1Te l:]l'l m;’"ﬂ U F 'I: Diss DRIE DB EAT
B56003 1 EJ.H @RISR Wﬂm .40 ®.A 000 B
RS2 WARIETY 3812 CiK
Bear: 0 + 0 Kegs 50.00
Wing & Lig: 1 £35. 80
Saft Deink: § §0.00
Mise: B $0.00
Credits: @ §0.00
Inﬂi Selling u'u'rl- 3
- Total Seles 43.50
$8 /0. 200 -
o Total Content EA
_f 7. 0 Total Degonlt ]
. = Total Credits 0.0
o —— ﬂnrﬂnﬂ 0.0
& Tales Total 0.8

‘f?/%’f?’ { ACCEPT THES PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SHLEABLE CINDITION,
ms[umummw“:.tﬂﬁm PLEASE (HECK CRREFWLLY.

Custoner 5igrature Drlver Signature:

\)\.
m-r-/

SECTION S61.42, FLORTDA STATUES, JD BULE €14-1.078, PRODUCTS DAMABED BY VENDORS
SiiL NOT BE GETURRED TO THE DISTRIETOR FOR CREDIT OR ECHNGE AND WILL BE THE
¥EMDOR'S LEABILITY. VENDORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF DAWAGED PRODUCTS
mmummummmwm IN DADER TO CETAM A
CREDTT OR EXCHARGE, A TRAMSACTIGN RECORD OF ALL EXCHNSES MUST BE WADE BY THE

DS TRIBTOR,

Share Tour Experlesce. e want fo get batter wvary dayl
s, surveymonkey . con/r /be Har_iverydey



COMCAST
BUSINESS

Accouwnt Mumber
8495 74 144 1354200 Moy 03, 2024 May 13, 2024 to Jun 12, 2024 | 1of3

BI|Iing Drata Sarvices Fram Page

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill ot a glance

& EAGLE LANDING PEWY, OFC. QEANGE FARK, FL,

Pravious balonce 527442
One-tim= EFT Poyment - thonkyou  Apr 17 577452
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Poge 3 LI
Tares, Taes and athar charges Page 3 s1r2
Mew charges 4361.68
Amount due May 24, 2024 5361.68

ed help?
{?ilfllf hLJ\.I.rIE'\.E.I:\‘.‘!rﬁI:ﬂEl.C m‘n_-"hnlp or se8 page 2 for athaer

woys to contact us,

_ Detoch the brottomn partion of this bill and encloae with your popment

1 Your bill explained

This poge glves you a quick summary of your monthly |
bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

Any paymaents received or account activity after
May 03, 2024 will show up on your next bill,

View your most up-to-date occount balance at
business. comoost.com/myoccount

L./5AY

Pleass wiite your aedount mumbet on your check or money prder

Da not Inchide comespancancs with popment

COMCAST
BUSINESS

N0 MORTHPOINT PEWY W PALM

BCH FL 33407-1937

D00 160 RS Y 1) SRR MRS ¥ 00Tl G
EAGLE LANDNG ATHLETIC GLUB

ATTH MATT BIAGETTI

3903 EAGLE LANDING PHWY OFC
OFANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641

B L L T L T e L L L e

A49574%L44235420000361L43

Aecount number 849574 144 1354200
Payrrent dus Moy 24, 2024
Please pay $361.68
Amount enclosed 5
Maks ehecks payable ta Comeast
Do miovt send eash
Serdf poyment to
COMCAST
PO BOX F121

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211
L L] Ly oL Y LR I Y P L e



$8/0.220
V6705

L80.600

7=

-

T R ]

ERGLE LAMEING ulH A

0] Regent Blwd. 1975 EGGLE LASGING F
Jacksenallle. FL 122 (RARGE PARK, FL 1%
(90} be5-Gead EEVOD01 256
NFEalas. mat LALRA
Btacy Mcllal lan Fintsch
fabe Inuoize LoadShant Vindor M ka
514N JaiTzel 2EN 14867962
Foute Custoser Bl lverum Ba] p=man
15 TUES 12162 ANATTHE KRILLIRE
] ATY  PRODUCT PRIGE IEP DI T TOTAL
Fallet-235938
B2 1 PRIRE HYURATECH BLEE RASPZERR 410,00 62,00 $16.00 816,00
%4 1 PRIKE HYORATION LEMON LINE 12 10,00 BLO0 916,00 16,9 77
2626 | PRINE HYDRATIGN TROPICAL PUNC 819.00 €2.00 81600 81600
2684 1 FRINE WYDRATION LEMOMAEE 12ek §18.00 $2.00 1600 $1E.00
2830 1 PRINE WNDRATION STREGEERRY W $18.00 $2.00 816.00 B1E.00
i 1 GOAT FIEL TROPIGAL DERWY 12ek $24.00 400 520.00 52,00
1066 | GOAT FUEL PIEE CANDY 12wk 120 424,00 LL R
1067 | GOAT FUEL ALUBRY LEWORADE |2n 834,00 8400 52000 $30.00
1068 | G9AT FUEL PEACH PIREAPPLE 120 24,00 8400 830,00 20,00
1089 | GOAT FUEL MANGD PABS1ON FRUIT 624.00 00 820,00 53.0
168 | GOAT FUEL ACA] BERRY |Zsk 12a 834.00 §.00 §0.00 k.00
Tl 0§ (TR BIITCAEE W46 428,45 842,25
813 | BUD LY BUITCAEE .0 G400 #2480
13 ) EEER 10,5000 Gallons .00 .00
Total  K37.05
Chargan B357.08
Credits 90,00
Tatal $367.05
I{I



REMIT TD:

UTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL - ey o L
10 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL e

LELAND, FLORIDA PO B LRt E ]

2794758
3 ATLANTA, GA 30384 7921

[ 15708
205 0 T TS

POTE 516 Is.'.ur

e st T
H
RARGE PARK P 4806 ! 0O 0
e e D DUPLICATE
FE j 5 COD C.0.D. FINTECH PAEo0 1 I 14
Teldeld 4 LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL
LICENSE NUMEBER SALES PERSON [OLVRY INSTRUCTIONS. PHOME MUMBER |HVOJ_CE DATE
2001254 166 PO 904-291-3535 5/15/2024
T tasgs | ams FRE DERCAPTION paie | woe | siac m::"fT “":‘z'" ::'.s :;; M“‘;Tm MFT AMOGNT
1 |1.0L |TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 13 46599 1 25.50| 340.56 004  34.56 306.00
2/ 1.0L |CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSADO 8O 6 84 446127 J0.70( 70.70 |002 141.40
2 1.0L |MAKERS MARK BOURBON 90 12 21657 aoog ” 42,73 42.73 003 85.46
53’301 l:géic : .\
W5 56 -
AEES
R
Thank You For Your Business :
| | ToTAL ) ﬁTLi: J 16 | ymploTa mscbum: | 977.9%
R — CUSTOMER BAGE GAOSS TOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNT PAY THIE ANOLAT
123 T
1 1 4 EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 1 56742 3466 fEa nliihaE
CARTON  OAIVER LOADED i NVOICE NO CLISTOMER NO NET AMOUNT |0 s HUE DATE
1 2794758 15708 532.86 “l 5/15/2024
JP CHECKE BY DELIVLHY RECEIFT W0 CLANAS F08 SHONT LGRS Wil ALLOWED 1M TS NEFEEWID AND MO TEC, AT TIME OF I8 TWEn T
57 » %
ax SIS i Hrwria 3




COMCAST | ‘Mccount Nimbes Billing Date Services From | Page

BUSINESS BA9S 741441687294 | May1,2024 Moy 15, 2024 to Jun 14,2024 Tof4

Hello Eastwest Communities,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance +{ Your bill explained

- This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
‘ bill. A detoiled braakdown of your charges begins on

Pravious bolonce 335183 page 3.

One-time EFT Peymart - thank you  Apr 23 -3351.83 - Any payments received or account activity

Balance forward £0.00 after May 11, 2024 will shaw up on your next bill,
View your most up-to-date account balance at

Regular monthly chorges Page 3 $520,45 | business.comeast.com/myaccount.

Taxes, fees and other chorges Poge 3 $31.58

New charges $351.83

Amount due Jun 01, 2024 5351.83 ‘

Meed help?

Visit business. comeast.comi/help or see page 2 for other

ways to contact us. 75/& &Cﬁ'ﬁ
€25/, 55

LSTaf.a;/

Detach the bottom partion of this Sill and enclose with your payment Please write your occount number on your check or money order

Do net Inezlude eoctespondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 144 1687294
BUSINESS Payment due Jun 01, 2024
00 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pa
BCH FL 33407-1937 ray $351.83
SRR 10 MO 8P 11 202400 11 NNNNNANY H00R2S 008
EASTWEST COMMUNITIES Ameunt enclosed 5
g&g :BGTE?LMD!NG PEWY Make ehecks payoble to Comeast
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2065 Do not send cosh
T T TP L 1 LY L L P L ey Sand payment to
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211
LU T[] Iyl ||||i|u||||||||i|"l!hl!"lm'||if||lu"



$.50,900
/5, 0.9
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ACH Owaplon Brands Inc.

PO BN SE2ED
Jacksanyille, FL 32201
(B04) -268- 1220
Tue Moy 21, 2024 2:55 Mo
hooount: 07344 Imvaicef; 3345040 -
5 VILLASE COMMUNITY pEV License : 200156 Exnires KA
ERGLE LARDING SWIM ARD Losd = 207
3575 EAGLE LANDING PARNHA Term - FINTECH
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085 Oriver 0% - 1. WORKMAN
(904) 31355 Salesrap: B0 - MAGVIN SINPSON
ITEM 7Y DESCRIPTION (1N Dise OLRRIE  DFF ExT
05776 1 COORS LIGHT 071900301064 0.00 25 po0 2950
COIRS LTGHT ALLMTHIN 2476 Can
570 2 LITE (3400003760 LM MW onE
LITE ALUMIMM 24/76 CO
Mg T WIZIIN 03412001 2328 L B3 0N B
VIZIT TROPTCAL WARLETY 2112:12 (AN
0882 TEHITE CLAW SEL  BH5GRSAIOZEY 0.0 3B.% 00 B/
WHITE CLAW VARTETY PACC #3 21212 W
HE 1 YUENG LASER 089525 M 0.0 3= 000 35

VUENGLING LAGER 4/6/16 CAN

Batr: B+ 0 Kogs 195,75

Kine & Lig: 0 $0.00
Seft Drink: D £0.08
Misc; 0 $0.00
0,00

Credity: 0

Total Slling Univs: n

$5 /2.000 -
/25 7S oo L

Tatal Credity .00
Uver/Short &, 00

L LT .

Imvaice Tatal 19575

,_g':,!fd‘/ T ACCEPT THTS PROSGCT DELIVERY N SALEARLE CONDITION,
mn-nnumw'ﬁmf:m.mmmm.
yeu

i)

Cortomer 5ipaature: Driver Signature:

P
\( O
A

01 - 2 WORKMAN

SECTION 561.42, FLORIOA STATWES, AND RILE ETA-1.000, PROCUCTS DAMASED BY VENDORS
SHALL WOT BE RETIMED 10 THE DISTAIMUTOR FOR CREDIT QR ECHAEE AND WILL BE THE
VERDOR 'S LIABILITY, VENDORS SHALL WOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF DAMAGED PRODECTS

Share Your Experisnce. Me want fo get better wery dayl
Wi urviymonkey. con/r /bt far_sverydey



Coaspion Brands Ine.

P Bbx 56280
Jecksaew| (18, FL 3220
{004} - 368- 1220
Tue My 21, 2008 2:50 PR
Account: (11344 Irvelesll: IM5009 POF:
5 VILLAGE COMMANITY DEV Licersm @ 2007256 Expires /A
EAGLE LAMDING SHIM AND Load 20
3575 ENGLE LAYDTHG PaREH Terss  : FINTECH
DIANGE PARK, FL 32065 Driwer 0% - J, WORKMAN
(904 - .’F’.n!u Salesrep: Hﬂ HW.I'.IH sam
[T ﬂTFESﬂIﬂ[H‘ u.e.c, i]ll.c ilmﬂf i'l." EI-I
BER003 1 568 CRUTSER mmzu:m !!li .80 I;ID: ﬂﬁﬂ
iu'&"lE VARLETY afanz Cilt
Inr [ tl Hq: .00
Wing & Lig: 1 §39.60
Soft Drisk: 0 $0.00
Mise: 0 3000
Credifs: I]- 10.00
Total Selling Units: 3
Tatal Sales R
5‘ 5 /0 0’&0 Total Discoant 4E
Totel Content BE
‘3? @ Total Daposit P
L Tatal Credits i %
Bver Shart L
-— - Imoice Total BH

A/ T TR 5 MIDTRE F S T e e oy
oF &Y

Customer Signature:

il

Thusie o]
Uriver 5igeature;

oy

01 = JWORKMAKN

1,42, FLORIDA. STATUES, ANO RULE §14=1.070, PRODUCTS BARSGED 8Y VERDORS
ROT BE RETSRRED 7O THE
"5 LIABILITY. VEAOCRS SHALL WOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF DAMARED PRODGCTS

FROM THE DISTRIBUTOR WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TU CBTam A
m A TRAHSACTTON

DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR ENCHANGE WD MILL BE THE

FECORE OF ALL EXCWNGES MIST BE MAGE 57 TE

Shars Yeur Cxparience. W want fo get better svery duyl
Wil servwymonkey. con/r fbetier_svarydey
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COMCAST Account Mumber Biling Date Services From Page

BUSINESS | B4F5 741441144206 May 11, 2024 May 15, 2024 to Jun 14, 2024 1of5

Hello The Eagle Landing,

Thanks for choosing Cornmeast Business.

Your bill at a glance 1 Your bill explained

ar 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, DRANGE PARK, FL 32045-2441

| + Your one-time charges are $10.00 due to Late Fee

Previous balonce 5S264.99 chorge{s),

Payments £0.00 - Toxes, fees & other chorges have inereased by $1.07 on

Past due balance 5284.99 your account as o result of changes to your services.
Any payments received or account activity

Regular manthly chorges Page 3 5255,15 after May 11, 2024 will show up on your next bill,

Ong-time charges. Fage 3 510,00 View your most up-to-date account balance ot
business.comeoast.comimyaccount

T A nd othar cha 3 B )

R T e Fags el - This page gives you a quick summary of your manthly
New charges due Jun 01, 2024 £301.04 bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
| page 3.
Amount due £586.05
) Your occount is past due

Your account is past due, 5o you may hove been chorged o
late fee of 510.00. To keep your account current, pleass pay

:Z :,d,:d:ph;hnm Irnrmediately, 75/ 0_ c)&O

Visit business, comeast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contoct us,

L9524

Cetach the battem partion of this bl and enclosa with yOuF payrret Fleasa wils yiur gceount number on your check o maney arder

Do nat include cormesponaancs with goyment

COMCAST Aceount nismber 8495 74 144 1144296
BUSINESS Past due balance $284.99

Mew chorges due Jun 07, 2024 5301.06

noo T:E:.LHDP‘?DJ;J;?FM? W PALM
BCH -
BESB08100 AT FIP 17 ERA05 11 NN Y DOO0RI0 000 Total amount due 5536.05
THE EAGLE LAMDING RESI
ATTH MATT BIAGETT Armount enclosed 3
3875 EAGLE LANDING PRWY
CRANGE PARK, FL 32085-2641 Maks checks payobie to Camcost
P9 net s=nd cash

T L T L T T (e A L e Sand payment to

COMCAST

PG BOX Fiam

CHARLOTTE MC 28272-1211

I g g e P g



$5/0.200
/9905

£.5. Y

CEMMITIER £ hecan s mnig

EAGLE LANBING B41N

361 Fevent Bled, 3975 ERGLE LENDING p
Jacksonville, FL 300 (RANGE PARK, FL 3206
(504} 6450203 s
NEBales.nat Lalma
Stacy Mellal|an Fintech
Dete Imvice Loaddheet Vender H Wow
057298004 J92T6T 256005 15152462
Boute Customer Bal fwarug Ealeman
1504 NETH 1] 142 AT HENS API_[1625
i oY PRopucT BRICE DEP  Digc  wey ToTAL
M1 meage 82000 827.00 827,00
25 LI sUToes 808,45 $25.45 8142, 5%
AP COROMS EXTR D4t 1201 § 139.00 29,60 829,80
1 7 BEER 15,7500 Gallons §0.00 8400
Total 519,05
Charans §199.05
Credits $0,00
Total  $/99,05
S
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Check

15021
15022
15023
15024
15025
15026
15027
15028
15029
15030
15031
15032
15033
15034
15035
15036
15037
15038
15039
15040
15041
15042
15043
15044
15045
15046
15047
15048
15049
15050
15051
15052
15053
15054
15055
15056
15057
15058
15059
15060
15061
15062
15063
15064
15065
15066
15067

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing
1000 - Golf Operating Account

P

Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24
Regular Checks

Issued to:

1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR
CALLAWAY GOLF

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
COMMUNITY ADVISORS

E-Z2-GO DIV OF TEXTRON

HAHN JIM

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK
Genuine Parts Co - Napa Auto Parts
PAUL MURRAY OIL INC

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC

TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL

TRIGON TURF SCIENCES

TWC SERVICES

US FOODSERVICE

WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC

1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR
ADIDAS AMERICA INC

ADT COMMERCIAL LLC

AT&T MOBILITY

CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS
CALLAWAY GOLF

CINTAS CORPORATION

EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS
E-Z2-GO DIV OF TEXTRON

FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC
W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC
GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
HALTFKO JOE

HARRELL S LLC

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC
INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC

KUHN FLOWERS

PAUL MURRAY OIL INC
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC
SHARP ENERGY

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC

TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL

TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

US FOODSERVICE

WASTE MANAGEMENT

WESCOTURF SUPPLY INC

ADIDAS AMERICA INC

CALLAWAY GOLF

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

June 3,2024 3:23pm

Date

May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May
May

2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
2/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
9/24
16/24
16/24
16/24
16/24

User:

gl

Check

Amo

871.
1,826.
3,167.
4,800.
1,001.
220.
85.
6,131.
1,516.
2,116.
3,224.
170.
44¢6.
684.
11,298.
3,559.
198.

635.

92

120.
231.
2,642,
931.
362.
1,262.
367.
862.

481

151.
2,552.
149.
838.
220.
540.
297.
868.
525.
1,859.
341.

1,585

2,276.
2,169.
2,450.
160.
433.
352.
4,544.

RGC3

unt

11
58
72
00
74
95
06
91
34
43
44
72
05
50
78
81
00
60
.27
56
32
67
02
97
77
41
00
.21
92
36
87
02
43
41
10
62
31
54
44
.27
05
85
12
84
86
11
68

Term:

S1

Note



Check

15068
15069
15070
15071
15072
15073
15074
15075
15076
15077
15078
15079
15080
15081
15082
15083
15084
15085
15086
15087
15088
15089
15090
15091
15092
15093
15094
15095
15096
15097
15098
15099
15100
15101
15102
15103

9T - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing
1000 - Golf Operating Account
Check Register for May 1/24 thru May 31/24
Regular Checks

Issued to:

CUTTER & BUCK
EZLINKS GOLF
FISH WINDOW CLEANING

W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC

HARRELL S LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC

PROPUMP & CONTROLS

SHARP ENERGY

SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL
TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC

US FOODSERVICE

WASTE MANAGEMENT

BULK AGGREGATE GOLF
CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS
CALLAWAY GOLF

CINTAS CORPORATION

CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY
DLL FINANCE LLC

EARTH MEDICINE

ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK
KIMBALL-MIDWEST

LOGICALLY

Rolling Hills Community Development
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC

SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC
TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL
TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS
TRAVIS MATHEW APPAREL
TROON GOLF LLC

TRIGON TURF SCIENCES

US FOODSERVICE

Total Regular Checks Issued

June 3,2024 3:23pm

Date

May 16/24 1,

May 16/24
May 16/24

May 16/24 1,
May 16/24 7,

May 16/24

May 16/24 1,

May 16/24

May 16/24 1,
May 16/24 4,

May 16/24
May 16/24

May 16/24 15,

May 16/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24

May 22/24 6,

May 22/24
May 22/24

May 22/24 3,

May 22/24

May 22/24 1,
May 22/24 2,

May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24
May 22/24

May 22/24 3,
May 22/24 6,

Pg 2

Check
Amount

026.62
737.50
240.00
308.00
126.40
134.79
263.89
850.87
230.48
750.23
170.72
186.70
978.29
156.38
981.63
241.59
468.29
875.12
507.82
250.31
450.00
310.12
648.94
131.91
726.51
895.98
024.43
274.14
914.48
768.89
170.72
862.00
950.62
756.68
278.75
811.19

User: RGC3 Term:

S1

Note



2r9- 00 #1040

- 000 E
1492 INC \%a0 0
732 Avenida Majorca Unit A
Laguns Woods, CA 92637
800 511-7757
arthur@pecigar.com
BILLTO SHIP TO INVOECE# 18775
DATE 04/24/2024
ERNIE CRUZ ERNIE CRUZ DUEDATE 05/14/2024
EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) TERMS Net 20
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065 Orange Park, FL. 32065
SHIPDATE SHIP VIA TRACKINGNO.
0472472024 USPM - NAPLES 9405511206204199859532
BRAND
SKU NAME DESCRIPTION RATE QTY AMOUNT
1000005 | i ] 1000005 - RP #6 TORO TUBE 55.04 8 440.32
(5 CIGARS)
1300000 RYJTUB 1300000 - ROMEQ y JULIETA GRAN TORO TUBE 5198 8 415.84
GRAN TORO (5 Cigars) 80 Total CIGARS
TUBE
SUBTOTAL 856.16
SHIPPING 1495
TOTAL 871.11
BALANCE DUE
$871.11

s



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club Pg 1
GOLF = GOLF SHOP
Receiving SKUs into Inventory = Audit RC1447
Date of Record: Apr 27, 2024
Supplier: 1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR

Reference: 18775 Audit Number: RC1447
Stock Quantity Unit
SKU # Prod.ID Description Loc'n Cost
612202 PC ROMEO Y JULIETA {Last Cost: 10. MAIN 40.00 10.88
612211 Rocky Patel Single (Last Cost: 10. MATIN 40.00 10.88
Totals (2 SKUs ) 80.00
G/L Summary Postings
91-1325-000 18775 Inventory - Hard Goods 6870.40
91~2275-000 18775 Accrued Merchandise Invento ~B870.40
pifference: 9.00

April 27,2024 4:28pm

=m==w End 0f Report =====

User: GPOl Texm:

Amount

435.20
435.20

———————

870.40

Bl



\faw -\

#9000
42

239 - 000

PLEASE SEND RBMITTANCE TO:
U\‘aw P.O. BOX 9002

d CARLSBAD, CA 92018-9002

ﬁ TELEPHONE (760) 9311771

v TOLL FREE (800} 228-2767

INVOICE

ACCOUNT # INVOICE #
23081 937565749 01/24/24

NET DUE DATE TERMS TOTAL DUE

05/23/24 N120 1,826.68

BiLL TO:

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIF
3889 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

UNITED STATES

Does your payment match the invoice tofal?
il not, please explain:
O Tax §
O Freigm$ |
RAH

Short-ship $
Pricing $
Retum RA $
Other

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION

{Subject o Review)

.....g,e

ACCOUNT NUMBER {NVOICE INVOICE DATE PO PAYMENT TERMS
23061 937565749 01/24/24 2024 Chrome ! ERC Net Due 120 days
e ORDER DATE ORDER # CONTACT NAME SHIP VIA REPRRECE NET DUE DATE
1885 10/16/23 48023808 Josh UPS GRD/STD 05/23/24
IMEM | STOCK NUMBER GESCRIPTION ORDER SHIP a0. LIST PRICE | DIBCOUNT | MET PRICE EXTENSION
DELIVERY NO |838806827
10 [642126112 8L CG CHROME SOFT 24 128 PX 12 12 48.00 0.12 42.24 506.88
20 8421261122083 & ©G CHRMSFT 24 BLU/RED TRUTRX 12B [ 6 48.00 .12 42.24 253.44
30 64212611280 |BL CG CHRMSFT 24 TRPLTRK 128 PX 12 12 48.00 0.12 42,24 506.08
40 64320611280 |eL CG CHAM TOUR 24 TRPLTRK 12B PK 12 12 48.00 0.12 42.24 506.88
TRACKING NO |12ZW765X90320141381
1ZWT765X003201420648
1ZWT65X90320143496
1ZWT65X90320146537
INCOTERMS | FOB | FREIGHT TERMS ] ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 1,774.08
FRT CHARGE 52.50
Make your payment online - CallawayConnect. com Track your shipment - UPS.com
BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TOTAL DUE 1,828.58
@‘awﬂ CARARAD, CA b2a31:0002 ORANGE PARK L 32005.304
v W {780} 9319771 HHICIEIATES
TOLL FREE (800) 2282767
T o B e
ALK SALES WAUR b 5 mee By EXECAWAY. G0L5 SARE GouiRai, e o e N

UNITED STATES




91 - Eagle landing Golf Club
GOLE - GOLE SHOP
Recelving SKUs intoc Inventory - Audit RC1386
Date of Record: Jan 29, 2024
Suppllier: CALLAWAY GOLF
Reference: 937565749 Audit Number: RCL386

Pg 1

Amount

Stock Quantity Unit
SKO ¢4 Prod.ID Description Lec'n Cost
42CA05 Callaway ChromeScft {Last Cost: 10 MAIN 126.00 10.87
42CRO9 Callaway Chrome Tour (Last Cast: 1 MAIN 48.00 10.87
Totals (2 SKus | 168.00
G/L Summary Pogtinge
91-1325-000 937565749 Inventory Hard Goods 1,826.186
9I-22'15-000 937565749 Accrued Merchandise Invento 1,826.16
Difference: 0.00

Janvarcy 29,2024 4:43pm

wam== Fnd of RepOrt =m=s==

User: GPO1

Term:

1926.16

Pl
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L= oy Eectic Cooprtve .

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative Qf
April 25, 2024
N&; MGS%O\D Gghﬁb“* % 14434
65 Y6 WG TBMEA 50 I Property
b\ﬂ O\Gﬂ Eleciric.
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST .
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY THGYS WENE AUPHOOS PAYMEntS
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 mad6 ¥ FeoruayU Ca USNa tnero +0
be oredits on mutap\e atoovnte.
Tt 1904 OMECE (#1443 T) WaB For:
Account Number - 8966961 tint i(%(‘ﬂ'ﬂ'ﬁot m%ﬁg\'gr‘gﬂgggga
' 4 16 LEIVY COYYeL !
Location Number - 685885 Tt CNELE 1B At (A iene. G\% A

For Service at - 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

Dear Member,

The enclosed check / statement is being returned to you for the reason indicated below. Please make the
necessary correction and return to us promptly.

Please enter correct amount (same in figures and words)

This account is on a "Cash Only” status. Please pay by money order or cash,

X Cannot balance stubs to check amount

Check is not for Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc
Check is not signed

Damanged enroute. Please re-issue check
Please furnish account number or meter number

No remittance was enclosed

X Other: Check stub includes accounts 8966956, 8966957, 8966958, 8966960, and 8966961, Amount of
check $2,777.48 does not balance to current amounts due for each account.

Sincerely,

Your Customer Service Team
fssims

Central Office: P.O. Box 308, 7450 SR100 W., Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 1-800-224-4917



YYNN

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

= s> Clay Eletric Cooperafee, e, rreesreiyaacisr ™™ pccoumes O o005/
06

A Touchsome Energy® Coaperacive h, F

é!’ Important Mesm =;J

lf you are eligible for the current Capital Credlts
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit
on this:bill.

If you have multiple accounts under the same
membership, the credit will appear on your
membership account

S

,‘ -_I‘u.dd.

71 152192941
kWh Wonthly Use 757 [l

-Mﬁn«:‘_”%‘u‘mw E’s Al ""’ "“i_m;ftt_‘{“@'w f—»
02/04/24 03/05/24 | 9345 | 9419 |

MontbiyHighe Monthylowe  Temp [ 10grrem Service Déta“il

~EEEEEE

muwmitmmmmmmmm

Trustee District:
Statement Date: 03/07/2024
Current Blil Due Date: 03/28/2024

Previous Balance $479.31
Payment Recelved 02/08/24 -$479.31
Payment Received 02/22/24 -$479.31

Balance Forward -$479.31
Current Charges Due 03/28/24 $450.84

40

 Access Charge

w  Energy Charge 2,960 kWh @ 0.0800
) Power Cost Adjustment 2,960 kWh @ 0.0200
Demand Charge 25.160 KW @ 4.3500

% | FLA Gross Recelpts Tax
«s ClayCoPublic SerUtllity Tax
\ Total Current chnrgn for this Locaﬁon

2023  Pleasa visit MyGlayElectric for detailed usage history 2024

8! ear

ThisMonth  LastMonth  ThisMonth  Avg Dally High W A/

A KEEP Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

: Clay Electric Cooperative, !nc

A Touchstone Encegy® Cooperstive '&q

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

Account Number ' &G66957 |

Credit Balance Do Not Pay -$28.47
Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNRITY DEVEL DIST
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

089L&957

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

R R T AT TR v

oooooocon?



YYNN
Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

&= st opote e I A

A Touchatone Energy” Cooperative IQ..!J Trustee District: 06

: ey Statement Date: 04/05/2024

e h_i;lmponant Mes__?ﬁﬂ?ﬁ 4 Current Bill Due Date: 04/28/2024

e : s Previous Balance -$28.47
With storm season approaching, keep in mind

the best and fastest way fo report a power W&c@ivw $0.02

outage at your home is through the Balance Forward -$28.47

MyClayElectric app or online portal. Simply click Current Charges Due 04/26/24 $474.53

Submit Outage at the top of the screen and
follow the steps. You can ses if the outage has
already been detected. Being registered in
MyClayElectric also means you will receive
emails or texis about your outage status.

_ Re '
re\aloiu adings Mul_upuq i kWh Usage

£ .J-prm = = PN

19294 15/24 | 04/0 9419 T 9497 | 40 _i 3120

onthiy Use l:{:% - MonthiyHigh® Montiylows  Temp [ . . Current Se S@ﬁoe eDetall
s 1 ACoest Charge ' ~$80.00
Energy Chargs 3,120 kWh @ 0.0600 $187.20
| Power Cost Adjustment 3,120 kWh @ 0.0200 $62.40
| Demand Charge 27.280 KW @ 4.3500 $118.67
| FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $11.49
Lcla;, Co Public Ser Utility Tax : v e 51477
{ Total Current Chnrgea for this Locanon E : $474.53

oTsz.Pa;n,ﬂAugsw(;deDl:JmF;bMuAprc (P

J

Py

2023  Please visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year

A KEEP Bitiings not paid in full wil incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount {whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,
SEND

c (Account Number ’ 8966957

Clay Electric Cooperattve, Im: [Balance Forward ~s28.47
A Touchstons Energy® Cooperative Mol Current Charges Due 04/26/24 $474 53

PO Box 308 Total Amount Due : $446.06
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

g I L
Visa w DISC 1Y VIK )

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 5
1022 0 AV 0.507 5 1022 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ggg‘gﬂ VILLAGE Cgm% DEVEL DIS'.!‘ c-4 "||n||"||hd||'lh'Ihll“lllllnlllllllmll|l|||||u|ll"l|l :
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 %

R R TDTR U T RUTRTAT 1 6 L TR R
0896k957  0000Y44b0LY
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Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
E’ Visit us online at ClayElectric.com DEVEL DIST
Clay ectric Cooperative, | ﬂC Tol Fres: (800)-224-4917 Account # 8968958/
A Touchstone Energy” Coonerative }"c 5 Trustee Di&'ﬂ"l:t:
¥ e, ¥ LW L Statement Date: 03/07/2024
IR AT I S, -

- Important Messag”,h U Current Bill Due Date: 03/28/2024
if you are eligible for the current Capilal Credxic y g;:m g:’::‘szd 02/08/24 _:ggggg
refund, you will find the refund posted as a cradit N Paymant Received 02/22/24 _$238_09
on this bill | -

: 'y Balance Forward ~$238.00
If you have multiple accounts under the same % rf Current Charges Due 03/28/24 $219.09
membership, the credil will appear on your | o

membership account, R

2 'igi' {—,' > .
Service Address: 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF S :
5; ; : nu‘,sew {;!’wqﬂnq |I$ bg ﬁ . W l s i .go

e U e i B N POy ‘LJ:.;J muﬁu ~ Present
GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND | 151850799 m4;z4 03/05/24 | 98970 T_f 702

55 -‘:"""‘"W""l"‘ W"m;,

kWh Morthyuss (1] i}  WonttiyWghe Monnylowe Temp | Current Service Datail e
o | Access Charge $32.00
2700 Energy Charge 1,732 kWh @ 0.0813 $140.81 i
2400 . Power Cost Adjustment 1,732 kWh @ 0.0200 $34.64
2100 | FLA Gross Receipts Tax $5.32
e | Clay CoPublic SerUtiity Tax______ $6.32
oy Total Current Charges for this Location $219.00,
«00
00
300

Mnlph-kmﬂhqmnummahﬁh
2023  Please visit MyClayElectric for detalled usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Yaar

Wiy \m\(“d

A KEEP Billings not paid In full will Incur & late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.
: [Account Number E ' 8966958
Clay Electric Cooperalwe, Ine. |Credit Balance Do Not Pay $19.00
A Touch Encrgy” C . Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.
PO Box 308
Keystone Helghts, FL 32658-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

s AR

— e, [osceve] B
7 M D CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 S
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY "||||||"||I|I||"|'|'||||||"||||||"|H|||"|“|"|||u|l|"||| "t
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 %

089Lk958 000000000k



L1INN

Member Name SCUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

4 ¢ ' Vislt us online at CiayElectric.com DEVEL DIST

; Clay Electric Cooperafive, Inc. zoneres: (sooy-224-4s17 Adsount & 5966958

A Touchstcne Enetgy® Canperarive HalX Trustee District: 06

Statement Date: 04/05/2024

lmportant Messages Current Bill Due Date: 04/26/2024

Previous Balance -$19.00

Wth storm season approaching, keep in mind No Payment Received $0.00
the best and fastest way to report a power = .

outage at your home is through the Balance Forward -$19.00

MyClayElectric app or online portal. Simply click Current Charges Due 04/26/24 $212.68

Submit Outage at the top of the screen and
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has
already been detected. Being registered in
MyClayElectric also means you will receive
emails or texts about your outage status.

Service Address: 890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF MAINTENANCE

| RateScheduleDoscription | MeterNo. J,"E"‘““ "";: erevots gy Multiplier  kWh Usage
GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND %1_51350799 _03/05/24 | 04103/24 e na el 10572 1 1 67’0
kwh WorthlyUse 7' [l MonthiyHigh® Monthlylow®  Temp |  Current Service Detail
i Access Charge $32.00
w  Energy Charge 1,670 kWh @ 0.0813 $135.77
;s | Power Cost Adjustment 1,670 kWh @ 0.0200 $33.40
FLA Gross Recalpts Tax $5.18
%  Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $6.35 |
4 | Total Current Charges for this Loaatin.n) $212.68
n

15

mwmums.pmmocmmﬁuw

2023  Please vislt MyClayElectric for detalled usage history 2024 '
This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High -
Last Year

‘ KEEP Billings not paid In full wilt incur a late charga of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account,
SEND
( A@:count Number 89356958 |
C Clay Electric Cooperat:ve, Inc Balance Forward -$10.00
A Touchstone Encrgy’ Cooperacive ¥ 2  Current Charges Due 04/26/24 $212.68 :
PO Box 308 | Total Amount Due $193.68
Keystone Helghts, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks must be in LL.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.
ONLINE: Check or credit/deblt card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

o TG iE

= =18
A S ey CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 5
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST 3
SQBSGE:AgLB Lgbglzlgsglfggoo "IIII‘I"lIl'lll"lllllllII"II'I'I"l"ll"ll“l'""nlIl"ll[ @

089LLT58 0000%93bakL



Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
EI Co Visit us online at ClayElectric.com DEVEL DIST
C!ay ectric Cooperative, Inc. von eree: ooy 2244917 Ageoun 3 8966960D
A Touchstone Energy’ Cooperative 1ot Trustee District: 06
- Statement Date: 03/07/2024
Current Bili Due Date: 03/28/2024
VEL Previous Balance $463.77
'é?’ﬁr?d”“lﬁ'ﬁﬁ?’?n’ﬁ’zéZerSF’Jé‘Z”éfs?é’é’ffffﬁ;dn P R s 7
el gitl Payment Received 02/22/24 -$463.77
] Balance Forward ~$463.77
If you have multiple accounts under thé same ! Current Charges Due 03/28/24 $505.85
membership, the-credit will appsar on your i
membership account.
Servlce Address. 3981 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY GOLF CAFIT BARN y L , e
?“_ ‘Lu_:.‘gﬁ*_.u. FJmL ﬂﬂ TQL i3 .!--;':‘-‘-_ A e .“'r lacd _—7, —_,,. nw
, | 151835305 | 03/05/24 | 70553 [ 74870 | 11 4417
~ o I T A T zx' T e
KkWh Honthly Use @ . Monthiy High ®  Monthly Low ® [ & Fﬁ? vﬁﬁ_(ggnt Service Dgtail oy nﬁx%b;f ;
: | Access Charge $32.00 |
Energy Charge 4,417 kWh @ 0.0813 $359.10
Power Cost Adjustment 4,417 KWh @ 0.0200 $88.34
FLA Gross Recelpts Tax $12.29 |
| Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax L4 1L 51442
Total Current Charges for uis Location $505.85

n'wmﬂm#n;q;noun.mlnnhm.u
2023  Please visit MyClayElectric for detalled usage history 2024
Avg Daily High /) -

This Month Last Month This Month
Last Year

A KEEP

Tagl

Billings not pald in full will incur a tate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the deiinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.

Account Number 8966960
Balance Forward -$463.77
| Current Charges Due 03/28/24 ~ $505.85
Total Amount Due $42.08

Cheacks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

O

SEND
4 ' :
&= Clay Electrc Cooperative, Inc.
A Toehe Enry gt 1
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElsctric.com or download the mobile
app.
1 — :
ZE CO=zi

1576 2 AV 0.507 5 1576
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST C-6
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

||||'"il|"|||"||h|"|u"l|n||||""|||l|||"|||||||||u"||
Da9kLkLS60

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

TRETU R TV T RRTTE KRR | R L R TR Eﬁ
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C Clay Electric Cooperafive, lnc

A Touchsone Fnergy” Cooperarive & P
Important Messages
With storm season approaching, keep in mind
the best and fastest way to report a power
outage at your home is through the
MyClayElectric app or online portal. Simply click
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has
already been detected. Being registered in

MyClayElectric also means you will receive
emails or texts about your outage status,

Rate Sﬂhadula Duoﬂptlm
GENERAL SERVICE- __NQ[\I DEMAND
kWh MonthtyUse | [l

2023  Please visit MyClayElectric for detaifed usage history 2024

This Month This Month

‘ KEEP

'SEND

My am W

Last Month

A Se» O MNov Dec Jem  Feb  Mar  Agr

Avg Dally High

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

Visit us online at ClayElectric.com DEVEL DIST
Toll Free: (B00)-224-4917 Account # 8966960
Trustee District: 06
Statement Date: 04/06/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 04/26/2024
Previous Balance $42.08
No Payment Received $0.00
Late Charge $5.00
Fas! Due Balance $47.08
Current Charges Due 04/26/24 $562.35
8 Readlnss :
151835305 03/05/24 04/03/24 74970 ) 79910 Je= 1% 4 940 w
Monthly Low @ ' Current Service Detail WL

Access Charge $32.00

Energy Charge 4,940 kWh @ 0.0813 $401.82

Powsr Cost Adjustment 4,940 KWh @ 0.0200 $98.80

FLA Gross Receipts Tax $13.84

| Glay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $16.29

Total Current Charges for this Location _ $562.35

Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 59 of e delinquent amount {whichever s greater) that will be added to your account.

: Clay Electric Cooperatfve Ine,

A Touchstone Encrgy’ menum

PO Box 308
Keystone Helghts, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or cradit/dseblt card at ClayElectric.com or downloat! the mobile

app.

ViR, S s =

[Dadess

SQUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

0&8%6LTL0

Account Number 8966960
Past Due Balance $47.08
_Current Charges Due 04/26/24 $562.35
Total Amount Due $609.43

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S, bank.

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

HERUTUI TR [V AUTE ETCUTE | R BT T E%

000009430



Visit us online at ClayElectric.com

: Clay Electric Coaperative, Inc.

Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY

DEVEL DIST
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ACOUnt ¢ 89669617
ATmhm:Eutuy Cooperative !‘»1* Trusiee District: 06
I U S T Statement Date: 03/07/2024
.f ' ‘ Current Bill Due Date: 03/28/2024
& lmportam ‘Messgges 34
Previous Balance $1,743.47
il you are eligible for the current Capital Credits Payment Recsived 02/08/24 -$1.743.47
r&.fund you will find the refund pDS[E_d as a cradit f'; ! Paymt REI:!I”Od 02122,24 _$1’743-47
on this bill ‘,‘ 1 AT e "_‘
I Balance Forward -$1,743.47
if you have muftiple accounts under the same n Current Charges Due 03/28/24 $1,842.82
membership, the credit will appear on your \‘.
membership account li
Service AderSS' 3939 EAGLE l..ANDING PKWY GOLF GLUBHOUSE b e BN
7 w o :- " i .,-Q‘."’“‘d f(%ﬂ&w.-_ Datos 1 : Reaﬂ 'I s ‘L 1
ety Rl Lt Meter o Rl From s WA LTSl J Provious . _Prosent "‘“‘.’E‘.‘“ﬁ whUsage
\ GENEHAL SERVICE DEMAND T 174322868 02/04/24 _ggg@g 6490 ,' L gBB1N et 40 ;-, 15,640
SRR F S e e 4
kwh WonthiyUse [ [}  MorthiyHigh® Monthiylowe  Temp B , nt Servicfbetall L 1
[ Accass Charge $80.00
27000 ' Energy Charge 15,640 kWh @ 0.0600 $938.40
24000 Powaer Cost Adjustrent 15,640 kWh @ 0.0200 $312.80
% Demand Charge 52.240 KW @ 4.3500 $227.24
18000 FLA Gross Racalpts Tax $39.93 |
:z | Clay Co Public Ser Utifity Tax_ L 54445
el Total Current Charges for this L l.ocaﬁon $1,642.82
8000
2000 -~

2023  Pleass visit MyClayElectric for detailed usage histery 2024

This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year

A KEEP

5"’%%})\“

Billings not pald In full will Incur a iate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to your account.

0
/\q |

SEND
: [ Account Number 8966961 |
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc |Credit Balance Do Not Pay $100.65
ATMMEWWMK ‘Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.
PO Box 308
Keystone Helghts, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL 24/7

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or downioad the moblte
app.

g = |
T e

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

089bb9kL1

MR

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 B
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL. 32656-0308

"IlIlI‘“IlI'lII“lIII'llII"II"I!"l"lll"l“ll“llllll'“l'l @

0ooooo0oo0l
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Member Name SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY
, I Visit us onling at ClayEleotric.com DEVEL DIST
Cay Electric COOPBIHHVG ﬂC Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 ACchuRt s 8966961
A 'limhmquy"Cmpemive Trustee District: 06
. S Statement Date: 04/06/2024
: 'lmpona'nt Mes sages Current Bill Due Date: 04/26/2024
SRR G B IE A 2+ ey ST Previous Balance -$100.65
With storm season approaching, keep in mind ; No Payment Received $ $0.00
the best and fastest way 1o report a power : S ————
outage at your home is through the | Balance Forward -$100.65
MyClayElectric app or online portal. Simply click Current Charges Dua 04/28/24 019.20
Submit Outage at the top of the screen and & - i $2,
follow the steps. You can see if the outage has 3
already been delected. Being registered in
MyClayElectric also means you will receive
emails or texts about your outage status.
Service Address: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY GOLF CLUBHOUSE
| ! !l, sy mﬁlng-_bajes ; : Readingg ! : {FdpY
R Schedubs Deasription s Mete e Ik Yo 11 Previous . Preseny  Multiplier - kWh Usage
1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 1743225_,69 03!05/24 i D4/03I24 6881 7364 40 1__9@,720
kwh MonthiyUse || ]  MonthiyHigh® Monthlylow®  Temp ~ Current Sennce Dataﬂ T
L Access Charge $BO 00
Lk by %  Energy Charge 19,320 kWh @ 0.0800 $1,159.20
i s | Power Cost Adjustment 19,320 kWh @ 0.0200 $386.40
avoiny ] Demand Charge 66.120 KW @ 4.3500 $287.62
T 7 O = % FLA Gross Receipts Tax $49.03
it | HENEEE Ron W « | Clay Co Pubilo Ser Utlity Tax $56.95
ool b M K OR E- N | rt? K 'T_? w Jotal Current Charges for this Location $2,019.20
N N N 6NN R W N W R
:3 I8 R n T s A o
umemmms-po&mmmrau';mo
2023 Please visit MyClayElectric for detalled usage histery 2024
This Month Last Month This Month  Avg Daily High
Last Year

‘ KEEP

SEND

@ﬁ% \ ﬂh‘/ |

Billings not paid in &dl will incur a late chargs of $5.00 or 5% of the delinguent amount (whichever is greater) that will ba added to your account.

c Account Number 8966961
Clay Elecmc Cooperalwe, Inc Balance Forward -$100.65
hstone Encrgy” Coaperati _Current Charges Due 04/26/24 $2,019. 20
PO Boxaos Total Amount Due $1,918, 55
Keystone Helghts, FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR BILL Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U..S. bank.

24/7
ONLINE: Check or cradit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the moblle
app.

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

DA49&kLSkLL

110G

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

[ A A TR RTINS 4

0001926557



Invoice

e Commu nity
advisors p——
4/30/2024 1799
10459 Hunters Creek Court
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 Project # 2019
Bill To
FaA0 - 900
South Village CDD ‘provesaionel RLD
Ms. Marilee Giles, District Manager
Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Center, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Amount
Reserve Analysis Update 4,800.00
E-mail Pay This Amount $4,800.00
csheppard@communityadvisors.com
Phone # 9033033275 Terms Due on receipt




TEXTRON m

HES SPEQALTED YEHIQRES

Remit to:
Taxtron EZ-GO LLC
26007 Network Place
Chicago, IL 806731260

P

Page 10of 3

TRACKER ﬂ’é’ @ cusrman  TEXTRON GE&)

1451 Marvin Griffin Road, Augusta, GA 30906 USA

Invoice

Bill-To-Address

700022183

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB

| 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

ORANGE PARK FL 32065

USA

Ship-To-Party

700022183

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

ORANGE PARK FL 32065

USA

Information

PO No. { Date )

Incoterm
Due Date

Plant: 6002
DC: PARTS

Invoice No. ( Date )
Delivery No. { Date )
Ref Sales Order No, ( Date )

Term of Payment

93831634 (04/22/2024 )
106283849 (04/22/2024 )
12308438 ( 04/22/2024 )

Work Order 477557 ( 04/22/2024 )
Net 30 Days

FCA AUGUSTA

0572212024

e Material/Deserl,

Unit Price

Value

10 10033613 / ASSEMBLY,STEERING RACK

20 6080898 / SVC-A-ARM,RXV

A-Arm Assembly
A-Arm Assembly

30 SVCAR / SERVICED VEHICLE (SER#)

Serial #Model

5560567 854597G01

5569548 654597G01

5569504 654597G01

5569525 654597G01

5569523 654587G01

5568555 654507G01

5569516 654597G01

40 SV012/LABOR

2 EA 210.870

1 EA 70,000

0 EA

0

u %W J V)

421.74

70.00

510.00

Total Amount (USD)

1.001.74




JITTV Uiy

Page 1 of 2

1) trips to Homa DepotOfficn Max for suppées 0.00] 0.575]  0.00] .
T r— B.00| 0.57 i =
12 ¥ 1 bark for EL business/S mies per tp 575 55.20] 55.20_
Stet Rstations Eviert 0575 0.00] -
0575 000 =
40.75
128
43024 -
Planss pand e - =
0 Mo B
5t = =
Total Amount 0.00] 0.00] _0.00] 96.00] 55.20] 0.00] 0.00] 0.00] 165.75] 220.95)
Reclpts must b attached for lems




Give us feedback @ survey.walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7TLGRL2FKFS4

Walmart 3;<

‘WM Sup canter $
904-365-2555 Mgr. BRIAN
7075 COLLINS RD
JACKSONVILLE FI. 32244 ‘
ST# 06978 OP# 009005 TEM 05 The# 03763

# LTEMS S0LD 3
TCH 5894 3816 1504 2766 7802 '

5 GAL HO T 14.88 X
5 GAL HONEY 760981030960 14.88 X
STRAWBR 6402 078742124240 F  8.76 0

SUBTOTAL 38,52

TAX1  7.5000 % 2.23
TOTAL 40.75

CASH TEND 41.00
CHANGE DUE 0.25

-" from this store

."*‘ EI Get free delivery

Scan for 30- day free trial

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
04/25/24 16:37:41

$145.55

Ay

April 15,2024 *

-886435336-00001

- 4642212811

NEWARK, NJ 07101-6810

PO BOX 18810
o i A TR T (T T L R

Deductad from bank account on 05/00/24 »~ _

Total Amount Due
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT _

Invoice number

Account number

4L4221261101088L43533600003000000L45550000Q0145557

zon’

JAMES HAHN

Please see back for instructions on writing to us.

1044 MEADOW VIEW LN
$T AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-1055

veri



ORIGINAL lNVOlCE PLEASE INCLUDE THESE HUMBERS WITH
YOUR PAYMENT TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT

fﬁﬁﬁﬂ?ﬁﬁﬁvﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁigﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ¥ﬁ]

04/22/24 jsosao _Joooznssssﬁ

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS AND AL TG .
4211 § 102ND STREET

OMAHA NE 68127 HELGET GAS PRODUCTS
(866) 814-1554 P.O. BOX 30197

OMAHA NE 68103-1297
(866) 814-1554

B
] rE—IAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB arEAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT |I: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK FL 32065
T ORANGE PARK FL 32065 T
0 o
oroere 0002786559-00 |cusmose menns  NET 30 orw 000730 |wmus RTS [pace 1
orperpare 04/22/24  |aaseos srpvia 730-B2 ms 000081 |wmr 000007
SHIPPING ORDER
ary | ary UNIT
eyl GATE ITEM SHIPD DESCRIPTION UOM PRICE AMOUNT
1
Etem C2 CARB50 was deleted (urdelivrared) Shp: 0
]
' |
:** Location: T30 *w
2736559P{19C2 CARB-BULKF 192| 0 €02 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE LB 0.00 0.00
! CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED LIQ
: | OCF @ ** N/A **
' Lot: 73004192401 Qtly: 192
I
! \
278655904#9BB 36504 14 0 1 1 K 25%C02/75%N2 BEER BLEND mm 56.16 56.16
. : COMPRESSED GAS,N.0.S.
1 l 0 CF @*iti*it*t*
" | Lot: 124100240501 | oty : 1
i
273655904.&9DC 82010 1 0: DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) EI): 23.95' 23.55
2786559P4l!I.9FS 82000 1! 0 FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 4,95 4.95

1 MANAGE YQUR ACCOUNT i
AY YOUR INVOICES

PLACE AN ORDER

ALL ONLINE AT:

www . helgetgas.com

l l
U(O | ! Subtotal ] 85.06
1

TO’ﬁ'AL CYF..INDE#( SHIPPED: 1 RETURNED: p | '
By é

|
!
'
]
I
!
b
|
I
i
|
I
1
1
¥
i
3

R‘"'""c:’_

TAXABLE AMOUNT ' o o AMOUNT '
THIS INVOICE
o4 INCLUDING TAX 85.06




A H
|Hﬂ| untlngtn“ Invoice Number: 8832020
Customer Number: 708528
11100 Wayzala Bivd - Suite 700 Minnetonka, MN 55305 Contract Number(s): 008—07322%::18;
008-07 1
Address Service Requestsd Past Due Amount: $0.00
Total Amount Due: $6,131.91
Please See Revarse Side for Important Information
Use enciosed envelope and make check paysble to:
$38400093%  PAESORT PBPSO003 <B3»
ll""l"'"lllllllllllll"lullllll'l“lllll“llll.lllllll“llll ;gﬂa":;l‘l?;g_l,o?n National Bank
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
E'ﬁ ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE Minneapolis MN 55480-7777
Mi;:":‘m1 |||||||l||||'llll|||l|l||"||||||“Ilh"lhhlllls|||r||||||||||
0000000000000 OOOO7?0AS28 0AA32020 000L1L319Y X
Please detach the above remittance portion and return with your payment. Thank You
( Storting in Mox 2024, mail delivery of r invoices will be
discontinued. All invoices will be provided through email, To

ACTION NEEDED!
PAPERLESS BILLING

ensure you continue recelving invoices, contact our Customer
Service Department by phone or the email listed below, and
provide a volid email address and phone number for your billing
department. We recognize invoices can be a courtesy valued by

our customers so please contact us today. J

i 11100 Wayzata Bivd - Suite 700 Invoice Number: 8832020
|PAI untln tnn Minnetonka, MN 55305 Customer Number: 708528
] Invoice Date; 04/13/24
Invoice Due Date; 06/05/24
Past Due Amount: $0.00
For Customer Sarvice, Call 800-643-4354 Total Amount Due: $6,131.91
Current PastDue | PastDue Due Total
Contract Number Invoice Description Charges | 1-30Days | $51-60Days | 61+ Days Due
008-0708528-104 (74) 2020 E-Z-GO RXV Elite /
Payment Due 5,737.96 0.00 0.00 | . 0.00 5,737.96
008-0708528-103 (1) Cushman Refresher Oasls Utllity { ﬂ\
Vehicle
Payment Dus 393.95 0.00 /l@ " 000 393.95
- 519y
p - ‘776(4‘
¥
13
Tl /|
2ol Vo
Total $6.131.91 §6.00 b.00 | 6,131.81
/ 1

For invoice questions, contact us at
800-643-4354 or EFCustomerService@huntington.com

Biller Code: 0801

Token: Y3DFGNQC Page 1 of 2
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Remit

to:

Genuine Parts Company,
P.O. Box 409043
Atlanta, GA 30384-5043

Inc.

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 (JAX)
1505 WELLS ROAD
RECEIVED BY X
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN
700002012699145
A\CCT NO SOLD TO ] DATE INVOICE| STORFEMPISR
15395 EAGLE LANDING L 0e/04/2316500145 N2012002419
ORANGE PARK FL
(04) 320650000
. I INVOICE TYPE CHGE
QTY | PART NUMBER [LINE{DESCRIPTION [PRICY ~— WET | TOTAL CODE
1.00 8221 - 01|3MO BAT . 0% .000 44,61
.00 00 . 01 004 .00
1.00 501 02 .00 .00 1.50 |2
.0C 00 O 00 .00
1.00 8221 03| 3M0 BAT D .00 9.001IC
.00 00 0 .00 .00
CONTINUED
~ SUH 00 MISC | U0 Locd AAXT | .00 TOTAL 5. 1| CHGE
95\

26 (0 ~ 4
Ly 16/ 2

P




amm
{NAPRD
.

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 (JAX)

1505 WELLS ROAD
RECEIVED BY X

MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN

700002012699145
\CCT NO SOLD TO ] DATE INVOICE | STOREEMP ISR
15395 EAGLE LANDING 0N9/04/231699145 Q2012002
ORANGE PARK FL
(04) 320650000
- INVOICE TYPE CHGE

OTY | PART NUMBER LINE|DESCRIPTION |IPRICI] ~ NET | TOTAL  |CODE |
1.00-8221 04! 3MO BAT .07 .00 9.00-C

.00 00 0% .00 .00
4,00 05 .00 .00 3.35|T

.0 00 .0¢ .00 .00

.00 [ .0C .00 .00 |

ol .0¢ .00 .00 |
T80 d6.TT MISC T T ﬁﬁx —aaw YOTRL s;gﬁ@fcaqg

¢ 1 0-GH00
Lt/ /2

%\WW
i
\




£TETR
NAPRD
- .

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 {JAX)
1505 WELLS ROAD
RECEIVED BY X
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN

700002012702757
\CCT _NO SOLD_T0 ) DATE | INVOICE | STORHEMPJSR
J5395 EAGLE LANDING QN9/25/231702757 02012001219
ORANGE PARK FL PURCHASE ORDER #
(25) 320650000 JIM
INVOICE TYPE CHGE

OTY | PART NUMBER LINE| DESCRIPTION [PRICH  _ NET TOTAL CODE
2.0( 8223 07| 3MO BAT .00 .000 18.00C

.00 00 .0 . 000 .00
2.00-8223 08| 3MO BAT io.oC . 000 18.00-¢

.0¢ 00 .01 .000 .00
4.0¢ 09 .0t . 000 28, 37 |1

.0r 00 .0C .000 .00
TSUH T T30TTITMIST | WUTTTTIO00 WAR[ZZIZ7TTOTAL RIS TTCHSE




AR
(NAPR)
- .

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 (JAX)
1505 WELLS ROAD
RECEIVED BY X
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN
700002012702757
ACCT NO SOLD_TO B DATE | INVOICE| STORHEMP [SR
J5395 EAGLE LANDING | ne/25/231702757 Q2012001218
ORANGE PARK FL PURCHASE ORDER #
(25) 320650000 JIM
. . | INVOICE TYPE CHGE
_QTY[ PART NUMBER __[LINE|DESCRIPTION [PRICH ~ NET | TOTAL  [CODE |
1.0(j-7551 04| 2YR BAT .04} .00n 18.004C
.0 ! 00 .oﬁ 000 .00 |
2.00 8223 | 05|3MO BAT . O 000 116.38
. 0C 00 .ou 000 .00
2,00 501 , 06 .000 3.00 (2
.00 |00 . 000 .00
! | i CONTI|NUED
i |
_8un 06 MISC T 00~ L OCUTIRE .00 TOTAL T 01.=T CHGE]

60 —400
U /Ter ey



LR Remit to:
‘"Apn’ Genuine Parts Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 409043
A& Atlanta, GA 30384-9043
NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 (JAX)
1505 WELLS ROAD

RECEIVED BY X
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN

700002012702757
A\CCT NO SOLD TO DATE INVOICE] STORHEMPIS
153485 EAGLE LANDING nQ_L?'%,/?? 102757 02012001219
ORANGE PARK FL PURCHASE ORDER #
(25) 320650000 JIM
INVOICE TYPE CHGE

QTY | PART NUMBER LINE| DESCRIPTION IPRIC: NET TOTAL _ |CODE
1.0 7551 01| 2YR BAT .00 . 001 180.49

. 0% 00 _ . 0C L000 .00
1.0( 501 02 .0C .000 1.50|z

.0¢ 00 .01 .00¢ .00
1.04 7551 03| 2YR BAT .0f 000 18.00 C

.00 00 .0¢ .00¢ .00

CONT IINUED
SUH 00 MISC 0 000 _1UAX_ | .00 _YOTAL T9%. 97 CHGE]

T 04
L/ 26/t

s
A



amm
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- .

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX(012 (JAX)
1505 WELLS ROAD
RECEIVED BY X
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN

700002012709931
\CCT NO soLD TO DATE INVOICE] STORHEMPISR
15395 EAGLE LANDING 11/06/23170593] 02012000819l
ORANGE PARK FL PURCHASE ORDER #
{06) 320650000 ? Jim
. ) o N INVOICE TYPE CHGE
"QTY | PART NUMBER _LINE|DESCRIPTION |[PRICH  NET |  TOTAL __ |CODE_
4.00 04 | .0y .00@ 10.61!T
.00 00 | .0G .00 .00
. 0¢ | | .00 .000) .00
.00 = |0 . 000 .00
.0 ’ .00 .00 .00
. 0f | .01 .00 .00
L |
? F —_ s s - 3
:ﬁﬁﬁif:::ﬁﬁﬁi?&fMISﬁTZC:I:E?T“””TﬂE@”Tﬁx_wliiﬂﬁ“TOTﬂﬁ' ”?‘---J CHGE!

% /0~ o0
Y/ LL/ Y

A
i



{NAPRD

\___ &

NAPA AUTO PARTS JAX012 {JAX)
1505 WELLS ROAD

Remit to:

Genuine

Parts Company,

P.O. Box 409043
GA 30384-9043

Atlanta,

RECEIVED BY X
MUST HAVE RECEIPT FOR RETURN

700002012709931

The .

ACCT NO SOLD TO - DATE [ INVOICE{ STOREEMPISR
)5395 EAGLE LANDING 11/06/231709931 020120008419
ORANGE PARK FL PURCHASE ORDER #
(06) 320650000 Jim
S INVOICE TYPE CHGE

oTY | PART NUMBER LINE| DESCRIPTION [PRICE NET 1 TOTAL CODE |
1.00 6575 01|18MO BAT L 0C .000) 123.49 l

w08 00 .00 . 000 .00 ]
1..00 501 02 .04 000 1..50 4

. 00 00 s .0C .00¢C .00
1.60 6575 03 18M0 BAT .00 .00% 18.00|C

.00 00| 0 .000 .00

! CONT NUED |

TSUH .00 _MISC 00 UDU AR T T IN0 TOTAL “_léz.gngggBi

2600 - Hov
e 2/ U

e




700002012 Invoice Number : 729166 Page 11
AR NAPA AUTO PARTS 012 Invoice Date  : 03/14/2024 10:00
1505 WELLS RD o
(PD) AUTO PARTS | e
WY . g, ORANGE PARK, FL 32073 i
P 9042644527 . L I
slnvoice # : JAX00012729166
5395 Employee : Dania Ronquillo Atin
EAGLE LANDING- Sales Rep : HOUSE PO# Jim
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Accounting Day  : 14 Terms 1
ORANGE PARK, FL 320650000 Arficipated Time
2045457158 Tax Exemption
Item Number Line Description Quantity List Price Net Total Code
HSD534 BK Drill Bit Heavy Duty Fiactional 21/64" 1.00 11.98 9.02 9.02 T
7631350 BK GM NITRILE 20 PAIR L 1.00 36.56 19.99 19.89 T
8227 BAT NAPA Lawn and Garden Tracior Battery 3 3.00 136.69 85.49 256.47 T
8227 BAT Care Deposit 3.00 9.00 9.00 27.00 ™D
8227 BAT Core Depasit -300 9.00 9.00 -27.00 i)
35032 NBF B/FLWED DOT 3-320Z 2.00 16.44 8.49 16.95 T
10EX NAF NAPA DEX COOL ANTIFRZ 1.00 26.30 23.49 23.49 T
75 10 ~(GO0
Al goods returned must be accompanied by this - == knaa
Type Charge Subtotal  325.95
Amount 350.4
CLAY CO.7.5% 24.45

Customer Signature

Total

350.40




f
700002012
NAPA AUTO PARTS 012

1 ' Il : 1505 WELLS RD
‘Wﬁ) : (904) 264-4527
fui g e —— ORANGE PARK, FL 32073

Involce Number

: 734456 Page 11
Invoice Date ' 04/18/2024 13:39

ORANGE PARK, FL 320650000
9045457158

Anticipated Time
Tax Exemption

| 9042844527
einvaice #
5395 Employee : Donna Maney Attn
EAGLE LANDING- Salss Rep : HOUSE PO# - jim
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Accounting Day - 18 Tenms 1

Item Number Line
7761075 BK

BZ29 BAT
8229 BAT
501 ENV
8229 BAT

All goods returned must be accompanied by this invoice.

Dascription

BLIND HOLE PULLER SET
IMO WTY BAT

Core Daposit
ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE
Core Deposit

9047133055 jim

Quantity List Price
1.00 479 98
2.00 105.57
2,00 2.00
2.00 1.50
-2.00 2.00

Net Total Code
235.19 235.19 T
69.83 139.66 T
8.00 18.00 TD
1.50 3.00 DE
9.00 -18.00 TD

7616 {0V
L/ Le/ 2

Type Charge
Amount 405.86

Customer Signature
et NOW HIRING ***
VISIT JOBS.GENPT.COM
REFBY____VERBY_ __

Total

Subtotal 377.85

CLAY CO. 7.5% 28,11

405.96




. | _
SNAPRD AUTO PARTS
.

1000020186

NAPA AUTO PARTS 01B
6115 103RD ST
904-771-3222
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32210

Time:; 15:50

Date: 09/07/2023

Invoice Number 0885-532122

NIRRT

{904} 171-3222 Paga: 171 elnvoiced JAX000%8532122
5395 o " employes: 7 , Daryl T )
EAGLE LANDING Sales Rep: 19 , HOUSE Y Y
SRANGE EARK. B 12065-0008 Aeesunting Doyl 3 e
C) NG| ¢ =
5 7000020185321224
N -?ass.ﬂmét;____j.h_i_n_d;__mgegmp&m____i.Ot&or-.!!arlf_ari_ge_..’i et _.J TOREL e
3227 BAT {NAPA Lawn and Garden Tractor Ba () 1.00! 131.43 a8.2600 68.26 T
1227 ‘:m Core Deposit () 1.00| 9.00 9.0000 $.00 |TD
1227 AT ICore Deposit () -1.00/ 9.00 9.00} $.00 clro
6526 [pAT f18MO WTY BAT (T34) 1.00| 152.47  123.4900 123.49 [T
6526 !BAT [Core Deposit (T34} 1.00 18.00 18.0000 18.00 |TD
6526 IBAT Core Deposit (T34) -1.00 18.00 19.00 18.00 CITD
’ --J;n-r.ici:};l.’.ed”'ﬁme: Subtotal 21%.75
Atteontion: CUVAL 7.5000% 15.88
Tax Exemption:
PO :
10th
TS e e i __ Totall _227.63[
Custaomar Sj Lu Charge Sale 227,63
AL QOGS RLTURNED wis! 8E PRALDBY TG INVOIIE
iy
genpl ot
vERSY,
STORE COPY

—
.



Invoice Page 1 of 1

Paul Murray Qil, Inc.
2900 Phoenix Ave

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA
Phone: (804)353-1411

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL 32206

Account Number: 18040030 Amount Due: $468.84
Invoice Number: RO136929 ; ~Lfou i
Invoice Date: 03/20/2024 11:12:43 AM /L ¢/ e
Delivery Date: 03/20/2024 11:12:49 AM L/t 5
Shipping Address:
Eagle Landing CC /’7’—7'_ ' Eagle Landing CC
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park, FL 32065 Orange Park, FL 32065
HM DOT- Nama, Class, ID, Group
Product Product Description Delivered Quantity Unit Price Exlended Price
Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none Salesperson: none
Order Number: RO136929 Purchase Order Number: _none BOL Number: RO136929
231/Bulk Dyed Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel 91.6000 $3.45820 $316.77
Tax: $26.48
Total This Item: $343.25
NET 30 Terms $0.00

CRITICAL DESCRIPTION: DYED ULTRA LOW SULFUR FUEL; NON-TAXABLE USE ONLY. PENALTY FOR TAXABLE USE.
MAX SULFUR OF 15PPM, MAX CLOUD OF 15, MIN CETANE OF 40 & MAY CONTAIN UP TO 5% BIODIESEL

Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none Salesperson: none
Order Number. RO138929 Purchase QOrder Number: none ﬂ BOL Number: RO136929
065/Buik Regular Gasonline/Butk 1.0000 $125.00000 $125.00
Tax: $0.59
Total This ltem: $125.59
’ NET 30 Terms: $0.00
Invoice Taxes Certificale Number Amount Due  Exempot
Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.10 No
Federal Gas Excise Tax $0.18 No
Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol $0.01  No
Fed Envir Fee - Diese! $0.20 No
Florida Fuel Tax $0.21  No
Ftorida Pollution Fee $1.92 No
Florida Local Option Tax $006 No
Florida S.C.E.T.S. $0.08 No
Florida Sales Tax $19.14 No
Clay Co SUR Tax $4.78  No
Fed Superfund Recovery - Diesel $0.37 No
Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol ' $0.0t  No
Products Total: $441.77
Shipping / Freight Total: $0.00
Header Freight Surcharge: $0.00
No terms discount available for this invoice. Tax Total: $27.07
Invoice Total: $4686.84
Discount Total: 5
Met Invoice Total; $468.84

Tolal Due: $468.84
e —




Account Number: 18040030

Invoice Number: RO136550
Invoice Date: 03/13/2024 11:1249 AM
Delivery Date: 03/13/2024 11:12.48 AM

Eagle Landing CC

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy

Orange Park, FL 32065

Invoice

Paul Murray Qil, Inc.
2900 Phoenix Ave

Jacksonvile, FL 32206 USA

Phone: (904)353-1411

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206

=74y -0
yyezrey

-

Amount Due: $470.22
Due Date: 04/12/2024

Shipping Address:
Eagle Landing CC
3988 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park, FL 32065

Page 1 of 1

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group

Product Product Description Delivered Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
Carrier. PMO Vehicle: ncne Salesperson: none
Order Number: RO136550 Purchase Order Number. none BOL Number. RO136550 _
065/8ulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 135.7000 $2.88960 $392.12
Tax: $78.10
Total This ltem: £470.22
4 NET 30 Terms. $0.00
Invoice Taxes Cerlificate Number Amount Due  Exernpt
Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.14 No
Federal Gas Excise Tax $2483 No
Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol $0.26 No
Florida Fuel Tax $2867 No
Florida Pdllution Fee $2.81 No
Florida Local Option Tax $8.14 No
Florida S.C.E.T.S. $1276 No
Fed Superfund Recavery - 10% Ethanol $0.49 No
Products Total. $392.12
Shipping / Freight Total: $0.00
Header Freight Surcharge: $0.00
No terms discount available for this invoice. Tax Total: ;
Invoice Total: $470.22
Discount Total: <
Net Invoice Total: $470.22
Total Due. $470.22




invoice Page 1 of 1

Paul Murray Oil, Inc.
2900 Phoenix Ave

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA
Phone: (904)353-1411

Ramit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville, FL 32206

Account Number: 18040030

Involca Number: RO138270 L/ / 23 / o e Dt OS/A779024

Amount Dus: $470.04

Invoice Date: 04/17/2024 11;12:48 AM

Delivery Date: 04/17/2024 11:12:49 AM
b, 77“( g = q ov Shipping Address:
Eagle Landing CC ?\_;,, Eagle Landing CC
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park, FL 32065 Orange Park, FL 32065

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group

Product Product Description Delivered Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
Carrier. PMO Vehidle: none Salesperson: none
Order Number: RO138270 Purchase Order Number: _none BOL Number: RO138270
065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 130.5000 $3.02630 $394.93
Tax; $75.11
Total ThisMem: ~ §470.04
7 NET 30 Terms: §0.00
T

@\d\

invoice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due  Exem_t
Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.13 No
Federal Gas Excise Tax $2388 No
Fad Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol $0.25 No
Florida Fuel Tax $27.57 No
Florida Pollution Fee $2.70 No
Florida Local Option Tax $783 No
Florida 5.C.E.T.S. $1227 No
Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol $0.48 No
Products Total: $394,93
Shipping / Freight Total: $0.00
Header Freight Surcharge: $0.00
No terms discount available for this invoice. Tax Total: 57541
Invoice Total: $470.04
Discount Total: $0.06
Net invoice Tolal $470.04

Total Due: $470.04
]



'nvoice Page 1 of 1

Paul Murray Qil, Inc.
2500 Phoenix Ave

Jacksonville, FL 32206 USA
Phone: (804)353-1411

Remit To: 2800 Phoenix Ave Jacksonvilie, FL 32206

Account Number: 18040030

Invoice Number: RO138630 77 Lo — ol it Eoatas. DGToATbEA

Amount Due: $707.33

Invoice Date: 04/24/2024 11:12.49 AM

Delivery Date: 04/24/2024 11:12:49 AM 7
(’// Z“’/ Z (‘/ Shipping Address:

Eagle Landing CC - . Eagle Landing CC
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy — 3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy
Orange Park, FL 32065 Orange Park, FL 32065
HM DOT- Nama, Class, ID, Group
Product Product Description ) ¥ Dalivered Quantity unit Price Extended Price
Carrier: PMO ' Vehic e '/ - “Satesparson: none
Order Number; RO138630 Purchase Order Num one 4 BOL Number; RO138830
065/Bulk Regular Gasonline/Bulk 162.2000 $2.95690 $479.681
Tax: _____$9334
Total This ltem: £572.95
NET 30 Terms: $0.00
Carrier: PMO Vehicle: none Salesperson. none
Order Number: RO138630 Purchase Order Number: none BOL Number: RO138630
PMO Service Fee PMO Service Fae 1.0000 $125.00000 $125.00
Tax: ______3_9_&
Total This ltem; $134.38
NET 30 Terms: $0.00
Invoice Taxes Certificate Number Amount Due  Exemut
Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.16  No
Federal Gas Excise Tax $29.68 WNo
Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol $0.31  No
Florida Fuel Tax $34.26 No
Florida Pollution Fee $3.36 No
Florida Local Option Tax $9.73 No
Florida S.C.E.T.S. $1525 No
Florida Sales Tax $7.50 No
Clay Co SUR Tax $1.88 No
Fed Superfund Recovery - 10% Ethanol $059 No
Products Total: $604.61
Shipping / Freight Total: $0.00
Header Freight Surcharge: $0.00
No terms discount available for this invoice. Tax Total: $102.72
Invaice Total: $707.33
Discount Total: 50,00
Net Invoice Tolal: $707.33

Total Due: $707.33
—_————————r—



‘ 'f” || Ill“mmmllm CUSTOMER 'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL pnomm OF SYSCO
I [l DELV. DATR i THVOICE WIMBER
(] ] 1 4/20/24
S\ ook sTor | 784966 483618604 1 3
ORANGE PARK ~  FL 32065-2641 ]S Debuuiot SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. LTkl
GE - m eart "ROGTE | PURCHASE ORDER
H servie 1501 LEWIS musmnm 6637 TERMS -PAST DUE BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO SERVICE CHARGE
904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1246209 NORMAL DELIVERY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PEKWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 DRIVER: -
H o] INVOI ADJUSTHENTS
QTY | | |[PACK | SIZE ITRM DESCRIPTION i feoelid o e |3t s —=
f C 2s Y5 LB [IMPFRSH ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020| 7289526 11.54 23.08
f &) & 15 L8 MPFRSH PEPPER YELLOW BELIL FRSH 7409410| 17.1é 17.16
J c 25 18 ;rs CLS SALAD POTATO RED SKIN 201004 | 6418784 29.75 29,75
\/c 1c 125 LB [IMPFRSH TOMATO BULK 5X6 FRESH 1763432 50.14 50.14
GROUP TOTAL*#*#% 161.02
e *DISPENSER BEVERAGE*# ¥
/\ D 1 i5 GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKE ZERO SUGAR 5X1 B 37150010 5006448| 105.40 105.40
/ D 1 12.5 BAGRAM SYRUP GINGER ALE 5X1 BIB 52400298 | 1978586 54.95 54.95
/ D 1cC GAL MINMAID SYRUP LEMONADE BIB 16760010 | 8856122| 105.40 105.40
/n i1c 15 GAL SPRITE SYRUP SPRITE 5X1 BIB 09560010 | 4090395 105.40 105.40
/ D) 1 BY 324 Oz [LUZIANN TEA BREW FILTER PACK 47900-30384 | 6738173 52.89 52.89
GROUP TOTAL®**+ 424 .04
MISC C ALLOWANCE FOR DROP SIZE 13.26-
CHGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 10.00
ORDER! SMMTY : 2364022 2364082 \ H?" 10

N

\ ‘M{qu; = I?‘?'ﬂ

9
A (m'}
V|| gt

IONSWEETY A8 RINNEN QRIVEOJHOOMI TEY »'PTL-09 GNY #°0SZ-09 ‘¢'1-09 Wid TP 40 SICAVWID HOIIDV SATLVNIMLIV ONV KEINAIMOdID Tenla

CASES |SPLIT[rOT.PCS | CUBE | GROSB WT. OPEN: 7:00 aM CLOSE: 5:00 PM RENIT TO ]
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE
8 2| 10 6.4 241 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DEJ
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 1693.39
38 7 45 |46.3 833 e | TAX
CRIVER'S NO. PCS | CUST.stans 1mvolcs SvInpicss or ALl Tves NO. PCS TOTAL
sIGNH bDEIvD. |SIGN x REC. INVOICE
WPOSEANT PACA PROVISION: TUE PERIGHABLE AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES LI on Tm:ummﬁrmmlmm FAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 169339
XD BY SECTION 5 (C) OF THE AGRICULYURAL COMMOD: ACT 1530 (U.8.C. 499%(C)). THE SELIER OF THIS T
O el o, T s e B e R | 5/20/24 | LAST EAGE
CISROTE ARTSTHG. OUF O YUOR KECELYY OF THESE. PRODUCTS/SEAVICES: 10O AXE SIVING UF YOO AIGET 7O SERVE T Awv




AR

EAGLE IAKDING GOLF CLUB

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC.

t 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254

1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO Cs

904-637-0648

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

TOMER ' ] CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO
cos mé—&@@m'%m—t—:m e

"4/20/24
TRUCK STOR
623 /004
2TTE
6637

784966 483618604 1 1

PUBCHASE ORDER 3 7 2
TERMS -PAST DUE BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO SERVICE CHARGE

MANIFEST# 1246209 NORMAL DELIVERY
[ MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS

ORANGE_PARK FL___ 32065 -2641 ; Rty i M
g QrY Ii PACK | SIZE TTEM DRSCRIPTION Ha o omenmes
| : - 3 S 1
| w D SAFETY REMINDER: NOTHING IS MORE IMPOR] Qmoocrs |
E VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUS LATER.
TWATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH 182 ss
i :
Rk XDATRY®W*
/ c .5 CHEESE CHDR MLD SLI INT .75 Y 170748 3546369 34.48 34.48
/c LB CHEESE CHEDDAR JACK FNCY SHRE 2905C4 | 2406189 50.07| 50.07
/C LB CHEESE MOZZ LMPS FEA SHRD 15034 | 7256858 47.03 47.03 !
2 |
c - IMP CHEESE PROV NONSMK SLI .75 170754 | 3546386| 35.65) 35.65
e .5 IMP CHEESE SWISS SLICE .75 OZ 170721 | 3554569 45.70 45.70
/' c 41 GAL FCLS MILK WHL GALLON 4676306 22.76 22.7
GROUP TOTAL**** 235.69
*AMEATS* ¥ &
/].E‘l 325 02 BEEF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 79.35 79.35 |
GROUP TOTAL® %% ¥ . 79.35
** X FROZEN®* *
/P 6 0% BREAD WHEATBERRY THICK 19 S 54399430 | 7710965 3'7.65i 37.66
i212 cT BUN HOT DOG WHITE 6 HINGD 54607120A | 7223080 32.24 32.24 :
/ 279 o0z TST CHEESECAKE BROWNIE CRML 14 SL 3156 | 4680116 78.9%0 78.9%0
/ .250 IER DANISH ASST IW 08349 | 1086313| 24.31 24.31 |
/ ! ‘mm:.za ONION RING BRD GOURM 5/8IN 30410 0916387, 57.07 57.07
A .5 LEMCCAIN POTATO FRY SWEET 3/8IN XL H MCF03725| 3419198 29.10/ 29.10 :
/ﬁ’ LB F’S IMP POTATO TATER BARREL 1000006067 | 5020233| 50.71 50.71 |
cases Ism'rmrcs | cuBR | GROSS WI. OPEN: 7:00 AM  CLOSE: 5:00 PM| RRMIT TO ' : T
[ . SYSCO JACKSONVILLE ‘
14 | 14 j13.1" 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL Of°
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 n: 625,03
M
DRIVER'S pe T moO. PCS cg_g-m FwIce EVICHICES OF ALL Ttom ND. PCS . froTaL -
SIGH pELvD., |8 REC. INVOICE
PACA PROVISION: THE PRRISEABLE AGRICULTURAL COMMDOITIES LISTED OW TEIS INVOICE ARK SUBJECT TO TEE STATUTORY TWUST | PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE 1 == - - — i
SED _BY SECTION 5 (C) OF FERI! AGRICULIURAL COMNODI! ACT 1930 (U 8.C. 499E(C)) . THRE SELLER OF THIS COMMOOT
= Lol R R, Tt B0 e Rl R TS R CONT. ON PAGE 2
AlrY DISFUTE AISING OUT OF YOUR WECEIPT OF TERSE, FRODOCTS/SERVICES: YOO AME GIVINC UP YOUM MIGHT TO SERVE IN ANY

FOWNTULATE X9 RITUIH CEIVEOJMOORI THY #°PIL-09 ARW P°0ST-09 ‘P °T-09 HWID IV SO FEBOVID KOIIOVW EATIVKINAAY ANV ALTHAIMOSa0 TVODT



,mmmnm,uwnumnmmnnmmmmmynmmnmnmmummm,

CUSTOMER'S ORIG!

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO

w_[

DELV. DATE a INVOICE NUMEER 1’”
¢ | 4/20/24]
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB S TRUCK STOF | 784966 483618604 1 2
3989 EAGLE LANDING DRWY / e ONVILLE, INC. 623 /004
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2 the he of JACKS RO | PORCOSE Gt —
) 065-2641 foodand serics 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE - R
JACKSONVILLE . FL 32254 - —mnﬂmmmmsﬁmum
904-637-0648 Net 30
1-B00-797-2627 (1-800 S¥YSCO CS
EAGLE LAMDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1246209 NORMAL DELIVERY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PEWY e MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 1
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 DRIVER: = = _
I INVO ADIUSTMENT, |
ary | [i eack| s1zs ITEM DESCAIPTION iﬂ PRICE | N o |&® cooE orr |
e 1 cs 722.4 OZBAV BAK PRETZEL BAVARIAN STK 3295 | 6849145| 38.89 38.89 | |
GROUP TOTAL*#*#%* 348.88
***CANNED & DRY***
9 | is Yl GAL SYS CLS DRESSING 1000 ISLD CHEF 95326300854 | 4537971 18.22 18.22 | |
| 1 cs 2420 oz DRINK FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 | 8399529 29.84 29.84
s/ | 1 cs 2420 oz DRINK FRUIT PUNCH G2 10052000204053| 6508978 29.84 29.84
/ | 1 CS 2420 OZ GATRADE DRINK FRUIT PUNCH WIDEMOUTH PL 32866 | 7468515 2984 29.84
f ! 1 c§ 1201.SOZHELLMAN MAYONNAISE SQUEEBZE BT 00000084137049 | 3420587 53.75 53.75
/ is GAL fchsu:u PEPPER JALAPENO SLICES 12730720211 | 8426330/ 12.35 12.35 |
/ 2s 1 LB BYS IMP SOUP BASE BEEF NO MSG ADDE 23681-SYS | 7200992 9.84 19.68
f ' 104 LB [BYS CLS SUGAR GRANULATED XFINE CANE 412006 | 2926727 43.67 43.67 |
/ 1 C5 4016.90ZNIAGARA WATER BOTTLED DRINKING NDWOSLAOPDR | 9901029 13.19 13.19
. ' GROUP TOTAL*#**% 250.38
| : **PAPER & DISPhw«
/ ' 2 cs 15zx9x3 ¥S CLS CONTAINER FOAM HNG 1C D YTD199S10000| 7551334| 22.21 : 44.42
/ | 2 CsS 2025 CT T CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 | 40888686 26.98 53.96
/ I 1 cj 10p00CT T LID PLAS STRAW SLOT 12-240Z 16SL| 4096327 18.51 18.51
/ | 2 cg 10060 GM.BYS REL LINER REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01| 1763846 40.20 80.40
GROUP TOTAL**+#+ 197.29
! % BRODUCE* % *
/ 1] zj 148 CT PACKER LIME FRESE 1079425 21.20 21.20
/& 1 14 oz FRSH MINT FRESH BERB 2037109 6.81 6.81 | |
v ic‘ l{s ODNLYLO LB FRSH ONION YELLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK 7201992 12.88 12.88 | I
B L | | : :
CASES |SPLITTOT.PCS | CUEE | GRoss wr. | OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT TO
. SYSCO JACKSONVILLE
16 5 21 26.8 340 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL (3 =
' . JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 0™ 1152.48 : 5
DRIVER'S BRI R T ————r R ——— KO. PCS | 'Mn !
9zGn DRIVD. |SIGH REC. INVOICE
| AP et ol | - TOTAL
mmnw THE PERISEABLE AGRICULTURAL COMMODITIES LISTED O YAI3 INVOICE ARk SUBJECT T0 TEE STATUPGRY TR0t PAYABLE ON OR BEFORE e
umuns mmmmmmmm:rmmissu U.3.C. 495%{C)). THE SELIER OF THIS
“ﬁ’mmm.:ﬁ A STty of 10 O OrE, tiborss MRV eed VRS oS ) CONT. ON PAGE 3

TONTILITE A9 KRITUIH CAIVUOIUOORT FAV ¥ PTL-09 GNY $°05Z-09 ‘9 1-09 MWAD TP 20 GESOVWID HOIIOV FATIVNNLZAV OV AIIR0INOZLO TVADR



(T TR T l CUSTOMER'S ORIGINAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO
‘:E‘ (il L1110 Hili ;j H“ DELV. DATE | CUSTOMTR T INVOICE WMBER | PAGK S
I NT B 4 9 4 83 2 2 50 0 0 3 0 4/24724
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB N SCO TRUCK STOP | 784966 483622965 ] 3
3989 EAGLE LAMDING PKWY / 354 /014
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641  Attheheartol §¥SC° JACKSONVILLE, INC. L VORCEASE ORDER =
R Jﬁsﬁwﬁ%‘f“m 3618 | TERMS -PAST DUE BALANCES ARK SUBJECY TO SERVICE CHARGE
904-637-0648 : ' 30
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS | Net
EACLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 'MANIFEST# 1246597 NORMAL DELIVERY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PRWY MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 -2641 . B: TEMPLETON L e
g oy | |t pacx : SIZR | ITEM DESCRIPTION e {_m?"?_’ L -l _ PRICE ] e =1
= 2 cs 0 LB TMPFRSH POTATO RED FRSH SZ B 8551525 16.39| | 33.so~:— i
i 1 csl LB [5YS IMP SALAD FRUIT CHPOG LT SYR 74865.64947 3856507 46.20 46.20
| GROUP TOTAL®®***x 203.96
| * *¥*DISPENSER BEVERAGE®+*¥
B e GAL COCACOL SYRUP COKR DIET 5X1 BIB 04240010 4273546 105.40 105.40 | | |
! GROUP TOTAL®*%* 5 105.40 |
| MISC C ALLOWANCE FOR DROP SIZE | ; | 14.31- |* |
l CHGS FOR FUEL SURCHARGE | 10.00 ;
i ‘
| | ORDER SUMMARY : 2367517 2367526 | |
| |
|
! |
{
i ' n
i | \
I Lh
l | ]
l \ !
Lzl 0 O - 2 _ T i =L ]
CASES | SPLITTOT.ECS | CUBZ | GROSS WT. | OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM| REMIT TO ,
, S5YSCO JACKSONVILLE i
4 4 4.0 82 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DI'®
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 AL 1531.05
41 8 49 48.0 889 TAX
" NO. PCS | CUST. siowe mworcs vipmeces or ot reme NO. PCS | TOTAL
DELVD. | SIGN x REC. TICK
SHABLE ACHICULTURAL COMMODIYIRE LISTED O THIS [MVOICE AXE SUBJECY 70 THE STATUTORY TRUST | 153%.05
AQUCTLIURAL COMMODITIRS ACT 1530 .89.C. 4”1!(:”. THE SELIER OF THIS COMMOD PAYABLE ON OR REFORE
OF“THRTE, CORBUDIEIRS DUTTE. FUsk PheRS. 13 FELETVED, Porrn son s ey | 5/24/24 LAST PAGE
mmmmmormm:normm/sm:mmcmwiwnucﬁrronmmm
Ammnr;mssoru.nm'rs,nmmr EVOLVIRG ANY SUCH DISPOTE
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e TR B e ' ] CONFIDENTIAL PRO?ERTY OF SYSCO
L T cosTOMRL S QUGN DUUGEcR CoNPIOETII pRovERIY oF S
- 78 & 5 3 2 2 9 a = I .}2‘/24
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB S sco ek 5T | 784966 483622965 0 1
3989 EAGLE LANDING PRWY , 354 /014 I
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641  'Attheheactof SY¥YSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. FooTE PURCHASE GRDER e
festandavsie LOOL TEWTS INDUSTIAAL DRIVE 3618 TERMS -PASY DUE BALANCES ARE SUBJECT 70 SERVICE CHARGE
904-637-0648 JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 T el Skt . -
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS L.
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1246597 NORMAL DELIVERY
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY L MA: T wm:c SCARLETT BAYLESS
__OR; PARK FL 32065 -2641 - i
ory | | eacx| sizm | ITEM DESCRIPTION [ 1Tau Iy 5 e i e —
[ FOOD SAFETY REMINDER: NOTHING IS MORE IMPOR TO SKSCO T DELIVERING SAFE muc'rs
| PLEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BECAUSE COOLER [TEMS RETURNED
| SALTWATER FISH LIC WD-4511 FRESHWATER FISH LIC FWD-503 HELLFIEH CERT 132 ss } l
| ' | i
l'-**nnm!*" ! | | :
¥E IMP CHEESE BLUE CRUMBLES 1009125‘ 0671677 16.48 16.48 ’
CHEESE CHEDDAR JACK FNCY SHRE 2905C4 | 2406189 52.95 52,95 '
e DEL CREAMER REAL DATIRY HALF & HAL 136469 0358608 17.98 17.98
| =it EGG WHL LIQ FRSE W/CI 74865-29434-00 2366607 37.92 37.92 | |
‘ GROUP TOTAL®*%% 125.33 | |
* AMEATS* ok : | |
| | | |
BEEF STEAK PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 | 9789785 79.35 79.35 ‘)"l | !
'P!s CLS CORN DOG ALL MEAT 4X1 HNY BTR 22016 | 1111269 43.70 174. aoH ; '
F s!s IMP SAUSAGE PATTY W/H WIDE RAW MLD 19741 | 3756236 47.36 41.361-*!
j GROUP TOTAL**+% 301.51 | |
{ Ft*mzmt:* B \
1! ‘ SLE ¥S CLS DIP CEEESE CRAFT BEER 75451 | 4129336| 62.35 62.35 qr-‘
LB ONION RING BRD GOURM 5/8IN 30410 0916387 57.07 57.07 | | |
} 6 LB ¥YS IMP POTATO TATER BARREL 1000006067 | 5020233 50.71 50.71
B 1C 12%.4 OZBAV BAK PRETZEL BAVARIAN STK 3295 | 6849145 38.89 38.894-
& 6 C 373’ 31 OZSUPRPTZ PRETZEL SOFT BAKED BITE 3085 1570878, 15.96 895.76 1| '
GROUP TOTAL*#*#w | 304.78 |
[ . #*CANNED & DRY®+®+% ! !
b L] o ZTO oz E DRINK CHERRY GLACIER 10052000042143| 7071108 25.84 29.84 | ‘
_ | s = ; = T 1) — i o
casss | swrrfor.rcs | comr | ceoss wr | OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT TO |
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE - '
20 1, =21 |13,7 322| 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL i}
" JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 '™ 761.46 r
TAX |
| DRIVER'S 1 mo. ?CS [ - JH P —————— " NO. PCS TOTAL
sIcK DELVD. | saGw x REL. INVOICE
PACA PROVISION: THE PERIERARLE AGRICULYURAL COMMODITIRS LISTED mmmmmm ]
3 PAYAELE ON OR BEFORE
ifi SaETsEES o oockind e THE i OF Al Cmenctiad i L mrs,aam B, o0 A : |
FEFRR CAPACTTY 0 TO PARTICIPATE A5 A MEMEER OF A CLASS OF CLADG .mmm:m__ ANY SUCH DISPUTE.
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EAGLE LMIDING GOLF CI.UB
3989 EAGLE LANDING PEWY
ORANGE PARK

4 B

FL 32065-2641

] ift| i
i IIWIIIIII

2 L]

Sysco

,,.,,,..m,, SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC.

1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

CUW
DELV. DATE L

[NAL INVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO
I .

TROCK STOF
| 354 /014

4/24/24

784966 483622965 1] 2

. - 4—4
PURCEASE ORDER

3618 m—rmmmmwmmmm1
S JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 o
RS0t 1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 B i
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB MANIFEST# 1246597 NORMAL DELIVERY |
3989 EAGLE LANDING PEWY L MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS |
ORANGE PMQF FL 32065 -2641 . s DRIVER: TEMPLETOMN —
a QY | |3 |PACK | SIZE [ ITEM DESCRIPTION - I Ayt ﬁ s I; . .g_j’f’_._.l.ﬂ Msmm__ ]
| . = PRI
B- 1l c 2¢o OZ GATRADE DRINK FROST RIPTIDE R 10052000324881 | 8399529 29.84 29.84 l
i ; |
cs 1212 oz PCNA JUICE APPLE PURE PREM 10048500017798 | 5964034| 17.51 17.51 ; |
c 859 o2 PCNA JUICE ORANGE PURE PRE 10048500201028 | 8410563 32.72 32.72 | ’
) NLY1l GAL SYS IMP OLIVE GREEN QUEEN PIT 100/120 22919 | 7097100 33.01 33.01 | | ' !
t 18 Y2 RG OLIVE KALAMATA PITTED TURKISH 71710 9911900 24.50 24.50
is GAL PEPPER JALAPENC SLICES 12130720211.i 8426330 12.35| 12.35 | ;
P e FOZ CHOLULA SAUCE ROT 901614665 | 7198375 59.91 59.91
E 4| CS 4016.90ZNIAGARA WATER BOTTLED DRINKING NDWOSL4OPDR| 9901029 13.19 52.76
ip 2 CT ITAC MEX WRAP TORTILLA GRLC HERB 12 195210 | 8031852 23.16 23.16
GROUP TOTAL®*®%* 315.60 |
***PAPER § DISP*#**
o 2 s 1509X9X3 [BY3 CLS CONTAINER FOAM HNG 1C D ¥YTD199S10000| 7551334| 22.21 44.42
o 2 2025 CT DART CUP FOAM TALL 20 02 20016 | 4088886 26.98 53.96 |
' 2 bsl 10060 mb':s REL LINER REPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX0l| 1763846 40.20 80.40 | '
GROUP TOTAL**+# 178.78
* % PRODUCE*%
. - NL!%B LB FRSH BROCCOLI FLORET ICELESS 1675859 9.46 9.46
f P CT BSYFPNAT LETTUCE ICEBERG TRIMMED FRESH 1675610, 59.56 59.56 |
e 148 CT LIME FRESH 1079425 21.20 21.20
o LB FRSH ONION GREENM ICELS 7350788 9.52 9.52 | |
L= 0 1B FRSH ONION YELLOW JUMBO FRESH SACK 7201992 12.88| 12.88 i
- LB FRSH ORANGE BAGGED FRESH 10889356163020| 7289526/ 11.54 11.54 | | |
i B | ‘ . l 1. .
| CASES |SPLITTOYT.PCE | CUBE  GROSS WT. | OFEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM REMIT 70 ';
‘ SYSCO JACKSONVILLE ;
17 7| 24 30.3 485 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL A |
‘ JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 M 1350.16 i
g | . =
DRIVER'S ¥O. PCS 'gusmg.uanmuu-mumm-_ RO PCS | o Pwn:. -
sIGH DELVD. T REC. l mmul.u
mmmmmmmm STED O mnmo:csmmrm mmmmgjpumzonohumn -~
nur.-nw wmmmmmmztmmuso , 4598 IIT.I.IR CONMDD
nzmm ARISING oF YooR m mm:nw YOUR nxd-r SERVE IN ANY
CAPACITY  OR TO ln-nuracus:or mulm!_m ARY SOCE OISPUTE.
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LEIOP

LINEN RENTAL

FBNPW

Delivery Ticket

TableTop Linen Rental
898 Bellevue Ave.

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (386)254-3158
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EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-7177

-—a _“.""_: St uride

1 - —-’w-b
2 Faﬂ@l~:fNAPKTNMﬂE -
3 DGBAGST  BAG STAND g L e ~$0.00 " somoo oo = — -
4 FB85B5W  TC 85X85 WHITE s o 00 T $000  $1.4000  $126.00 ' )
5 FBMESBAG  MESHBAG N 10 $000 00100  $0.10 - 7 7
6 DGCARTHAI  CART HAMPER _  s000 soo0sQ  so01
7 TPP TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN B B %000 s584 - -
Delivery Charge $0.00 $14.95 B -
Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 60 90 120 Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal:  $170.72 RouteAdj:[______ |
¥4 1R B0Lo BUG R g TaxAdi:  $0.00 SalesTax:  $000 TaxAdi:[ ]
Comment: Net Adj. $0.00  Prebil:  $17072 NetAdji:[ ]
TotalAdj: [ |
TaxAdi: [ ]
f Net Charge: $170.72
Received By:

Y

o

——

1 )



INVOICE

Referance Nbr.: 004622
Date: 29-Feb-2024
7770 U .4 Due Date: 30-Mar-2024
Trigon Turf Sciences Customer ID: 0000559
New Address q / 50 / L"/ Master inv Total: L 443_05]
Department # 5612
P.O. Box 25008
Bradenton, FL, 34206-5008 TOTAL INVOICE: 446.05
Phone: 757-220-4466
BILL TO: 0:
Eagle Landing Golf Club agle Landing Golf Ciub
890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy 890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy
Orange Park FL 32065 Orgnge Pjrk FL 32065
United States of America Urfted Sites of America
CUSTOMER REF, NBR. GONTACT
Net 30 Bob Solms
NO. {TEM QTY. UoM UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PR
1 101086; Pervade 1.00 CASE 295.00 295.00
2 Freight ShipVia 0.00 0.00 128.92
g Tax Total: 22.13
I_‘OTAL . INVOICE: 446.05';{
Balance Remaining : 446.05




VOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER
| 72523541

APR 24, 2024
' 4 4 PLEASE REMIT TO:
TWC Services, Inc.
PO Box 14496

TWC SERVICES Des Moines, |A 50306-3496

Phone:904--899-0220
TERMS: Net 30 Days

BILL TO:
Eagle Landing Golf Club 276829
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park FL 32065
DETAIL AMOUNT
Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065
Work Order 7252354
Email to: jhalitko@troon.com
Labor Charges 535.50
Material & Parts Charges 20.00
$129 Travel Charge 129.00
1] Subtotal 684.50
(f T 0.00
Total Amount Due 684.50
W Fee if payment is received after 30 day 41.07
Total Amount Due—If Paid After 05/24/2024 725.57

We appreciate and value your business! We invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservices.com
Y Air Conditioning — Refrigeration — Cooking Equipment - Beverage Systems ~ lce Machine Leasing
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R PURCHASE URLIH SALES S&LES CATE

ACCOUMT,  INVDOICE  INVOISE CUSTOME ]
NGY; w0} BaTE ‘ 0 MUMBER LiBC, ot o OROESED
* F1E2118G 1B5E84l  O4,23/7524 11821140 RGN ) i (ST clc
i Route 2874 / 3 ORDER MUMBER: 419303
oy | —- E . . [=f 0 f [ 2 Rt T — s e i s
s SO VILLASE £OMM _DEYV. DISTH | TPN EaGLE LANDING GLE CLB ] jooa Foods, inc 1
o: 3I9E9 EAGLE LANDING PHWY ! 13989 EAGLUE LaNDING - PRUY I Taye=) . i
| * fF 0. BOX 15@a2: |
ORANGE ' PARK FE— LORANGE PaRK rE— E
32065 - 304 S0 TS =Y LI !
E - : - Boa A9 5660 | I 3n3sa-gan
4 CHRIS COLLETTI j DEPF # D, _j * 38& TH3 1730
aFmu: S4p95 S.jWIL AMZSON BLVD 2URT CHAMGE S - N 2 CAL2Z 249 g Wit 5
Trms’ -Eprrr-l: DR IVER MUST LEAVE TInal R"\FIQT nF’ TM" TRHAMNDES
Trems- MET 21 _DAYS ) : ; Iaskr. _
¥ oty Sales  Froduct Deceriptay Pach Bize “Lahel Co Heinht Fricizng it Erbzrded
ired _Shipped Uﬁat Humber , i Unit Arive Rrice
i
2= 2 LG A72%776 UETCRUF, TNTO FLY Z3% RED 567 44/14 0F HETHZ £5 2% anin Sl wm i
- 1 CH . ABU3B72  CURACKEN. CHS_FHNY RUTR SHDUH 5595!1 42 032  FLOUNCHIEE o5 RPN A LY AR
x 1 CST 7495427°RAB, FOOD STRG 1 GAL 10, SK1075250 EA HANDGARDS 5 16776 11 770
= i Co  7HUZEZ3 WEPKIN, DMNR WHT_ 17517 1 FLY ,fﬁf’bu En. Usl Ptug LS 53, 78040 IR i
s o 1 €5 - B20450S ~DRINK, RSP BLU CODE PLST BTL "24/20 07 BaATORADE [ o s Sa t 2 i
—_— 1 L8 _BaG0A4  CUR. FET RIST 13 7 CLD CLR PLEAPILET M F -1 DakT 26 G DE0 3 3
- 1 L8 'HEEGT7I7°LTD, CUP SFLE 3 P5-5.5 7 NOW 20/125°FE4 ART {98 35 490 &
g 1 Ch 8914897 STRAN, JNR 7 75" KK WRPD CLE $0S500_E& _ROmMGGREs LE 7. Akl B
= 1 CS T00%218 - RELISH. FKL SUT S5 POUCH LGOAIER HE ENZ LE iS00 i
e 2 Ef. 9G7BR68  LaBEL, THUR .75" 00T 1006 RL I KL _ _BETRIARK . =& 2T ¢ 1
”* 1 ER a9 351223! CREANER. HQLF & HAIF LID UHT CR&DA 7P OT GLHVA FRIE Ca S 4900 o2
o i CE 9837194 Sgife, CHILT SHY BLST JUs SHiLFE4/1 Gh SUEET Bany EX 5 SAG0 Bl ol
i 1 £8  9R44414 SﬁUEE, BEECOFLST JUE SHLF STAbL4/1 GA SUEET HARY =Y L0 SRS 141 SAEE
REFRABERATED
- i CS  0B23013 EG8. SHL LG _GRDAA HHY LGOS afFl; B ulF“ FRITE L 25, %100 47 %
e i £8 1213404 DRESSING, BUU CHS PLST QAR REF471 GA HENLS £5 73,9000 AR
o 1 £8 1422816 CHEESE, PARM SHYD BAB REF =5 ‘9 EBSELE LE 45 e G205
o= 1 €8 1949740 COLESLAU. SHRD oHGRT SuyY DIYIE /4 2 I HOLLYS ¥IT [ 7500 18555 7
REALY T EAT - Pisise Refer bpo fotyrn rnle£ g . i
b e i 55 22445186 CUCUNBER. LARGE FMPLZQH SEEﬂLEl“ Ea ATRKER €5 e 3hon Pl |
o= 2 C8 23248445 Saiab NIX. MESCLUM SPRG AaG 3 LE CROZS VSLY cH i, H500 -
‘READY TO EAT - Flease Raofar tn Return Folicy {
— 1 EA 2348934 CARRGT, STICK 3 374" FRESH g LI CHOES WALY & Ef TLEHE0N =. B
READY TD EAT = Please Refer fo Return Falrcg ) _ !
e 1 CE  2407%4) HEEF. STRIF Lb B OOX1 OHEG 130 17 LES BILUK vYRELS 1= i LE 13 #ay F T e W
€8 : :mm 13,34 Lbe” | s T |
e 3. 1TH A JWING 1 RZAT GME RAN Hydg LB STUXERT . £S5 =l =TAOL g el i
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i READY 70 EAT -~ Plsaase Refor bn Retusn Policwe : i
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o 7 s 3;?2?“ BEEF, PYY_ GRNE BOS2IG 2:1 RME  26/8 OF GTLNN SLIT LE 14, SROL SEZ 08 ]
Sl i s BR7043 —1ﬂﬁhTﬁa REQ RND DD 3!8" 2/5 LE - CROSS VALY £s L ety L R
READY_T0 EAT ~- FPlease Refep to REstuarn quicy )
5= 1 £s ??31499 ﬂUSHRDGH; HED #i GnD ROX FHESH&O LB Rﬂqq Lﬁt? cs P ) it

i
]
!
i
L
1
t
P



ACCEIURT ENVEICE « INVOLCE 'L.US”t Ul"lEH PURGHASE ORULER SALES SanES ZalE
N MO, DATE. ik TURUMBER LOC. REF. ORDERTE
% FraEr b5, 1BESH&6T Q4d/ed /4 1£¢&114G BUE5 0 0BAE G/ L ES
N = e Route: 82574/ 3 URDEF Ndﬂﬂ:ﬁ‘ 433D )
F R Ship e e " o
. -‘:D VILLAGE (GOF DEVRDISTR i TRI EAGLE: LANEING GL_F Gi-b . ; U3 Foodsy a=m__ i
o: 3I7RT EAGLE LANDINC PRWY ; Tono {2789 EASLE LﬂND*Nﬁ PKH¥ 15 ) c o :
: | } l o U 80X 29848 i
"WRANCE FARK g e DRANGE PAFA L ! ) _ 1
2206 - 3 laaoem jubiLaNTS - LT
04 a7 SO0 ’, B [ 20235-847 :
81| CHRIS COLLETTL = gnaPT i ou - j e ,b3 mm |
pFrm 5485-3; NILu{AMSBN BLQD RERT . BRAMGE fPL bth! G Leisd : Fegec U3 0iaUs
Tems.! Sgciel  DRITER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECLIFT FOR imtt CNane
Trms: NET &1 DAYS we— = : Insbrs -
! Qty  Sales Product tescripton Psfu SL:@ fabel LT Usigny Oricing nit Exszndad
>red Sthped tnit Mumber - 1] Lyit rr;Le Frice
o _ : i
£= Ea 73314147 CELERY, STICK 4" FRESH REF 0/5 LR TROSS USLY R Ef ¥ a o T
READY 10 EAT. - Piease Refar.tosRaiyrn Fodicy _ -
i b Cs ?1’4540 DRESSING, RANCH HMSTY PLBT JAR4/L A VEN-S b AL 200D b i
REABY T0 EAT - fledse Refer torRaturia Policy : —— >
= 1 Ed 93”64?0 “CILANTRD, WSRD & TRIMD FRESH 47% LR _ CROSETHALY E £A 49400 q.R
“READY TO-zAT - Please Refer to Return Pobicy |
ROZEW. . : g
2@ 4 s osoens ROLL: HDOT WHT 8% 5LCD BKD FZNB/&/3.7 O COGTANZD’S AR EY 274, 0% —
T L £S5 1475608, BEEAD; FLAT SALTI-QUAL BKD rEN3e 3. 61 D2 STOMERIRE £ riﬁ,éiﬁﬁ P
b ol 7 TS 2883130 POTATD, FF SC 3/BY EXTRA CRQP¥E/S LE THOHARCM 28 SEUSE0 2RETEE
g 7 1 C8 3200445 S50LT0R.. aTLBTC. 6 2 FTN PBG-3D 310 kX HnnEOR B =S 1045, 8%04 A O Ze
-~ 4 CS 3230099 "HOT DOG, 4B 4: 1 &% RLR BRIL™ 10 L% PATUXENT 3 FETATON TR T e~
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L3 L -
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e 1 cs '4?’849‘ ‘BACON, PORK 19—228 SLE LATID “ni : FATUXENT 11,7 GEITE00 c4 7%
= 1 C5. 53847640  BREAD, WET 12.5" 24 SLOD $/44656/28. 32 07 ROTELLS L3 db. E309 “h.23- |
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ACTOUNT INVOICE  INVOICE  CUSTUMER, PURCHASE ORDZR SALED SALES UHTE
MO REH DATE mY. MUMEER Lec REF ‘DBRDERED
v Z128E1 150 18LE6SE O/ @3.28 11221140 SGhL . 0838 . GR/IZ1/.84
Foute. 825745 / ol : OROEER WJUMBER:. 4135304
11— - Bhip e — T T e e R T e == |
} 20 _VILLAGE. COMM_DEYV _DISTH ‘TRN FAGLE LANDING GLF {iB e D T S, LT i
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PRUWY 1 To 139858 EAGLE LANDINMG “PRUY i Iy i
! Z #2050, BOX, 178521
ORANGE PARK Fresl ORANGE PARK PR ; _ !
28CES ! 320465 ; Sl AN By i
W v | 204 291 £H00 | ] 30384 -gap1 }
75 i L—LH = i tal , = 7-———} [DE T, #‘_' tole] : ,,,,_,__; t_ b-- 1_0:1—_}.. & I B e ' !
gFrm: 5425 5. WILLIAMSON. BLVD FORT ORANGE Fi . Shipli TSRS Page.LC of OF
Fros: Bocfal DR IVER MUST L EAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR TMU CHANGESD
Trms.: NET &1 DAYS Instr. . . o :
a4ty Sales” Product - Descriptan Fack Sizs Lap=nl L Woiglt Fricing i iab 6 Extended
red Shipped Unit Humber 2 Bnit Frite FiicE

.éﬂti--.&:«t:z***'#i&'ﬂﬂ*‘#*ﬂ*%ﬁ,ﬁ*!***ﬁ*’.‘!*l‘.ﬁ‘r:&k-‘xaﬁ?NH! AAZDA R A NRANA R ARRARRALARARARRBARAI R RN AR
You agree With respect to any dispute aricing cutl of your ‘purchase’ froa *
Us Foeds: (i) you arz giving up your. right €0 garve in any represenfative

b A -

o 3
capacity, or to perticipate as a member’of a class, in any lawsuils (11) wou # E
alug agree, &t US _Foods sole option, io subwii to bindirg, individusl A i
arbitration of all claimsi {1itV-such arbitration shall be governed by the - - f
Faderal Arbitrafion.dck., S U.S.C. s.1 and coanducted in accordsnce «itn tha A \4p0-000 '3%8- H
Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Associasticns and £iv) each pariy # H40‘000 220.0 '
shall pay half the costs of 2rhitrafion: and zeparaiely pay ite own atformeys’ . 4 i
faes and costs. For more information about the Foel sutcharge, go tao . » :
bt?pa:ﬁ/wuw.usﬁnads.cum/termsifuelsurcharge!ﬁtandarjﬁrzdEEQSreaLcwerﬁtlanlic"h i i
G 2
If you have an agreement with US Foods that espressly addpegsses the X :
caloulation of the fuel surchargs, alease rafer to $ha% agreement. - !
BEE SRR R REARRE KRR AR EREER LUK SRR NS RGN R RS BN RN AR ER R ER B RS S R R RGN RN LR ER BN HER K i
EREHFERREEXRERRER R TR REEENERER R R SRR AR MR RN R B ORAR AL R R R P R AR REN IR ERRR R KR -
Cert. # FL 227 8§ ; 4 !
Shellsiock shipped in conveyance pre-chilleg at / below 45F crbient air tea # i
¥ “

AR AR AAAAXERAARENAR AL RURAAAAAG AN E AR AR UALAUAA R U AR LA L FH A XA AR B LA R G F AN DA AR YN BI NN

HAFAF IR RARAAR SR AUN R ARAAR LA RS AN A CA TR RAACS AN MR A AR AN BF AN F R SR DS UCH 2w N e

USDA National Organic Program Indicators: ¥ !
= 1G0Z Organic : % bt
= Drganic - > l
= PMade with_organic ingredientis) £ i

T 2 T e e g s g ey 3 Y e e 3 T e T et et

A T T T g T e e e e e P e 2 e ke T e
The perishable agricultural commoditiss lisfed on {his invoice are snid @
sub ject to the ‘statutary $rust suthorized by section Slc) of the Perishable "
Agricuitural Commodities fct, 1930(7 U.5.C 499e{e)). The seller wf these #
comsodities refains a frust claia over these commodities, ali ifnvanfories of #
.}‘_
*
»

food or other products derived frop thece comscdities, and any peceivablse or
arocesds from the sale of these comgoditiss uatil full pavaent is reseived: 3
FRERR SRR R ARG R LR E R R R B R AR L LI R R E RN PR R R E BN SN R ER R RSN AN RN ER R AR L R SRR R T SN

e a | e  —— i —————— e




ACCEUNT - ENVETICE~ INVEIGE o« CUBTHUMER po PURSHASE DRIER SaALES SALES ST E

M- NG DATE ME NUMBER t0C. REPT DORDERER
v FLESLL B0 LBSEL6E  Q4/E3/24 L1ELL 140 G05S GH3e  OdlBlsEs
(11 , - = Réutee&ﬂ?q / 3 e BROER-NUMBER: . 44 5306
25 —— - Ship, - B~ P8 —— T
| 30 VELLAGE CEMH. DEV DISTR gTﬁN EAGLE L ANDENG qu GLb- F (S Faods) inc i
o 3589 EACGLE LANDING PRUY To: | 3989 EAGLE CAMDTNE PRUY" T .
e . 3 PG BOX 189B424 {
DRANGE PARK L ORANGE PARK Flo , !
Z2045 i FRGHS ‘ ATiANTA Gér
i ‘04 291 SL00 | I03R2-3421 :
t£: 4 CHRIS COLLERT 0 i DEFT #-00, i [ 38a. 763, 1304 A
gFrin: 5325 5. WILLIAMSON BLVD.  BORTGRANGE, o FL  Shiplie Al 83425 T —
Trs. Sprial U DRIVERCMUIST LEAVE FINALTRECETFT FOR TG CHARCES
Trms: NET 21 DAYS In:th ; . .
Gty Sales Product Bescripion Pack Sizz L292] bl | et S o i1 Hrid Exteaded
Ted Shipped Unit Nusber o _Br:'r'L Frace Frige
2 oo REFRIGERATED — .
P~ 7 €S 1219740 COLESLAY. SHED SHORT SUT DIYIEZ2/4. 5 LE AOLLYS HTT €S 12,7500 % TR 0d=
. READYT0. ERT = Plaase Refer tosReturn P011c¢ oo =gl
5 1 £S5 2254514 CUCUNEER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE{D Ef ACKER rs 1JEE00 1275
w & LS. 3177790 SALAD, ~FTATO-CNTRY ND HFCS REF2/8.LB. o ADLLYS KiT GS 43,2960 ihe A
THEADY TQ EAT - Please Refer to’ Return Pelicy” ; .
- 1 08 . 4722535 TUMATO- FLUM.MED .§1.6RD BULK 25 LB o ERGSS VALY L5 JZ 7500 i)
. s ERBZE e .
. CE  1054265° BUN, "HOT DG WHT &° SLLD CHO B/12/1.7.07 HILLTOP MR €S 26 5000 S L=
— 2 LS. 1490945, CHICKEN, 8.FC.16,HD 2.75-3 LK. 34/2, 75-3. 84, KOCH ¥4 .56 ik 2. 7200 Zih, A7
“CSIN0OL 4739 LBS £S: 0002 47.29°LBS .
'STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N}
[0TaL REFRIGERATED PIECES ORDERED: 14 PIECES SHIPFED: 14 ITEMS SHTPPED A 345 LT
TOUTAL FRBIEN BIECES ORDERED: 3. FIECES EHIFFED: 3 118N SHRIFFED 2 302G
#%%  IMUGICE. SUMNSRY. %k B ! i
TOTAL MET WGT: ing 48 PIECFS DRDERED: 17 PLECES SHIPPED® 17 ITERS CHIPPED: & -
TUTAL GROSE WST: 311.53 ;
FRODUCT TOTAL 447" 70
TEYAULE ANAUNT s .00
BEN SALES Tax % 0!
This apount 15 an asiizate at fime u&‘ ﬁ'ugmm; pr;or ta apy amm"fo-m-\t: made at ﬁa}waru g £47. 77




ACCOUNMT INVOICE INVOICE CUETOMER RPURCHASE GRIER SALED EALbs DL
NG N DATE N NUMEER LOG . REF IRDERE]
G1P21150. 1858664  O4,23/84 11221140 SCSS,. 08ZR GasRESEs
) , Routa: 8574 /7 3 LROES MUMBER: 31%334
5! —— Shigr ——— — Remib—
50 _VILLABE COMM_ DEY. J?hTQ"] TRM_EARLE AiD NG _BLE CLB | [ U5 Fasds. Iins ]
5z 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To, | 3989 EAGLE LANDING PRWY } Fari- ) i
, : [ jo Pl BOX to8423 i
ORAMGE FPARK FL I DRANCE PARK FL ! f
38085 : 32085 i . i boATLANTA 335
n e l 94 291 SA00 3 i INTISL-BADG
tt: | CHRIS LOLLETTI | DERT # 00 n foBs FAE 1304 f
s e G425 S WILL IAMSON BLYD _ FORT_ORANGE FL SExgf  C4/8Z:24 Psga 01 s
Trms: Spcral PRIVER MUST | EAVE FINAL RESEIPT F08 EMV fPuNﬂ?”
Fresz: MET 21 DAYS fnstr.
@ty “Bales “Froduct Oescripton Pare- Size “Label T Rerant - Bracing tindd Fybonoed
Taa bhmped tinit Humber o - Unit Frice frice
oo Sty o R S N e oo S, Mool s
i
— REFRIGERATED |
H T TCce T 7233675 'DRESSING, UNGRT GREEX BLV OLIV473 GA KEN'S cs 24,2000 % a4, 28
STORAGE LOCATION RECAF(HD
TOTAL REFRIGERATED FYECES ORDERED: 4 FIECES SHIFFED: 1 ITENS SHIFFED: i A4 2R
- X INVOICE SUMMARY s '
TOTAL HET UBT: 33.59 PILCES ORDERED: i FPIELES SHIPPED: 2 ITERS SHIPPED: 1 !
TGTAL BROSS HGTe 35785 !
T FPRUDBUCT TOTAL 44, 23
i
TANABLE AMOUNT 5 [
GEN SALES TaX s O
This amounb is an estigats af hmﬂ ot sthpmr pr;a # .;;:, ant artiostwapits gsde a% delivery: & 44 20

W\ - 15400=06 478
000



. ACCOUNT WVDICE

INVOIC CUSTOMER PURCHASE DARLER SALES BALED SATE
N . DATE MO . MANIEER LOC. RE®. UORDERE
FLEE1 150 ?OG4°63 Q825724 11221140 2GRS 4832 o4/sats24d
. Routea: 5334 / 2 ORDER MNUMEBER: 4292C%
ill Shipr— - Ramif i i Sl
S50 WVILLAGE COMM DEVY DISTR TEM EACLE LAMNDING GLF CLB IA g US Foods: Ioc.
o: 3989 EAGLE LANDIMG PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANHDING PRWY g 3. 5
"P,Q. ROX 198421
ORANGE PARK FL }URANGE PARK tls ’ l
32045 ; | ATLANTS ca |
4 904 u91 5&0G i L INIE4--BAEl i
tt; | CHRIS COLLETT! DEPT # 00 ; | 385 7437130 i
Frov 5425 S, WILLIAMSON BLVD  PORT ORANGE FL. Saigh Q4/26r28 . Page i S T
ras . Spciald DRIVER MUBT LEAVE FIMAL RELEIFT FGR IRV CHAMNEEE
Trms: MET 21 DAYS Ingtr . .
y  Bales Product Cescripton Fack Site Label C Heaght Fricing Unit Extented
rad Shippaed Unit Humber ) 5 nig Prigy Prica

- i ¢ . i s -

**+F¥%*K§§¥¥*F*¥E***FRE***!F***FN?'F‘#%FH****#**Q#*F***iFF*F*RE%¥¥*F%*¥}F?*RK1FF'P
You_agree with .respect to any dispute avzaxng out of your puvchaze ¥rom
U5 Foods: (1Y you are giving up your right to serve in Bny reprecsentative
capacity. or i gartlcxpate ‘as a member of a class, in any lawsui%; (i1}
alsg agree, at Fopde sole opticn, to submit to binding, individual
arbitration.of all claims; (zxxa such-arbitration shall Bs governed by the
Federal hrb:bretlon Act, U8 C. s.1 and conducted in accordance with the
Coamercial Rules of the Amerxcan drbitration Associstion: .and (ivi =ach party
shall pay half the costs of arkitratiory and separalely pay Lts oun atrorasye’
fees and costs. For .more information abuult lhe fuel surc? o to:
gtqu Juww. ustoods. camzt9rn=/¥unLqurrha.ge/¢tandardﬁr1dEIﬁ..9& cwarAtlantic. h
m
If you have an agreement with US Foods that exprassly addressss the
caiculation. of the fuel surcharge. please refer to that agreement.
ERAANF R RR AN AR AT FRA N RA AR R AR AN DA I DA A AN NER S ER AN RIS IRAA AR RRA R AR Y NN

U

b3 A I ﬂ.«i

¥
-
#
%
S

£

*****i*!*****i%*%!********i****&**a!*ii!**i*i*l***ﬁN*%*h*!*?ﬁﬁ*iﬁ**k%*!!*H****i*%*
Cent. g FL 237 55 _ : _ ¥
Shellstock shipped in conveyance pra-chilled at / baelow 45F aabient Air %em #*

. %
s s L g s S T e 2

***F#‘****************F**¥¥F**{KF*&%%KF#*!K¥¥¥&*EK*‘¥*¥**¥E¥%#F¥Fk#F¥*¥§F¥*¥*¥#E;t

Usha National Urganic Frogram Indicabors: ; #*
="100% COrganic “
= Drganic ]
= fade with organic ingredientis) ¥

AAXAUAXREARREX R AR N AR AARAN AR L AARAF A AR NN A EHAF A NS R XNERF AT RRAAAREAR DAL A LKA RAARYR AR T AR A

f;##fﬁﬁﬂxdh*ﬂxﬁﬂx¢*ﬁ*4¢****saﬁxﬂﬁﬁﬂ<nr¢#1max*axuifﬁx*uﬁﬂxyﬂwxﬁ%w*ﬁxﬂﬁxxﬂﬂxxx4vﬂxhq
The perishabie agricultural commpdities listed cn this invoire are zolg

sub ject to the sltatutpry trust auilnorized hy section Sic) of the Ferishable 3
ﬁgrlrultural Commodities Ack, 1930(7 V.8 C 4%%a(g)). The ssllar of thase #
commodities retains a trust claim over these commodities, a1l invenltories of B
food or ofher graductc darived froes these commodifies;, and anv recsivahles or L]
procesds. from the sale of these commpdities until full payment is teceived. %
PR R R Ry R e T T P R e T R e R e P T D e P P

e i et et s e e e e e e i e 15
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INVOICE CUETOMER

ACCOUNT  INVOICE
NO ND DaTE INGJ .
qre6/24 11221140

1221150 2004943

FURCHASE DRIDER HALES SRl ER DatTeE
PUMBER LBC. REP. UGRDEREDR
Icss 08320 GRS

A Foute:r 5338 / e ) ORDER MUMBER: 42980%
ille— —— ——— - Ship ‘ ; SRS e e s o
SVEOTVILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR “ITAN EAGLE LANRING GLF CILLB RS onder oG f
o 398% EAGLE LANDING PRWY To. 1 398% EAGLE LANDING PRUWY § To- | i
; | P.GO. BOX 19R421 -;
ORANGE PARK EL ORANGSE PARK FiL: i | p— i
2065 132065 - | atrenta cs
F04 254 5&00 1 30ERS 5421 '
t6:]" CHRIES COLLETYTI DEPT # 0O ' %_?8&'?&3 1304 z
pFrm: 5425 5. WILLTAMSON BLVD  FORT CRAMGE FL Shipl:  DAIRESDE ) o __ Fange DY of Da
Trms: Spoisl DRIVER MUST LEAVE FIMAL NEZEIPT FoOil INY CH&NGESD
Trms: NET 21 DAYS Instr: ) "
Gty  Sales Froduct Descripton (Pack Size iabal L Weight Frisiag dnil cinended
red Shipped tnit Musber B it Price freine
- R =g e o — — —_ ey —— g T —— e~ _— £
BRY _ - s rarrems
/i i C8 0867089 WETCHUF, THTO FCY 33% FLST JuGse/114 BZ AUNARCH £s 3V 3260 & B
22X p CE 0498888 OIL, BUTR ALTRN SOYBH SALTD 3/1 5a MONARTH £S 13, 3800 27 2%
/1 i €8 - 0719427 LID, CUP 12-20 Z PLST WHT 5LOT10/100 EA NOROGRAT £5 27,3504 Er T
1 1 £ 0728865 LCUP., FH 12 T WHT 40/2% EA HONOGRATT EE 22 000 e
71 & £5 12043461 DRINK. LHM LIME FLET BTL WIDE 24/20 0Z G TORALE {5 T3 70y 44, g
P 3 €8 1328499 GSHORTEMING, FRYG SOYBN LIG CLR3S LB HARVEST ML CE 3101406 92,42
7L 1 C5 1859297  DRIMK,S0DA DR FPR CAN 24712 G2 DR FEFFER o 15,1209 15.12
o 1 €8 2101574 TOUEL, PAPR12.7X10.1 € FLD 10/240 ©A PACRLY RSO TE 25 4500 I5 Ui
/A i £S5 2833239 CHIP. AZET G5 BAL SHLF STaBL 373G EA FRITO LAY LS 41, UEGG a1, 0
ey, i CS 2910493 FUEL, CHAFING CAN 6 HR WICK  24/1 EA DALY PLUS €5 47 onon 43 Gl
S 1 €S J11Z«75 DRINK. SBDA COLA CIET COKE CAMZ4/12 DZ COKE £9 15.2RC0 16,251
P 2 CS 3554545 DRINK. 50DA COLA COKE CLSC CAN24/312 DZ COKE |3 £3 2500 34,53 |
1 £S5  I%54547 ORIMK, S00A DIET COWE ZERUO 24712 OZ EOKE ZERD £S in, 2F00 10.2% |
1 £S 4934118 KNIFE, H-nMW MK PLYET RULK = 1000 EA DIXIE s T4 3TN0 Ja B
v{& p3 CS S0%13468 TORTILLA, CHIF RAY 4 CUT TRI 3% LB LA BNORITA L£E R v Ji.ir 4
3 3 £5 5451351 GLOVE, WINYL XL PF CLR AREDX 10/100 EA VL UGARDE £8 #8104 S5 S
/1 1 CE  LSBESi34 CROUTOH. CURE HEREB TFF HNETY ©/2.5 LB FREEH GRAYT G SO ZDG 0. 28
g 1 CS 42043466 DRIMK, OFNG PLST HIL WIDE 24,390 DZ GATORADE £a 20,7800 23 P
/{é} i £5.  661760% COHTAINER, Fii &Xé6 1 CHMPT WHY 47125 EA MONDGERAEN s 2. FECH G, oS
2} €S 6494848 BLEACH, DISINF LIQ JUG CLR &71 Ga HONOGRAR nE [9.8200 cheae 19.&2
Vg i €5, 6729776 WKETCRKUF. THTO FCY 33% RED 322 14714 07 HEINZ Cs 25, a0 2548
/'t 1 C8 4733182 CEREAL, OTML ASST INST 8% 4% E4 BUHAKER £5 AL BRG0 22.87
Vgt 1 CS 4790430 FLATE. PLST 10.25” gLK 1 CMPT 4/125 EA FRCTIV £3 73,2300 1. %3
P i C8 7520950 SAUCE, PIZA THTO (AN SHLF- A/ELD CH PIZZAINLQ £s 418300 4183
71 i €5 7302523 MePKIN, DHER WHT 17X17 1 FLY 20,050 ER VALY FLUS ES 35,5600 53.?§ﬁ-i
gfl p Eft BOOIPSS4 SAUCE. TYHI GLAZ PLST JuUS SHLFS LP KWIKKDMAN B FAR £ RAGH g bn
/1 i €S 8204505 ODRIMK, RSF BLU COOL PLST RBTL 24700 02 GATORADE €5 23,7800 2357
1 i £S5 84600445 CUF, PET PLET 12 7 CLD LLR 20/50 £4 DARY cs 21 G300 L1 i
;J 1 €S 8741530 FORK, MY BLK PLYST RULK FLEY 1004 EA MONLGSEAN 5 158000 17. 4l
1 i S 7009218 RELISH, PKL 54T S8 POUCH 200/9 BR HETHZ GE 10 5400 1054
/L 1 L8 9357567 rFad, STRYBL FOEL i/2 2. S"DEER 100 EA MOHOGRAT £8 14 L. 35048 ) 35-;
Ak, 1 €5 9837873 SAUCE. NANGD BARAK GLTH/FR 4/.5 Ch SWEET HaRY £s A2 73D 4% 72 E
e REFRIGERATED = '
N E AP TR 2 Il PHT.BUTR.CUE RESES = 36 E REESE ‘& L Ed 37, 1200 %772 q’//
; 1 S iS4 £ 1 7 B PACHER ES 13360 1338 3
L 1 C& 14319514 CHELESE, SYIS SLED 7= 2 3.3° &71.% LB FETRODELT £S oy T R T !

|
|



' AGCDUN* INVOICE MWOICE CUSTOMER PURLCHASFE ORDER SALES EA.ER DATE
hi . DATE NG, FUMEER LG, RER, CRDF?LD
912:11%2 20048763 04/86/23 11221140 FeRh L GERE L2228
- Raute. 5378 1 i ) CRIOER MMMBER: 4905469
11l Ship voSlemi e e i e ey
S0 VILLAGE COMM DEY DISTR TRN EAGLE LAMDING QL FLD ) ‘ ! U3 Foode: Inc 3
3: 39892 EAGLE LAMDIMNG PAWY To: | 3968F EAGLE LANDING PUWY { -2 S Ao i
i w0 G Rt i EC TP it 8 3
ORANGE PARK Fl ORANGE PARK FL l ) i
32065 132065 ATLAMTS oy ]
G084 291 560G g | Z0dsa -saay i
tb:{ CHRIS COLLETTI DEPT # OO i ; 334 TAS 1G04 ¢
gFirm: 5425 5. WILLIAMSOM BLVD FORT ORAMGE FLL Shigh: O&/8LDS Paga ToE oF C4
Trms.; Sprial DRIW:Q MUST LeAvE FINAL REGEIFT FOR 18V CASMEES
Trms: NET 21 DAYS Instr: -
ty Sales Product Descripton FPack Bize Label C ‘HWeight Fricing Unit hxnendcu
red Shipped Unit Mumber i Unit Frics e fie
: - READY T EﬁT_“ﬁ ~.fs,;:‘ Y hefurn PGIICé - V//
T a0 CUCHNEE : oM 5] &A"w ACKER &n 10 OREGD 13 32
1 9376411 LETTUCE, ICERG F&EbH RtF Ean 94 EfA CROSS UalY [ A R0 45 19
o 2 2331353 TOMATO, EZX6 H1 GRD FND EOLX 2% Ld CROSS VALY : Bl 62,3700 8. 74
/1 1 EA 2348936 CARROT, STICK 3 374" FRESH Eals CROSS VALl B Eh 73500 .82
READY TG EAT ~ Please Refer to FP»UT“ Felicy ) " ) R
i i £8 2427540 ggEFhogIRIP %gtgaﬁkéquB 1B 12 LBA §TOCK YRGS Ok Lk 11,2300 1467 .02 %
e & L5 2721173  CHICKEN, WING 13207 dﬁB RAW 4710 LB PATUXENT cs ily. 710G &80v 2t
g 1 £S 2735711 CHICHEN, BRST aHPL 4 7 BNLS 475 LH FATUXENT s T2 1400 TELE -
b i €5 2971551 -Hahs SLLD .67 Z W/A SHKD €O 4/2 LR HIELEHIRE L5 48 2500 44, 2%
) READY TG EAE ~ Please Refer to Return Policy ) : ‘
/i 1 Ef 3587482 CHEESE, PARM GRTD BAG REF InP 5 LE ROSELT B E5 25, 3000 25,340
A1 i CS 4207247 CORMED BEEF, SLED CKIX REF _£6 &/2 LE HORMEL ng 107330 wFIE
v, READY 1@ EA] - Pleaze Refer to Return Folicy i
i 2 C8 4447994 LIME, #1 GRD 48 CT REF 200 S7 45 EX CROES WALY 35 AT ATON 44,941
g i £S5 52133922 SAUCE, TRYR PLST JAR REF 471 GA KEN'S _ L5 HF . TH0D AT St
;{1 i CS T32641i8 LETTIUCE, RN FRESH REF 2% ZA CROES Val? cS 434500 43.4%
g 5 £5 5327275 BEEF, PTY GRND 0/20) 2.1 RRD 20/8 OZ CTLEN BLLT (553 G4 504 422 908 |
A 1 £8  S3%4721 BaACON. PORK REAL [CD ,S" SHOKEZ/S LP HORMEL ne T2 370e0 R
e 1 €5 - 4419501, CHEESE, CHEOR MILD SLCD .75 Z2-6/1.5 LB  GLWUY FRnS s 2L AF00 45,47
) READY TQ EAT -~ Flease Refzr to Return Pﬁlxcg _ 3
/1 1 C&  4B41413  BROCEOLL., FLORT IGLS FRESH REF4/3 LB ROSS VALY £ 3G EFO0 d3.17
7 READY TGO EAT - Please Refer to Return Palioy
pE i €S 7330004 -BARLIG, CHPD IM OIL TFF YUBR  &/32 0OZ FOHAREH £s5 Rate 2500 42,25
/2 2 Efn 73314814 CELERY. STICK 4" FRESH REF 5L CROSS VALY R E& 7. 3500 1278
READY T4 EAT - Pleage Refar to Reiurn Folicy
/7y 1 CS5 823118% LENOH, CHO INF X DMSTC 145 €T 165 EA FACKER £s AL AEHD as 5T
g 1 £S5 B34375%6 POTAYTG, BED S/B° SKHLS BLNCHD 2/1¢ LB CROSS VA £5 13, 8%00 LY. E7
Y 1 C8 9124520 DRESEING. RANCH HNSTY FLST JAR4/1 G KEN'S s LRl o] 45,072
READY T EAT-- Please Refar to Return Policy :
L7 Z Es 7325921 GAUCE. CHYL SEAFD ZERTY FLET 1 GA AONARCH 13 Ea TR0 T s
READY TO-EAT --Please Refer to Keturn Folicy
» FROZEN
f1 1 CE 0048106 POTATD, HERM TATER NUGT 4/5 LB HONARCH 24 LLUEI00 A
74 7 €8, - 0488239 RObi. HOGI-WHT 8" SLCD BED FZNS/6/3.7 0Z. -COBTANEG.S (3t 34,0804 Ti7 bde
A% 1 CS 1054245 BUN, HOT DOG UHT &" SLCD CUR 8712717 0 HILLTOF HR e T AL 25 A
s1 i C5 - 1475608 BREAD, FiaT- E5X13" Ouab EKD FZIN34/3.481 OF STONEFIRE £ES 2o 6500 25Nk i

e i — 1 maner e e — .- -



s QCCDUNT IhVﬂICE INED%CE CUSTBMFR PURCHASE DOREER S[ALES GALES THTE

E MEJ NUMBER {GC. REP. GRDERED
‘?Ic:Ei 150 8604‘363 c4s86/24 11B228114C 7265 CAIE Q4vEssga
- Ruutﬂ :334 / = “R”Eﬂ NUMEER : %E?EG“
ilbe= - et Ehip cs R-m't;—-—m; —— ey
S0 VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EA’LE LANDING GLF CLB [ US Foods, Ind
o 3927 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: | 3989 E4GLE LANDING  PHWY {
: ['RIG. ROX (%5821
- ORANGE- PARK A DRANGE PARK FL ' g -}
<) 732065 32065 } k ATLANTA a8 :
{908 291 5400 , 1 203B4-8321 ;
tt| CHRIS COLLETTI DERT # OO i ! ?’Br THZ LTS i
ofrm: SA25 S. WILLIAMSON BLYD  PORT CRANGE FL Saigh:  OA/R&/ED - _ Fags £ wi 0%
Trms . Spcrai DR IVER MUST wohVE FIMaL ReCRIiFT PR 1Y CHARGES
Trms: NET 21 DAYS Iastr:
Gty Sales. Froduct Descripton Pack Size Label € Ueight rmcmu U3 Extended
rad bﬁlpped Bnit fiumber ' 3 e Prics Price
! 1 L5 28BCIC0, POTATH. SLLCO 1/1C" SKON RAW &/ LE FIGNARTH £S S7. 1400 87.14 i
77 7 C5 2383130 FOTATC. FF SC 3/8" EXTRA CREFY&/S LK MOHARCH 62 5. Enon 38285 |
S, i CE -J200145. SALNON, ATLHTC & Z FTH PBO 20 10 LB HARBOR bBhd £S5 100 BTOY i0o.8% ¢
o 2 £S 3330099 HOT DOG, AB 4:1 4" RLR GRIL 10 LE FATUXENT €3 31,6500 83, 3= |
7l i €S 4072773 SHRINF. BRDD RAW 54 CTF DUN 4/2 RS FRIDAY £ £5. TG0 &3 271
e 1 €5 E3464760 BREAD, UWT 12.5* 91 BLED 9/46"6/28. c UZ ROTELL:E ca 2F, TRgD 25,23
Y i €8 S9iB319 APPETIZER. CHY NOZZ BRGD 6f£ 4 LALB HESTH Ls &%, 3009 &g le—
74 1 £S5 &194745 SAUSAGE, SESD CREL FORK W/ TUF2/5 15 HORMEL €3 5. 7500 3
4 5 LS - 4553758 ROLL, SR HHY 4.5" SLUD BKD  &/B/3,5 01  ROTELLA LS i, 7F00 i58.75% l
/1 i S 4717804 APPETIZER, BEAN BRN BTRD ONION&/D LE MOLLYS ¥1T £8 3% 2400 AR Sy,
/3 3 €5 7637713 CHICKEN, THDLMN KTRD FRITR BE‘R /5 LE FAaTUX PREW 9] 3% . #&09 115.88 {
1 1 €8 7443006 BUN, SLIDR FTATD Z.75° RND fi“fl 3 65 HILLTOP HR £5 17,2000 LU0 -
P! 1 £S5 ©211428. VEBETARLE BLEMD. CORN PER b/f HOHARLH 5 4 15049 44, 15
V2 2 CS 9$205147 PBEEF, PTY GRND 7S/25 3:1 HMSTY&O/S. u3 0Z  THTTSTYTHD £8 37 4160 10,00
STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(M}
TOTAL DRY FIECES DRDERED: 27 FIECES SHIPPED: 37 TITHS SHMIPPED: 42 12i7.28 5
TOTHL FEFRIGERATED FIECES ORDERED: 3%  PIECES SHIFPFED: 3y 17eNS SHIPPED: “5 2zl ol o
TOTAL FROZEN FLECES ORDEREDR: 3 PLICES SHIPPED: I8 LTERS SHEPPED: = R
¥x%  INVOICE SUMMARY xxk _
TOTAL WET UGT; 2044.28 FLECES ORDERED: 114 PIECES SHIPPED: i1rs ITENS SHIPPEL &
TeTAL BROSS WET: 227240

PRAGULT YOTAL % 4947, 42
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/
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US.

CREDIT MEMO

FOODS Page 10of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER  [GREDIT MEMC NUMBER|INVOICE NUMBER ORDER NUMBER  |PURCHASE ORDER & ~ |SALES LOCATION lsu.ss REP
91221150 2979485 1361283 399768 3055 lssz
CUSTOMER NUMBER |CREDIT MEMO DATE  [INVOICE DATE ORDER DATE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
11221140 2024/04/15 04/09/2024 04/15/2024
BILL TO SHIP TO REMIT TO
SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB US Foods, Inc.

EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 138421
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421
[ATTN: Chris Collett Dept.: 0 (386) 763-1304
{000) 000-0000 (904) 291-5600
| IMPORTANT NOTICE

THE PRICE SHOWN ON YOUR INVOICE MAY NOT BE NET OF ALL DISCOUNTS, ALLOWANCES AND INCENTIVES. ANY INCENTIVE, DISCOUNT OR ALLOWANCE PROVIDED IS PROVIDED AS A
DISCOUNT WHICH MAY SUBJECT YOU TO REPORTING AND/OR DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS UNDER APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE LAW.

INVOICE LINE DETAILS
QUANTITY | SALES | PRODUCT |DESCRIPTION lLABEL ICREDIT TYPE PACK SIZE|CODE | WEIGHT | PRICING | UNIT | EXTENDED
UNIT | NUMBER UNIT | PRICE | PRICE
FROZEN
2] cs [5217895 QPTUPEEIZER.JLP CRMCHS |ANCHOR Order Entry Error [ #aie cs $90.16]  ($180.32)
2| cs (7637713 CHICKEN, TNDLNBTRD  |[PATUXPREM  |Order Entry Error [ 258 cs $39.96 ($79.92)
[FRITR BEER
INVOICE SUMMARY |
Product Total -$260.24 CR
Sales Tax Rate: $0.00
-$260.24 CR

Page 1 of 1



wesco Turf, Inc Invaicei 4119187
2101 Cantu Court Locationé# 02
Sarasota, FL 24232-6240 Data 03/15/24

(941) 377-677" Page 1 OF 1

*r Inyoice o
- Reprint i

Ship To:

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE
890 OAXLEAF PLANTATION PKw:
SOUTH YILLAGE CDD

ORANGE PARK, 7L 32065

310428

EAGLE LANDING GOLEF CliB
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE

3589 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY
SOUTH YILLAGE CDLD

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530

1%
I ES L smESEEm S CCEOEESnE SIS SEnE TS eSS TS e e T | Ty
JustP/0:JIM 3/14 Reps Tecrms:Nat 30 Days
Jed-Date:03/14/24 W/B:Tim Strebel Orderd :21441983
31lled-Date:03/14/24 Ship-Yia:UPS GROUND
,,,,, . T SAnmEssimss s sess=Ts
‘roduct Description e U/ Extensicn

It

shipment Trackina Reference : 1Z34236820367i67576

.27-8B60 CABLE-ACCELERATOR 1 0 75.000 EA 75.00

19-7430 RELAY-MINI 4 4 0 20.370 EA 81.48
=*xD1LE *%pPp

36-8551 HOTOR-REVEPSI[BLE 7 1 ¢ 2541.380 EA 26,38

16=3360 FILTER-FUEL 3 3 Q 5,170 kA 15.51
TERES WA PP Y YPHP

14=3695 SILTER-FUEL 3 3 0 9.340 EA 26,02
*:2DWP *xpp

27-9521 WHEEL AND TIRE ASM 1 0 1 422.560 EA 0.00

‘RRi.FLYER LYNX TRAT!NING FLYER I 1 0 0.000 Ea 0.00

MAY 2024
.000 EA 0.0

Bl
p

Q
(=]

JWCK.FLYER MARCH MADNESS DUCK FLYER
HAR 11-19, 2024

I0LIDAY . INSERT HARCH MADNESS FLYER i i 0 0.000 EA €.00
MARCH 2024

& === - sE===a= = R RGO EmA S S SS S S eSS E S AN S S U AL EE R 2 1 2 - -
idse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Dep-anmt Dep-Appld invoice TIotal
ImoSSECESaSEEEEE SRS o Es = = SRS RSN AR L LS ET=T SN EESaw==o=Es BNAENSIEST TGS M S

464.317 4.50 G.0g 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 468.87
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Wesco Turf, Inc.

2101 cantu Court
Sarasota, FL 34232-6240
(941) 377-67177

Tt % ¢

Invaiced 41198233
Locationd 02

Date 64/19/24
Page 1 oF 1

* Invoics *‘
310428 Z é-, (0~ L/OU Ship To:
EAGLE LANDING GQLF CLUB EBEAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE L///Q. 3 / Z 4 890 OAXLEAF FLANTATION PXWY.
3589 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY S5QUTH TILLAGE CDD
SOUTH VILLAZE CDD ORANGE PARKR, FL 132065
ORANGE PARK, FPL 32065-3530 7"‘.;
139+786
ustP/OJIM 271G Reps 1304 / Terms:Net 30 Days
yrd-Date: 04/19/24 W/B:Tim Strebel Order¥ :21448752
tilled=-Dale:04/15/24 Ship-*ia:UPS GROUND »
‘roduct Description Price U/ Extension
thipment Tracking Reference 123436820367401320
.G6-1113 TIE ROD END ASM - 173.460 =a 346.92
ﬁ’pp
.00-3853 COQYER-QUST 23.14¢ EA 46,79
.00-3854 NUT-CASTLE 1.712 ra G.42
.10-475%5 FITTING-GREASE 2.74.1 EA .49
.0B-3814 FILTER-BIR 24.950 EA 12:.75
k3 *EIP
.08-3816 FILTER-AIR 22.28B0C EA 44,76
*rpp
12-1571 YANE-STATOF 24 21 0 12.936 £A 310.4%
19-6444 {OUNT-FIN 4 4 0 10.368 EA 41.47
17-8303 SCREW-HWH 24 24 0 0.736 EA 1i7.66
j2i-19 SCREW-AH ] 8 [ 0.936 E2 7.49
RRI.FLYER LYNX TRAININ FLYER i 1 0 0.900 EA G.00
MAT 2034
idse Total HandIing Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Dep-Aprld Invoive Total
954.71 4.50 0.00 .00 0.00 0.09 6.0 959.21



WESCOJURF + 3iector

wesco Turf, Inc

2101 Cantu Court
Sarasola, FL 34232-6240
{941) 377-6777

*k Tnvolee nn

76 30 ~H0V
/2S/24
=

£ s s s e S AN E RN I S SN S T — S

310428

EAGLE LANDING GOLE CLUB
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYASLE

3589 EAGLZ LANDING PARKWAY
SOUTH VILLAGE CLD

CRANGE. PARK, FL 32065-3530

s E e

JustP/Q:BOARD EXCHANGE Reps :304 /
Jrd-Rate:04/24/24 W/B:Daysi Delgado
3illedg-Date:D4/24/24 Ship-"/ia:UPS GROUND
‘roduct Description

ihipient Tracking Refercnce 222436520387 106223
102-0187 Narrow Band E-Osmac Decoder 1

Freguency Requ’red->467.2625

BOARD EXCHANCE CORE CHARGE
MUST BZI REC'D BACK IN 15 DAYS

JORE-CHARGE-BEF

FREQ
467.2625

Ordert

Invoicetf 41189117
Location# 02

Da‘e 04/25/24
Pags 1 0F 1

Ship To:

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE
850 OAXLEAF PLANTATION PKWY
S0UTH YILLAGE CDD

ORANGE PARX, FL 32065

:Net 30 Days
121449668

0 452,000 =a

1] 153.200 FA

tmrre s

Extension



desco Turf, Inc

2101 Cantu Courl
Sarasota, FL 2423°-6240
{941) 377-6777

310428

EAGLE LANDING GOLE CLUB

WESCOJURF + Jiector

Inveciced 41299118
Location# 02

L Date 04725724
Page 10F1

LR Invoi a .

7é ’O "‘L{C’U Ship Te:

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE

ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE /, 690 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PXWY
3989 EAGLE LANDING DUARKWAY L” Z"C/Lq SOUTB /iILLAGE CDD

L A ORANGE PARK, FL 34065
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 -

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

B = e s S EmEN T N S e T T AT T s S e e S N S R L s T S ST RN ER R Ly T T R TR A S T S T T S s s EERARE s s =TS SIS s =

TUSLP/O:JIM Reps :304 / Terms:Net 30 Days

ird-Date:04/11/24 W/B:Yesenia Euseda Orderf :40264987

3iiled~Date:04/24/24 Ship-"ia:UPS GROUND

R T A S T T T N S S G N s T T T T MmN L L T T T O T NG AR S S SO EREES U Ta e I T T ESAS SRS L AN ET TS OO SS S

*roduct Description Open  Ship'd B/C Price U/M Extensina
T S EEEEAREL L RS YT T ARSI e T O NS EmEG. S sal s EE RN Ear s s AL A Y Al e e s I TS N s NN AR SET S S s mE NS o

ihipment Tracking Reference :

.16-2152

1Z2343682036E629167

CARBIDI TINE PACK 1, 1 0 i501.440 B 1,501.44

L = =z —_— s e mm=me = ==
‘dse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight Dep-amt Cep-Appld Invoice Total
= it 1 == ===k =mm == TETERREI NS TS
1,501.44 0. OD .00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 1,501.44
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1492 INC

732 Avenida Majorca Unit A
Laguna Woods, CA 92637
800 511-7757
arthur@pecigar.com
BILL TO SHIPF TO INVOICE# 18732
DATE 03/07/2024
ERNIE CRUZ ERNIE CRUZ DUEDATE 03/27/2024
EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) EAGLE LANDING GC (GOLF SHOP) TERMS Net 20
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065 Orange: Park, FL 32065
SHIP DATE SHIP VIA TRACKINGNO.
03/05/2024 UPS - NAPLES 1ZEX14340327473725
Simwe
SKU N. AMELI DESCRIFTION RATE QTY  AMOUNT
1300000 RY¥JTUB ROMEO y JULIETA GRAN TORO TUBE - 1300000 49.50 4 198.00T
GRAN TOROD (5 CIGARS perpkg ) 20 TOTAL
TUBE
SUBTOTAL 198.00
TAX (0%) 0.00
TOTAL 198.00

PALANGEDTE $198.00




SKU ¥

612202

G/L Summary Postings

Prad.ID Description

8I-1325-000
8I-2275-004

May 8,2024

8:42am

81 - Eagle Landing Golf Club
GOLF - GOLF SHOP

Receiving $KUs into Inventory - Audit RC1459

PC ROMEG Y

18732
18732

Supplier:
Refarence: 18732

Date of Record: Mar 07, 2024

JULIETA (Last Cost: 10. MAIN

Totals (1 SKUs }

Inventory - Hard Goods

Accrued Merchandise Invento

Difference:

===== End of Report =====

1492 INC/FREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR
Avdit Number: RC1459

Quantity

Pg 1

Unit
Cost

Amount

User:

GPO1

Term:

Pl



-000 (39.94
aa¥p-00 08 .

\%a0- 000
adidas INVOICE
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD —
SPARTANBURG, SC 26301
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adidas) " z/
o= 7abke= 4’/}'/
B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 8 CUST NO. 30897001
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY H  EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB
L ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 p 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY
USA OORANGE PARK FL 32065
T T USA
o _ o
_ _ : |
adidas INVOICE NO.: 6161134410 CARRIER: DUNS: 95-985-3748
INVOICE DATE: 03/30/2024 CARTONS: SALES PERSON: 020
adidas ORDER NO.: 67928801 WEIGHT: 12L8B ADDITIONAL REFERENCE:
SOLD TO: 30897000
TERMS: Net 60 days ORDER TYPE:
DUE DATE: 05/28/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER
PRO#:
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: APRIL MENS
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT
VICS BOL#:
e |
ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS MERCHANDISE
aTy ary aTty SIZE / QTY SHIPPED UNIT LISTPRICE UNITPRICE  TOTAL USD
1 4 4 Q2023 GO-TONVTYPOLO PRELSC PC 47.00 4324 17296
DELIVERY NOTE: 7224638357 M/, LA, XU, 2XL
7 1 4 4 ]sm SPORT STRP POLO WHITE/GRETWD PC 39.50 M 14508
DELIVERY NOTE: 7224838387 MM, LA, XU, DU
3 4 4 u4410 TEXTURED POLO  PRELSC ')C N B M ) 14538
DELIVERY NOTE: T224638087 MY, LA, XL, 20
4 4 4 NT200 H.RDY STRF POLC  BLACK PC 200 3884 164 58
DELIVERY NOTE: 7224833857 MA, LA, XL, 200
Emﬂ amount: ) 672.00
5376
Al claims must be submitted to edidns within thirty (30} days of the applicsbie Invoica due dats. 17.38 |
All Sales are subject lo tha Ganeral Terms and Conditions of Sale of adidas America, Inc.
835.60

No “"payment in fl® notation of other restrictive endorssmant written on your payments will restrict our abiity
o collect off amaunts owing o us,

Plaase support adidas susiainabiifty joumey by opting for e-payments via BILLER DIRECT or ACH,
ACH: adidas America, Inc. HSBC Bank, Buftaslo, NY, Account No. 000250007, ABA: 022000020.

PLEASE REMITTO:  ADIDAS AMERICA INC.
DEPT CH 19361
PALATINE IL 80055-9361
USA PAGE 1OF 1



91 -~ Eagle Landing Golf Club Pg 1
GOLF - GOLF SHOP
Receiving SKUs into Inventory = Audit RC1448
Date of Record: May 01, 2024
Supplier: ADIDAS AMERICA INC
Reference: 6161134410 Audit Number: RC1448

Stock Quantity Unit Amount
SKU # Prod.ID Description Loe'n Cost
02nD01 Adidas Ult 365 Polo {(Last Cost: 38 MAIN 16.00 39.72 635.52
Totals (1 SKUs ) 16.00 635.52
G/L Summary Postings
9I-1320-000 616113441¢ Inventory - Soft Goods 635.52
91-2275-000 6161134410 Accrued Merchandise Invento ~635.52
Difference: 0.00

=smse= End of Report ==m==

May 1,2024 10:2%am User: GPO1 Term: P1



[T

ADT

Commercial

Take action now
with eSuite

See reverse side
for details.

Péyment Optlbné
Pay online 24/7
esuite.adt.com/ExpressPay

Pay by phone
1.800.606.3535

Mail by check
Include the section below

Manage Your Account
Update billing information,
view past invoices and more

esuite.adt.com

Questions?
adtcommercial.com

Email: ComCare@adt.com
1.855.238.2666

| Invoice 154705591

adtcommercial.com

s Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial

[J Please chack box if your billing address has changed, and indicate changes on back.

You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned.

Make checks payable to ADT Commoercial and please include your account number.

m * Commercial

£.0.Box 49292 | Wichita, KS 67201

Account Invoice Payment PO Amount
Number Date Due Date Number Due
51849867 04/23/2024 05/18/2024 $92.27
Description Amount
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY
Services Provided (05/22/24 - 06/21/24) $85.80
Includes: E-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service
Plan, Monitoring, Prime Cell
Total Tax $6.47
Sub Total $92.27
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE $92.27
&
24.97
- I
Please daetach this portion and sand with your payment.
Invoice Number 154705591
Account Number 51849867
Invoice Date Q4/23/2024
Payment Due Date 05/18/2024
Amount Due $92.27
Amount Enclosed $

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.”

bur - BT+ ADT COMMERCIAL
EAST WEST COMMUNITIES PO BOX 219044
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044

OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS
ORANGE PARK FL. 32065

YO TUPTTY LT CTPL [ LLETTReL) LA T LA TT AL L LU E ] [

0000 0) 0518498L7 0ODODCOO9227 & L54705591 1




SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES DEVELOPMENT DI Page: 1of13

B
o ATTN: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITIES 5
o — AT&T 3985 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Issue Date: Apr 14,2024
g ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2641 Account Number: 287328835757
Foundation Account; 62273935
Invoice: 287328835757X04222024

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to

wireless.att.com/premiercare to sign up through eBill now.
Total due

Want to learn more about your details and usage? Sign into Premier eBill at
wireless.att.com/premiercare and go to your customizable reporting. $ ’] 2 O 56

Please pay by
May 09, 2024

Account summary
Your last bill $120.56
Payment, Apr 10 - Thank you! -$120.56

(’
=~ Remaining balance $0.00 4@ ;

Service summary Su)

[] wireless Page 2 $120.56 %
Total services $120.56 %&

Total due $120.56

Please pay by May 09, 2024 /

S

Ways to pay and manage your account:

L] business.attcom ) calist 800.331.0500
from AT&T device = TTY:866.241.6567
| fromany other phone



CONTRACT INVOICE
b Invoice Number: 439360

<
ec A P I T o L Invoice Date: 04/12/2024

q DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS

Bill To:  South Village Community Development District dba Eagle = Customer: South Village Community Development District dba Ez

Landing Golf Club 3989 Eagle Landing Parkwa
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway mEeag Park, FL r;gzoss Y
Orange Park, FL 32065
Account No Payment Terms Due Date Invoics Total Balance Due
SV00 Net 30 05/12/2024 $ 31.32 $ 231.32
- . e ra— _ -
Contract Number | Contact Contract Amount P.O. Number Start Date Exp. Date
SV00-01 Joe Halifko 904-291-5600 #3 #6 $ 218.56 02/13/2018
: —Ton = -
Lease indudes 3,000 b/w coples per month,
Summary:
Contract base rate charge for this billing period 3340 - 200 $0.00
Contract overage charge for the 03/13/2024 to 04/12/2024 overage period $21261 =
Processing & Handling $5.95
**See overage details below $218.56
Detail: P :
Equipment Included under this contract
Konica Minoita/C368
Number Sarial Number Base Adj. Location -
EQ16935 A7PU017004327 $0.00  South Village Community Development District dba Eagle
Landing Goif Club 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Orange Park, FL 32065
Meter Type _ Meter Group _ Begin Meter  End Meter _ Credits Total Covered __ Billable Rate Overage
B\W EQ16935 - B\W 167,541 169,494 1,953 3,000 0 $0.013000 $0.00
Color EQ16935 - Col¢ 156,609 158,714 2,105 0 2,105 $0.101000 $212.61
$212.61
Tax ID#26-3755218 Invoice SubTotal $216.56
DUNS #004769165 Tax: $12.76
Thank you for your business! Involce Total $231.32
Balance Due: $231.32

12115 PARKLAWN DR STE L Rockville, MD 20852-1730  301-230-9009

Page 1 of 1




PLEASE SEND REMITTANCE TO:

@‘c\“&l”q”

P.O. BOX 9002

CARLSBAD, CA 92018-9002
TELEFHONE (760) 931-1771
TOLL FREE (B00) 228-2767

INVOICE

ACCOUNT # INVOICE #

23061 837577659

INVOICE DATE

01/26/24

aaq.@ 000 05/25/24 N120 913.80
BILL TO: Doss your payment match the invoice total?
: i not, pleage explain:
'/ O Shor-ship$ O Tex §$
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 7 O Ficing $§ {J Freight$
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIR
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY | L Retum  RACS L
ORANGE PARK FL 32085-2641 O Cther - =P
UNITED STATES
g-( PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT (Subject Lo Review})
ACCDUNT NUMBER INVOICE INVOICE DATE PO PAYMENT TERMS
23061 937577659 01/26/24 2024 Golf Bags - Non Logo Net Due 120 days
froad ORDER DATE OROER # CONTACT NAME SHIP VIA BEFERENCE NET DUE DATE
1895 08/07/23 47720190 Josh’ UPS GRD/STD 05/25124
TEa | STOCK NUMBER DESCHRIPTION ORDER BHIp o, USY PRICE | DISCOUNT |  NET PRICE EXTENSION
DELIVERY NO (83865319¢
10 |51249001 BG CG STN FWY 14 NVY 24 1 1 210.00 0.12 184.80 184.80
20 [5124013 8G CG STN FWY 14 CHAR HTHR 24 1 1 210.00 0.12 184.80 184.80
30 |[5124018 BG CG STN FWY 14 VIOLT HZE/SLV HTHR 1 1 210.00 0.12 184.80 184.80
24
40 |512401106G BG OG STN FUSE NVY SPORT 24 1 1 170.00 0.12 149.60 149.60
50 |512401506G BG OG STN FUSE GRAFFITI KLDSCOP 24 1 1 170.00 0.12 149.60 149 60
TRACKING NO [1ZWTE5X20319901571
1ZWT765X90319924369
1ZW765X00319048847
1ZW765X90319961800
1ZW765X90320005573
INCOTERMS | FOB | FREGHT TERMS | ORIGIN SUBTOTAL 853.60
FRT CHARGE 60.00
Make your paymeni online - CallawayConnect.com Track your shipment - UPS.com
BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TOTAL DUE 913.60
‘ 3088 EAGLE LANDING PRWY
0\ Mua :ﬂ-‘:‘go“g: 520185002 ORANGE PARK FL 32055-2841
v v TELEPHONE {T80) 9314774 UNITED: STATES
TOLL FREE {800) 228-2767
SHIP TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
RETURN AUTHORIZATION REQUIRED.
ALL U.3. SALES MADE BY & SHIPPED BY CALLAWAY GOLF SALES COMPANY. gg’N&ﬁ&;mﬁom:“ Page 1 of 1

UNITED STATES






